
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 21 August 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Boardroom - Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, 
HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Adeyeye 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Sneddon Hopkins 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Al-Ebadi 
Kataria Long Naheerathan 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 6 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Land of former Scout Hut, John Billam Playing Fields, 
Woodcock Hill, Harrow (Ref. 13/0687)  

Kenton 11 - 22 

4. 557 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 9RS (Ref. 13/0947)  Kenton 23 - 30 

5. 17 & 19 Bermans Way, London, NW10 (Ref. 13/1403)  Dudden Hill 31 - 38 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

6. Marada House, Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, London (Ref. 
13/1065)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

39 - 46 

7. 111 Leighton Gardens, London, NW10 3PS (Ref. 13/1140)   47 - 54 

8. Electric House, 296 & 296A Willesden Lane, Willesden, 
London, NW2 5HZ (Ref. 13/1428)  

Willesden Green 55 - 74 

9. Electric House, 296 & 296A Willesden Lane, Willesden, 
London, NW2 5HZ (Ref. 13/1429)  

Willesden Green 75 - 80 

 WESTERN AREA 

10. 575 North End Road, Wembley, HA9 0U (Ref. 13/1494)  Tokyngton 81 - 98 

 SPECIAL ITEM 

11. Appeals Monitoring April to June 2013, Q1  All Wards 99 - 104 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

12. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 
 

  

Site Visit  - 17 AUGUST 2013 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 17 AUGUST 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/1494 575 North End Road, Wembley, HA9 
0UU 
 

10 Tokyngton 9:35 81 - 98 

13/0687 Land of former Scout Hut, John 
Billam Playing Fields, Woodcock Hill, 
Harrow  
 

3 Kenton 10.00 11 - 22 

13/0947 557 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 9RS 4 Kenton 10:20 23 – 30 
 

13/1428 Electric House, 296 & 296A 
Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, 
NW2 5HZ  
 

8 Willesden 
Green 

10:45 55 - 74 

13/1429 Electric House, 296 & 296A 
Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, 
NW2 5HZ 
  

9 Willesden 
Green 

10:45 75 - 80 

13/1065 Marada House, Brondesbury Park, 
Kilburn, London 
  

6 Brondesbury 
Park 

11:10 39 - 46 

13/1140 111 Leighton Gardens, London, 
NW10 3P 

7 Brondesbury 
Park 

11:30 47 - 54 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 4 September 2013 
As the meeting will consider reports on policy issues only, there will no prior site visits.  The 
next meeting that will consider planning applications will take place on 14 September 2013. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 17 July 2013 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Ketan Sheth (Chair), John (Vice-Chair), Aden, Baker, Cummins, 
Hashmi, Kabir, Kataria, CJ Patel, Powney and Singh 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Emad Al-Ebadi  
 

 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
1 Lydford Road, London NW2 5QY (Ref. 13/0656) 
 
Councillor Hashmi declared that he had received a telephone call and an email 
from the applicant which he passed on to the case officer’s attention. 
 
Councillor Kataria declared that he had received an email from the applicant which 
prompted him to call in the report to Committee, but that the applicant was not 
known to him. 
 
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 19 June 2013 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HT (Ref. 
13/1123) 
 
PROPOSAL:
Conservation Area Consent sought for the demolition of all existing buildings. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that the applicant 
had withdrawn the application for reasons set out in the tabled supplementary. 
 
DECISION: Application would have been refused had it not been withdrawn by 
the applicant. 
 
 

4. 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HT (Ref. 
13/1122) 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

PROPOSAL: 
Full planning permission for the demolition of the existing buildings at 1-12 
Queens Parade and erection of a part 4-/part 6-/part 7-/part 8-storey mixed use 
building containing 345sqm of commercial floor space on ground floor and 34 
residential units (9 x 1-bed, 23 x 2-bed, 2 x 3-bed) with balconies and communal 
roof terraces. 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that the applicant 
had withdrawn the application for reasons set out in the tabled supplementary. 
 
DECISION: Application would have been refused had it not been withdrawn by the 
applicant. 

 
 

5. 1 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QY (Ref.13/0656) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Retention of and alterations to existing single and two storey side and rear 
extension, removal of front porch, existing paved surfacing to driveway to be 
replaced with block paving and additional soft landscaping to front of Dental 
Surgery.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager, set out the background to the application adding that the original 
enforcement proceedings began when an approved single storey rear extension 
was expanded to also involve building a new larger side extension which members 
saw on the site visit.  He continued that officers had required the applicant to 
reduce the height of the building and to restore it to the situation before the 
unauthorised works took place so that the impact on neighbours was no worse.  
The applicant had resisted the requirements on the grounds that it would affect the 
viability of the business that operated on the ground floor of the building.  The 
applicant had made appeals including against enforcement to the Planning 
Inspectorate both of which were dismissed.  Andy Bates drew members’ attention 
to extracts from the Inspector’s reports that confirmed the dismissals and in the 
main supported officers’ views of the applications. 
 
Prior to the applicant and her agent addressing the Committee, the legal 
representative advised that in accordance with the Council’s Planning  Code of 
Practice under its Constitution, Councillor Al-Ebadi, the applicant’s technical 
adviser, should not take part in the discussion of the application.  
 
Following discussions and clarifications, Councillor Kataria moved an amendment 
for the application to be deferred from consideration until the applicant could find 
another technical adviser to speak on her behalf.  
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

DECISION: Deferred from consideration until the applicant can find another 
technical adviser to speak on her behalf. 
 
 

6. 205 Church Road, London, NW10 9EP Ref. 13/1098) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of 205 Church Road and proposal of new market square to replace 
Eric Road. Demolition of 3 storey building to the rear of 203 Church Road and 
proposal of 34 residential dwellings and ground floor non-residential space 
(class A1/A3/B1/D1). Stopping up of Eric Road.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to informatives, the 
completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate 
authority to the Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree 
the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager, drew members’ attention to additional 
responses to the consultation and officers responses to them.  He explained that 
the delivery of the market square was integral to the regeneration benefits of the 
development which the Council wanted to ensure was not hindered by any third 
party matters.  He continued that following the publication of the Committee report, 
a sustainability checklist had been submitted by the agent which set out that the 
scheme score was 50%. Officers had highlighted some areas in which further 
clarification and minor amendments may be required to ensure that this target was 
achieved in practice.  Officers were confident that amendments can be made to 
ensure that the applicant put in measures to ensure that a 50% score was 
attained, in order to comply with the terms set out in the legal agreement attached 
to any planning permission for the proposal 
 
The Area Planning Manager then clarified the issue of access to the parking 
spaces within the northern section of the car park via the area that would be 
occupied by the market square.  He added that whilst in officers’ view it would be 
acceptable for access to the spaces via the market square to continue in the short 
term, Catalyst Housing Group, the owners of the private car park, proposed to 
provide controlled access for vehicles over the market square from the proposed 
parking area adjacent to Church Road.  In addition, lockable bollards would be 
erected at the northern end of the parking area to prevent unauthorised vehicles 
from entering the mainly pedestrianised market square whilst allowing Catalyst 
employees controlled access to the private car-park.  It was anticipated that 
Catalyst Housing Group would re-develop the site in the future, but until then 
officers did not consider that continued access to the private car park would 
unacceptably hinder the function of the space for use as a market square or as a 
pedestrianised space.  In the event that the market square was built prior to any 
re-development of the Catalyst car park, a construction management plan which 
would set out how the means of construction would be carried out without any 
significant encroachment over the market square area shall be required as part of 
any subsequent grant of planning permission.  In re-affirming the recommendation 
for a section 106 approval, Andy Bates drew members’ attention to amended 

Page 3



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

conditions 9, 11 and 25 and the removal of condition 7 as set out in the tabled 
supplementary report. 
 
Mr Ankram objected to the proposed development on the grounds that due to its 
height, it would result in loss of light, loss of privacy and a detrimental impact on 
his business which he operated from 203 Church Road.  
 
Mr Aslam also raised objections to the proposed development on the grounds that 
it would result in a detrimental impact on his business particularly his storage 
facilities and would thus result in loss of family income.   
 
Mr Alex Ely, the applicant’s agent stated that the proposal to build 34 new homes 
would be a significant improvement on the currently blighted site.  He added that 
the development would make use of quality and robust materials to provide a 
development with private amenity spaces, better storage facilities for the market 
stall holders which would mitigate fly tipping whilst enhancing the functions of the 
square. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Mr Ely stated that eight pay and display car 
parking spaces would be provided to overcome the current irregular parking 
situation which was mainly for long stay parking.  He continued that the area was 
accessible to good public transport facilities with level 4 PTAL rating.  He also 
clarified that extensive consultation with all interested parties including the 
market’s management company was carried out during design and development 
stages of the proposal and that their suggested amendments were incorporated.  
Mr Ely added that the development would provide one affordable housing unit. 
 
Andy Bates then submitted the following responses to members’ queries: In 
excess of 500 consultation letters were sent out to residents and business owners 
in addition to press and site notices.  Delivery and servicing plan would be agreed 
in advance of occupation of the units or the operation of the market and would be 
secured as part of the section 106 legal agreement.  In accordance with the 
scheme’s viability assessment submitted in support of the application, no more 
than one affordable housing unit proposed could be reasonably delivered as part 
of the residential scheme.  In the circumstances, it was appropriate to relax the 
50% affordable housing unit requirement usual for such applications. 
 
Chris Walker, Assistant Director of Planning and Development added that the 
Council consulted widely on its vision for Church End in drawing up measures to 
attract inward investment into the area.  He continued that the London 
Development Framework (LDF) had site specific proposals for market site which 
included mixed, residential and market uses.  He noted that the single affordable 
housing unit being offered was a departure from the norm. However the difficult 
current market conditions meant the viability of the scheme would suffer if the 
Council insisted on a higher figure.  The Assistant Director confirmed that in 
officers’ view, the right balance between affordable housing and viability had been 
struck.  
 

Page 4



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

DECISION: 
Granted planning permission as recommended subject to amended conditions 
9, 11 and 25, the removal of condition 7, and informatives. 
 
 

7. Units 1-6 Inc, 82 Chaplin Road, London, NW2 (Ref. 13/0574) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Retrospective application for redevelopment of building, including first floor 
extension, and increase in number of office units from 8 to 12, with installation of 
new front UPVC windows and 5 rooflights.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager responded to the queries raised by members at the site visit regarding 
parking and access issues.  He explained that as the development would be a "car 
free" scheme, occupiers would be unable to apply for business permits. In terms of 
the vehicular access way, he stated that since the proposed use would remain the 
same (B1 use) there were no grounds to impose any additional restrictions. He 
confirmed that there were no proposals to increase the height of the existing 
building.  Andy Bates reiterated that there was a valid Enforcement Notice 
(E12/0692) relating to the site 
 
Mr Asher an objector alleged that the house was in multiple-occupation (HMO) in 
flagrant breach of planning conditions.  He emphasised his suspicion that the 
applicant’s real motive was to increase residential use and lettings for the property 
through certificate of lawfulness of use.  This raised additional concerns for waste 
management, noise nuisance and fire risk.   
 
Andy Bates responded that the site which had been served with an enforcement 
notice was not appropriate for quality residential uses  
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

8. 39 & 41, Hillside, Stonebridge, London, NW10 8LY (Ref. 13/1250) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Construction of 47 new dwellings comprising 11 one-bedroom flats and 24 two-
bedroom flats within a 7-storey building fronting Hillside with vehicular access 
from Shrewsbury Road (Site 22b) together with 3 one-bedroom flats and 9 two-
bedroom flats within a 4 storey building fronting Shrewsbury and Johnson 
Roads (Site 24c), new road connecting Shrewsbury Road and Johnson Road 
and new access, on-street and off-street car parking, cycle storage, landscaping 
and ancillary development.   

Page 5



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to informatives, the 
completion of a satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate 
authority to the Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree 
the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Andy Bates responded to 
queries raised by members at the site visit on the primary material for the 
proposed building within the Hillside frontage, the distances between the proposed 
buildings and existing homes and Stonebridge Adventure Playground and the 
Stonebridge School.  He explained that although the proposed material (terracotta 
cladding) had been used successfully on some other buildings, the design 
approach could lend itself to a number of other materials that could be used 
successfully. Details of materials had been secured through condition (No. 5).  
Members heard that the distances between the windows of the proposed buildings 
and the windows of other homes were significantly in excess of the Council’s 
minimum levels as set out within SPG 17, drawing attention to examples set out in 
the tabled supplementary report. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

9. Appeals June 2013 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the schedule of appeals for June 2013 be noted. 
 
 

10. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
Chris Walker 
 
Members were informed that this was the last meeting of Chris Walker, Assistant 
Director of Planning and Development as he was due to retire on 31 July 2013 
after 33 years of continuous service with Brent Council.  On behalf of the 
Committee, the Chair paid tribute to Chris Walker for his long service to Brent 
Council and wished him a long and happy retirement. 
  
 

 
 
The meeting closed at 8.50 pm 
 
 
 
K SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 6



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 7



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 8



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.6/

!29&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

()*+,-../+001 2-3.,45,54/6+/,(748*,98*:,;4<3,=)>>-6,?>-@)3A,B)+>.0:,C44.747D,9)>>:
9-//4E

F,G/4E3,74H@/)A<*,-3.,.-*-I-0+,/)A<*0,J$!!,K/.3-37+,(8/L+@,!$$$JMJ%$

N<)0,6-H,)0,)3.)7-*)L+,43>@O

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



(<!<+=<>? J$,P-@:,J$!"

@7(>? Q+3*43

0A7,,+,B'7(<7? Q)3A0I8/@,R,Q+3*43,G4308>*-*)L+,B4/86

AC!7D+C,? 2-3.,45,54/6+/,(748*,98*:,;4<3,=)>>-6,?>-@)3A,B)+>.0:,C44.747D,9)>>:,9-//4E

0(C0CE7A? S-/)-*)43,45,743.)*)43,T,U4H+3)3)A,<48/0V,*4,->>4E,4H+3)3A,45,*<+,H/+6)0+0
I+*E++3,&1$$,*4,JJ1$$,P43.-@,*4,B/).-@,-3.,&1$$,*4,JJ1$$,(-*8/.-@,-3.
(83.-@,45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+5+/+37+,!$#$T"&,.-*+.,!W#$T#J$!$,54/
.+L+>4H6+3*,45,>-3.,746H/)0)3A,*<+,54/6+/,0748*,<8*,-3.,-.X-7+3*,7-/,H-/D,-*
*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,?>-@)3A,B)+>.0,455,C44.747D,9)>>,E)*<,-,*E4,0*4/+@,-.8>*
>+-/3)3A,-3.,08HH4/*,7+3*/+,U*4,/+>47-*+,*<+,Y>I+/*,Z4-.,[-@,G+3*/+,-3.
Y((?\GN,5-7)>)*@V,E)*<,-.X80*6+3*0,*4,*<+,I483.-/@,E)*<,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6
H>-@)3A,5)+>.0,-3.,)3L4>L)3A1

U!V, Z+]H/4L)0)43,45,!$&,7-/,H-/D)3A,0H-7+0,*4,*<+,048*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>
)37>8.)3A,L-/)-*)43,*4,*<+,H-/D)3A,>-@48*,54/,Q+3*43,9->>,-HH/4L+.
83.+/,743.)*)43,",45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+51,$"#J&%M

UJV, Z+)30*-*+6+3*,45,*<+,7-/,H-/D,*4,*<+,34/*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,*4
>-3.07-H+.,4H+3,0H-7+

U"V, G<-3A+0,-3.,/+]08/5-7)3A,45,*<+,-77+00,/4-.,>-@48*,)37>8.)3A,*4,*<+
5/43*,45,Q+3*43,9->>

UTV, Y6+3.6+3*0,*4,?-/D0,[+H4*,I483.-/@
UMV, S-/@)3A,*<+,<48/0,45,80+,-*,Q+3*43,9->>,^,-6+3.)3A,743.)*)43,',45,58>>

H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+51,$"#J&%M,*4,->>4E,-7*)L)*)+0,E)*<)3,*<+,Q+3*43
9->>,*4,4H+/-*+,43,-,H+/6-3+3*,I-0)0,E)*<)3,*<+,54>>4E)3A,<48/01

, $&$$,],JJ"$,(83.-@0,*4,N<8/0.-@0:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3
"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/
, *<+0+,*)6+0
, $&$$,],J""$,B/).-@0,-3.,(-*8/.-@0,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3
"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/
, *<+0+,*)6+0
, $&$$,^,$$"$:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+
*)6+0,54/,*<+
, 54>>4E)3A,+L+3*01]

! G</)0*6-0,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.
)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/,G</)0*6-0,[-@,UJM*<,[+7+6I+/V

! _+E,`+-/a0,\L+,7+>+I/-*)43b
! S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+

E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/,(*O,S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,U!T*<
B+I/8-/@Vb

! [)L->),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.
)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/,[)L->)b

! _-L/-*/),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,43+,4/,I4*<
E++D+3.0,5->>)3A,)3,*<+,3)3+].-@,5+0*)L->b

! cYY,243.43,(H4/*0,-3.,c4>5,(47)+*@,5837*)43
! !$,58/*<+/,+L+3*0,)3,-3@,7->+3.-/,@+-/

U-0,-7746H-3)+.,I@,[+0)A3,-3.,Y77+00,(*-*+6+3*,H/+H-/+.,I@,PYG\b
\d*+/3->,_4)0+,(8/L+@,Z+H4/*,H/+H-/+.,I@,Z4I+/*,C+0*,G4308>*)3A,2*.b,-3.
=(M&"'1,J$$M,N/++,(8/L+@V

700A+!7,D? P/0,_-37)+,Y>>+@3+

!C,D7!D?

Page 12



0A7,',CFE?
Z+5+/,*4,G43.)*)43,!

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>7D+C,
c/-3*,G430+3*

<H+ED+,B
N<+,-HH>)7-*)43,0)*+,746H/)0+0,-,*E4,0*4/+@,I8)>.)3A,D34E3,-0,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,>47-*+.,-*,*<+
+3.,45,*<+,-77+00,/4-.,455,C44.747D,9)>>,*<-*,->04,0+/L+0,Q+3*43,9->>:,?-/D0,[+H4*,-3.,*<+,->>4*6+3*,E)*<)3
C44.747D,?-/DO

N<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E-0,A/-3*+.,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,)3,YH/)>,J$!$,U2?Y,Z+51,!$#$T"&VO,N<+
7+3*/+,)0,/83,I@,*<+,G4837)>,-3.,E-0,I8)>*,*4,H/4L).+,-,58>>@,)3*+A/-*+.,-3.,0+>5,743*-)3+.,5-7)>)*@,7-*+/)3A,54/
80+/0,*<-*,E+/+,H/+L)480>@,-774664.-*+.,E)*<)3,*<+,Y>I+/*,Z4-.,[-@,G+3*/+,UYZ[GV,-3.,*<+,(*/-*<743-
Y8*)06,(+/L)7+0,?/464*)3A,?-/*3+/0<)H:,\6H4E+/6+3*:,G/+-*)L)*@,-3.,N+-6E4/D,UY(??\GNVO,N<+,7+3*/+
H/4L).+0,.-@,0+/L)7+0,54/,-.8>*0,E)*<,H/45483.,>+-/3)3A,.)0-I)>)*)+0,)3,-..)*)43,*4,0+L+/+,H<@0)7->,)6H-)/6+3*0
-3.#4/,7<->>+3A)3A,I+<-L)48/:,-3.,-.8>*0,E)*<,0+L+/+,-8*)0*)7,0H+7*/86,.)04/.+/0O

N<+,J$!$,H>-33)3A,-HH>)7-*)43,->04,A/-3*+.,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,54/,*<+,54>>4E)3A1

! Z+]H/4L)0)43,45,!$&,7-/,H-/D)3A,0H-7+0,*4,*<+,048*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,)37>8.)3A,L-/)-*)43,*4,*<+
H-/D)3A,>-@48*,54/,Q+3*43,9->>b

! Z+)30*-*+6+3*,45,*<+,7-/,H-/D,*4,*<+,34/*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,*4,>-3.07-H+.,4H+3,0H-7+b
! G<-3A+0,-3.,/+]08/5-7)3A,45,*<+,-77+00,/4-.,>-@48*,)37>8.)3A,*4,*<+,5/43*,45,Q+3*43,9->>b
! Y6+3.6+3*0,*4,?-/D0,[+H4*,I483.-/@b,-3.
! S-/@)3A,*<+,<48/0,45,80+,-*,Q+3*43,9->>

0(C0CE7A
N<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,0++D0,*4,L-/@,743.)*)43,T,U4H+3)3A,<48/0V,45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+51,!$#$T"&,*4,->>4E,*<+
;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,*4,I+,4H+3,I+*E++3,&O$$,*4,JJO$$,P43.-@,*4,B/).-@,-3.,&1$$,*4,JJ1$$,(-*8/.-@
-3.,(83.-@O,N<+,78//+3*,<48/0,45,80+,-/+,$W$$,],!'$$,<48/0,P43.-@0,*4,B/).-@0:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,/+e8)/+.
*4,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+,*)6+0O

N<+,-HH>)7-*)43,.4+0,34*,H/4H40+,-3@,7<-3A+0,*4,*<+,<48/0,45,80+,54/,Q+3*43,9->>O,N<+@,E)>>,/+6-)3,-0,H+/
*<+,*)6+0,-HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*,45,*<+,J$!$,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43O,B4/,/+5+/+37+,*<+0+,-HH/4L+.,<48/0,-/+
H/4L).+.,I+>4E1

$&$$,],JJ"$,(83.-@0,*4,N<8/0.-@0:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/
, *<+0+,*)6+0
, $&$$,],J""$,B/).-@0,-3.,(-*8/.-@0,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/
, *<+0+,*)6+0
, $&$$,^,$$"$:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+,*)6+0,54/,*<+
, 54>>4E)3A,+L+3*01]

! G</)0*6-0,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/
G</)0*6-0,[-@,UJM*<,[+7+6I+/V

! _+E,`+-/a0,\L+,7+>+I/-*)43b
! S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.

-5*+/,(*O,S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,U!T*<,B+I/8-/@Vb
! [)L->),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/

[)L->)b
! _-L/-*/),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,43+,4/,I4*<,E++D+3.0,5->>)3A,)3,*<+,3)3+].-@

5+0*)L->b
! cYY,243.43,(H4/*0,-3.,c4>5,(47)+*@,5837*)43b,-3.
! !$,58/*<+/,+L+3*0,)3,-3@,7->+3.-/,@+-/

I+EDC(J
N<+,H>-33)3A,<)0*4/@,45,*<+,0)*+,)0,0+*,48*,I+>4E1

Page 13



65K./56? [+*-)>0,H8/08-3*,*4,743.)*)43,!M,UN/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@V,-0,08HH>+6+3*+.,I@,-..+3.86
/+7+)L+.,$"#$T#J$!J,45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,!$#$T"&,.-*+.,!W#$T#J$!$,] B*23%&L:'6/K.MK5.65-

66K5N5/?,_43]6-*+/)->,-6+3.6+3*,746H/)0)3A,U!V,/+H40)*)43)3A,45,I8)>.)3A,544*H/)3*b,UJV,->*+/-*)430,*4
+d*+/3->,>-3.07-H)3Ab,-3.,U"V,H>-3*,+e8)H6+3*,43,/445*4H,-0,/+L)0+.,I@,H>-30,45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43
!$#$T"&,.-*+.,!W#$T#J$!$,] B*23%&L:'55K./K5.65-

66K.566? _43,6-*+/)->,-6+3.6+3*,U/+L)0+.,I8)>.)3A,>-@48*0,-3.,/+64L->,45,*/++,N'V,45,58>>,H>-33)3A
-HH>)7-*)43,/+5+/+37+,!$#$T"&,.-*+.,!W#$T#J$!$,] B*23%&L:'5/K.5K5.66-

66K.6MN? [+*-)>0,H8/08-3*,*4,743.)*)43,M,U+d*+/3->,6-*+/)->0V:,&-,U()*+,f3L+0*)A-*)43V:,743.)*)43,W
U080*-)3-I)>)*@V: 743.)*)43,!$,U7430*/87*)43,6+*<4.,0*-*+6+3*V:,743.)*)43,!!,U>-3.07-H+,E4/D0V:,743.)*)43,!T
U=)3,(*4/+V,-3.,743.)*)43,!M,U6-3-A+6+3*,H>-3,-3.,*/-L+>,H>-3V,45,[++6+.,UZ+AT,G4837)>0,K*<+/
[+L+>4H6+3*V,/+5+/+37+,!$#$T"&,.-*+.,!W,YH/)>,J$!$,] B*23%&L:'5MK66K5.66-

6.K5NON? [+*-)>0,H8/08-3*,*4,743.)*)43,!J,U/+>47-*)43,45,J,.)0-I>+.,I-@0V,!J,UJ,0+78/+,7@7>+,H-/D)3A,0H-7+0V
45,.++6+.,UZ+AT,74837)>0,4*<+/,.+L+>4H6+3*V,/+5+/+37+,!$#$T"&,.-*+.,!W,YH/)>,J$!$,] B*23%&L:
.MK66K5.6.-

6.K6PQ5? _43]6-*+/)->,-6+3.6+3*,UL-/)-*)43,*4,7-/]H-/D,>-@48*,*4,)37>8.+,%,34O,.)0-I>+.,H-/D)3A,0H-7+0,*4
34/*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,J,34O,-..)*)43->,.)0-I>+.,0H-7+0,3+d*,*4,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+V,45,[++6+.,UZ+AT
G4837)>a0,K*<+/,[+L+>4H6+3*V,H>-33)3A H+/6)00)43,/+5+/+37+,!$#$T"&:,.-*+.,!W#$T#J$!$,] B*23%&L:
.RK6.K5.6.-

6.K.M/Q?,B8>>,?>-33)3A,?+/6)00)43,048A<*,54/,.+L+>4H6+3*,45,>-3.,746H/)0)3A,*<+,54/6+/,0748*,<8*,-3.
-.X-7+3*,7-/,H-/D,-*,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,?>-@)3A,B)+>.0,455,C44.747D,9)>>,E)*<,-,*E4,0*4/+@,-.8>*,>+-/3)3A,-3.
08HH4/*,7+3*/+,U*4,/+>47-*+,*<+,Y>I+/*,Z4-.,[-@,G+3*/+,-3.,Y((?\GN,5-7)>)*@V,E)*<,-.X80*6+3*0,*4,*<+
I483.-/@,E)*<,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,H>-@)3A,5)+>.0,-3.,)3L4>L)3A1

U!V, Z+]H/4L)0)43,45,!$&,7-/,H-/D)3A,0H-7+0,*4,*<+,048*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,)37>8.)3A,L-/)-*)43,*4,*<+,H-/D)3A
>-@48*,54/,Q+3*43,9->>,-HH/4L+.,83.+/,743.)*)43,",45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+51,$"#J&%M

UJV, Z+)30*-*+6+3*,45,*<+,7-/,H-/D,*4,*<+,34/*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,*4,>-3.07-H+.,4H+3,0H-7+
U"V, G<-3A+0,-3.,/+]08/5-7)3A,45,*<+,-77+00,/4-.,>-@48*,)37>8.)3A,*4,*<+,5/43*,45,Q+3*43,9->>
UTV, Y6+3.6+3*0,*4,?-/D0,[+H4*,I483.-/@
UMV, S-/@)3A,*<+,<48/0,45,80+,-*,Q+3*43,9->>,^,-6+3.)3A,743.)*)43,',45,58>>,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+51

$"#J&%M,*4,->>4E,-7*)L)*)+0,E)*<)3,*<+,Q+3*43,9->>,*4,4H+/-*+,43,-,H+/6-3+3*,I-0)0,E)*<)3,*<+,54>>4E)3A
<48/01

$&$$,],JJ"$,(83.-@0,*4,N<8/0.-@0:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/
, *<+0+,*)6+0
, $&$$,],J""$,B/).-@0,-3.,(-*8/.-@0,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/
, *<+0+,*)6+0
, $&$$,^,$$"$:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+,*)6+0,54/,*<+
, 54>>4E)3A,+L+3*01]

! G</)0*6-0,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/
G</)0*6-0,[-@,UJM*<,[+7+6I+/V

! _+E,`+-/a0,\L+,7+>+I/-*)43b
! S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.

-5*+/,(*O,S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,U!T*<,B+I/8-/@Vb
! [)L->),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/

[)L->)b
! _-L/-*/),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,43+,4/,I4*<,E++D+3.0,5->>)3A,)3,*<+,3)3+].-@

5+0*)L->b
! cYY,243.43,(H4/*0,-3.,c4>5,(47)+*@,5837*)43
! !$,58/*<+/,+L+3*0,)3,-3@,7->+3.-/,@+-/

U-0,-7746H-3)+.,I@,[+0)A3,-3.,Y77+00,(*-*+6+3*,H/+H-/+.,I@,PYG\b,\d*+/3->,_4)0+,(8/L+@,Z+H4/*
H/+H-/+.,I@,Z4I+/*,C+0*,G4308>*)3A,2*.b,-3.,=(M&"'1,J$$M,N/++,(8/L+@V,] B*23%&L:'6PK.MK5.6.-

Page 14



0CA+!J'!C,E+><(7D+C,E
N<+,54>>4E)3A,H4>)7)+0,-/+,7430).+/+.,*4,I+,/+>+L-3*,54/,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)431

A"3L"3'0123'5.66

N<+,243.43,?>-3,54/60,*<+,0H-*)->,.+L+>4H6+3*,0*/-*+A@,54/,243.43,-3.,E-0,-.4H*+.,43,JJ,;8>@,J$!!O,N<+
/+>+L-3*,H4>)7@,54/,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,)0,H/4L).+.,I+>4E1

?4>)7@,"O!%,],?/4*+7*)43,-3.,\3<-37+6+3*,45,(47)->,f35/-0*/87*8/+

S*&3%F9'!"*&'E%*2%&4T'5.6.

=/+3*a0,G4/+,(*/-*+A@,E-0,-.4H*+.,43,!J,;8>@,J$!$,-3.,0+*0,48*,*<+,L)0)43:,4IX+7*)L+0:,D+@,H4>)7)+0,-3.
643)*4/)3A,5/-6+E4/D,54/,58*8/+,.+L+>4H6+3*,)3,=/+3*O,N<+,/+>+L-3*,H4>)7@,54/,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,)0,H/4L).+.
I+>4E1

?4>)7@,G?J",],?/4*+7*)43,45,+d)0*)3A,-3.,H/4L)0)43,45,3+E,G46683)*@,-3.,G8>*8/->,B-7)>)*)+0

S*&3%F9'U3$%2*T'>&V&1")#&3%'0123'5..M

f3,-..)*)43,*4,*<+,G4/+,(*/-*+A@:,*<+/+,-/+,-,386I+/,45,H4>)7)+0,E<)7<,<-L+,I++3,0-L+.,E)*<)3,*<+,g3)*-/@
[+L+>4H6+3*,?>-3,Ug[?V:,E<)7<,E-0,54/6->>@,-.4H*+.,43,!M,;-38-/@,J$$TO,N<+,0-L+.,H4>)7)+0,E)>>,743*)38+
*4,I+,/+>+L-3*,83*)>,3+E,H4>)7@,)3,*<+,247->,[+L+>4H6+3*,B/-6+E4/D,)0,-.4H*+.,-3.:,*<+/+54/+:,08H+/0+.+0,)*O
N<+,/+>+L-3*,H4>)7)+0,54/,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,)37>8.+1

?4>)7@,GBJ,],247-*)43,45,(6->>,(7->+,G46683)*@,B-7)>)*)+0
?4>)7@,NZ_T,],P+-08/+0,*4,6-D+,N/-30H4/*,f6H-7*,Y77+H*-I>+
?4>)7@,NZ_JJ,],?-/D)3A,(*-3.-/.01,_43,Z+0).+3*)->,[+L+>4H6+3*

!C,EUAD7D+C,
N<+,74308>*-*)43,H+/)4.,54/,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,)0,0+*,48*,I+>4E1

!"3981%2%$"3'0&*$"L?'6/K.OK5.6/'W'.MK.RK5.6/
7LL$%$"321'!"3981%2%$"3'0&*$"L9?'6MK.OK5.6/'W'.NK.RK5.6/'X'56K.OK5.6/'W'65K.RK5.6/
E$%&',"%$Y&'>$9)12T&L?'5.K.OK5.6/'W'66K.RK5.6/

?8I>)7,G4308>*-*)43, ,,

JTT,/+0).+3*0,74308>*+.,)37>8.)3A,H/4H+/*)+0,43,G->L+/>+@,c-/.+30:,P-33)3A,c-/.+30:,?/+0*43,Z4-.:
?/+0*43,C-@+:,()>L+/<4>6+,G>40+:,S)+E5)+>.,G>40+:,C44.747D,[+>>,YL+38+:,C44.747D,9)>>:,-3.,C44.747D
G48/*O

T,4IX+7*)430,/+7+)L+.,/-)0)3A,*<+,54>>4E)3A,H4)3*01

! N<+/+,-/+,->/+-.@,H-/D)3A,H/4I>+60,)3,*<+,-/+-,H-/*)78>-/>@,43,C44.747D,9)>>,-0,-,/+08>*,45,74668*+/0
H-/D)3A,54/,*<+,0*-*)43,-3.,+d)0*)3A,+L+3*0,-*,Q+3*43,9->>O,N<)0,H/4H40->,E48>.,58/*<+/,)37/+-0+,H-/D)3A
H/4I>+60,-3.,743A+0*)43,)3,*<+,-/+-O

! f3-I)>)*@,I@,*<+,G4837)>,*4,+55+7*)L+>@,643)*4/,4H+3)3A#7>40)3A,*)6+0,>+-.0,A/+-*>@,*4,34)0+,7/+-*)43:
+0H+7)->>@,>-*+,-*,3)A<*O

! N<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,7<-3A+,5/46,-,5-7)>)*@,54/,>47->,80-A+,)3*4,643+@,6-D)3A,I80)3+00
-7*)L)*)+0:,-3.,E)>>,7<-3A+,*<+,+00+3*)->,7<-/-7*+/,45,*<+,>47->)*@,5/46,H8/+>@,/+0).+3*)->,*4,7466+/7)->O

! 2-3.07-H)3A,E)*<)3,*<+,7-/,H-/D,3+d*,*4,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,34*,746H>+*+.O
! c8+0*0,E)>>,.+H-/*,-*,!-6:,/+08>*)3A,)3,34)0+,5/46,7-/0,-3.,H+4H>+O

KIX+7*)430,<-L+,->04,I++3,/-)0+.,5/46,*<+,cYY2,E<4,4778H@,Q+3*43,9->>O,N<+)/,7437+/30,-/+,-0,54>>4E01

! S)0)*4/0,-3.,0*-55,*4,*<+,/+048/7+,7+3*/+,E)>>,+dH+7*,*4,H-/D,)3,*<+,7-/,H-/D,*4,*<+,048*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>
E<)7<,)0,)3,I/+-7<,45,*<+,-A/++6+3*,0+*,48*,)3,*<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,?>-3O

\d*+/3->,G4308>*-*)43

Page 15



?/+0*43,Y6+3)*)+0,?/4*+7*)43,Y0047)-*)43,U?Y?YV,],KIX+7*)430,/+7+)L+.,/-)0)3A,*<+,54>>4E)3A,H4)3*01

! (8I0*-3*)->,)37/+-0+,)3,H+4H>+,-3.,*/-55)7,->43A,*<+,-77+00,/4-.,*<-*,E)>>,-55+7*,*<+,/+0).+3*0,45
()>L+/<4>6+,G>40+,-3.,43,C44.747D,9)>>O

! (+/L)7+0,H/4L).+.,-*,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,I+,83.+/,*</+-*O
! 247->,/+0).+3*0,->/+-.@,+dH+/)+37+,34)0+,-3.,.)0*8/I-37+,-0,-,/+08>*,45,5)/+E4/D0,5/46,Q+3*43,9->>

f3*+/3->,G4308>*-*)43

D*239)"*%2%$"3,],?/4H40->,7-3,I+,08HH4/*+.,43,*/-30H4/*-*)43,A/483.0,-0,*/-55)7,64L+6+3*0,*4,-3.,5/46,*<+
Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,-/+,/+>-*)L+>@,>4E,D+@,746H-/+.,E)*<,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,*<+,H>-@)3A,5)+>.0,E<+3,*<+@,-/+,)3
80+O,N<+,->*+/-*)430,*4,*<+,4H+3)3A,-3.,7>40)3A,*)6+0,-/+,7430).+/+.,83>)D+>@,*4,<-L+,0)A3)5)7-3*,)6H-7*,43
*<+,+d)0*)3A,*/-30H4/*-*)43,6-**+/0,54/,*<)0,0)*+O,f*,)0,/+7466+3.+.,*<-*,*<+/+,)0,43A4)3A,643)*4/)3A,-3.
743*/4>,45,-77+00,-3.,H-/D)3AO

<3V$*"3#&3%21'I&21%Z,],c)L+3,*<+,>47-*)43,45,*<+,/+048/7+,7+3*/+:,I+*E++3,/-)>E-@,-3.,-3,->>4*6+3*:,34
7437+/30,-/+,/-)0+.,5/46,-3,+3L)/436+3*->,<+->*<,H+/0H+7*)L+:,-0,*<+,3+-/+0*,/+0).+3*0,E<4,748>.,I+
-55+7*+.,I@,H4*+3*)->,34)0+,E)*<,*<+,)37/+-0+.,<48/0:,-/+,5-/,+348A<,-E-@O

(<;7([E
!O, N<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,78//+3*>@,4H+/-*+0,I+*E++3,$W$$,-3.,!'$$,<48/0,P43.-@0,*4
B/).-@0:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+,*)6+0O,N<+,/+0*/)7*)43,43,*<+,<48/0,45,80+,45
*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E-0,)6H40+.,-0,H-/*,45,743.)*)43,T,45,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,/+51,!$#$T"&,*4,+308/+,*<+
7+3*/+,.4+0,34*,746H/46)0+,-77+00,-//-3A+6+3*0,*4,*<+,7-/,H-/D,*4,*<+,34/*<,45,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,*<-*,)0
0<-/+.,I+*E++3,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,-8*<4/)0+.,H-/D,80+/0:,)37>8.)3A,*<+,c-+>)7,544*I->>,7>8I,-3.,>47->,07<44>
80+/0O

JO, N<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,)0,0++D)3A,*4,+d*+3.,*<+,4H+3)3A,<48/0,45,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,*4
I+*E++3,$&$$,-3.,JJ$$,<48/0,43,P43.-@0,*4,(83.-@0O,[8/)3A,*<+,34/6->,E4/D)3A,<48/0,U$&$$,-3.,!'$$
<48/0,P43.-@0,*4,B/).-@0V,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,743*)38+,*4,I+,/83,I@,=/+3*,G4837)>,H/4L).)3A,0+/L)7+0,-0
-3,-.8>*,>+-/3)3A,-3.,08HH4/*,7+3*/+O,K8*0).+,45,34/6->,E4/D)3A,<48/0,U5/46,!'$$,*4,JJ$$,43,P43.-@0,*4
B/).-@0,-3.,$&$$,*4,JJ$$,(-*8/.-@0,-3.,(83.-@0V,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,I+,4778H)+.,I@,_+-0.+3
c-*+E-@,G>8IO,_+-0.+3,c-*+E-@,G>8I,-/+,-,L4>83*-/@,4/A-3)0-*)43,54/,-.8>*0,E)*<,>+-/3)3A,.)0-I)>)*)+0:,-3.
<-L+,I++3,/833)3A,)3,=/+3*,0)37+,!W%%O,N<+,_+-0.+3,c-*+E-@,G>8I,)0,-55>)7*+.,*4,Z4@->,P+37-H,-3.,*<+
-7*)L)*)+0,*<-*,E)>>,*-D+,H>-7+,)37>8.+,H>-@)3A,H44>:,*-I>+,*+33)0:,-/*,-3.,7/-5*:,I4-/.,A-6+0:,.)0740,-3.
E-*7<)3A,*+>+L)0)43O

"O, N<+)/,6+6I+/0<)H,)0,-/483.,W$,I8*,455)7+/0,<-L+,I++3,-.L)0+.,*<-*,->>,6+6I+/0,3+L+/,-**+3.
-7*)L)*)+0,-*,*<+,0-6+,*)6+O,Y*,*<+,H/+0+3*,*)6+:,*E4,0+00)430,H+/,E++D,-/+,H/4H40+.,43,N8+0.-@0,-3.
N<8/0.-@0O,N<+/+,)0,43+,58>>,*)6+,6+6I+/,45,0*-55,E)*<,M,L4>83*++/0,43,N8+0.-@0,-3.,",43,N<8/0.-@0O,N<+
6-d)686,*4*->,-**+3.-37+,)0,-/483.,'M,43,-,.)074,3)A<*O,f*,0<48>.,I+,34*+.,*<-*,*<+,H/4H40->,)0,*4,+d*+3.,*<+
<48/0,P43.-@,^,(83.-@,04,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,E48>.,->>4E,54/,58/*<+/,-7*)L)*)+0,*4,I+,<+>.,*<-3,*<40+,0H+7)5)+.O

TO, N<+,6-X4/)*@,45,L)0)*4/0,E)>>,-//)L+,-3.,I+,H)7D+.,8H,5/46,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,I@,6)3),I80+0
08HH>)+.,I@,=/+3*,N/-30H4/*,(+/L)7+,*4A+*<+/,E)*<,[)->,-,/).+,-3.,4*<+/,6)3),I80+0,U+e8-*+0,*4,-HH/4d)6-*+>@
%,6)3)I80+0,43,-,.)074,3)A<*VO,N<)0,E)>>,I+,-,./4H,455,-3.,H)7D,8H,0+/L)7+,E<+/+,6)3),I80+0,E)>>,34*,E-)*,43,*<+
H/+6)0+0O,f354/6-*)43,->04,0+*0,48*,*<-*,)3,046+,7-0+0,*-d)0,6-@I+,80+.O,f*,)0,/+7466+3.+.,*<-*,)3,*<+0+
7-0+0,0H+7)->,-//-3A+6+3*0,-/+,6-.+,54/,H)7D,8H,-3.,./4H,455,U(++,H-/-A/-H<,!'VO,K*<+/,6+6I+/0,E)>>,80+
H8I>)7,*/-30H4/*,-3.,E->DO,NE4,45,*<+,7-/,H-/D)3A,0H-7+0,->43A,*<+,+-0*,+>+L-*)43,45,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>
I+,80+.,I@,*<+,58>>,*)6+,6+6I+/,45,0*-55,-3.,43+,L4>83*++/O

MO, N<+,D+@,7430).+/-*)430,)3,-00+00)3A,*<)0,-HH>)7-*)43,)0,E<+*<+/,*<+,)37/+-0+,)3,*<+,<48/0,45,80+
E)>>,<-L+,-,.+*/)6+3*->,)6H-7*,8H43,*<+,-6+3)*)+0,45,>47->,/+0).+3*)->,H/4H+/*)+0:,-3.,E<+*<+/,*<+/+,E)>>,I+,-
0)A3)5)7-3*,)37/+-0+,)3,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,->43A,*<+,-77+00,E-@,*<-*,748>.,I+,.+*/)6+3*->,*4,<)A<E-@,-3.
H+.+0*/)-3,0-5+*@O,\-7<,45,*<+0+,H4)3*0,)0,.)07800+.,I+>4E1

!"#$"#%&$"#&'%('()*+&,(-+.&/#&.#$%01#2$*+&$(&$"#&*1#20$0#)&(3&2#04"/(-%024&'%('#%$0#)5

%O, N<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,)0,0)*+.,I+*E++3,*<+,->>4*6+3*0,-3.,*<+,/-)>E-@O,K55)7+/0,)3,\3L)/436+3*->
9+->*<,<-L+,7435)/6+.,*<-*,A)L+3,*<-*,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,)0,4L+/,"$6,5/46,*<+,3+-/+0*,/+0).+3*)->
H/4H+/*)+0,43,?/+0*43,C-@+:,*<+,-7*)L)*)+0,7-//)+.,48*,E)*<)3,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,-/+,83>)D+>@,*4,7-80+,34)0+

Page 16



38)0-37+,*4,*<+0+,/+0).+3*0,-0,*<+@,-/+,-,7430).+/-I>+,.)0*-37+,-E-@O,B8/*<+/64/+:,455)7+/0,)3,\3L)/436+3*->
9+->*<,<-L+,7435)/6+.,*<-*,*<+@,<-L+,34*,/+7+)L+.,-3@,746H>-)3*0,/+A-/.)3A,34)0+,38)0-37+,5/46,Q+3*43,9->>
0)37+,H>-33)3A,H+/6)00)43,E-0,A/-3*+.,)3,YH/)>,J$!$,54/,*<+,)37/+-0+.,<48/0,45,80+O,Q+3*43,9->>,)0,64/+
)3*+30+>@,80+.,E)*<,64/+,L)0)*4/0,746H-/+.,*4,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,-3.,)0,7>40+/,*4,*<+,3+-/+0*,/+0).+3*)->
H/4H+/*)+0,43,()>L+/<46+,G>40+,E<)7<,-/+,X80*,4L+/,!M6,-E-@O

!"#$"#%&$"#&'%('()*+&,(-+.&%#)-+$&02&*&)0420306*2$&026%#*)#&02&7#"06-+*%&1(7#1#2$)&*+(24&$"#&*66#))&,*8&$"*$
6(-+.&/#&.#$%01#2$*+&$(&"04",*8&*2.&'#.#)$%0*2&)*3#$85

'O, N/-55)7,64L+6+3*0,*4,-3.,5/46,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,I+,/+>-*)L+>@,>4E,D+@,746H-/+.,E)*<
Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,*<+,H>-@)3A,5)+>.0,E<+3,*<+@,-/+,)3,80+O,N<)0,)0,.8+,*4,*<+,6-X4/)*@,45,L)0)*4/0,*/-L+>>)3A,*4,*<+
Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,L)-,6)3),I80,0+/L)7+:,H/+.46)3-3*>@,H/4L).+.,I@,=/+3*,G46683)*@,N/-30H4/*O,N<+/+,)0,-
*8/3)3A,-/+-,*4,*<+,+-0*,45,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,*4,->>4E,6)3),I80+0,*4,+3*+/,-3.,>+-L+,*<+,0)*+,)3,-,54/E-/.
A+-/O,(87<,-//-3A+6+3*0,78//+3*>@,*-D+,H>-7+,.8/)3A,34/6->,E4/D)3A,<48/0O

&O, N<+/+,)0,-,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@#N/-L+>,?>-3,)3,H>-7+,54/,*<+,0)*+,*4,)37>8.+,643)*4/)3A
45,H-/D)3A:,-77+00,-3.,*/-55)7,A+3+/-*)43:,E)*<,*/-55)7,6-3-A+6+3*,6+-08/+0,/+L)+E+.,-338->>@O,N<)0,)0,-
6-3-A+6+3*,H>-3,I+*E++3,80+/0,45,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,-8*<4/)0+.,H-/D,80+/0,54/,*<+,!$&,0H-7+,7-/,H-/D
>47-*+.,I+*E++3,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+O

WO, N4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,-//)L->,-3.,.+H-/*8/+,45,*<+,6)3),I80+0,.8/)3A,*<+,+L+3)3A0,-3.,E++D+3.0
.4+0,34*,746H/46)0+,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,E)*<)3,*<+,0)*+:,+0H+7)->>@,E<+3,*<+/+,)0,-,>-/A+,+L+3*,087<,-0
c-+>)7,544*I->>,)3,*<+,0866+/,4/,-,>-/A+,+L+3*,-*,Q+3*43,9->>:,*<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,E)>>,3++.
*4,I+,-6+3.+.,)3,-A/++6+3*,E)*<,*<+,Q+3*43,9->>,*4,)37>8.+,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,54/,*<+,-7*)L)*)+0,E)*<)3,*<+
Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,.8/)3A,*<+,+L+3)3A0,-3.,E++D+3.0O,f*,)0,/+7466+3.+.,*<-*,087<,6+-08/+0,0<->>,)37>8.+1

! _4,H-/D)3A,E)*<)3,*<+,!$&,0H-7+,7-/,H-/D,54/,0*-55,4/,L)0)*4/0b
! P)3),I80,-//)L->,*)6+0,*4,I+,0*-AA+/+.,04,*<-*,*<+/+,)0,43>@,43+,6)3),I80,43,0)*+,-*,-3@,43+,*)6+b
! N<+,./4H,45,>47-*)43,)3,*<+,0)*+,>47-*+.,-.X-7+3*,*4,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+b
! N<+,/48*+,*<-*,*<+,6)3),I80+0,E)>>,*-D+,*4,+3*+/,-3.,+d)*,*<+,0)*+b
! Y//-3A+6+3*0,E)*<,4*<+/,80+/0,)5,->*+/3-*)L+,64.+0,45,*/-30H4/*,-/+,/+e8)/+.O

!$O, (8IX+7*,*4,*<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,I+)3A,8H.-*+.,*4,/+5>+7*,*<+,-I4L+,6+-08/+0,*4
+308/+,*<-*,*<+,4L+/->>,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,E)*<)3,*<+,0)*+,-/+,-HH/4H/)-*+>@,6-3-A+.:,)*,)0,7430).+/+.,*<-*
*<+,)37/+-0+.,<48/0,45,80+,)0,83>)D+>@,*4,7-80+,0)A3)5)7-3*,*/-30H4/*,)6H-7*0O

Z+0H430+,*4,4IX+7*)430,/-)0+.

!!O, B48/,4IX+7*)430,5/46,>47->,/+0).+3*0,-3.,-3,4IX+7*)43,5/46,?Y?Y,E+/+,/+7+)L+.O,\-7<,H4)3*,)0
0+*,48*,I+>4E1

C\]&Y%$"3 (&9)"39&
N<+/+,-/+,->/+-.@,H-/D)3A,H/4I>+60,)3,*<+,-/+-
H-/*)78>-/>@,43,C44.747D,9)>>,-0,-,/+08>*,45
74668*+/0,H-/D)3A,54/,*<+,0*-*)43,-3.,+d)0*)3A
+L+3*0,-*,Q+3*43,9->>O,N<)0,H/4H40->,E48>.,58/*<+/
)37/+-0+,H-/D)3A,H/4I>+60,-3.,743A+0*)43,)3,*<+
-/+-O

N<+/+,)0,-,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,)3,H>-7+
E<)7<,)37>8.+0,6-3-A+6+3*,-//-3A+6+3*0,54/
+L+3*0,E)*<)3,Q+3*43,9->>O,N<)0,)37>8.+0,*<+,80+,45
0*+E-/.0,54/,>-/A+/,+L+3*0,*4,.)/+7*,*/-55)7,*4,*<+
?/+0*43,Z4-.,7-/,H-/D,)3,*<+,+L+3*,45,*<+,7-/,H-/D,43
0)*+,I+)3A,58>>O

N<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,)37>8.+0,@+-/>@
643)*4/)3A,45,*<+,0)*+,E<+/+,-,>4A,)0,/+e8)/+.,54/,+-7<
+L+3*,)37>8.)3A,-,>4A,45,83-8*<4/)0+.,H-/D)3AO,Y3@
-8*<4/)0+.,H-/D)3A,-0,-,/+08>*,45,+L+3*0,+)*<+/,E)*<)3
Q+3*43,9->>,4/,-8*<4/)0+.,H-/D,+L+3*0:,087<,-0
c-+>)7,B44*I->>,4/,=/+3*,(7<44>0,BY:,0<48>.,I+
/+H4/*+.,*4,*<+,G4837)>,54/,58/*<+/,)3L+0*)A-*)43O

Y0,.)07800+.,-I4L+:,*<+,6-X4/)*@,45,L)0)*4/0,E)>>,-//)L+
-*,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,L)-,6)3),I80O,N<+,N/-30H4/*
P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,E)>>,I+,8H.-*+.,*4,)37>8.+,*<+
6-3-A+6+3*,-//-3A+6+3*0,54/,*<+,6)3),I80+0O

f3-I)>)*@,I@,*<+,G4837)>,*4,+55+7*)L+>@,643)*4/ K55)7+/0,)3,\3L)/436+3*->,9+->*<,<-L+,7435)/6+.,*<-*

Page 17



4H+3)3A#7>40)3A,*)6+0,>+3.0,A/+-*>@,*4,34)0+,7/+-*)43:
+0H+7)->>@,>-*+,-*,3)A<*O

*<+@,<-L+,34*,/+7+)L+.,-3@,34)0+,746H>-)3*0,0)37+
*<+,+d*+3.+.,<48/0,45,80+,E+/+,A/-3*+.,)3,YH/)>
J$!$O,B8/*<+/64/+:,*<+/+,)0,34,H>-33)3A,+354/7+6+3*
/+74/.,)3,/+>-*)43,*4,*<+,I/+-7<,45,<48/0,45,80+O

f5,*<+/+,-/+,H/4I>+60,E)*<,Q+3*43,9->>,4H+/-*)3A
I+@43.,*<+,-HH/4L+.,<48/0,45,80+,U-0,0+*,48*,)3
H-/-A/-H<,M,-I4L+V,*<+3,*<+,6-**+/,3++.0,*4,I+
H-00+.,43,*<+,?>-33)3A,\354/7+6+3*,N+-6,54/
58/*<+/,)3L+0*)A-*)43O

N<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,7<-3A+,5/46,-
5-7)>)*@,54/,>47->,80-A+,)3*4,643+@,6-D)3A,I80)3+00
-7*)L)*)+0:,-3.,E)>>,7<-3A+,*<+,+00+3*)->,7<-/-7*+/,45
*<+,>47->)*@,5/46,H8/+>@,/+0).+3*)->,*4,7466+/7)->O

N<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,743*)38+,*4,I+
/83,I@,*<+,G4837)>,.8/)3A,34/6->,E4/D)3A,<48/0
H/4L).)3A,0+/L)7+0,-0,-3 -.8>*,>+-/3)3A,-3.,08HH4/*
7+3*/+O

K8*0).+,45,*<+0+,<48/0:,)*,E)>>,78//+3*>@,H/4H40+.,*4
I+,4778H)+.,I@,*<+,_+-0.+3,c-*+E-@,G>8I:,E<4,-/+
-,L4>83*-/@,4/A-3)0-*)43 54/,-.8>*0,E)*<,>+-/3)3A
.)0-I)>)*)+0

2-3.07-H)3A,E)*<)3,*<+,7-/,H-/D,3+d*,*4,*<+,Z+048/7+
G+3*/+,34*,746H>+*+.O

N<)0,6-**+/,<-0,I++3,H-00+.,43*4,*<+,?>-33)3A
\354/7+6+3*,N+-6,54/,58/*<+/,)3L+0*)A-*)43O

c8+0*0,E)>>,.+H-/*,-*,!-6:,/+08>*)3A,)3,34)0+,5/46
7-/0,-3.,H+4H>+O

Y,>)0*,45,*<+,-HH/4L+.,<48/0,45,80+,54/,Q+3*43,9->>,)0
0+*,48*,)3,H-/-A/-H<,M,-I4L+O,N<)0,)37>8.+0,-,386I+/
45,+L+3*0,E<)7<,-/+,->>4E+.,*4,4H+/-*+,83*)>,$$"$
<48/0,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0
-5*+/,*<)0,*)6+O

(8I0*-3*)->,)37/+-0+,)3,H+4H>+,-3.,*/-55)7,->43A,*<+
-77+00,/4-.,*<-*,E)>>,-55+7*,*<+,/+0).+3*0,45
()>L+/<4>6+,G>40+,-3.,43,C44.747D,9)>>O

Y0,.)07800+.,)3,H-/-A/-H<0,!M,*4,!&,-I4L+:,*<+
L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,-0047)-*+.,E)*<,*<+,+L+3)3A0
-3.,E++D+3.0,80+,45,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,)0,>4E,D+@
746H-/+.,*4,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,H-/D,80+/0O

N<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,E)>>,I+,8H.-*+.
*4,*-D+,)3*4,-77483*,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,*4,*<+
Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,54/,+L+3)3A,-3.,E++D+3.0O

(+/L)7+0,H/4L).+.,-*,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+
G+3*/+,E)>>,I+,83.+/,*</+-*O

N<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,743*)38+,*4,I+
/83,I@,*<+,G4837)>,.8/)3A,34/6->,E4/D)3A,<48/0
H/4L).)3A,0+/L)7+0,-0,-3 -.8>*,>+-/3)3A,-3.,08HH4/*
7+3*/+O

247->,/+0).+3*0,->/+-.@,+dH+/)+37+,34)0+,-3.
.)0*8/I-37+,-0,-,/+08>*,45,5)/+E4/D0,5/46,Q+3*43,9->>

K55)7+/0,)3,\3L)/436+3*->,9+->*<,<-L+,7435)/6+.
*<-*,*<+@,<-L+,34*,/+7+)L+.,-3@,34)0+,746H>-)3*0
0)37+,*<+,+d*+3.+.,<48/0,45,80+,E+/+,A/-3*+.,)3
YH/)>,J$!$O

Y3@,34)0+,-3.,.)0*8/I-37+,0<48>.,I+,/+H4/*+.,*4
\3L)/436+3*->,9+->*<,54/,58/*<+/,)3L+0*)A-*)43O

S)0)*4/0,-3.,0*-55,*4,*<+,/+048/7+,7+3*/+,E)>>,+dH+7*,*4
H-/D,)3,*<+,7-/,H-/D,*4,*<+,048*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>,E<)7<
)0,)3,I/+-7<,45,*<+,-A/++6+3*,0+*,48*,)3,*<+,N/-30H4/*
P-3-A+6+3*,?>-3O

N<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,E)>>,I+,8H.-*+.
*4,0+*,48*,*<-*,34,H-/D)3A,E)*<)3,!$&,0H-7+,7-/,H-/D
U*4,*<+,048*<,45,Q+3*43,9->>V,E)>>,I+,-L-)>-I>+,54/,0*-55
4/,L)0)*4/0O

G437>80)430

!JO, f3,7437>80)43:,*<+,)37/+-0+.,<48/0,45,80+,45,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,E)>>,->>4E,*<+,7+3*/+
*4,H/4L).+,0+/L)7+0,54/,*<+,E).+/,746683)*@O,f*,)0,7430).+/+.,*<-*,*<+,I8)>.)3A,)0,0855)7)+3*,5-/,-E-@,5/46,*<+
3+-/+0*,/+0).+3*)->,H/4H+/*)+0,*4,34*,<-L+,-3,-.L+/0+,)6H-7*,8H43,*<+,-6+3)*)+0,45,*<+,/+0).+3*)->,H/4H+/*)+0O

Page 18



B8/*<+/64/+:,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,*4,*<+,0)*+,E)>>,I+,>4E:,-3.,)*,)0,/+7466+3.+.,*<-*,-,743.)*)43,)0,0+78/+.
*4,8H.-*+,*<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,?>-3,*4,*-D+,)3*4,-77483*,*<+,6)3),I80,64L+6+3*0,)3,743X837*)43,E)*<
4*<+/,L+<)78>-/,64L+6+3*0,E)*<)3,*<+,0)*+:,04,*<-*,*<+@,7-3,I+,-HH/4H/)-*+>@,6-3-A+.O,N<)0,E)>>,3++.,*4,I+
83.+/*-D+3,)3,-A/++6+3*,E)*<,Q+3*43,9->>O

YHH/4L->,)0,-774/.)3A>@,/+7466+3.+.O

(<!C;;<,>7D+C,? c/-3*,G430+3*

(<7EC,'^C('B(7,D+,B

U!V N<+,H/4H40+.,.+L+>4H6+3*,)0,)3,A+3+/->,-774/.-37+,E)*<,H4>)7)+0,743*-)3+.,)3,*<+1]

243.43,?>-3,J$!!
=/+3*,G4/+,(*/-*+A@,J$!$
=/+3*,g3)*-/@,[+L+>4H6+3*,?>-3,J$$T

Z+>+L-3*,H4>)7)+0,)3,*<+,Y.4H*+.,g3)*-/@,[+L+>4H6+3*,?>-3,-/+,*<40+,)3,*<+,54>>4E)3A
7<-H*+/01]

\3L)/436+3*->,?/4*+7*)431,)3,*+/60,45,H/4*+7*)3A,0H+7)5)7,5+-*8/+0,45,*<+,+3L)/436+3*,-3.
H/4*+7*)3A,*<+,H8I>)7
N/-30H4/*1,)3,*+/60,45,080*-)3-I)>)*@:,0-5+*@,-3.,0+/L)7)3A,3++.0
G46683)*@,B-7)>)*)+01,)3,*+/60,45,6++*)3A,*<+,.+6-3.,54/,746683)*@,0+/L)7+0

!C,>+D+C,EK(<7EC,E?

U!V N<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,<+/+I@,H+/6)**+.,0<->>,I+,7-//)+.,48*,)3,-774/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,54>>4E)3A
-HH/4L+.,./-E)3AU0V,-3.#4/,.4786+3*U0V1

g3386I+/+.,h()*+,?>-3,-*,07->+,!1!JM$h
\6-)>,5/46,_-37)+,Y>>+@3+,.-*+.,JT*<,;83+,J$!",0+**)3A,48*,.+*-)>0,45,<4E,*<+,Z+048/7+
G+3*/+,E)>>,4H+/-*+,.8/)3A,*<+,+d*+3.+.,<48/0

?>+-0+,/+5+/,*4,!!#JMJ",54/,*<+,54>>4E)3A1

_4/*<,R,(48*<,\>+L-*)43,^,&!M$,Y,JT$,GJ
\-0*,R,C+0*,\>+L-*)43,^,&!M$,Y,JT!,GJ
?/4H40+.,Z445,?>-3,^,&!M$,Y,J!J,G"
?/4H40+.,c/483.,B>44/,c+3+/->,Y//-3A+6+3*,?>-3,^,&!M$,Y,J$!,GT
?/4H40+.,c/483.,B>44/,c+3+/->,Y//-3A+6+3*,?>-3,U0<4E)3A,4L+/>-@,I+*E++3,4>.,-3.,3+E
H40)*)43V
^,&!M$,(Q,!"'

?>+-0+,/+5+/,*4,!!#$J!!,54/,*<+,54>>4E)3A1

2,JT$,$$J,Z+L,Y
!$J,?2iY"
!$",?2iYT
!$T,?2iYT
!$M,?2iY"
!$%,?2iYT

?>+-0+,/+5+/,*4,!$#!W&J,54/,*<+,54>>4E)3A1

?2!iY!

?>+-0+,/+5+/,*4,!$#$T"&,54/,*<+,54>>4E)3A1

Page 19



?>-3,_401,$$!,?2iY"b,!$$,?2iY!b,!$!,?2iY!b,!$J,?2iYJb,!$",?2iY"b,!$T,?2iY"b,!$M
?2iY"b,!$%,?2iY"b,!$',?2iY"b,!M$,?2iY"b,W$J,?2iYJb,W$",?2iY!b,$W"&T,],$!,(<++*,!b
$W"&T,],$!,(<++*,Jb,$W"&T,],(<++*,"b,-3.,$W"&T,],$!,(<++*,T

[+0)A3,-3.,Y77+00,(*-*+6+3*,H/+H-/+.,I@,PYG\
\d*+/3->,_4)0+,(8/L+@,Z+H4/*,H/+H-/+.,I@,Z4I+/*,C+0*,G4308>*)3A,2*.
=(M&"'1,J$$M,N/++,(8/L+@

Z+-0431,,B4/,*<+,-L4).-37+,45,.48I*,-3.,)3,*<+,)3*+/+0*0,45,H/4H+/,H>-33)3AO

UJV N<+,-7*)L)*)+0,E)*<)3,Q+3*43,9->>,0<->>,I+,H+/6)**+.,I+*E++3,*<+,54>>4E)3A,*)6+0,-3.,-*,34,4*<+/
*)6+0,E)*<48*,*<+,7430+3*,)3,E/)*)3A,45,*<+,247->,?>-33)3A,Y8*<4/)*@1

$&$$,],JJ"$,(83.-@0,*4,N<8/0.-@0,:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+
*)6+0b
$&$$,],J""$,B/).-@0,-3.,(-*8/.-@0:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+
*)6+0
$&$$,^,$$"$:,E)*<,*<+,H/+6)0+0,7>+-/+.,E)*<)3,"$,6)38*+0,-5*+/,*<+0+,*)6+0,54/,*<+,54>>4E)3A
+L+3*01]

! G</)0*6-0,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.
-5*+/,G</)0*6-0,[-@,UJM*<,[+7+6I+/Vb

! _+E,`+-/a0,\L+,7+>+I/-*)43b
! S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4
-3.,-5*+/,(*O,S->+3*)3+a0,[-@,U!T*<,B+I/8-/@Vb

! [)L->),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,*<+,E++D+3.,)66+.)-*+>@,H/)4/,*4,-3.,-5*+/
[)L->)b

! _-L/-*/),7+>+I/-*)430,43,*<+,B/).-@,-3.,(-*8/.-@,)3,43+,4/,I4*<,E++D+3.0,5->>)3A,)3,*<+
3)3+].-@,5+0*)L->b

! cYY,243.43,(H4/*0,-3.,c4>5,(47)+*@,5837*)43b,-3.
! !$,58/*<+/,+L+3*0,)3,-3@,7->+3.-/,@+-/

Z+-0431,N4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,H/4H40+.,.+L+>4H6+3*,.4+0,34*,H/+X8.)7+,*<+,+3X4@6+3*,I@
3+)A<I48/)3A,4778H)+/0,45,*<+)/,H/4H+/*)+0O

U"V N<+, ;4<3, =)>>-6, Z+048/7+, G+3*/+, 0<->>, I+, .+0)A3+., )3, -774/.-37+, E)*<, =(, &J""1, !WWW
a(483.,)308>-*)43,-3.,34)0+,/+.87*)43,54/,I8)>.)3A,],G4.+,45,?/-7*)7+aO

Z+-0431,N4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,4778H)+/0,-/+,34*,08IX+7*+.,*4,+d7+00)L+>@,<)A<,34)0+,>+L+>0O

UTV N<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,0<->>,I+,58>>@,7-//)+.,48*,)3,-774/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,/+e8)/+6+3*0,45,*<+,/+L)0+.
N?%,(80*-)3-I)>)*@,G<+7D>)0*,-3.,-7746H-3@)3A,.4786+3*0,-HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*,45,-HH>)7-*)43
/+51,!!#$T!M,.-*+.,JT,_4L+6I+/,J$!!O

Z+-0431,N4,+308/+,-,080*-)3-I>+,.+L+>4H6+3*O

UMV N<+,<-/.,-3.,045*,>-3.07-H+,E4/D0:,0)A3-A+,-3.,0*/++*,58/3)*8/+,0<->>,I+,746H>+*+.,)3,0*/)7*
-774/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,.+*-)>0,-HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*,45,-HH>)7-*)43,/+51,!!#$!TM,.-*+.,JT*<,_4L+6I+/
J$!!,-3.,08I0+e8+3*,343]6-*+/)->,-6+3.6+3*,-HH>)7-*)43,/+51,!!#JMJ",.-*+.,JJ,P-/7<,J$!JO
Y,>)0*,45,*<+,-HH/4L+.,.4786+3*0,)0,>)0*+.,I+>4E1

YHH>)7-*)43,/+51,!!#$T!M

J"TO!!O!=
&!M$,Y,J$!,GT
JT'%W,$!$,2,[ZC,Y,$$,W$J,?!
2-3.07-H+,P-)3*+3-37+,-3.,P-3-A+6+3*,?>-3,H/+H-/+.,I@,\>)j-I+*<,c/++3E44.,GP2f
BY/I4/Y,54/,PYG\
JW!M,$$",'$$,[
JW!M,$$",M$T
g3386I+/+.,?>-3,54/,N<4/3,T6,N-H+/+.,G4>863,2)A<*)3AO
N22#=#$!$'T$T'#;(=G,\#ZY

Page 20



N22#=#$!$'T$'#;(=G,\#Z=
YHH+3.)d,J,h286)3-)/+,(7<+.8>+h

YHH>)7-*)43,/+51,!!#JMJ"

&!M$,(Q,!"'
&!M$,Y,J$!,GT

Y3@,*/++0:,0</8I0:,5>4E+/0,4/,A/-00,H>-3*+.,)3,-774/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,>-3.07-H)3A,07<+6+,E<)7<:
E)*<)3,M,@+-/0,45,H>-3*)3A,,-/+,/+64L+.:,.@)3A:,0+/)480>@,.-6-A+.,4/,I+746+,.)0+-0+.,0<->>
I+,/+H>-7+.,*4,*<+,0-*)05-7*)43,45,*<+,247->,?>-33)3A,Y8*<4/)*@:,I@,*/++0,-3.,0</8I0,45,0)6)>-/
0H+7)+0

Z+-0431,N4,+308/+,-,0-*)05-7*4/@,0*-3.-/.,45,-HH+-/-37+,-3.,0+**)3A,54/,*<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,-3.
*4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,H/4H40+.,.+L+>4H6+3*,+3<-37+0,*<+,L)08->,-6+3)*@,45,*<+,>47->)*@,)3,*<+
)3*+/+0*0,45,*<+,-6+3)*)+0,45,*<+,4778H-3*0,45,*<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,-3.,*4,H/4L).+,*/++,H>-3*)3A,)3
H8/08-37+,45,0+7*)43,!W',45,*<+,N4E3,-3.,G483*/@,?>-33)3A,Y7*,!WW$O

U%V N<+, H/4L)0)43, 45, *E4, (<+55)+>., 7@7>+, 0*-3.0, >47-*+., *4, *<+, 5/43*, 45, ;4<3, =)>>-6, Z+048/7+
G+3*/+,0<->>,I+,H/4L).+.,)3,0*/)7*,-774/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,.+*-)>0,-HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*,45,-HH>)7-*)43
/+51, !$#JM%M,A/-3*+.,43,T,_4L+6I+/,J$!$O,N<+,7@7>+, 0*-3.0,0<->>, I+, /+*-)3+.,H+/6-3+3*>@
*</48A<48*,*<+,>)5+*)6+,45,*<+,.+L+>4H6+3*O,,Y,>)0*,45,*<+,-HH/4L+.,.4786+3*0,)0,>)0*+.,I+>4E1

!$!,?2!iY!

Z+-0431,,N4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,H/4H40+.,.+L+>4H6+3*,H/4L).+0,0-*)05-7*4/@,5-7)>)*)+0,54/,7@7>)0*0O

U'V N<+, 7-/, H-/D, >-@48*, )37>8.)3A, *<+, H/4L)0)43, 45, &, .)0-I>+., H-/D)3A, I-@0, U0)d, *4, *<+, 34/*<, 45
Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,*E4,>47-*+.,)3,*<+,048*<,E+0*+/3,74/3+/,45,*<+,7-/,H-/DV,0<->>,I+,746H>+*+.,)3
0*/)7*,-774/.-37+,E)*<, *<+,.+*-)>0, -HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*, 45, -HH>)7-*)43, /+51, !$#JM%M,A/-3*+.,43,T
_4L+6I+/,J$!$O,N<+/+,0<->>,I+,34,->*+/-*)430,*4,*<+,7-/,H-/D,>-@48*,83>+00,4*<+/E)0+,-A/++.
)3,E/)*)3A,I@,*<+,247->,?>-33)3A,Y8*<4/)*@O,Y,>)0*,45,*<+,-HH/4L+.,.4786+3*0,)0,>)0*+.,I+>4E1

!$!,?2!iY!

Z+-0431,,N4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,H/4H40+.,.+L+>4H6+3*,.4+0,34*,H/+X8.)7+,*<+,5/++,5>4E,45,*/-55)7
4/,*<+,743.)*)430,45,A+3+/->,0-5+*@,E)*<)3,*<+,0)*+,-3.,->43A,*<+,3+)A<I48/)3A,<)A<E-@O

U&V N<+,)37/+-0+.,<48/0,45,80+,54/,*<+,;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+,<+/+I@,-HH/4L+.,0<->>,34*,I+
)6H>+6+3*+., 83*)>, 087<, *)6+, -0, -3, -..+3.86, *4, *<+, N/-30H4/*, P-3-A+6+3*, (*/-*+A@, -3.
c/++3,N/-L+>,?>-3,54/,*<+,80+,45,*<+,0)*+,-HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*,45,-HH>)7-*)43,/+51,!J#$"J!,.-*+.,!"
YH/)>, J$!J, )0, 08I6)**+., *4, -3., -HH/4L+., )3, E/)*)3A, I@, *<+, 247->, ?>-33)3A, Y8*<4/)*@O, N<+
-..+3.86,0<->>,I+,E/)**+3,48*,)3,74308>*-*)43,E)*<,Q+3*43,9->>,-3.,0<->>,)37>8.+,*<+,54>>4E)3A
6+-08/+01

! _4,H-/D)3A,E)*<)3,*<+,!$&,0H-7+,7-/,H-/D,54/,0*-55,4/,L)0)*4/0b
! P)3),I80,-//)L->,*)6+0,*4,I+,0*-AA+/+.,04,*<-*,*<+/+,)0,43>@,43+,6)3),I80,43,0)*+,-*,-3@,43+

*)6+b
! N<+,./4H,45,>47-*)43,)3,*<+,0)*+,>47-*+.,-.X-7+3*,*4,*<+,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+b
! N<+,/48*+,*<-*,*<+,6)3),I80+0,E)>>,*-D+,*4,+3*+/,-3.,+d)*,*<+,0)*+b
! Y//-3A+6+3*0,E)*<,4*<+/,80+/0,)5,->*+/3-*)L+,64.+0,45,*/-30H4/*,-/+,/+e8)/+.O

N<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,0<->>,4H+/-*+, )3, 58>>,-774/.-37+,E)*<, *<+,-HH/4L+.,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*
(*/-*+A@,-3.,c/++3,N/-L+>,?>-3,-3.,-..+3.86,*4,*<+,N/-30H4/*,P-3-A+6+3*,(*/-*+A@,O

Z+-0431,N4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,80-A+,45,*<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,)0,-HH/4H/)-*+>@,743*/4>>+.,)3,*<+
)3*+/+0*,45,/+0).+3*)->,-6+3)*)+0,-3.,<)A<E-@,0-5+*@,)3,*<+,>47->,-/+-O

UWV C)*<)3,*</++,643*<0,45,*<+,.-*+,45,*<)0,H+/6)00)43:,-,5)3->,L+/)5)7-*)43,/+H4/*,0<->>,I+,08I6)**+.
*4,*<+,247->,?>-33)3A,Y8*<4/)*@:,H/4L).)3A,/+>+L-3*,.4786+3*-*)43,54/,*<+,)6H4/*-*)43,-3.
/+64L->,45,6-*+/)->0,455,0)*+,U)37>8.)3A,E-0*+,7-//)+/,34*+0:,>-3.5)>>,7+/*)5)7-*+0:,*4H04)>

Page 21



7+/*)5)7-*+0,-3.,-3@,4*<+/,)354/6-*)43,/+>-*)3A,*4,*<+,7430*/87*)43,45,*<+,-77+00,/4-.,-3.,*<+
;4<3,=)>>-6,Z+048/7+,G+3*/+V,-3.,-3@,6)*)A-*)43,6+-08/+0,*<-*,<-L+,I++3,7-//)+.,48*,)3
-774/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,.+*-)>0,0+*,48*,)3,*<+,Z+6+.)-*)43,(*/-*+A@,Z+H4/*,H/+H-/+.,I@,Z4I+/*
C+0*,U.-*+.,P-/7<,J$!!V:,-HH/4L+.,-0,H-/*,45,-HH>)7-*)43,/+51,!!#$T!M,.-*+.,JT,_4L+6I+/
J$!!O

Z+-0431,N4,+308/+,*<-*,/)0D0,5/46,>-3.,743*-6)3-*)43,*4,*<+,58*8/+,80+/0,45,*<+,>-3.,-3.
3+)A<I48/)3A,>-3.,-/+,6)3)6)0+.:,*4A+*<+/,E)*<,*<40+,*4,743*/4>>+.,E-*+/0:,H/4H+/*@,-3.
+74>4A)7->,0@0*+60:,-3.,*4,+308/+,*<-*,*<+,.+L+>4H6+3*,7-3,I+,7-//)+.,48*,0-5+>@,E)*<48*
83-77+H*-I>+,/)0D0,*4,E4/D+/0:,3+)A<I48/0,-3.,4*<+/,455,0)*+,/+7+H*4/0O

+,^C(;7D+=<E?

_43+,(H+7)5)+.

Y3@,H+/043,E)0<)3A,*4,)30H+7*,*<+,-I4L+,H-H+/0,0<48>.,743*-7*,S)7*4/)-,P7[43-A<:,N<+,?>-33)3A,(+/L)7+:
=/+3*,9480+:,"TW,9)A<,Z4-.:,C+6I>+@:,P)..>+0+d:,9YW,%=k:,N+>O,_4O,$J$,&W"' M""'

Page 22



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 3 "1 ;

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.65

!29&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

()*+,-../+001 22',3+4*54,65-.7,8-//597,8:",%6(

!"#$%&'"(%)*$+,-."/'0"0/./1/23"$+,-.2"4566"7$0'/'(3"89$:3*"65554;4<5

;<)0,=->,)0,)4.)?-*)@+,54ABC

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



(<!<+=<>? D&,E-B7,D$!"

@7(>? 3+4*54

0A7,,+,B'7(<7? 3)4F0GH/B,I,3+4*54,J540HA*-*)@+,K5/H=

AC!7D+C,? 22',3+4*54,65-.7,8-//597,8:",%6(

0(C0CE7A? L-/)-*)54,5M,?54.)*)54,2,N*5,-AA59,?<-4F+0,)4,5>+4)4F,*)=+0,M/5=,$%$$,O,D!"$
E54.-B,*5,(-*H/.-B,-4.,!$$$,O,!'$$,(H4.-B0,-4.,P-4Q,85A).-B,*5,$%$$,O
!"$$,I,!'$$OD!"$,E54.-B,*5,K/).-B7,$R$$,O,D!"$,(-*H/.-B,*5,(H4.-B,-4.
!$$$,O,!%$$,P-4Q,85A).-B0S,5M,MHAA,>A-44)4F,>+/=)00)54,/+M+/+4?+,$%#D$%!
.-*+.,DT#!!#D$$%,M5/,+/+?*)54,5M,0)4FA+O0*5/+B,-4.,*95O0*5/+B,0).+,-4.,/+-/
+U*+40)54,*5,/+A)F)5H0,)40*)*H*)547,M5/=-*)54,5M,G-0+=+4*,9)*<,A)F<*9+AA,*5,/+-/
-4.,-005?)-*+.,A-4.0?->)4F,N-0,-??5=>-4)+.,GB,:>?-/,(=)*<,VA-44)4F,W+0)F4
I,:??+00,(*-*+=+4*,/+MC,J:#D"&%:,-4.,;</++,J5H4*)+0,KA55.,6)0Q
:00+00=+4*,.-*+.,!%#$R#D$$%S

700A+!7,D? (<-4*)4)Q+*-4,X*.

!C,D7!D? EHA*),J/+-*)54

0A7,',CFE?
(++,J54.)*)54,!

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>7D+C,
!,B+-/,*+=>5/-/B,?540+4*,*5,+U*+4.,<5H/0

<H+ED+,B
;<+,>/5>+/*B,)0,-,DO0*5/+B,>/5>+/*B,54,*<+,05H*<,0).+,5M,3+4*54,65-.C,Y*,)0,45*,-,?540+/@-*)54,-/+-,45/,)0,*<+
GH)A.)4F,A)0*+.C,;<+,0H//5H4.)4F,-/+-,)0,>/+.5=)4-4*AB,/+0).+4*)-AC,;<+,>/5>+/*B,9-0,M5/=+/AB,-,0)4FA+,M-=)AB
.9+AA)4F<5H0+,GH*,459,?5=>/)0+0,-,0+AMO?54*-)4+.,MA-*,54,*<+,M)/0*,MA55/,-4.,*<+,F/5H4.,MA55/,)0,)4,H0+,-0,-
>A-?+,5M,95/0<)>,NJA-00,W!SC,;<+,>A-?+,5M,95/0<)>,)0,7,-,Z-)4,;+=>A+,5>+/-*+.,GB,*<+,E-<-@)/,K5H4.-*)54C
3+4*54,65-.,)0,-,=-[5/,X54.54,W)0*/)GH*5/,65-.,-4.,M5/=0,*<+,G5/5HF<,G5H4.-/B,9)*<,P-/4+*C

Y4,D$$%7,*<+,VA-44)4F,J5==)**++,->>/5@+.,-4,->>A)?-*)54,M5/,*<+,+/+?*)54,5M,-,0)4FA+O0*5/+B,-4.,*95O0*5/+B
0).+,-4.,/+-/,+U*+40)54,*5,*<+,/+A)F)5H0,)40*)*H*)547,)4?AH.)4F,*<+,M5/=-*)54,5M,-,G-0+=+4*,9)*<,-,A)F<*9+AA,*5,)*0
/+-/,NXV:,6+M1,$%#D$%!SC,;<+0+,-A*+/-*)540,<-@+,459,G++4,)=>A+=+4*+.7,9)*<,*<+,+U?+>*)54,5M,*<+,G-0+=+4*C

0(C0CE7A
;<+,>/5>50-A,)0,*5,@-/B,*<+,5>+4)4F,<5H/0,5M,*<+,*+=>A+C,;<+,>/+@)5H0,>A-44)4F,>+/=)00)54,/+0*/)?*+.,*<+
5>+4)4F,<5H/0,*5,$%$$,O,D!"$,E54.-B,*5,(-*H/.-B,-4.,!$$$,O,!'$$,(H4.-B0,-4.,P-4Q,85A).-B0C

Y*,)0,>/5>50+.,*5,+U*+4.,*<+0+,<5H/0,*51

! $%$$,O,!"$$,I,!'$$OD!"$,E54.-B,*5,K/).-B\
! $R$$,O,D!"$,(-*H/.-B,*5,(H4.-B\
! !$$$,O,!%$$,P-4Q,85A).-B0

I+EDC(J
;<+,/+A+@-4*,0)*+,<)0*5/B,)0,-0,M5AA5901

6KL.M/N?,6+*+4*)54,5M,M/54*,G5H4.-/B,9-AA,-4.,>/5>50+.,-A*+/-*)540,*5,)4?AH.+,)40*-AA-*)54,5M,/-)A)4F0,N!C"2=
<)F<S7,0A).)4F,=+*-A,F-*+,N!C"2=,<)F<S,-4.,<+.F+0,*5,*<+,M/54*,+A+@-*)54,5M,*<+,/+A)F)5H0,)40*)*H*)54,O,]/-4*+.7
DT#$'#D$!"

Page 24



<L6KL./MO?,;<+,+/+?*)54,5M,-,=-/^H++,)4,/+-/,F-/.+4,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0,:_W,*<+,G/+-?<,5M,?54.)*)54,&,N_5
=H0)?7,,>HGA)?,,-../+00,,0B0*+=,,5/,,-4B,,5*<+/,,-=>A)M)+.,,05H4.,,0<-AA,,G+,,)40*-AA+.,,54,,*<+,,0)*+,9<)?<,)0
-H.)GA+,-*,-4B,G5H4.-/B,5H*0).+,*<+,?H/*)A-F+,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0CS,5M,>A-44)4F,>+/=)00)54,$%#D$%!,.-*+.
DT#!!#D$$%,`,KH/*<+/,-?*)54,0H0>+4.+.

65L5K.6?,a/+?*)54,5M,M/54*,G5H4.-/B,9-AA7,>-/Q)4F,A-B5H*,>A-4,-4.,0)4FA+,0*5/+B,5H*GH)A.)4F,*5,/+-/,F-/.+4,5M
/+A)F)5H0,)40*)*H*)54,`,:>>A)?-*)54,9)*<./-947,"$#$&#D$!"

<L65L./6P?,;<+,G/+-?<,5M,?54.)*)540,!,NA-4.0?->)4FS,',NG5H4.-/B,<+.F+#,*/++,0?/++4S,!",NM/54*,F-/.+4
A-B5H*S,!&,N?B?A+,>-/Q)4FS,-4.,!2,NMA55.,G-//)+/S,5M,>A-44)4F,>+/=)00)54,_5C,$%#D$%!,.-*+.,DT#!!#D$$%
NA-4.0?->)4F7,G5H4.-/B,*/+-*=+4*7,/+*+4*)54,5M,<+.F+0#,*/++07,M/54*,F-/.+4,A-B5H*7,?B?A+,>-/Q)4FS,`,b4F5)4F
*<5HF<,-,4H=G+/,)M,*<+0+,=-**+/0,<-@+,459,G++4,/+05A@+.

.ML5.M6? a/+?*)54,5M,0)4FA+O0*5/+B,-4.,*95O0*5/+B,0).+,-4.,/+-/,+U*+40)54,*5,/+A)F)5H0,)40*)*H*)547,M5/=-*)54,5M
G-0+=+4*,9)*<,A)F<*9+AA,*5,/+-/,-4.,-005?)-*+.,A-4.0?->)4F,N-0,-??5=>-4)+.,GB,:>?-/,(=)*<,VA-44)4F
W+0)F4,I,:??+00,(*-*+=+4*,/+MC,J:#D"&%:,-4.,;</++,J5H4*)+0,KA55.,6)0Q,:00+00=+4*,.-*+.,!%#$R#D$$%S,O
]/-4*+.7 DT#!!#D$$%

.ML.PM5?,a/+?*)54,5M,G-0+=+4*7,0)4FA+,0*5/+B,/+-/,-4.,0).+,+U*+40)5407,0)4FA+,0*5/+B,+U*+40)54,*5,M/54*
+4*/-4?+,-4.,-005?)-*+.,A-4.0?->)4F,5M,/+A)F)5H0,)40*)*H*)54,O,->>A)?-*)54,9)*<./-947 $&#$T#D$$%

.NL5MOK? J+/*)M)?-*+,5M,X-9MHA4+00,M5/,>/5>50+.,H0+,5M,*<+,F/5H4.,MA55/,-0,-,>A-?+,5M,95/0<)>,O,]/-4*+.7
$R#$D#D$$'

MQL6QQM?,J<-4F+,5M,H0+,5M,F/5H4.,MA55/,5M,>/5>+/*B,M/5=,/+0).+4*)-A,*5,>-/*,454O/+0).+4*)-A,+.H?-*)54-A,H0+
-4.,>-/*,/+0).+4*)-AC,N:0,/+@)0+.,GB,A+**+/0,.-*+.,!D#!!#%2,-4.,!$#!D#%2,-4.,>A-4,.-*+.,!D#%2,/+?+)@+.,54
$R#$!#%TS,O,6+MH0+.7,!"#$D#!%%T

PNL.Q6Q?,a/+?*)54,5M,0)4FA+,0*5/+B,0).+,+U*+40)54,-4.,?-/,>5/*,O,]/-4*+.7,D&#$T#!%RT

0CA+!J'!C,E+><(7D+C,E
;<+,/+A+@-4*,>5A)?)+0,-/+1

!"#$%&'()&*++,

(;6"', :??+00)GA+,?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*)+0,*5,=++*,*<+,4++.0,5M,*<+,P5/5HF<,9)AA,G+,>+/=)**+.,-4.,+U)0*)4F
?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*)+0,9)AA,G+,>/5*+?*+.

8DD, V/5*+?*)54,5M,6+0).+4*)-A,:=+4)*B
aVD, _5)0+,-4.,L)G/-*)54
;6_", a4@)/54=+4*-A,Y=>-?*,5M,;/-MM)?
;6_&, E+-0H/+0,*5,E-Q+,;/-40>5/*,Y=>-?*,:??+>*-GA+
;6_DD,V-/Q)4F,(*-4.-/.01,_54,6+0).+4*)-A,W+@+A5>=+4*0
V(!D, _54O6+0).+4*)-A,Y40*)*H*)540,Nc0+,JA-00,W!S,-4.,850>)*-A0,Nc0+,JA-00,JDS
JK&, J5==H4)*B,K-?)A)*)+0,J->-GA+,5M,85A.)4F,KH4?*)540,`,>/5>50-A0,0<5HA.,<-@+,-4,-??+>*-GA+,*/-40>5/*

)=>-?*,-4.,45)0+,)=>-?*

!C,ERAD7D+C,
;<+,J5H4?)A,?540HA*+.,"%,-.[5)4)4F,594+/#5??H>)+/0,/+F-/.)4F,*<+,>/5>50-AC,Y4,-..)*)547,*<+,J5H4?)Ad0
;/-40>5/*-*)54,-4.,a4@)/54=+4*-A,8+-A*<,W+>-/*=+4*0,9+/+,?540HA*+.C

_5,5G[+?*)540,<-@+,G++4,/+?+)@+.,M/5=,+)*<+/,;/-40>5/*-*)54,5/,a4@)/54=+4*-A,8+-A*<7,9<5=,?540).+/,*<+
?<-4F+,)4,<5H/0,-??+>*-GA+7,<59+@+/,*</++,5G[+?*)540,<-@+,G++4,/+?+)@+.,M/5=,/+0).+4*0,54,*<+,M5AA59)4F
F/5H4.01

! ;<+,?<-4F+,)4,5>+/-*)4F,<5H/0,9)AA,/+0HA*,)4,-4,)4?/+-0+,*<+,-=5H4*,5M,*/-MM)?,-4.,>-/Q)4F,)4,-.[5)4)4F
0*/++*07,>-/*)?HA-/AB,.H/)4F,*<+,*)=+0,9<+4,*<+,A5?-A,/5-.0,-/+,GH0B,9)*<,0?<55A,*/-MM)?#>-/Q)4F,.H/)4F
9++Q.-B0\

! Y4?/+-0+,)4,54O0*/++*,>-/Q)4F,.H/)4F,9++Q+4.07,>-/*)?HA-/AB,+-/AB,)4,*<+,=5/4)4F\
! aU*+4.)4F,*<+,<5H/0,)0,A)Q+AB,*5,/+0HA*,)4,)4?/+-0+.,45)0+,4H)0-4?+7,9<)?<,<-0,-A/+-.B,5??H//+.,M/5=,-

Page 25



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& < "1 ;

>HGA)?,-../+00,0B0*+=,-4.,=-/^H++,G+)4F,H0+.,)4,*<+,/+-/,F-/.+4,5@+/,-4,+U*+4.+.,>+/)5.7,9<)?<,)0
?54*/-/B,*5,*<+,?54.)*)540,0*)>HA-*+.,)4,->>A)?-*)54,/+M+/+4?+,$%#D$%!,9<)?<,/+^H)/+0,*<-*,45,>HGA)?
-../+00,0B0*+=,?5HA.,G+,H0+.\,*<)0,?54.)*)54,<-0,G++4,45*,G++4,-.<+/+.,*5\

! ;<+,>/+=)0+0,)0,-A/+-.B,5>+/-*)4F,M/5=,$R1"$,-*,9++Q+4.0,9<+4,)*,0<5HA.,G+,5>+/-*)4F,)4,-??5/.-4?+
9)*<,*<+,?H//+4*,>A-44)4F,?540+4*,N$%1$$,54,(-*H/.-B,-4.,!$1$$,54,(H4.-B0SC,;<)0,<-0,A+.,*5,-
45*)?+-GA+,)4?/+-0+,)4,45)0+,A+@+A0,M/5=,>-/Q)4F,-?*)@)*)+0,0H?<,-0,G-4F)4F,5M,?-/,.55/0,-4.,A5H.
?54@+/0-*)5407,>-/*)?HA-/AB,)4,*<+,=5/4)4F0,-*,9++Q+4.0C

(<;7(SE
-#.&/0$123#"4%20$1
!C, ;<+,Q+B,?540).+/-*)540,-/+1

! _++.,*5,>/5@).+,-.+^H-*+,?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*)+0,M5/,-,.)@+/0+,P5/5HF<
! Y=>A)?-*)54,5M,)4?/+-0+,)4,5>+4)4F,<5H/0,*5,?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*B,54,4+)F<G5H/)4F,/+0).+4*)-A,-=+4)*B
! ;/-40>5/*,)=>A)?-*)540,5M,+U*+40)540,*5,5>+4)4F,<5H/0,5M,?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*B

5##3&%0&6"0723#&466"06"24%#&84/292%2#1

DC, P/+4*,)0,54+,5M,*<+,=50*,+*<4)?-AAB,.)@+/0+,G5/5HF<0,)4,P/)*-)47,9)*<,*<+,=-[5/)*B,5M,/+0).+4*0,M/5=,-
9).+,/-4F+,5M,+*<4)?,-4.,?HA*H/-A,=)45/)*B,?5==H4)*)+0C,;<)0,.)@+/0)*B,F)@+0,/)0+,*5,-,<)F<,.+=-4.,M5/
?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*)+07,=-4B,5M,9<5=,?-445*,?5=>+*+,)4,*<+,=-/Q+*,M5/,A-4.,-4.,GH)A.)4F0C

"C, P/+4*e0,>5A)?B,FH).-4?+,0++Q0,*5,/+MA+?*,*<)0,0)*H-*)54,GB,>/5*+?*)4F,+U)0*)4F,M-?)A)*)+0,-4.,+40H/)4F,4+9
5/,+U>-4.+.,M-?)A)*)+0,?-4,G+,-??5==5.-*+.7,0HG[+?*,*5,-4B,)=>-?*,G+)4F,=)4)=)0+.7,=)*)F-*+.,5/,?54*/5AA+.C

:;692/4%20$&08&#<%#$120$&08&4&/0;;=$2%.&84/292%.&0$&$#2>?@0="2$>&"#123#$%249&4;#$2%.&4$3&%"4882/

&C, ;<+,F/5H4.,MA55/,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0,)0,H0+.,54,-,.-)AB,G-0)0,-0,-,>A-?+,5M,95/0<)>7,9<)A0*,*<+,M)/0*,MA55/,)0
H0+.,-0,-,MA-*,9<)?<,)0,-4?)AA-/B,*5,*<+,H0+,-4.,=-4-F+=+4*,5M,*<+,*+=>A+C,Y*,)0,45*+.,M/5=,)4M5/=-*)54
>/5@).+.,-0,>-/*,5M,*<+,D$$%,>A-44)4F,->>A)?-*)54,NXV:,6+M1,$%#D$%!S,*<-*,->>/5U)=-*+AB,!$,*5,!2,>+5>A+
-**+4.,>/-B+/,G+*9++4,!%1$$,-4.,D!1$$,.-)AB7,-4.,=+.)*-*)54,=++*)4F0,-/+,<+A.,",O&,.-B0,-,9++Q,G+*9++4
!$1$$,-4.,!D1"$,9<)?<,-/+,-**+4.+.,GB,G+*9++4,"$,-4.,2$,>+5>A+C,;<50+,>+5>A+,@)0)*)4F,*<+,*+=>A+,-//)@+,GB
?-/7,GH0,-4.,54,M55*C,c>,*5,!$,*)=+0,-,B+-/,-,=-U)=H=,5M,!$$,>+5>A+,-**+4.,0>+?)-A,+@+4*0C

2C, ;<+,>/5>50+.,<5H/0,5M,H0+,-/+1,$%$$,O,!"$$,I,!'$$OD!"$,E54.-B,*5,K/).-B7,$R$$,O,D!"$,(-*H/.-B,*5
(H4.-B,-4.,!$$$,O,!%$$,P-4Q,85A).-B0C

TC, f<)A0*,*<+,H0+,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0,95HA.,G+,MH/*<+/,/+0*/)?*+.,9)*<)4,*<+,-M*+/45540,E54.-B,*5,K/).-B7,*<+
9++Q+4.,<5H/0,95HA.,G+,+U*+4.+.,)4?AH.)4F,-4,+U*/-,<5H/,)4,*<+,=5/4)4F,54,(-*H/.-B0,M/5=,R1$$7,-4.
-..)*)54-A,TC2,<5H/0,54,(H4.-B0,-4.,-4,-..)*)54-A,*95,<5H/0,54,P-4Q,85A).-B0C

'C, ;<+,->>A)?-4*,<-0,0*-*+.,*<-*,*<+,)4?/+-0+,)4,<5H/0,9)AA,>/5@).+,45,0)F4)M)?-4*,?<-4F+,*5,*<+,4-*H/+,5M
5>+/-*)54,5??H/0,N+CFC,4H=G+/,5M,@)0)*5/07,?<-4F+0,)4,>-**+/40,5M,95/0<)>7,)4?/+-0+,)4,4H=G+/,5M,MH4?*)540SC

RC, Y4,/+A-*)54,*5,*<+,)00H+,5M,45)0+,-4.,.)0*H/G-4?+7,*<+,>/5>50+.,+U*+4.+.,<5H/0,-/+,45*,?540).+/+.
H4/+-054-GA+C,;<+,J5H4?)Ae0,a4@)/54=+4*-A,8+-A*<,W+>-/*=+4*,<-@+,?5==+4*+.,54,*<+,>/5>50-A,0*-*)4F
*<-*7,0)4?+,)*0,5>+/-*)547,54+,?5=>A-)4*,<-0,G++4,=-.+,)4,/+A-*)54,*5,*<+,H0+,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0,-0,-,>A-?+,5M
95/0<)>7,)4,:>/)A,D$!",9<)?<,/+A-*+.,*5,*<+,H0+,5M,-,>HGA)?,-../+00,0B0*+=C,Y4,?540).+/-*)54,*<-*,*<)0,9-0,-
54+O5MM,+@+4*,-4.,45,?5=>A-)4*0,<-@+,G++4,/+?+)@+.,0)4?+7,*<+,J5H4?)Ae0,a4@)/54=+4*-A,8+-A*<,5MM)?+/0,.5
45*,/-)0+,5G[+?*)54,*5,*<+,->>A)?-*)54C,,Y*,)0,-?Q459A+.F+.,*<-*,?54?+/40,<-@+,G++4,/-)0+.,/+F-/.)4F,@+<)?A+
=5@+=+4*0,-4.,@)0)*5/,/+A-*+.,45)0+,9<+4,-//)@)4F,-*,-4.,A+-@)4F,*<+,>/+=)0+0C,859+@+/7,.H+,*5,*<)0,G+)4F,-
A-/F+,.+*-?<+.,>/5>+/*B7,-4.,*<+,A)=)*+.,-..)*)54-A,5>+4)4F,*)=+0,/+^H+0*+.7,*<+,+U*+40)54,5M,<5H/0,)0,H4A)Q+AB
*5,F+4+/-*+,45)0+,9<)?<,<-0,>5*+4*)-A,*5,0)F4)M)?-4*AB,)=>-?*,54,*<+,-=+4)*B,5M,4+-/GB,/+0).+4*0C,:0,*<+
->>A)?-*)54,>/5>50+0,H0+,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0,M/5=,R1$$,54,(-*H/.-B0,-4.,(H4.-B07,)*,)0,/+?5==+4.+.,*<-*,-
*+=>5/-/B,?540+4*,)0,F)@+4,M5/,-,=-U)=H=,5M,54+,B+-/,*5,=54)*5/,*<+,)=>-?*,5M,*<+,H0+C

%C, f)*<,/+F-/.,*5,*/-MM)?,)=>-?*7,*<+,J5H4?)Ad0,;/-40>5/*-*)54,W+>-/*=+4*,<-@+,?5==+4*+.,54,*<+
>/5>50-A,-4.,?540).+/,*<+,?<-4F+,)4,<5H/0,*5,G+,-??+>*-GA+C

!$C, ;<+,0*/++*,9<)?<,)0,=50*,A)Q+AB,*5,G+,-MM+?*+.,GB,*<+,>/5>50-A,)0,3)4/500,JA50+7,A5?-*+.,*5,*<+,9+0*,5M
*<+,0)*+,N-??+00+.,M/5=,3+4*54,65-.SC,Y*,)0,45*+.,*<-*,*<+/+,)0,54O0*/++*,>-/Q)4F,54,G5*<,0).+0,5M,*<+,/5-.
9<)?<,)0,45*,?A-00)M)+.,-0,-,8+-@)AB,V-/Q+.,(*/++*,9)*<)4,P/+4*d0,c4)*-/B,W+@+A5>=+4*,VA-4C,Y4,?540).+/-*)54

Page 26



*<-*,=50*,5M,*<+,/+0).+4*0,54,*<)0,/5-.,<-@+,5MM,0*/++*,>-/Q)4F7,*<+,54O0*/++*,>-/Q)4F,0>-?+0,-/+,A)**A+,H0+.,GB
*<+,/+0).+4*0C

!!C, Y4,?540).+/-*)54,5M,*<+,?->-?)*B,)4,/+A-*)54,*5,*<)0,MA55/0>-?+,N!T',0^,=S-4.,*<+,-=>A+,0H//5H4.)4F
>-/Q)4F7,*<+,J5H4?)Ae0,;/-40>5/*-*)54,W+>-/*=+4*,-.@)0+,*<-*,*<+,@-/)-*)54,)4,*<+,5>+4)4F,<5H/0,9)AA,<-@+,A)**A+
+MM+?*,54,*<+,>-/Q)4F,-4.,-??+00,-/+-0,-/5H4.,*<+,*+=>A+C

A#160$1#&%0&0@B#/%20$1

C@B#/%20$ C882/#"&"#160$1#
;<+,?<-4F+,)4,5>+/-*)4F
<5H/0,9)AA,/+0HA*,)4,-4
)4?/+-0+,*<+,-=5H4*,5M
*/-MM)?,-4.,>-/Q)4F,)4
-.[5)4)4F,0*/++*07
>-/*)?HA-/AB,.H/)4F,GH0B
*)=+0,)4,*<+,9++Q#
9++Q+4.

;<+/+,)0,45,+@).+4?+,*5,0HFF+0*,*<-*,*<+/+
95HA.,G+,)4?/+-0+.,*/-MM)?,*5,-,A+@+A,*<-*
95HA.,G+,?540).+/+.,H4-??+>*-GA+,GB,*<+
)4?/+-0+,)4,5>+4)4F,<5H/0C,;<+,->>A)?-4*
<-0,-.@)0+.,*<-*,*<+,?<-4F+,)4,<5H/0,9)AA
45*,0)F4)M)?-4*AB,?<-4F+,*<+,+U)0*)4F
5>+/-*)54,5M,*<+,*+=>A+C

Y4?/+-0+,)4,45)0+,4H)0-4?+
M/5=,G5*<,@)0)*5/0,>-/Q)4F
5H*0).+,*<+,>/+=)0+0,N+CFC
?-/,.55/0,G-4F)4F#,A5H.
?54@+/0-*)540,+-/AB,)4,*<+
=5/4)4F,)4?AH.)4F,-*
9++Q+4.0SC

(++,6+=-/Q0,(+?*)54

K-)AH/+,*5,?5=>AB,9)*<
?H//+4*,>A-44)4F,?54.)*)5407
)C+C,*<+,>/+=)0+0,)0,-A/+-.B
5>+/-*)4F,M/5=,$R1"$,-*
9++Q+4.0,9<+4,)*,0<5HA.
G+,5>+/-*)4F,)4,-??5/.-4?+
9)*<,*<+,?H//+4*,>A-44)4F
?540+4*,N$%1$$,54,(-*H/.-B
-4.,!$1$$,54,(H4.-B0S,-4.
*<+,H0+,5M,-,>HGA)?,-../+00
0B0*+=,-4.,=-/^H++,G+)4F
H0+.,)4,*<+,/+-/,F-/.+4
5@+/,-4,+U*+4.+.,>+/)5.7
?54*/-/B,*5,*<+,?54.)*)540
0*)>HA-*+.,)4,->>A)?-*)54
/+M+/+4?+,$%#D$%!C

:4B,->>A)?-4*,95HA.,G+,/+^H)/+.,*5,?5=>AB
9)*<,*<+,>A-44)4F,?54.)*)540,-0,0+*,5H*,)4
*<+)/,.+?)0)54,45*)?+,)4?AH.)4F,*<50+,0+*,M5/
*<+,<5H/0,5M,5>+/-*)54#,H0+,5M,-,>HGA)?
-../+00,0B0*+=C,;<+B,9+/+,/+=)4.+.,5M
*<)0,M5AA59)4F,-,?5=>A-)4*,/+?+)@+.,M/5=,-
A5?-A,/+0).+4*C

D0$/9=120$

!DC, ;<+,>/5>50+.,-=+4.=+4*,*5,*<+,5>+4)4F,<5H/0,95HA.,>/5@).+,)=>/5@+.,-??+00)G)A)*B,*5,-4
+U)0*)4F,A-9MHA,?5==H4)*B,M-?)A)*BC,J540).+/-*)54,<-0,G++4,F)@+4,*5,*<+,A5?-*)54,5M,*<+,0)*+,)0,-,>/+.5=)4-4*AB
/+0).+4*)-A,-/+-,-4.,*<+,>/5>50-A,)0,45*,?540).+/+.,*5,<-@+,-,.+*/)=+4*-A,)=>-?*,54,*<+,-=+4)*B,5M
4+)F<G5H/)4F,5??H>-4*0C,:,*+=>5/-/B,!,B+-/,?540+4*,)0,/+?5==+4.+.,9<)?<,?-4,*<+4,G+,/+@)+9+.C

(<!C;;<,>7D+C,? ]/-4*,J540+4*

(<7EC,'TC('B(7,D+,B

N!S ;<+,>/5>50+.,.+@+A5>=+4*,)0,)4,F+4+/-A,-??5/.-4?+,9)*<,>5A)?)+0,?54*-)4+.,)4,*<+1O

P/+4*,c4)*-/B,W+@+A5>=+4*,VA-4,D$$&
J5H4?)Ad0,(H>>A+=+4*-/B,VA-44)4F,]H).-4?+,2

Page 27



6+A+@-4*,>5A)?)+0,)4,*<+,:.5>*+.,c4)*-/B,W+@+A5>=+4*,VA-4,-/+,*<50+,)4,*<+,M5AA59)4F
?<->*+/01O

PH)A*,a4@)/54=+4*1,)4,*+/=0,5M,*<+,>/5*+?*)54,-4.,+4<-4?+=+4*,5M,*<+,+4@)/54=+4*
a4@)/54=+4*-A,V/5*+?*)541,)4,*+/=0,5M,>/5*+?*)4F,0>+?)M)?,M+-*H/+0,5M,*<+,+4@)/54=+4*,-4.
>/5*+?*)4F,*<+,>HGA)?
;/-40>5/*1,)4,*+/=0,5M,0H0*-)4-G)A)*B7,0-M+*B,-4.,0+/@)?)4F,4++.0
J5==H4)*B,K-?)A)*)+01,)4,*+/=0,5M,=++*)4F,*<+,.+=-4.,M5/,?5==H4)*B,0+/@)?+0

!C,>+D+C,EL(<7EC,E?

N!S ;<+,.+@+A5>=+4*,<+/+GB,>+/=)**+.,0<-AA,G+,?-//)+.,5H*,)4,-??5/.-4?+,9)*<,*<+,M5AA59)4F
->>/5@+.,./-9)4FN0S,-4.#5/,.5?H=+4*N0S1

:>>/5@+.,H4.+/,$%#D$%!1,'"R#!,6+@,P\,'"R#D,6+@,P\,'"R#",6+@,P

6+-0541,,K5/,*<+,-@5).-4?+,5M,.5HG*,-4.,)4,*<+,)4*+/+0*0,5M,>/5>+/,>A-44)4FC

NDS _5,=H0)?7,>HGA)?,-../+00,0B0*+=,5/,-4B,5*<+/,-=>A)M)+.,05H4.,0<-AA,G+, )40*-AA+.,54, *<+,0)*+
9<)?<,)0,-H.)GA+,-*,-4B,G5H4.-/B,5H*0).+,*<+,?H/*)A-F+,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0C

6+-0541,;5,0-M+FH-/.,*<+,-=+4)*)+0,5M,*<+,-.[5)4)4F,5??H>)+/0C

N"S :?*)@)*)+0,9)*<)4,*<+,GH)A.)4F,0<-AA,54AB,G+,>+/=)**+.,G+*9++4,$%$$,O,!"$$,I,!'$$OD!"$,E54.-B
*5,K/).-B7,$R$$,O,D!"$,(-*H/.-B,*5,(H4.-B,-4.,!$$$,O,!%$$,P-4Q,85A).-B07,9)*<,*<+,>/+=)0+0
?A+-/+.,9)*<)4,"$,=)4H*+0,-M*+/,*<+0+,*)=+0,NH4A+00,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,-F/++0,5*<+/
<5H/0,)4,9/)*)4FSC,;<)0,>+/=)00)54,0<-AA,G+,M5/,-,A)=)*+.,>+/)5.,5M,!,B+-/,54AB,M/5=,*<+,.-*+,5M
*<)0,.+?)0)54,45*)?+C

K5AA59)4F,*<+,+U>)/-*)54,5M,*<+,!,B+-/,*+=>5/-/B,>+/)5.7H4A+00,-,MH/*<+/,->>A)?-*)54,<-0,G++4
0HG=)**+., *5,-4.,->>/5@+., )4,9/)*)4F,GB, *<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B7, *<+,<5H/0,5M,H0+,0<-AA
/+@+/*, G-?Q, *5, $%$$, O, D!"$, E54.-B, *5, (-*H/.-B0, -4., !$$$, O, !'$$, (H4.-B0, -4., P-4Q
85A).-B0C

6+-0541,;5,+4-GA+,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,*5,/+@)+9,*<+,>50)*)54,)4,*<+,A)F<*,5M,*<+,)=>-?*
5M,*<)0,H0+C

N&S ;<+,G-0+=+4*7,F/5H4.,MA55/,-4.,M)/0*,MA55/,5MM)?+,+U*+40)54,0<-AA,G+,H0+.,54AB,M5/,*<+,>H/>50+
5M,95/0<)>,-4.,/+A)F)5H0,)40*/H?*)54,-4.,-4?)AA-/B,-?*)@)*)+0,-4.,M5/,45,5*<+/,>H/>50+,N)4?AH.)4F
-4B, 5*<+/, >H/>50+, )4, c0+, JA-00, W!, 0>+?)M)+., )4, *<+, (?<+.HA+, *5, *<+, ;594, -4., J5H4*/B
VA-44)4F,Nc0+,JA-00+0S,b/.+/,!%R',N-0,-=+4.+.S,5/,)4,-4B,>/5@)0)54,+^H)@-A+4*,*5,*<-*,JA-00
)4,-4B,0*-*H*5/B, )40*/H=+4*, /+@5Q)4F,-4., /+O+4-?*)4F, *<-*,b/.+/,9)*<,5/,9)*<5H*,=5.)M)?-*)54S
9)*<5H*,*<+,>/)5/,9/)**+4,>+/=)00)54,5M,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*BC

6+-0541,;5,+40H/+,*<-*,45,5*<+/,H0+,?5==+4?+0,9)*<5H*,*<+,>/)5/,>+/=)00)54,5M,*<+,X5?-A
VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,-4.,*5,+4-GA+,5*<+/,H0+0,*5,G+,?540).+/+.,54,*<+)/,=+/)*0C

N2S ;<+,G5H4.-/B,<+.F+#*/++,0?/++4,0)*H-*+.,54,*<+,45/*<,-4.,9+0*,G5H4.-/)+0,5M,*<+,0)*+,0<-AA,G+
/+*-)4+.,-*,-,=)4)=H=,<+)F<*,5M, !C2=, )4,-??5/.-4?+,9)*<,.+*-)A0,->>/5@+.,H4.+/, /+M+/+4?+
!"#$%&TC,,(<5HA.,-4B,>-/*,.)+,5/,G+,.-=-F+.,.H/)4F,*<+,?5H/0+,5M,.+@+A5>=+4*7,/+>A-?+=+4*
>A-4*)4F,0<-AA,G+,H4.+/*-Q+4, )4,-??5/.-4?+,9)*<,-,0?<+=+,*5,G+,0HG=)**+.,*5,-4.,-F/++., )4
9/)*)4F,GB,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*BC

6+-0541,,V+/=)00)54,)0,F/-4*+.,<-@)4F,/+F-/.,*5,*<+,>/+0+4*,0?/++4)4F,-4.,G5H4.-/B,>A-4*)4F
)4,+U)0*+4?+7,*<+,/+*+4*)54,5M,9<)?<,9)AA,+40H/+,-,0-*)0M-?*5/B,@)0H-A,->>+-/-4?+C

NTS ;<+,9<5A+,5/,-4B,>-/*,5M,*<+,>/+=)0+0,0<-AA,45*,G+,H0+.#5??H>)+.,GB,=5/+,*<-4,2$,>+/0540
N)4?AH.)4F,0*-MMS,-*,-4B,54+,*)=+,54,-4B,F)@+4,.-B,5M,*<+,9++Q7,(H4.-B0,*5,(-*H/.-B0,)4?AH0)@+
N+U?+>*,9<+/+,+@+4*0,M5/,H>,*5,-,=-U)=H=,!$$,>+5>A+,-/+,->>/5@+.,54,+)*<+/,>+/=-4+4*,5/
*+=>5/-/B,G-0)0,GB,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*BS,9)*<5H*,*<+,MH/*<+/,>/)5/,9/)**+4,?540+4*,5M,*<+
X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*BC

Page 28



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456789 :+,& 4 "1 ;

6+-0541,;5,+40H/+,*<-*,*<+,>/5>50+.,.+@+A5>=+4*#H0+,.5+0,45*,>/+[H.)?+,*<+,+4[5B=+4*,5M
*<+,5??H>)+/0,5M,4+)F<G5H/)4F,>/5>+/*)+0C

N'S _5*9)*<0*-4.)4F,*<+,>/5@)0)540,5M,J54.)*)54,T,-G5@+,*<)0,>+/=)00)54,0<-AA,-AA59,45,=5/+,*<-4
!$,.-B0,>+/,?-A+4.-/,B+-/,9<+/+,H>,*5,!$$,>+/0540,N)4?AH.)4F,0*-MMS,-/+,>/+0+4*,9)*<5H*,*<+
>/)5/,9/)**+4,?540+4*,5M,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*BC

6+-0541,;5,+40H/+,*<-*,*<+,>/5>50+.,.+@+A5>=+4*#H0+,.5+0,45*,>/+[H.)?+,*<+,+4[5B=+4*,5M
*<+,5??H>)+/0,5M,4+)F<G5H/)4F,>/5>+/*)+0C

NRS :,]/++4,;/-@+A,VA-4,0<-AA,G+,0HG=)**+.,*5,-4.,->>/5@+.,)4,9/)*)4F,GB,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F
:H*<5/)*B,9)*<)4,",=54*<0,5M,*<+,.-*+,5M,*<)0,.+?)0)54,-4.,*<+,.+@+A5>=+4*,*<+/+-M*+/,0<-AA,54AB
G+,H0+.,5/,5??H>)+.,)4,?5=>A)-4?+,9)*<,*<+,>A-40,05,->>/5@+.,H4A+00,-=+4.+.,9)*<,*<+
-F/++=+4*,5M,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,)4,9/)*)4FC

;<+,]/++4,;/-@+A,VA-4,0<-AA,0+*,5H*,5G[+?*)@+0,*5,+4?5H/-F+,>+/0540,@)0)*)4F,*<+,0)*+,*5,H0+
-A*+/4-*)@+,M5/=0,5M,*/-40>5/*,*5,*<+,>/)@-*+,=5*5/,?-/,-4.,*5,-../+00,*<+,.+*-)A+.,*/-MM)?,-4.
>-/Q)4F,)=>A)?-*)540,*<+,H0-F+,5M,*<+,.+@+A5>=+4*,?/+-*+0C,;<+,*/-@+A,>A-4,0<-AA,)4?AH.+
.+*-)A0,5M,*<+,=-**+/0,A)0*+.,G+A59,9<)?<,.)/+?*AB,A)4Q,*5,*<+,H0-F+#5??H>-*)54,5M,*<+
.+@+A5>=+4*,)4,-??5/.-4?+,9)*<,*<+,=-U)=H=,5??H>-4?B,4H=G+/0,C,;<+,>A-4,0<-AA,-A05,0+*
5H*,-4.,)4?AH.+,.+*-)A0,5M,0>+?)M)?,*-/F+*0,M5/,*<+,@-/)5H0,5G[+?*)@+07,*<+,-//-4F+=+4*0,M5/
=54)*5/)4F,-4.,)=>A+=+4*-*)54,5M,*<+,5G[+?*)@+0,*<+,/+0>540)G)A)*B,5M,9<)?<,/+0*,9)*<,*<+
.+@+A5>+/#5??H>)+/0C,;<+,>A-4,0<-AA,-A05,)4?AH.+,.+*-)A0,5M,-,0B0*+=,M5/,/+>5/*)4F,*<+
=54)*5/)4F,)4M5/=-*)54,*5,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,M5/,/+@)+9)4F#?5==+4*,-4.,->>/5@-A1

N-S, =+-0H/+0,*5,+4?5H/-F+,*<+,H0+,5M,>HGA)?,*/-40>5/*,M-?)A)*)+0,5/F-4)0+.,?5-?<
*/-@+A,M5/,A-/F+,F/5H>07,?-/,0<-/)4F,-4.,?B?A)4F\

NGS, -//-4F+=+4*0,M5/,*<+,H0+0,0+*,5H*,)4,J54.)*)54,%,9<+/+,>+/0540,H0)4F#
5??H>B)4F,*<+,.+@+A5>=+4*,9)AA,G+,H>,*5,!$$7,9<)?<,0<-AA,)4?AH.+,.+*-)A0,54
*<+,M5AA59)4F,=-**+/01

, O0*+9-/.)4F,5M,*<+,>+.+0*/)-4,-4.,@+<)?HA-/,*/-MM)?,)4,>-/*)?HA-/,-*,*)=+0,5M
-//)@-A,-4.,.+>-/*H/+,M/5=,*<+,0)*+C

, OH0+,5M,-4B,>-/Q,-4.,/).+#5MM,0)*+,M-?)A)*)+0,*5,>/5@).+,-.+^H-*+,5MM0)*+,5@+/0>)AA,>-/Q)4F
.H/)4F,*<+,(>+?)-A,a@+4*0,W-B0C

6+-0541,;5,+40H/+,*<-*,-,0-*)0M-?*5/B,=-4-F+=+4*,5M,*<+,>-/Q)4F,-4.,*5,+40H/+,*<-*,*<+
>/5>50+.,.+@+A5>=+4*,.5+0,45*,>/+[H.)?+,*<+,+4[5B=+4*,5M,*<+,4+)F<G5H/)4F,5??H>)+/0,)4,*<+
-/+-

N%S _5*9)*<0*-4.)4F, *<+,->>/5@+.,>A-407,.+*-)A0,5M, *<+, M/54*,F-/.+4, A-B5H*,0<-AA, G+,0HG=)**+., *5
-4., ->>/5@+., )4,9/)*)4F, GB, *<+, X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,9)*<)4, ",=54*<0, 5M, *<+, .-*+, 5M, *<)0
.+?)0)54C,,:AA,.+*-)A+.,95/Q0,0<-AA,G+,?-//)+.,5H*,-0,->>/5@+.,9)*<)4,D,=54*<0,5M,->>/5@-A,5M
*<+0+,.+*-)A0C,(H?<,.+*-)A0,0<-AA,)4?AH.+1

N)S,>A-4*)4F,5M,*<+,M/54*,F-/.+4,-/+-,9)*<,0</HG0,-4.#5/,*/++0\
N))S,*<+,/+*+4*)54,5M,+U)0*)4F,<+.F+0,-4.,0</HG0\
N)))S,>/5@)0)54,5M,-..)*)54-A,M/54*,G5H4.-/B,>A-4*)4F,5/,5*<+/,M5/=,5M,G5H4.-/B,*/+-*=+4*\
N)@S,?-/,>-/Q)4F,0>-?+,M5/,&,?-/0,)4?AH)4F,D,.)0-GA+.,0>-?+07,*<+,.+M)4+.,>5)4*0,5M,-??+00,-4.
*<+,0H/M-?)4F,=-*+/)-A0,*5,G+,H0+.\
N@S,9-0*+,-4.,/+?B?A)4F,0*5/-F+,M-?)A)*)+0

6+-0541,;5,+40H/+,-,0-*)0M-?*5/B,->>+-/-4?+,-4.,)4,*<+,)4*+/+0*0,5M,A5?-A,-=+4)*BC

N!$S W+*-)A0,5M,*<+,>/5@)0)54,5M,-,=)4)=H=,5M,D,0+?H/+,?B?A+,>-/Q)4F,0>-?+0,0<-AA,G+,0HG=)**+.,*5
-4., ->>/5@+., )4,9/)*)4F, GB, *<+, X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,9)*<)4, ",=54*<0, 5M, *<+, .-*+, 5M, *<)0
>+/=)00)54C,,;<+/+-M*+/,*<+,.+@+A5>=+4*,0<-AA,45*,G+,5??H>)+.,H4*)A,*<+,?B?A+,>-/Q)4F,0>-?+0
<-@+, G++4, A-)., 5H*, )4, -??5/.-4?+,9)*<, *<+, .+*-)A0, -0, ->>/5@+., -4., *<+0+, M-?)A)*)+0, 0<-AA, G+
/+*-)4+.C

6+-0541,,;5,+40H/+,0-*)0M-?*5/B,M-?)A)*)+0,M5/,?B?A)0*0C

Page 29



N!!S KH/*<+/,.+*-)A0,5M,-,/-)0+.,*</+0<5A.,5/,.+=5H4*-GA+,G-//)+/,-/5H4.,*<+,G-0+=+4*,*5,.+A-B,5/
>/+@+4*, MA55.)4F, *5, *<+,G-0+=+4*,0<-AA,G+,0HG=)**+., *5,-4.,->>/5@+., )4,9/)*)4F,GB, *<+,X5?-A
VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B,G+M5/+,-4B,95/Q0,-/+,?-//)+.,5H*,*5,>/5@).+,-,G-0+=+4*,-4.,?5=>A+*+.,)4
-AA,/+0>+?*0,)4,-??5/.-4?+,9)*<,*<+,.+*-)A0,05,->>/5@+.,G+M5/+,*<+,G-0+=+4*,)0,5??H>)+.C

6+-0541,,;<+0+,.+*-)A0,-/+,/+^H)/+.,*5,+40H/+,*<-*,-,0-*)0M-?*5/B,.+@+A5>=+4*,)0,-?<)+@+.C

N!DS _5*9)*<0*-4.)4F, -4B, .+*-)A0, 5M, A-4.0?->+, 95/Q0, /+M+//+., *5, )4, *<+, 0HG=)**+., ->>A)?-*)547, -
0?<+=+, M5/, *<+, A-4.0?->+, 95/Q0, -4., */+-*=+4*, 5M, *<+, 0H//5H4.)4F0, 5M, *<+, >/5>50+.
.+@+A5>=+4*,N)4?AH.)4F,0>+?)+07,>A-4*,0)g+0,-4.,>A-4*)4F,.+40)*)+0S,0<-AA,G+,0HG=)**+.,*5,-4.
->>/5@+., )4, 9/)*)4F, GB, *<+, X5?-A, VA-44)4F, :H*<5/)*B, 9)*<)4, ", =54*<0, 5M, *<+, .-*+, 5M, *<)0
>+/=)00)54C, , :4B, ->>/5@+., >A-4*)4F7, *H/M)4F, 5/, 0++.)4F, )4?AH.+., )4, 0H?<, .+*-)A0, 0<-AA, G+
?5=>A+*+., )4, 0*/)?*, -??5/.-4?+, 9)*<, *<+, ->>/5@+., .+*-)A0, )4, -??5/.-4?+, 9)*<, -, >/5F/-==+
-F/++.,)4,9/)*)4F,9)*<,*<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*BC,,(H?<,-,0?<+=+,0<-AA,)4?AH.+1O

N-S,*<+,A-4.0?->)4F,5M,*<+,/+-/,-??+00,*+//-?+\
NGS,>/5>50+.,=+-40,5M,+4?A50H/+7, )4.)?-*)4F,=-*+/)-A0,-4.,<+)F<*07,-A54F, *<+,G5H4.-/B,9)*<
_5C,222\
N?S,0?/++4,>A-4*)4F,-A54F,*<+,G5H4.-/B,9)*<,_5C,222\

:4B,>A-4*)4F,*<-*,)0,>-/*,5M,*<+,->>/5@+.,0?<+=+,*<-*,9)*<)4,-,>+/)5.,5M 1=>& B+-/0,-M*+/,>A-4*)4F
)0, /+=5@+.7,.)+0,5/,G+?5=+0,0+/)5H0AB,.-=-F+.,5/,.)0+-0+.7,0<-AA, G+, /+>A-?+., )4, *<+,4+U*
>A-4*)4F,0+-054,-4.,-AA,>A-4*)4F,0<-AA,G+,/+>A-?+.,9)*<,5*<+/0,5M,-,0)=)A-/,0)g+,-4.,0>+?)+0,-4.
)4, *<+,0-=+,>50)*)5407,H4A+00, *<+,X5?-A,VA-44)4F,:H*<5/)*B, M)/0*,F)@+0,9/)**+4,?540+4*, *5,-4B
@-/)-*)54C

6+-0541,,;5,+40H/+,-,0-*)0M-?*5/B,->>+-/-4?+,-4.,0+**)4F,M5/,*<+,>/5>50+.,.+@+A5>=+4*,-4.
+40H/+,*<-*,)*,+4<-4?+0,*<+,@)0H-A,-=+4)*B,5M,*<+,-/+-C

+,TC(;7D+=<E?

N!S ;<+,->>A)?-4*,)0,-.@)0+.,*<-*,.+*-)A0,-/+,/+^H)/+.,*5,G+,0HG=)**+.,*5,*<+,XV:,M5/,->>/5@-A,*5
0-*)0MB,?54.)*)540,)=>50+.,54,*<+,5/)F)4-A,?540+4*C,;<+0+,.+*-)A0,-/+,/+^H)/+.,*5,G+,0HG=)**+.
9)*<)4,",=54*<0,5M,*<+,.-*+,5M,*<)0,.+?)0)54,N0++,.+*-)A0,-G5@+SC

:4B,>+/054,9)0<)4F,*5,)40>+?*,*<+,-G5@+,>->+/0,0<5HA.,?54*-?*,X-H/-,Z+4Q)40547,;<+,VA-44)4F,(+/@)?+7
P/+4*,85H0+7,"&%,8)F<,65-.7,f+=GA+B7,E)..A+0+U7,8:%,TPh7,;+AC,_5C,$D$,R%"' 2D'T

Page 30



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.6;

!29&',"- !"#!$%"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !0*1*!2*3)-4+5.*6+78*9:5,:58*;6!%

<*=-:>5*?:@7-'AB(*+5,*,+(+C+.)*-'AB(.*D%!!*E-,5+5?)*&F-G)7*!%%%DHDI%

JB'.*4+@*'.*'5,'?+('G)*:5K7L

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



(=!=+>=?@ D"*M+78*D%!"

A7(?@ NF,,)5*O'KK

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ 6'KK).,)5*=:5.FK(+('G)*P:-F4

BD!7E+D,@ !0*1*!2*3)-4+5.*6+78*9:5,:58*;6!%

0(D0DF7B@ N)4:K'(':5*:Q*+5*)R'.('5A*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)*+5,*+((+?B),*.'5AK)*A+-+A)8
+5,*)-)?(':5*:Q*+*-::Q*)R()5.':5*?:4@-'.'5A*+5*+,,'(':5+K*(>:SC),-::4*QK+(8*+
(B-))S.(:-)7*.',)*)R()5.':5*@-:G','5A*.(+'-*+??)..*(:*(B)*5)>*.)?:5,SQK::-*QK+(8
>'(B*+..:?'+(),*K+5,.?+@'5A

700B+!7,E@ T;U*M+5+A)4)5(*9(,

!D,E7!E@ N+G',*V5:((*T-?B'()?(

0B7,',DGF@

&))*=:5,'(':5*D

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
W-+5(*X)-4'..':5L

JB'.*+@@K'?+(':5*'.*K'+CK)*Q:-*=:44F5'(7*U5Q-+.(-F?(F-)*9)G7LY=U9Z*L**JB)*M+7:-[.*?:5(-'CF(':5*>:FK,*C)*'.
\!28%0]L"2'.*\"8""]L0DL

JB'.*+@@K'?+(':5*'.*K'+CK)*Q:-*=:44F5'(7*U5Q-+.(-F?(F-)*9)G7LY=U9Z*L**JB)*M+7:-[.*?:5(-'CF(':5*>:FK,*C) '.
\!28%0]L"2'.*\"8""]L0D-

=I+FE+,C
JB)*.FC^)?(*.'()*'.*:??F@'),*C7*+*(>:*.(:-)7*,)(+?B),*CF'K,'5A*>'(B*+*@'(?B),*-::Q*?:4@-'.'5A*D*5:L*(>:*C),
QK+(.8*+5*+((+?B),*.'5AK)*A+-+A)*+5,*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)8*>'(B*?:44F5+K*+4)5'(7*.@+?)*(:*(B)*-)+-**J:
)'(B)-*.',)*:Q*(B)*+@@K'?+(':5*.'()8*+-)*(>:8*(B-))8*+5,*Q:F-*.(:-)7*-).',)5('+K*CF'K,'5A.*>B'?B*Q-:5(*:5(:
3)-4+5.*6+78*;)+.,)5*9+5)8*+5,*9))K+5,*6+7L

JB)*.'()*B+.*A::,*+??)..*(:*@FCK'?*(-+5.@:-(*.)-G'?).8*>'(B*+*XJT9*G+KF)*:Q*$8*>'(B*+??)..*(:*.)G)5*,'QQ)-)5(
CF.*-:F().*+5,*(B)*;)+.,)5*F5,)-A-:F5,*.(+(':5*>'(B'5*>+K_'5A*,'.(+5?)L**3)-4+5.*6+7*'.*>'(B*+*?:5(-:KK),
@+-_'5A*`:5)*Y=XaZ*+-)+*;&*+5,*'.*?K:.)*(:*;)+.,)5*J:>5*=)5(-)L*JB)*?:5(-:KK),*@+-_'5A*'.*Q-:4
M:5,+7S&+(F-,+7*C)(>))5*(B)*B:F-.*:Q*]+4*(:*IL"%@4L*U(*'.*+K.:*>'(B*(B)*6)4CK)7*bG)5(*N+7*`:5)*>B)-)C7
:5*.(-))(*@+-_'5A*'.*-).(-'?(),*(:*@)-4'(*B:K,)-.*:5K7L**3)-4+5.*6+7*'.*+*K:?+K*+??)..*-:+,*+5,*'.*+*B)+G'K7
@+-_),*.(-))(L

0(D0DF7B
JB)*@-:@:.+K*'.*(:*,)4:K'.B*(B)*)R'.('5A*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)*+5,*+((+?B),*.'5AK)*A+-+A)8*+5,*)-)?(*+
-::Q*)R()5.':5*?:4@-'.'5A*+5*+,,'(':5+K*(>:SC),-::4*QK+(L**U5*+,,'(':58*+*(B-))S.(:-)7*.',)*)R()5.':5*'.
@-:@:.),*@-:G','5A*.(+'-*+??)..*(:*(B)*5)>*.)?:5,SQK::-*QK+(L

J+FED(K
.LM5/NN*S*N)4:K'(':5*:Q*+5*)R'.('5A*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)*+5,*+((+?B),*.'5AK)*A+-+A)8*+5,*)-)?(':5*:Q*+
-::Q*)R()5.':5*?:4@-'.'5A*+5*+,,'(':5+K*(>:SC),-::4*QK+(8*+*(B-))S.(:-)7*.',)*)R()5.':5*@-:G','5A*.(+'-*+??)..
(:*(B)*5)>*.)?:5,SQK::-*QK+(8*>'(B*+..:?'+(),*K+5,.?+@'5A8*.FC^)?(*(:*+*N)),*:Q*TA-))4)5(*,+(),*](B*:Q
P)C-F+-7*D%!%*F5,)-*&)?(':5*!%I*:Q*(B)*J:>5*+5,*=:F5(-7*XK+55'5A*T?(*!22%8*+.*+4)5,),L* C*23%&O
%]L%DL!%

Page 32



.LM.PN.*S N)4:K'(':5*:Q*,:FCK)*A+-+A)*5)R(*(:*!0*1*!2*3)-4+5.*6+78*)-)?(':5*:Q*+*-::Q*)R()5.':5*+5,
"S.(:-)7*.',)*)R()5.':58*?:4@-'.'5A*+5*+,,'(':5+K*$*.)KQS?:5(+'5),*QK+(.*YD*R*(>:SC),-::4*+5,*D*R
:5)SC),-::4Z8*+5,*Q:-4+(':5*:Q*D*:QQS.(-))(*@+-_'5A*.@+?).8*+(*!0*+5,*!2*3)-4+5.*6+7*c (&Q89&O*Q:-*(B)
Q:KK:>'5A*-)+.:5./

!"#$%&#'()')*&+#+&,&-)'.&/01#23#,4(05&#)6#40*#25-71#-83)501#8/+#-)9804)/1#:)5-+#2&#+&0(4.&/08-#0)#0%&#8.&/404&*#)6#0%&
)995'8/0*#)6#;<#=#>?#@&&-8/+#A831#23#:83#)6#-)**#)6#)50-))71#-)**#)6#'(4,8931#-)**#)6#+83-4B%0C#*5/-4B%01#8/+#4/9(&8*&#4/#-&,&-*
)6#/)4*&#8/+#+4*05(28/9&1#9)/0(8(3#0)#')-493#DEF#)6#D(&/0G*#H/408(3#I&,&-)'.&/0#J-8/#KLL>1#8/+#+&*4B/#B54+8/9&#'(),4+&+#23
*5''-&.&/08(3#'-8//4/B#B54+8/9&#/)0&#MJN!<#=#I&*4B/#N54+&#6)(#O&:#I&,&-)'.&/0"

K"$%&#'(),4*4)/#)6#8++404)/8-#'8(74/B#2&0:&&/#0%&#'()')*8-#8/+#0%&#*0(&&01#:40%)50#8+&P580&#*)60#-8/+*98'4/B1#4*#+&0(4.&/08-
0)#0%&#8''&8(8/9&#)6#0%&#*0(&&0*9&/&1#9)/0(8(3#0)#')-494&*#DEQ#8/+#DE<#)6#D(&/0G*#H/408(3#I&,&-)'.&/0#J-8/#KLL>1#8/+
+&*4B/#B54+8/9&#'(),4+&+#23#*5''-&.&/08(3#'-8//4/B#B54+8/9&#/)0&#MJN!<#=#I&*4B/#N54+&#6)(#O&:#I&,&-)'.&/0"

;"$%&#'()')*8-#:4--#(&*5-0#4/#8#(&+5904)/#)6#&R4*04/B#9)..5/8-#)50+))(#8.&/403#*'89&1#8/+#:4--#'50#65(0%&(#'(&**5(&#)/#0%80
*'89&#0%80#(&.84/*"##$%4*#:4--#2&#%8(.65-#0)#0%&#8.&/404&*#)6#&R4*04/B#(&*4+&/0*#)6#O&8*+&/#-8/&1#D&(.8/*#A831#8/+#@&&-8/+
A83#:%)#95((&/0-3#5*&#0%4*#8(&81#8/+#:4--#9)/0(4250&#0)#8#'))(#*08/+8(+#)6#899)..)+804)/#6)(#6505(&#(&*4+&/0*#)6#0%&
'()')*&+#6-80*1#9)/0(8(3#0)#')-493#S!K#)6#D(&/0G*#H/408(3#I&,&-)'.&/0#J-8/#KLL>1#8/+#*5''-&.&/08(3#'-8//4/B#B54+8/9&#/)0&
MJN!<#=#I&*4B/#N54+&#6)(#O&:#I&,&-)'.&/0"

>"#T/#0%&#82*&/9&#)6#8#-&B8-#8B(&&.&/0#0)#9)/0()-#0%&#.800&(1#0%&#+&,&-)'.&/0#:)5-+#(&*5-0#4/#8++404)/8-#'(&**5(&#)/#0(8/*')(0
4/6(8*0(5905(&#8/+#&+59804)/1#:40%)50#8/3#9)/0(42504)/#0):8(+*#*5*084/82-&#0(8/*')(0#4.'(),&.&/0*#)(#*9%))-#8/+#/5(*&(3
'-89&*U#8/+#4/9(&8*&+#'(&**5(&#6)(#0%&#5*&#)6#&R4*04/B#)'&/#*'89&1#:40%)50#9)/0(42504)/*#0)#&/%8/9&#)'&/#*'89&1#*')(0*#)(
.87&#)0%&(#9)/0(42504)/*#0)#4.'(),&#0%&#&/,4()/.&/0"##V*#8#(&*5-01#0%&#'()')*8-#4*#9)/0(8(3#0)#')-494&*#$WO;1#$WO!L1#XYQ
8/+#DE<#)6#D(&/0G*#8+)'0&+#H/408(3#I&,&-)'.&/0#J-8/#KLL>#8/+#0%&#8+)'0&+#M!LQ#J-8//4/B#Z2-4B804)/*#M5''-&.&/08(3
J-8//4/B#I)95.&/0"

["#$%&#'()')*&+#+&,&-)'.&/01#8*#8#(&*5-0#)6#4/8+&P580&#'(),4*4)/#6)(#)66=*0(&&0#'8(74/B#6)(#(&*4+&/0*#)6#0%&#'()')*&+#6-80*1
:)5-+#2&#-47&-3#0)#%8,&#8/#5/899&'082-&#4.'890#)/#'8(74/B#'(&**5(&#)/#D&(.8/*#A831#:%49%#4*#8#S&8,4-3#J8(7&+#M0(&&01
9)/0(8(3#0)#')-493#$WO;#)6#D(&/0G*#H/408(3#I&,&-)'.&/0#J-8/#KLL>"

0DB+!K'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
!"#$%&'()&*++,

3bD* X-:@:.+K.* .B:FK,* C)* ,).'A5),*>'(B* -)A+-,* (:* K:?+K* ?:5()R(8*4+_'5A* +* @:.'('G)* ?:5(-'CF(':5* (:* (B)
?B+-+?()-*:Q*(B)*+-)+8*(+_'5A*+??:F5(*:Q*)R'.('5A*K+5,Q:-4.*+5,*5+(F-+K*Q)+(F-).L**X-:@:.+K.*.B:FK,
'4@-:G)*(B)*dF+K'(7*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*F-C+5*.@+?).8*4+()-'+K.*+5,*(:>5.?+@)*Q)+(F-).*(B+(*?:5(-'CF()
Q+G:F-+CK7* (:* (B)*+-)+[.*?B+-+?()-*+5,*5:(*?+F.)*B+-4* (:* (B)*?B+-+?()-*+5,#:-*+@@)+-+5?)*:Q*+5
+-)+*:-*B+G)*+5*F5+??)@(+CK)*G'.F+K*'4@+?(*:5*=:5.)-G+(':5*T-)+.L

3b"* X-:@:.+K* .B:FK,* (B)* -)A+-,* Q:-* (B)* )R'.('5A* F-C+5* A-+'58* ,)G)K:@4)5(* @+(()-5* +5,* ,)5.'(7* '5* (B)
K+7:F(*:Q*,)G)K:@4)5(*.'()L

3bI* T*B'AB*.(+5,+-,*:Q*K+5,.?+@)*,).'A5*'.*-)dF'-),*+.*+5*'5()A-+K*)K)4)5(*:Q*,)G)K:@4)5(*.?B)4).L
3b0* T*B'AB*dF+K'(7*:Q*,).'A5*+5,*4+()-'+K.*>'KK*C)*-)dF'-),*Q:-*(B)*.(-))(*)5G'-:54)5(L
3b2* =-)+('G)*+5,*B'ABSdF+K'(7*,).'A5*.:KF(':5.*.@)?'Q'?* (:*.'()[.*.B+@)8*.'`)8* K:?+(':5*+5,*,)G)K:@4)5(

:@@:-(F5'(').L* &?+K)#4+..'5A* +5,* B)'AB(* .B:FK,* C)* +@@-:@-'+()* (:* (B)'-* .)(('5A* +5,#:-* (:>5.?+@)
K:?+(':58* -).@)?(8* >B'K.(* 5:(* 5)?)..+-'K7* -)@K'?+('5A8* (B)* @:.'('G)* K:?+K* ,).'A5* ?B+-+?()-'.('?.* :Q
+,^:'5'5A* ,)G)K:@4)5(* +5,* .+('.Q+?(:-'K7* -)K+()* (:* (B)48* )RB'C'(* +* ?:5.'.()5(* +5,*>)KK* ?:5.',)-),
+@@K'?+(':5*:Q*@-'5?'@K).*:Q*+*?B:.)5*.(7K)8*B+G)*+((-+?('G)*Q-:5(*)K)G+(':5.*>B'?B*+,,-)..*(B)*.(-))(
+(*A-:F5,*K)G)K*>'(B*>)KK*@-:@:-(':5),*>'5,:>.*+5,*B+C'(+CK)*-::4.*+5,*)5(-+5?).*:5*(B)*Q-:5(+A)8
>B)-)G)-* @:..'CK)8* C)* K+',* :F(* (:* )5.F-)* (B)* CF'K,'5A.* +5,* .@+?).* +-)* :Q* +* .?+K)8* ,).'A5* +5,
-)K+(':5.B'@* (:* @-:4:()* (B)* +4)5'(7* :Q* F.)-.*@-:G','5A* .+('.Q+?(:-7* .F5K'AB(8* ,+7K'AB(8* @-'G+?7*+5,
:F(K::_* Q:-* )R'.('5A* +5,* @-:@:.),* -).',)5(.* +5,* F.)* B'AB* dF+K'(7* +5,* ,F-+CK)* 4+()-'+K.* :Q
?:4@+('CK)*:-*?:4@K)4)5(+-7*?:K:F-#()R(F-)*(:*(B)*.F--:F5,'5A*+-)+L

O!!* O:F.'5A*>'KK*C)*@-:4:(),*:5*@-)G':F.K7*,)G)K:@),*F-C+5* K+5,*>B'?B* (B)*@K+5*,:).*5:(*@-:()?(* Q:-
:(B)-*F.).L

O!D* e).',)5('+K*.'()* K+7:F(* (:* -)'5Q:-?)#?-)+()*+5*+((-+?('G)#,'.('5?('G)* ',)5('(7*+@@-:@-'+()* (:* '(.* K:?+K'(78
B:F.'5A*Q+?'5A*.(-))(.8*+@@-:@-'+()*K)G)K*:Q*@+-_'5A8*+G:',.*)R?)..'G)*A-:F5,*?:G)-+A)*+5,*@-'G+()
+5,* @FCK'?* K+5,.?+@),* +-)+.* +@@-:@-'+()* (:* (B)* ?B+-+?()-* :Q* +-)+* +5,* 5)),.* :Q* @-:.@)?('G)
-).',)5(.L

Je;!!* N)G)K:@4)5(.*.B:FK,*?:4@K7*>'(B*(B)*@K+5[.*4'5'4F4*?7?K)*@+-_'5A*.(+5,+-,L
Je;D"* X+-_'5A* .(+5,+-,.* Q:-* -).',)5('+K* ,)G)K:@4)5(.L*JB)* K)G)K* :Q* -).',)5('+K* @+-_'5A* @)-4'((),*>'KK* C)

-).(-'?(),*(:*5:*A-)+()-*(B+5*(B)*.(+5,+-,.*'5*X&!$L
X&!$* X+-_'5A*.(+5,+-,.*Q:-*-).',)5('+K*F.).
X&!I* =7?K)*@+-_'5A

Page 33



!"#$%&-."#&/%"0%#12&*+3+

=X*!0 J()0&904/B#8/+#&/%8/94/B#0%&#*525(28/#9%8(890&(#)6#D(&/0
3+K+5?).* (B)* -)A)5)-+(':5* +5,* A-:>(B* +A)5,+* @-:4:(),* '5* (B)*=:-)*&(-+()A78* (:* )5.F-)* )R'.('5A
+..)(.*Y)LAL*B)-'(+A)*CF'K,'5A.*+5,*?:5.)-G+(':5*+-)+.Z*+-)*@-:()?(),*+5,*)5B+5?),L*X-:()?(.* (B)
?B+-+?()-*:Q*.FCF-C+5*B:F.'5A*+5,*A+-,)5*.@+?).*Q-:4*:F(S:QS.?+K)*CF'K,'5A.LL

!"#$%&/4556#7#$%0"2&)60$$8$1&948:0$;#

MJN!<#I&*4B/#N54+&#6)(#O&:#I&,&-)'.&/0*
&)(.* :F(* (B)* A)5)-+K* ,).'A5* .(+5,+-,.* Q:-* ,)G)K:@4)5(* +5,* B+.* -)A+-,* (:* (B)* ?B+-+?()-8* ,).'A5* +5,
+@@)+-+5?)*:Q*,)G)K:@4)5(.8*(B)*,).'A5*K+7:F(*>'(B*-).@)?(*(:*(B)*@-).)-G+(':5*:Q*)R'.('5A*CF'K,'5A*K'5).8*.'`)
+5,* .?+K)* :Q* CF'K,'5A.* +5,* .(-F?(F-).8* +5,* @-'G+?7* +5,* K'AB(* :Q* +,^:'5'5A* :??F@+5(.L* * JB'.* @:K'?7* AF',+5?)
,:?F4)5(* +,,-)..).* -).',)5('+K* ,)5.'(').8* 4'5'4F4* .'`).* Q:-* -).',)5('+K* ,>)KK'5A.8* )R()-5+K* Q'5'.B'5A
4+()-'+K.8*+4)5'(7*.@+?).*+5,*@+-_'5A*-)K+(),*'..F).L

JB)* +C:G)* @:K'?').* +5,* AF',+5?)* .))_.* (:* )5.F-)* (B+(* ,)G)K:@4)5(* .B:FK,* 5:(* .'A5'Q'?+5(K7* +QQ)?(* (B)
+4)5'(').*:Q*(B)*:??F@')-.*:Q*(B)*5)'ABC:F-'5A*@-:@)-(').*+5,*.B:FK,*C)*'5*_))@'5A*>'(B*(B)*,).'A58*.?+K)*+5,
?B+-+?()-*:Q*(B)*.F--:F5,'5A*+-)+L

<.$:.$&)60$&*+33

X:K'?7*"LH* M'5'4F4*F5'(*.'`).

9:5,:5*O:F.'5A*N).'A5*WF',)

!D,FRBE7E+D,
"D*K)(()-.*>)-)*.)5(*(:*5)'ABC:F-'5A*@-:@)-(').*:5*!"L%IL!"L**J>:*K)(()-.*:C^)?(':5*B+G)*C))5*-)?)'G),
Y'5?KF,'5A*:5)*@)('(':5*>'(B*.)G)5*.'A5+(F-).Z*JB)*:C^)?(':5.*+-)*.)(*:F(*C)K:>/

=>?#;%8.$ =@@8;#"AB&"#B5.$B#&%.&.>?#;%8.$
X-:@:.+K*>:FK,*CF'K,*:5*+*?:44F5+K
A+-,)5

JB)*@-:@:.+K*>:FK,*C)*.'(F+(),*:5*(:@*:Q
(B)*)R'.('5A*-::Q8*>B'K.(*+*.',)*)R()5.':5
'.*@-:@:.),8*(B'.*'.*'5*(B)*.+4)*K:?+(':5
+.*(B)*)R'.('5A*A+-+A)LL

JB)*@-)G':F.K7*+@@-:G),*.?B)4)*5)G)-
-).FK(),*'5*(B)*@-:@:.),*@+-_'5A*C)'5A
@-:G',),L

JB'.*@)-4'..':5*>+.*5)G)-
'4@K)4)5(),f*+*?:5,'(':5*B+.*C))5
@K+?),*:5*(B)*@)-4'..':5*(:*)5.F-)*(B'.
'.*@-:G',),*@-':-*(:*:??F@+(':5L

=:44)5(.*:5*(B)*@-:G'.':5*:Q*@+-_'5A
-)K+('5A*(:*:(B)-*,)G)K:@4)5(.*'5*(B)
G'?'5'(7*:Q*(B)*.'()*'.*+,,-)..),*'5*(B)
e)4+-_.*.)?(':5*:Q*(B)*-)@:-(L

JB)*@-:@:.+K*>:FK,*-).FK(*'5*5:'.)*+5,
,'.(F-C+5?)*(:*(B)*)R'.('5A*:??F@+5(.*:Q
(B)*CF'K,'5A*+5,*>:FK,*C)*,)(-'4)5(+K*(:
(B)'-*+4)5'(7L

JB)*)R()5.':5*>:FK,*5:(*@-)^F,'?)*(B)
+4)5'(7*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*:??F@')-.*:Q*(B)
CF'K,'5A*A'G)5*(B+(*(B)*4+^:-'(7*:Q*(B)
CF'K(*Q:-4*>:FK,*C)*:5*(:@*:Q*(B)*-::QL
JB)-)*+-)*5:*)R'.('5A*>'5,:>.*:5*(B)
.',)*)K)G+(':5*:Q*(B)*@-:@:.),*.',)
)R()5.':5*+5,*'(*>:FK,*5:(*@-:^)?(
C)7:5,*(B)*Q-:5(*+5,*-)+-*)K)G+(':5L*JB)
)R()5.':5*>:FK,*C)*-)dF'-),*(:*4))(
3F'K,'5A*e)AFK+(':5.*.(+5,+-,.*'5*()-4.
:Q*'5.FK+(':5*1*5:'.)*(-+5.4'..':5L

X-:@:.+K*>:FK,*,)SG+KF)*)R'.('5A
@-:@)-(7L

JB'.*'.*5:(*+*4+()-'+K*@K+55'5A
?:5.',)-+(':5L

X-:@:.+K*>:FK,*5:(*-).@)?(*?B+-+?()-
+5,*+@@)+-+5?)*:Q*(B)*.F--:F5,'5A*+-)+L

&))*[e)4+-_.[*.)?(':5*C)K:>L

X-:@:.+K*>:FK,*@K+?)*+*.(-+'5*:5*K:?+K JB)*=U9*?:5(-'CF(':5*>'KK*C)*F.),*Q:-

Page 34



'5Q-+.(-F?(F-)L '5Q-+.(-F?(F-)*'4@-:G)4)5(.*'5*(B)
3:-:FAB*(:*4'('A+()*+57*'4@+?(.*:Q*(B)
,)G)K:@4)5(L

bR'.('5A*4+'5()5+5?)*+--+5A)4)5(.*5:(
C)'5A*QFKQ'KK),*C7*(B)*Q-))B:K,*:>5)-L

JB'.*'.*+*?'G'K*4+(()-*+5,*5:(*+*4+()-'+K
@K+55'5A*?:5.',)-+(':5L

!"3981%&&9

E*239)"*%2%$"3/*;:*:C^)?(':5*.FC^)?(*(:*?:5,'(':5*.)?F-'5A*?7?K)*@+-_'5AL
B23O9S2)&/*PF-(B)-*,)(+'K*-)dF'-),*(:*.F@@:-(*+@@K'?+(':5L*JB'.*>'KK*C)*.)?F-),*C7*?:5,'(':5L
ET2#&9'A2%&*/*;:*:C^)?(':5L

(=<7(UF
!0;C1".4$:

!L* JB)*=:F5?'K*?:5.',)-),*+5*',)5('?+K*@K+55'5A*+@@K'?+(':5*'5*D%!%*>B'?B*>+.*A-+5(),*@K+55'5A
@)-4'..':5L**&'5?)*(B)*('4)8*(B)*=:F5?'K*B+.*+,:@(),*'(.*=:-)*&(-+()A7*YD%!%Z*+5,*(B)*9:5,:5*XK+5*YD%!!Z
B+.*C))5*+,:@(),L**JB)*+@@K'?+(':5*(B)-)Q:-)*5)),.*(:*C)*?:5.',)-),*'5*K'AB(*:Q*(B).)*?B+5A).*(:*(B)
&(+(F(:-7*N)G)K:@4)5(*XK+5*+5,*(B)*+,:@(':5*:Q*(B)*=:44F5'(7*U5Q-+.(-F?(F-)*9)G78*>B'?B*'.*.)(*:F(*C)K:>L

D#2&;.$B8:#"0%8.$B

DL* * * JB)*_)7*?:5.',)-+(':5.*:Q*(B'.*@-:@:.+K*+-)*+.*Q:KK:>./

Y!Z* N).'A5*+5,*'4@+?(*:5*K:?+K*?B+-+?()-f
YDZ* U4@+?(*:5*5)'ABC:F-'5A*+4)5'(7f
Y"Z gF+K'(7*:Q*@-:@:.),*-).',)5('+K*+??:44:,+(':5f
Y$Z* X+-_'5A*@-:G'.':5f*+5,
YHZ* =:44F5'(7*U5Q-+.(-F?(F-)*9)G7

(#B81$&0$:&8750;%&.$&6.;06&;E0"0;%#"

"L* * * JB)*+@@K'?+(':5*@-:@)-(7*'.*(B)*:5K7*,)(+?B),*CF'K,'5A*>'(B'5*(B)*)R'.('5A*B:F.'5A*,)G)K:@4)5(*:Q
>B'?B*'(*'.*+*@+-(L**JB).)*B:F.'5A*,)G)K:@4)5(.*?:4@-'.)*CF'K,'5A.*>B'?B*+-)*D*+5,*"*.(:-)7.*B'AB8*+5,*B+G)
)K)G+(':5.*:Q*+*.'4'K+-*+@@)+-+5?)*(:*(B)*+@@K'?+(':5*@-:@)-(7L*JB)*)R'.('5A*CF'K,'5A*B+.*+*B'@@),*-::Q*>B'?B*'.
4:-)*-)QK)?('G)*:Q*(B)*?B+-+?()-*:Q*(B)*.)4'S,)(+?B),*@-:@)-(').*:5*(B)*:@@:.'()*.',)*:Q*3)-4+5.*6+7L

$L* * * JB)*@-:@:.+K*'5G:KG).*(B)*-)4:G+K*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*B'@@),*-::Q8*+5,*(B)*)-)?(':5*:Q*+*QK+(S-::Q
)R()5.':5*?:4@-'.'5A*:5)*DSC),*QK+(L**U5*()-4.*:Q*B)'AB(8*(B'.*>'KK*C-'5A*(B)*CF'K,'5A*B)'AB(*'5*K'5)*>'(B*(B)
)R'.('5A*"S.(:-)7*CK:?_*(:*(B)*)+.(L**bK.)>B)-)*'5*(B)*.(-))(*.?)5)8*-::Q*(:@*)R()5.':5.*(:*?-)+()*+5*+,,'(':5+K
.(:-)7*:Q*-).',)5('+K*+??:44:,+(':5*B+G)*C))5*F5,)-(+_)58*'5?KF,'5A*+(*(B)*+,^+?)5(*CK:?_.*:Q*QK+(.*:5*(B)
^F5?(':5*>'(B*9))K+5,*6+7*Ye)QL*;:L*%]#D00$ZL**JB)*@-:@:.+K** >:FK,*.))_*(:*-)@K'?+()*(B'.*(7@)*:Q
,)G)K:@4)5(*>B'?B*'.*?:5.',)-),*(:*.'(*?:4Q:-(+CK7*>'(B'5*(B)*.(-))(*.?)5)L

HL* * * JB)*)R()5.':5.*+-)*@-:@:.),*(:*C)*?:5.(-F?(),*'5*5+(F-+K*>::,*+5,*AK+..8*>B'?B*+-)*)R@)?(),
(:*?:4@K)4)5(*(B)*)R'.('5A*C-'?_*Q+?'5A*+@@-:@-'+()K7L**JB'.*,).'A5*+@@-:+?B*>+.*@-)G':F.K7*C))5*?:5.',)-),
+??)@(+CK)*'5*-).@)?(*:Q*(B)*@-)G':F.K7*?:5.',)-),*)R()5.':5.*,).?-'C),*+C:G)L**P'5'.B'5A*4+()-'+K.*>'KK*C)
-)dF'-),*(:*C)*.FC4'((),*Q:-*+@@-:G+KL

IL* * * JB)*CFK_8*4+..'5A8*+5,*+@@)+-+5?)*:Q*(B)*@-:@:.+K*'.*(B)-)Q:-)*?:5.',)-),*+@@-:@-'+()*(:*(B)
?B+-+?()-*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*CF'K,'5A8*(B)*.F--:F5,'5A*+-)+8*+5,*.(-))(.?)5)L

F750;%&.$&$#81E>.4"8$1&07#$8%2

0L* * * T.*,'.?F..),*+C:G)*(B)*B)'AB(*+5,*CFK_*:Q*(B)*)R()5.':5.*+-)*?:4@+-+CK)*(:*(B)*)R'.('5A
5)'ABC:F-'5A*CF'K,'5A.L**T(*(B)*5)+-).(*@:'5(8*(B)*)R()5.':5.*>'KK*C)*!$4*Q-:4*(B)*)R'.('5A*-).',)5('+K*CK:?_*(:
(B)*)+.(8*.:*>'KK*C)*F5K'_)K7*(:*K)+,*(:*B+-4*(:*(B)*:F(K::_*:-*-)?)'@(*:Q*K'AB(*(:*(B).)*@-:@)-(').L**;:*QK+5_*>+KK
>'5,:>.*+-)*@-:@:.),*Q+?'5A*(B).)*@-:@)-(').8*B:>)G)-*(B)*@-:@:.),*-::Q*()--+?)*>'KK*+QQ:-,*.:4)*G')>.*'5
(B'.*,'-)?(':5L**NF)*(:*(B)*,'.(+5?)*C)(>))5*(B)*()--+?)*+5,*)R'.('5A*CF'K,'5A.*Y:G)-*!I4Z8*(B'.*'4@+?(*'.
F5K'_)K7*(:*C)*B+-4QFKL

Page 35



]L* * * JB)*@-:@:.),*.(+'->+7*)R()5.':5*(:*(B)*>).(*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*CF'K,'5A*>'KK*)5?-:+?B*(:>+-,*(B)
)R'.('5A*QK+(*CK:?_*:5*(B'.*.',)L**T*,'.(+5?)*:Q*DLD4*>'KK*C)*_)@(*Q-:4*(B)*)R'.('5A*QK+5_*>+KK8*>B'?B*'.*(B)*.+4)
+.*(B+(*4+'5(+'5),*C7*(B)*)R'.('5A*+((+?B),*A+-+A)*:5*(B'.*.',)L**JB)*)R'.('5A*QK+5_*>+KK*?:5(+'5.*.:4)
.)?:5,+-7*>'5,:>.8*B:>)G)-*(B).)*Q+?)*)+.(*+5,*+-)*+K-)+,7*:C.?F-),*C7*(B)*)R'.('5A*CF'K,'5AL**TK(B:FAB*(B)
@-:@:.+K*>'KK*B+G)*.:4)*'4@+?(*:5*(B).)*>'5,:>.8*(B'.*'.*5:(*?:5.',)-),*.'A5'Q'?+5(L

G4068%2&.@&5".5.B#:&"#B8:#$%806&0;;.77.:0%8.$

2L* * * JB)*@-:@:.),*DSC),*QK+(*)R?)),.*(B)*4'5'4F4*QK::-*.@+?)*AF',+5?)*'5*()-4.*:Q*'5()-5+K*QK::-
.@+?)*+.*.)(*:F(*'5*(B)*9:5,:5*XK+58*+5,*B+.*+5*+??)@(+CK)*K+7:F(*>B'?B*?:4@K').*>'(B*@:K'?7*O!DL*&FQQ'?')5(
?'-?FK+(':5*+5,*.(:-+A)*.@+?)*'.*@-:G',),8*(B)*QK+(*>'KK*C)*,F+KS+.@)?(8*+5,*+*.4+KK*-::Q*()--+?)*'.*@-:G',),L
JB)*@-:@:.),*-::Q*()--+?)*'.*K)..*(B+5*(B)*D%.d4*+4)5'(7*.@+?)*@)-*QK+(*-)dF'-),*C7*&XW!08*B:>)G)-8*(B)
()--+?)*B+.*+*.:F(B)-K7*+.@)?(*+5,*+??)..*(:*(B)*?:44F5+K*A+-,)5.*C)K:>L

!%L* * * JB)*.'()*B+.*+*?:44F5+K*+4)5'(7*+-)+*(:*(B)*-)+-8*B:>)G)-*(B'.*'.*.B+-),*C7*4+57*-).',)5(.8
+5,*'.*:Q*-)K+('G)K7*@::-*dF+K'(7L**JB)*+@@K'?+5(*@-:@:.).*(B)*-)4:G+K*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)
+,^+?)5(*(:*(B)*)R'.('5A*QK+(.8*+5,*@-:G'.':5*:Q*+*K+5,.?+@),*+-)+*'5*'(.*@K+?)*(:*C)*F.),*C7*-).',)5(.*:Q*(B)
QK+(.*Y)R'.('5A*+5,*@-:@:.),ZL**JB'.*'.*?:5.',)-),*+??)@(+CK)8*B:>)G)-*+*?:5,'(':5*>'KK*C)*@-:@:.),*-)dF'-),*+
,)(+'K),*K+5,.?+@)*@K+5*(:*C)*.FC4'((),*Q:-*+@@-:G+KL*T5*'5Q:-4+('G)*'.*@-:@:.),*>+-5'5A*:Q*+57*@:()5('+K
?:5(+4'5+(':5*-).FK('5A*Q-:4*(B)*F.)*:Q*(B)*)R'.('5A*A+-+A)L**T,,'(':5+K*Q-:5(*A+-,)5*K+5,.?+@'5A*>'KK*+K.:*C)
-)dF'-),L

H81EI02B

!!L* * * =+-*@+-_'5A*+KK:>+5?).*Q:-*,>)KK'5A*B:F.)*+-)*A'G)5*'5*.(+5,+-,*X&!$*:Q*(B)*hNXL*3-)5(i.
=-:..:G)-*X:K'?7*&)?(':5*DD*'.*+K.:*+@@K'?+CK)L*X:K'?7*3b0*4+7*+K.:*C)*+@@K'?+CK)L**T.*(B'.*.'()*'.*>'(B'5*+
=Xa8*-),F?),*@+-_'5A*.(+5,+-,.*+-)*+@@K'?+CK)L*JB)*?+-*@+-_'5A*+KK:>+5?)*Q:-*(B)*)R'.('5A*(>:*F5'(.*'.*%L0
.@+?).*@)-*F5'(8*(:(+KK'5A*!L$*.@+?).L*JB)*@+-_'5A*+KK:>+5?)*Q:-*+*5)>*D*C),-::4*QK+(.*'.*+*4+R'4F4*:Q*%L0
.@+?).*+5,*(B)-)Q:-)*(B)*:G)-+KK*+KK:>+5?)*Q:-*(B'.*.'()*'.*DL!*.@+?).*YD*.@+?).ZL

!D* * T.*3)-4+5.*6+7*'.*+*B)+G'K7*@+-_),*.(-))(8*D*'5,)@)5,)5(K7*+??)..'CK)*:QQS.(-))(*@+-_'5A
.@+?).*.B:FK,*C)*-)(+'5),*Q:-*(B)*.'()*'5*K'5)*>'(B*(B)*4+R'4F4*.(+5,+-,L**JB)*@-:@:.),*CK:?_*@K+5*.B:>.
(B)*-)()5(':5*:Q*(B-))*@+-_'5A*.@+?).*>'(B'5*(B)*.'()*C:F5,+-78*>B'?B*+-)*?F--)5(K7*.'(),*'5*Q-:5(*:Q*(B)*A+-+A).
(B+(*+-)*(:*C)*,)4:K'.B),L*TK(B:FAB*(B'.*(:(+K*.('KK*)R?)),.*.(+5,+-,.8*(B)7*+-)*)R'.('5A*@+-_'5A*.@+?).*+5,
(B)*@-:@:.),*,)4:K'(':5*:Q*(B)*A+-+A).*>'KK*'5*+57*?+.)*C-'5A*(B)*:G)-+KK*K)G)K*:Q*@+-_'5A*>'(B'5*(B)*.'()*4:-)
'5(:*K'5)*>'(B*.(+5,+-,.*(B+5*+(*@-).)5(L*U(*'.*+K.:*@:..'CK)*(B+(*(B).)*.@+?).*4+7*+K.:*C)*+G+'K+CK)*(:
-).',)5(.*:Q*(B)*.F--:F5,'5A*CK:?_.*'5*9))K+5,*6+7*+5,*;)+.,)5*9+5)8*>B'?B*Q:-4*@+-(*:Q*(B)*.+4)*:G)-+KK
,)G)K:@4)5(L*T.*.F?B8*(B)'-*-)()5(':5*'.*+??)@(+CK)L

!"L* * N-+>'5A*5F4C)-*!I22#%D*+K.:*.B:>.*+*QF-(B)-*Q:F-*@+-_'5A*.@+?).*C)'5A*?-)+(),*>'(B'5*(B)
K+5,.?+@),*+-)+*C)(>))5*(B)*.'()*+5,*QK+(.*"0S$]*9))K+5,*6+7*+5,*(B).)*+-)*@-:@:.),*'5*?:55)?(':5*>'(B
(B)*@-:G'.':5*:Q*+,,'(':5+K*QK+(.*+(*9))K+5,*6+7*+.*+@@-:G),*F5,)-*@K+55'5A*-)Q)-)5?)*%]#D00$L*U(*'.*5:(),
(B+(*(B'.*@B+.)*:Q*(B)*,)G)K:@4)5(*'.*?F--)5(K7*F5,)-*?:5.(-F?(':5*+5,*'.*.FC^)?(*(:*+*?:5,'(':5*-)dF'-'5A*(B)4
(:*C)*4+,)*+G+'K+CK)*(:*(B)*-).',)5(.*:Q*(B'.*,)G)K:@4)5(L

!$* * * =7?K)*@+-_'5A8*'5*K'5)*>'(B*X:K'?7*X&!I8*.B:FK,*+K.:*C)*@-:G',),*Q:-*(B)*+,,'(':5+K*+5,*)R'.('5A
F5'(.*>B'?B*>:FK,*A)5)-+()*+*-)dF'-)4)5(*:Q*(B-))*.@+?).L*N)(+'K.*>'KK*C)*.)?F-),*C7*?:5,'(':5L

-.774$8%2&F$@"0B%"4;%4"#&<#J2

!H* * JB)*@-:@:.+K*?:5.'.(.*:Q*+*5)(*A+'5*:Q*-).',)5('+K*QK::-.@+?)*:Q*2"L"*.d4*+5,*+.*.F?B*'.*K'+CK)*Q:-
(B)*3-)5(*+5,*M+7:-+K*=U9*+(*+*-+()*:Q*\D%%*+5,*\"H*-).@)?('G)K7L

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ W-+5(*=:5.)5(

(=7FD,'VD('C(7,E+,C

Y!Z JB)*@-:@:.),*,)G)K:@4)5(*'.*'5*A)5)-+K*+??:-,+5?)*>'(B*@:K'?').*?:5(+'5),*'5*(B)/S

9:5,:5*XK+5*YD%!!Z

Page 36



=:-)*&(-+()A7*YD%!%Z
3-)5(*h5'(+-7*N)G)K:@4)5(*XK+5*D%%$
=:F5?'K[.*&F@@K)4)5(+-7*XK+55'5A*WF',+5?)*!0*S*N).'A5*WF',)*Q:-*;)>*N)G)K:@4)5(

e)K)G+5(*@:K'?').*'5*(B)*T,:@(),*h5'(+-7*N)G)K:@4)5(*XK+5*+-)*(B:.)*'5*(B)*Q:KK:>'5A
?B+@()-./S

3F'K(*b5G'-:54)5(/*'5*()-4.*:Q*(B)*@-:()?(':5*+5,*)5B+5?)4)5(*:Q*(B)*)5G'-:54)5(
O:F.'5A/*'5*()-4.*:Q*@-:()?('5A*-).',)5('+K*+4)5'(').*+5,*AF','5A*5)>*,)G)K:@4)5(

!D,?+E+D,FM(=7FD,F@

Y!Z JB)*,)G)K:@4)5(*(:*>B'?B*(B'.*@)-4'..':5*-)K+().*4F.(*C)*C)AF5*5:(*K+()-*(B+5*(B)*)R@'-+(':5
:Q*(B-))*7)+-.*C)A'55'5A*:5*(B)*,+()*:Q*(B'.*@)-4'..':5L

e)+.:5/**J:*?:5Q:-4*>'(B*(B)*-)dF'-)4)5(.*:Q*&)?(':5*2!*:Q*(B)*J:>5*+5,*=:F5(-7*XK+55'5A
T?(*!22%L

YDZ JB)*,)G)K:@4)5(*B)-)C7*@)-4'((),*.B+KK*C)*?+--'),*:F(*'5*+??:-,+5?)*>'(B*(B)*Q:KK:>'5A
+@@-:G),*,-+>'5AY.Z*+5,#:-*,:?F4)5(Y.Z/

!I22#9:?f
!I22#%!f
!I22#%Df
!I22#%"f
!I22#%$f*+5,
!I22#%H

e)+.:5/**P:-*(B)*+G:',+5?)*:Q*,:FC(*+5,*'5*(B)*'5()-).(.*:Q*@-:@)-*@K+55'5AL

Y"Z ;:*>'5,:>.*:-*AK+`),*,::-.*Y:(B)-*(B+5*+57*.B:>5*'5*(B)*+@@-:G),*@K+5.Z*.B+KK*C)
?:5.(-F?(),*'5*(B)*QK+5_*>+KK.*:Q*(B)*CF'K,'5A8*+.*)R()5,),8*>'(B:F(*(B)*@-':-*>-'(()5*?:5.)5(*:Q
(B)*9:?+K*XK+55'5A*TF(B:-'(7L

e)+.:5/*J:*4'5'4'.)*'5()-Q)-)5?)*>'(B*(B)*@-'G+?7*:Q*(B)*+,^:'5'5A*:??F@')-.L

Y$Z JB)*CF'K,'5A*.B+KK*5:(*C)*:??F@'),*F5('K* (B)*?+-*@+-_'5A*+-)+.*.B:>5*:5* (B)*+@@-:G),*@K+5.
B+G)*C))5*?:5.(-F?(),8*.F-Q+?),*+5,*4+-_),*:F(*'5*+??:-,+5?)*>'(B*(B)*+@@-:G),*@K+5.L*JB)
?+-*@+-_'5A*+-)+.*.B+KK*C)*-)(+'5),*(B)-)+Q()-* Q:-*F.)*C7*-).',)5(.*:Q* * (B)*)R'.('5A*@-:@)-(').
_5:>5*+.*!0*1*!2*3)-4+5.*6+7*+5,*(B)*5)>*-).',)5('+K*F5'(*B)-)C7*+@@-:G),L

e)+.:5/*U5*(B)*'5()-).(.*:Q*Q-))*QK:>*:Q*(-+QQ'?*+5,*B'AB>+7*.+Q)(7

YHZ N)(+'K.*:Q*4+()-'+K.*Q:-*+KK*)R()-5+K*>:-_*.B+KK*C)*.FC4'((),*(:*+5,*+@@-:G),*'5*>-'('5A*C7*(B)
9:?+K*XK+55'5A*TF(B:-'(7*C)Q:-)*+57*>:-_*'.*?:44)5?),L**6B)-)*.+4@K).*+-)*-)dF'-),*(B).)
.B:FK,*C)*4+,)*+G+'K+CK)*Q:-*'5.@)?(':5*:5*.'()L**JB)*>:-_*.B+KK*C)*?+--'),*:F(*'5*+??:-,+5?)
>'(B*(B)*+@@-:G),*,)(+'K.L

e)+.:5/*J:*)5.F-)*+*.+('.Q+?(:-7*,)G)K:@4)5(*>B'?B*,:).*5:(*@-)^F,'?)*(B)*+4)5'(7*:Q*(B)
K:?+K'(7L

YIZ JB)*-)4+'5,)-*:Q*(B)*.'()*+-)+*.B:>5*),A),*-),*:5*(B)*+@@-:G),*@K+5*5:L*!I22#H*.B+KK*C)
.F'(+CK7*K+5,.?+@),*>'(B*(-)).#.B-FC.#A-+..*'5*+??:-,+5?)*>'(B*+*.?B)4)*(:*C)*.FC4'((),*(:
+5,*+@@-:G),*'5*>-'('5A*C7*(B)*9:?+K*XK+55'5A*TF(B:-'(7*@-':-*(:*?:44)5?)4)5(*:Q*+57
,)4:K'(':5#?:5.(-F?(':5*>:-_*:5*(B)*.'()L**&F?B*K+5,.?+@'5A*>:-_*.B+KK*C)*?:4@K)(),*>'(B'5*!D
4:5(B.*:Q*?:44)5?)4)5(*:Q*(B)*,)G)K:@4)5(*B)-)C7*+@@-:G),L

&F?B*+*.?B)4)*.B+KK*+K.:*'5,'?+()/S

Y+Z*X-:G'.':5*:Q*.F'(+CK)*(-))*+5,#:-*.B-FC*@K+5('5A*C)(>))5*(B)*@-:@:.),*,)G)K:@4)5(*+5,
3)-4+5.*6+78*'5?KF,'5A*+5*+@@-:@-'+()K7*@:.'(':5),*+5,*.?-))5),*-)QF.)S.(:-+A)*+-)+L

Page 37



YCZ*X-:G'.':5*:Q*+,)dF+()*.?-))5*@K+5('5A*+5,*C:F5,+-7*(-)+(4)5(*C)(>))5*@+-_'5A*.@+?).
+5,*@-:@:.),*+4)5'(7*+-)+*Y.'()*:Q*-)4:G),*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)Z8*'5*:-,)-*(:*@-:G',)*+
K)G)K*:Q*@-'G+?7*(:*(B'.*+-)+L

Y?Z*X-:G'.':5*:Q*+,)dF+()*.?-))5*@K+5('5A*+5,*C:F5,+-7*(-)+(4)5(*C)(>))5*QK+5_*>+KK*:Q*!0
3)-4+5.*6+7*+5,*@-:@:.),*+4)5'(7*+-)+*Y.'()*:Q*-)4:G),*,)(+?B),*,:FCK)*A+-+A)Z8*'5*:-,)-
(:*@-:G',)*+*K)G)K*:Q*@-'G+?7*(:*(B'.*+-)+*+5,*(:*-),F?)*+57*5:'.)*+5,*,'.(F-C+5?)*(:*:??F@+5(.
:Q*!0*3)-4+5.*6+7L**JB)*)R'.('5A*.',)*+??)..*+--+5A)4)5(.*(:*(B)*A-:F5,SQK::-*QK+(*.B+KK*C)
-)(+'5),L

Y,Z*X-:G'.':5*:Q*C)5?B).8*.B-FC*+5,*(-))*@K+5('5A8*+5,*.4+KK*+-)+.*:Q*B+-,.F-Q+?'5A*(:*(B)
@-:@:.),*+4)5'(7*+-)+*(:*(B)*.',)*+5,*-)+-*:Q*(B)*,)G)K:@4)5(*>B)-)*+@@-:@-'+()8*'5*:-,)-*(:
'4@-:G)*(B)*dF+K'(7*+5,*F.+C'K'(7*:Q*(B'.*+-)+*Q:-*-).',)5(.8*+5,*(:*@-:G',)*+,)dF+()*@-'G+?7*Q:-
-).',)5(.*:Q*(B)*A-:F5,SQK::-*QK+(L

T57*(-)).*+5,*.B-FC.*@K+5(),*'5*+??:-,+5?)*>'(B*(B)*K+5,.?+@'5A*.?B)4)*>B'?B8*>'(B'5*H
7)+-.*:Q*@K+5('5A*+-)*-)4:G),8*,7'5A8*:-*C)?:4)*.)-':F.K7*,+4+A),*:-*,'.)+.),8*.B+KK*C)
-)@K+?),*'5*.'4'K+-*@:.'(':5.*C7*(-)).*+5,*.B-FC.*:Q*.'4'K+-*.@)?').*+5,*.'`)*(:*(B:.)*:-'A'5+KK7
@K+5(),*F5K)..*:(B)->'.)*+A-)),*'5*>-'('5A*>'(B*(B)*9:?+K*XK+55'5A*TF(B:-'(7L

e)+.:5/*J:*)5.F-)*+*.+('.Q+?(:-7*.(+5,+-,*:Q*+@@)+-+5?)*+5,*.)(('5A*Q:-*(B)*,)G)K:@4)5(*+5,
(:*)5.F-)*(B+(*(B)*@-:@:.),*,)G)K:@4)5(*)5B+5?).*(B)*G'.F+K*+4)5'(7*:Q*(B)*K:?+K'(7*'5*(B)
'5()-).(.*:Q*(B)*+4)5'(').*:Q*(B)*:??F@+5(.*:Q*(B)*,)G)K:@4)5(*+5,*(:*@-:G',)*(-))*@K+5('5A*'5
@F-.F+5?)*:Q*.)?(':5*!20*:Q*(B)*J:>5*+5,*=:F5(-7*XK+55'5A*T?(*!22%L

Y0Z N)(+'K.*:Q*(B)*@-:G'.':5*:Q*+*4'5'4F4*:Q*"*.)?F-)*?7?K)*@+-_'5A*.@+?).*.B+KK*C)*.FC4'((),*(:
+5,*+@@-:G),*'58*>-'('5A8*C7*(B)*9:?+K*XK+55'5A*TF(B:-'(7*@-':-*(:*(B)*?:44)5?)4)5(*:Q*>:-_
:5*.'()L*JB)-)+Q()-*(B)*,)G)K:@4)5(*.B+KK*5:(*C)*:??F@'),*F5('K*(B)*?7?K)*@+-_'5A*.@+?).*B+G)
C))5*@-:G',),*'5*+??:-,+5?)*>'(B*(B)*,)(+'K.*+.*+@@-:G),*+5,*(B).)*Q+?'K'(').*.B+KK*C)
-)(+'5),L

e)+.:5/**J:*)5.F-)*.+('.Q+?(:-7*Q+?'K'(').*Q:-*?7?K'.(.L

+,VD(<7E+>=F@

Y!Z U(*'.*'4@:-(+5(*(B+(*(B)*CF'K,)-.*+-)*G'A'K+5(*Q:-*.'A5.*:Q*@:()5('+K*?:5(+4'5+(':5*'5*(B)*.:'K*,F-'5A
)R?+G+(':5*>:-_.L**JB'.*4+7*'5?KF,)*:CG':F.*G'.F+K*:-*:KQ+?(:-7*-).',F).8*QF)K*:-*:'K*.(+'5.8
+.C).(:.8*CF-'),*,-F4.8*CF-'),*>+.()8*,-+'5.8*'5()-?)@(:-.8*(+5_.*:-*+57*:(B)-*F5)R@)?(),
B+`+-,.*(B+(*4+7*C)*,'.?:G)-),*,F-'5A*:5S.'()*>:-_.L**UQ*+57*F5Q:-).))5*?:5(+4'5+(':5*'.
Q:F5,*,F-'5A*(B)*>:-_.8*b5G'-:54)5(+K*O)+K(B*4F.(*C)*5:('Q'),*'44),'+()K7L*J)K/*%D%*]2"0
HDHD8*P+R*%D%*]2"0*H!H%8*bS4+'K/*)5GLB)+K(BjC-)5(LA:GLF_L

YDZ JB)*@-:G'.':5.*:Q*JB)*X+-(7*6+KK*)(?L*T?(*!22I*4+7*C)*+@@K'?+CK)*+5,*-)K+().*(:*>:-_*:5*+5
)R'.('5A*>+KK*.B+-),*>'(B*+5:(B)-*@-:@)-(7f*CF'K,'5A*:5*(B)*C:F5,+-7*>'(B*+*5)'ABC:F-'5A
@-:@)-(7f*:-*)R?+G+('5A*5)+-*+*5)'ABC:F-'5A*CF'K,'5AL*T5*)R@K+5+(:-7*C::_K)(*.)(('5A*:F(*7:F-
:CK'A+(':5.*?+5*C)*:C(+'5),*Q-:4*(B)*=:44F5'(').*+5,*9:?+K*W:G)-54)5(*>)C.'()
>>>L?:44F5'(').LA:GLF_

T57*@)-.:5*>'.B'5A*(:*'5.@)?(*(B)*+C:G)*@+@)-.*.B:FK,*?:5(+?(*M+((B)>*O+-G)78*JB)*XK+55'5A*&)-G'?)8*3-)5(
O:F.)8*"$2*O'AB*e:+,8*6)4CK)78*M',,K).)R8*OT2*I3a8*J)KL*;:L*%D%*]2"0 $IH0

Page 38



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.6;

!29&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,.,-,+234/*5+6.37-*/84.9+:,.;5+<(=84.75+>37-37

?+@.3A7+B3C9.(DE)+,7-+-,),8,/*+.(DE)/+F$!!+G.-7,7B*+'4.H*9+!$$$F&F%$

IE(/+J,C+(/+(7-(B,)(H*+37=9K

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



(=!=+>=?@ !$+1,95+F$!"

A7(?@ 6.37-*/84.9+:,.;

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@

BD!7E+D,@ 1,.,-,+234/*5+6.37-*/84.9+:,.;5+<(=84.75+>37-37

0(D0DF7B@ L*).3/C*B)(H*+,CC=(B,)(37+M3.+,7+*N(/)(7D+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+37*+8*-.33J+M=,)+,7-
,7B(==,.9+/)3.*+)3+.*,.+3M+1,.,-,+234/*

700B+!7,E@ O2<+P7)*.7,)(37,=

!D,E7!E@ LG2+O.BE()*B)/

0B7,',DGF@
QR!$$L*H:!
QR!$!L*H:!

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
<=<I=(F'!7BBJ+,'0(D!=?K(=

P7+,BB3.-,7B*+A()E+:,.)+&+3M+)E*+@37/)()4)(37+,7-+'*B)(37+!$+3M+)E*+:=,77(7D+@3-*+3M+:.,B)(B*5+)E*+M3==3A(7D
(7M3.J,)(37+E,/+8**7+-(/B=3/*-+(7+.*=,)(37+)3+.*S4*/)/+J,-*+89+@347B(==3./+M3.+,CC=(B,)(37/+)3+8*+B37/(-*.*-
89+)E*+:=,77(7D+@3JJ())**+.,)E*.+)E,7+47-*.+T*=*D,)*-+:3A*./

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

@347B(==3.+I,93+G=,-,C3

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%
$&#$U#F$!"K+IE*+.*,/37/+M3.+.*M4/,=+,7-+(7)*7-*-+*7M3.B*J*7)+,B)(37+E,H*+,7-+B,7+8*+J()(D,)*-+89+)E*
,CC=(B,7)K

?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N
2,=**J+<E*.,==,E+VIE*+,CC=(B,7)W

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

@347B(==3.+1,.9+O.73=-

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%

$&#$U#F$!"K+I3+D(H*+B347B(==3./+)E*+3CC3.)47()9+)3+E*,.+)E*+,CC=(B,7)/+*NC=,7,)(37+,/+A*==+,/+)E*+3MM(B*.X/
H(*A/K

?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N
Y3+-(.*B)+.*C.*/*7),)(37/

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

@347B(==3.+Z,J*/+T*7/*=3A

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%
$&#$U#F$!"K+IE*+.*,/37/+M3.+.*M4/,=+,7-+(7)*7-*-+*7M3.B*J*7)+,B)(37+E,H*+,7-+B,7+8*+J()(D,)*-+89+)E*
,CC=(B,7)K

Page 40



?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N
Y3+.*C.*/*7),)(37/+.*B*(H*-K
K

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

@347B(==3.+>*/=*9+Z37*/

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%
$&#$U#F$!"K+IE*+.*,/37/+M3.+.*M4/,=+,7-+(7)*7-*-+*7M3.B*J*7)+,B)(37+E,H*+,7-+B,7+8*+J()(D,)*-+89+)E*
,CC=(B,7)K

?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N
[*/+M.3J+@347B(==3.+G=,-,C3

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
L*M4/,=

=R+FE+,C
IE*+/48\*B)+/()*+(/+,+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+84(=-(7D+)3+)E*+.*,.+3M+,+/(N+/)3.*9+8=3B;+3M+M=,)/K+P)+(/+73)+,+=(/)*-+84(=-(7D+73.
(/+()+A()E(7+,+@37/*.H,)(37+O.*,K

0(D0DF7B
'**+-*/B.(C)(37+,83H*K

S+FED(T
=U66U.V/.-+Q7M3.B*J*7)+P7H*/)(D,)(37+M3.5+A()E34)+C=,77(7D+C*.J(//(375+)E*+*.*B)(37+3M+,+/(7D=*+/)3.*9
-*),BE*-+-A*==(7DE34/*+,7-+/)3.*+)3+)E*+.*,.+3M+)E*+C.*J(/*/K+Q7M3.B*J*7)+Y3)(B*+P//4*-+37+$&#$%#F$!"+,7-
/*.H*-+37+!%#$%#F$!"K+]3.+)E*+(7M3.J,)(37+3M+1*J8*./+)E*+.*,/37/+M3.+,B)(375+,7-+)E*+C.3C3/*-+/)*C/+)3
B3JC=9+A()E+)E*+Q7M3.B*J*7)+Y3)(B*5+,.*+/*)+-3A7+(7+M4==+8*=3A0

W(&29"39'L"*'2M%$"3

!"#$%&'%(")*+,#-$-#.#/)01#&($"',$0))*$'22#,,$'**'&3#1#&(,4$)%(/))5$'&-$#6(#*&'/$'00#'*'&2#4$7'+/,$()
0*).+-#$)%(-))*$'1#&+(8$,0'2#$)*$,)7($/'&-,2'0+&34$'&-$7'+/,$()$0*).+-#$9+&$,()*'3#$)*$282/#$0'*5+&34$'&-
&#3'(+.#/8$'77#2(,$("#$,#((+&3$'&-$)%(/))5$)7$("#$0*#:#6+,(+&3$*#,+-#&(+'/$9%+/-+&3;$<--+(+)&'//84$+($*#,%/(,$+&$'&
).#*/8$+&(#&,+.#$%,#$)7$("#$0*)0#*(84$'&-$"',$*#,%/(#-$+&$("#$0*).+,+)&$)7$,%9:,('&-'*-$'22)11)-'(+)&
2)&(*'*8$()$='(+)&'/$>/'&&+&3$>)/+28$?*'1#@)*5$ABCA4$>)/+28$D;E$)7$("#$F)&-)&$>/'&$ABCC4$>)/+2+#,$GHD4
GHE4$GHI4$JCA$'&-$JCK$)7$("#$G*#&($L&+('*8$M#.#/)01#&($>/'&$ABBN$'&-$O%00/#1#&('*8$>/'&&+&3$P%+-'&2#
CQ:$R!"#$M#,+3&$P%+-#$7)*$=#@$M#.#/)01#&(;

!"#$%&'%(")*+,#-$-#.#/)01#&($*#-%2#,$("#$&%19#*$)7$#,,#&(+'/$0'*5+&3$,0'2#,$)&$,+(#4$2)&(*'*8$()$0)/+28
!S=AQ$)7$("#$G*#&($L&+('*8$M#.#/)01#&($>/'&$ABBN;

T&$("#$'9,#&2#$)7$'$/#3'/$'3*##1#&($()$2)&(*)/$("#$1'((#*4$("#$-#.#/)01#&($*#,%/(,$+&$'--+(+)&'/$0*#,,%*#$)&
(*'&,0)*($+&7*',(*%2(%*#$'&-$#-%2'(+)&4$@+(")%($'&8$2)&(*+9%(+)&$()@'*-,$,%,('+&'9/#$(*'&,0)*($+10*).#1#&(,
)*$,2"))/$'&-$&%*,#*8$0/'2#,U$'&-$+&2*#',#-$0*#,,%*#$7)*$("#$%,#$)7$#6+,(+&3$)0#&$,0'2#4$@+(")%(
2)&(*+9%(+)&,$()$#&"'&2#$)0#&$,0'2#4$,0)*(,$)*$1'5#$)("#*$2)&(*+9%(+)&,$()$+10*).#$("#$#&.+*)&1#&(;$$<,$'
*#,%/(4$("#$-#.#/)01#&($+,$2)&(*'*8$()$0)/+2+#,$!S=D4$!S=CB4$V?W$'&-$GHQ$)7$G*#&(X,$'-)0(#-$L&+('*8
M#.#/)01#&($>/'&$ABBN$'&-$("#$'-)0(#-$OCBW$>/'&&+&3$Y9/+3'(+)&,$O%00/#1#&('*8$>/'&&+&3$M)2%1#&(Z;

0*")"9&N'F%&)9

^V#',#$("#$%,#$)7$("#$'--+(+)&'/$*#,+-#&(+'/$%&+($+&$("#$)%(9%+/-+&3$'($("#$*#'*$)7$("#$,+(#;

M#1)/+,"$("#$9%+/-+&3$'&-$*#1).#$'//$*#,%/(+&3$@',(#$'&-$-#9*+,$7*)1$("#$/'&-;

S#+&,('(#$("#$2'*$0'*5$'&-$/'&-,2'0+&3$',$0#*$("#$0/'&,$'00*).#-$98$0/'&&+&3$0#*1+,,+)&$*#7#*#&2#$BK[CEKQ
-'(#-$CI$\%&#$ABBIZ;

Page 41



0&*$"N'L"*'M"#)1$23M&

!"*##$1)&(",

P7+,--()(37+)E*.*+,.*+)A3+C=,77(7D+-*B(/(37/+)E,)+,.*+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+.*=*H,7)+)3+)E(/+,CC=(B,)(370

.VU6XVYK+@E,7D*+3M+4/*+3M+)E*+*N(/)(7D+D.347-+M=33.+M.3J+_/*+@=,//+6!+V3MM(B*/W+)3+_/*+@=,//+@"
V.*/(-*7)(,=W5+*.*B)(37+3M+,+&R/)3.*9+.*,.+*N)*7/(37+,7-+*.*B)(37+3M+&)E+M=33.+=*H*=+)3+C.3H(-*+,7+,--()(37,=+`+N+F
8*-+/*=M+B37),(7*-+M=,)/+)3+)E*+*N(/)(7D+U+/*=M+B37),(7*-+M=,)/5+*.*B)(37+3M+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+84(=-(7D+)3+.*,.+)3
C.3H(-*+!a+B,.+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/5+(7/),==,)(37+3M+.*M4/*+/)3.*+)3+M.37)+,7-+B9B=*+/)3.*+)3+.*,.+3M+/()*+,7-+/48\*B)+)3
,+T**-+3M+OD.**J*7)+-,)*-+!b)E+Z47*+F$$b+47-*.+'*B)(37+!$%+3M+)E*+I3A7+,7-+@347).9+:=,77(7D+OB)+!bb$5
,/+,J*7-*-K+c.,7)*-+Fa#$%#F$$bK

./U.5.YK+@E,7D*+3M+4/*+3M+)E*+*N(/)(7D+D.347-+M=33.+M.3J+_/*+@=,//+6!+V3MM(B*/W+)3+_/*+@=,//+@"
V.*/(-*7)(,=W5+*.*B)(37+3M+,+&R/)3.*9+.*,.+*N)*7/(37+,7-+*.*B)(37+3M+&)E+M=33.+=*H*=+)3+C.3H(-*+,7+,--()(37,=+`+N+F
8*-+/*=M+B37),(7*-+M=,)/+)3+)E*+*N(/)(7D+U+/*=M+B37),(7*-+M=,)/5+*.*B)(37+3M+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+84(=-(7D+)3+.*,.+)3
C.3H(-*+!a+B,.+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/5+(7/),==,)(37+3M+.*M4/*+/)3.*+)3+M.37)+,7-+B9B=*+/)3.*+)3+.*,.+3M+/()*+,7-+/48\*B)+)3
,+T**-+3M+OD.**J*7)+-,)*-+!b)E+Z47*+F$$b+47-*.+'*B)(37+!$%+3M+)E*+I3A7+,7-+@347).9+:=,77(7D+OB)+!bb$5
,/+,J*7-*-K+c.,7)*-+!`#$U#F$$`K

0DB+!T'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
B"3N"3'0123'5.66
"K&++ d4,=()9+,7-+T*/(D7+3M+234/(7D+T*H*=3CJ*7)/

!"*&'F%*2%&4P'5.6.
@:F++ 234/(7D+c.3A)E
@:!&+ P7M.,/).4B)4.*+)3+'4CC3.)+T*H*=3CJ*7)
@:!U+ :.3)*B)(7D+,7-+Q7E,7B(7D+)E*+'484.8,7+@E,.,B)*.+3M+6.*7)
@:F!+ O+6,=,7B*-+234/(7D+')3B;

K?0'5..Z
6QF+ I3A7/B,C*+0+>3B,=+@37)*N)+e+@E,.,B)*.
6Q%+ :48=(B+L*,=J0+>,7-/B,C*+T*/(D7
6QU++ :48=(B+L*,=J0+').**)/B,C*
6Qb+ O.BE()*B)4.,=+d4,=()9
2!F+ L*/(-*7)(,=+d4,=()9+f+>,934)+@37/(-*.,)(37/
ILY!!+ IE*+>37-37+@9B=*+Y*)A3.;
ILYF"+ :,.;(7D+'),7-,.-/+f+L*/(-*7)(,=+T*H*=3CJ*7)/
:'!a+ L*/(-*7)(,=+T*H*=3CJ*7)/

':c!U0+gT*/(D7+c4(-*+M3.+Y*A+T*H*=3CJ*7)h

!D,FKBE7E+D,
O==+7*(DE834.(7D+.*/(-*7)/+A*.*+B37/4=)*-+89+=*))*.+37+!a+1,9+F$!"K+G7*+38\*B)(37+E,/+8**7+.*B*(H*-+37+)E*
M3==3A(7D+D.347-/0

! @37B*.7+)E,)+)E*+84(=-(7D+A(==+8*+4/*-+M3.+B3JJ*.B(,=+3C*.,)(37/+,/+)E(/+E,/+3BB4..*-+.*D4=,.=9+/(7B*
)E*+84(=-(7D+E,/+8**7+84(=)K+>3//+3M+:,.;(7D

! :.3H(/(37+,/+)E*+84(=-(7D+E,/+8**7+B37/).4B)*-+3H*.+,+C.*H(34/=9+,CC.3H*-+B,.+C,.;K

E(7,F0D(E7E+D,'=,C+,==(

IE*+@347B(=X/+2(DEA,9/+GMM(B*.+E,/+38\*B)*-+)3+)E*+C.3C3/,=/+37+)E*+M3==3A(7D+D.347-/0

IE*+=3//+3M+)E*+/(N+B,.+/C,B*/+A(==+=*,-+)3+,7+(7B.*,/*+(7+47/,M*+,7-#3.+(==*D,=+B,.+C,.;(7D+A()E(7+)E*+C48=(B
E(DEA,9+)3+)E*+-*).(J*7)+3M+E(DEA,9+,7-+C*-*/).(,7+/,M*)9K

(=<7([F

Page 42



0*$3M$)1&'"L'?&Q&1")#&3%
C; IE*+J,(7+B37/(-*.,)(37/+AE*7+B37/(-*.(7D+AE*)E*.+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*H*=3CJ*7)+(/+,BB*C),8=*+3.+73)+,.*0

! @37/(-*.,)(37+3M+)E*+Q7M3.B*J*7)+6,B;D.347-+)3+)E*+/()*+V/**+-*),(=/+,83H*WK
! iE*)E*.+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*J3=()(37+3M+)E*+D,.,D*/+A34=-+E,H*+,+-*).(J*7),=+(JC,B)+37+=3B,=

E(DEA,9+B37-()(37/K
! iE*)E*.+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*J3=()(37+3M+)E*+D,.,D*/+,7-+*.*B)(37+3M+7*A+84(=-(7D+A34=-+8*+(7

;**C(7D+A()E+)E*+BE,.,B)*.+3M+)E*+,.*,K
! iE*)E*.+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*H*=3CJ*7)+A34=-+E,H*+,7+,BB*C),8=*+(JC,B)+37+)E*+,J*7()9+3M

7*(DE834.(7D+.*/(-*7)/K
! iE*)E*.+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*H*=3CJ*7)+C.3H(-*/+,7+,BB*C),8=*+S4,=()9+3M+.*/(-*7)(,=

,BB3JJ3-,)(37K

7#&3N#&3%9
FK+ IE*+,CC=(B,7)/+E,H*+/48J())*-+,7+,J*7-*-+C=,7+/E3A(7D+,+.*H(/*-+=,934)+M3.+)E*+*N(/)(7D+M=,)+,7-+,

.*H(/*-+C,.;(7D+=,934)K+IE(/+E,/+73)+8**7+B37/(-*.*-+,/+)E*+.*H(/*-+C,.;(7D+=,934)+A34=-+.*S4(.*

.*RB37/4=),)(37+)3+73)(M9+7*(DE834.(7D+.*/(-*7)/+3M+)E*+C.3C3/*-+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/+B=3/*+)3+E,8(),8=*+.33J
A(7-3A/K+O+/()*+H(/()+89+)E*+B,/*+3MM(B*.+E,/+B37M(.J*-+)E,)+/3J*+3M+)E*+C.3C3/*-+,=)*.,)(37/+)3+)E*
47,4)E3.(/*-+34)84(=-(7D+E,H*+,=.*,-9+8**7+J,-*+)E(/+(7B=4-*/0

! L*J3H(7D+,7+(7)*.7,=+A,==+)3+J,;*+)E*+C.3C*.)9+,+37*R8*-.33J+-A*==(7D+V)E*+3.(D(7,=+/48J(//(37+A,/+M3.
,+)A3R8*-+47()W

! P7/),==,)(37+.33M=(DE)/
! P7/),==,)(37+3M+D.**7+.33M
! @.*,)(37+3M+,+/J,==+C.(H,)*+D,.-*7+,.*,K
! P7B.*,/*+(7+)E*+/(j*+3M+)E*+.*/(-*7)(,=+47()+M.3J+&&/SJ+)3+%$/SJ
! /48J(//(37+3M+I.,7/C3.)+'),)*J*7)K

;- L*H(/*-+C=,7/+E,H*+8**7+/48J())*-+)3+/E3A+)E*+,=)*.,)(37/+)E,)+E,H*+8**7+J,-*+)3+)E*+C.3C*.)9K

=3L"*M&#&3%'I2M\4*"83N
aK+ IE(/+34)84(=-(7D+A,/+B37/).4B)*-+A()E34)+)E*+8*7*M()+3M+C=,77(7D+C*.J(//(37+M.3J+Y3H*J8*.+F$!!+)3

]*8.4,.9+F$!F+,7-+(/+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+47,4)E3.(/*-K+Q7M3.B*J*7)+GMM(B*./+M(./)+H(/()*-+)E*+/()*+(7
]*8.4,.9+F$!F+,7-+M3==3A(7D+)E,)+/*7)+)E*+3A7*.+,+=*))*.+B37M(.J(7D+)E,)+,+8.*,BE+3M+C=,77(7D+E,-
3BB4..*-K+O+C=,77(7D+,CC=(B,)(37+A,/+/48J())*-+M3.+)E*+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+34)84(=-(7D+V34.+.*M+!F#!F$$WK+IE(/
,CC=(B,)(37+A,/+A()E-.,A7+89+)E*+,CC=(B,7)+,M)*.+)E*9+A*.*+(7M3.J*-+)E,)+)E*+,CC=(B,)(37+A,/+=(;*=9+)3+8*
.*M4/*-K+IE*+*7M3.B*J*7)+B,/*+A,/+.*R3C*7*-+)E(/+9*,.+M3==3A(7D+,+M3==3A+4C+M.3J+)E*+B3JC=,(7,7)+,7-
,7+,8/*7B*+3M+/)*C/+8*(7D+),;*7+)3+.*/3=H*+)E*+J,))*.K+IE*+@347B(=X/+Q7M3.B*J*7)+GMM(B*.+H(/()*-+)E*
C.*J(/*/+M3==3A(7D+)E(/+,7-+J*)+37*+3M+)E*+)A3+)*7,7)/+37R/()*+AE3+A*.*+.*7)(7D+)E*+34)84(=-(7DK

++++++IE*+Q7M3.B*J*7)+Y3)(B*+,=/3+J,;*/+.*M*.*7B*+)3+)E*+=,B;+3M+,+=*D,=+,D.**J*7)+)3+/*B4.*+,+B37).(84)(37
)3A,.-/+).,7/C3.)+(7M.,/).4B)4.*+,7-+*-4B,)(375+/4/),(7,8=*++ ).,7/C3.)+(JC.3H*J*7)/+3.+/BE33=+,7-
74./*.9+C=,B*/k+,7-+(7B.*,/*-+C.*//4.*+M3.+)E*+4/*+3M+*N(/)(7D+3C*7+/C,B*5+A()E34)+B37).(84)(37/+)3
*7E,7B*+3C*7+/C,B*5+/C3.)/+3.+J,;*+3)E*.+B37).(84)(37/+)3+(JC.3H*+)E*+*7H(.37J*7)K+IE(/+(/+73)+73A
(7B=4-*-+A()E(7+)E(/+.*C3.)+,/+1*J8*./+A(==+8*+,A,.*+)E,)+)E*+J,))*.+(/+73A+B3H*.*-+89+6.*7)X/
@3JJ47()9+P7M.,/).4B)4.*+>*H9+V@P>W+AE(BE+A,/+,-3C)*-+(7+Z4=9+F$!"K+]3==3A(7D+)E*+(7).3-4B)(37+3M+@P>
)E*+@347B(=+,.*+73+=37D*.+,8=*+)3+.*S4(.*+g),.(MMh+/)9=*+B37).(84)(37/+V*D0+l"$$$+C*.+8*-.33JW+)3A,.-/+)E*
D*7*.,=+C.3H(/(37+3M+(7M.,/).4B)4.*K+IE*+,CC=(B,7)/+E,H*+/48J())*-+,+@P>+=(,8(=()9+M3.J+A()E+)E*+,CC=(B,)(37
/48J(//(37+-*),(=/K+

B"99'"L'=]$9%$34'02*\$34
!" IE*+7*A+84(=-(7D+(/+=3B,)*-+)3+)E*+.*,.+3M+)E*+,C,.)J*7)+8=3B;+,)+1,.,-,+234/*5+AE(BE+B37),(7/+!&

/*=MRB37),(7*-+M=,)/K+IE*+*N)*7/(37+)3+1,.,-,+234/*+A,/+,CC.3H*-+A()E+,+C,.;(7D+C=,7+/E3A(7D+)E*
C.3H(/(37+3M+!a+/C,B*/+V(7B=4-(7D+F+-(/,8=*-+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/W+,7-+)E*+C.3H(/(37+3M+,+/*B4.*+B9B=*+C,.;(7D
,.*,+V.*M+$`#!&`UWK+IE*+,CC=(B,7)/+E,H*+/48J())*-+,+.*H(/*-+C,.;(7D+=,934)+V.*M+:R!$$L*H:"W+,7-+,
I.,7/C3.)+'),)*J*7)+(7+/4CC3.)+3M+)E*(.+C.3C3/,=/K

%K+ IE*+@347B(=X/+2(DEA,9/+GMM(B*.+E,/+.*H(*A*-+)E*+(7M3.J,)(37+A()E(7+)E*+I.,7/C3.)+'),)*J*7)+,7-+)E*
C.3C3/*-+C,.;(7D+=,934)+/E3A7+37+-.,A(7D+:R!$$L*H+:"+,7-+E,/+38\*B)*-+37+)E*+D.347-/+)E,)+)E*
.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+C.3C3/*-+-*H*=3CJ*7)+A34=-+=*,-+)3+,7+(7B.*,/*+(7+47/,M*+,7-#3.+(==*D,=+C,.;(7D+A()E(7
)E*+C48=(B+E(DEA,9+)3+)E*+-*).(J*7)+3M+E(DEA,9+,7-+C*-*/).(,7+/,M*)9K

UK+ IE*+*N(/)(7D+84(=-(7D+3BB4C(*/+=,7-+)E,)+E,-+C.*H(34/=9+8**7+,==3B,)*-+M3.+C,.;(7D+,7-+A34=-+.*/4=)+(7+,

Page 43



.*-4B)(37+3M+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/+M.3J+!a+/C,B*/+)3+`+/C,B*/K+IE*+*N(/)(7D+,C,.)J*7)+84(=-(7D+,)+1,.,-,
234/*5+,BB3.-(7D+)3+)E*+,CC.3H*-+C=,7/5+B37),(7/+!"+N+FR8*-+,7-+F+N+"R8*-+M=,)/K+IE*+C,.;(7D+/),7-,.-
M3.+FR8*-+M=,)/+(/+!KF+/C,B*/+AE(=*+)E*+"R8*-+M=,)/+A34=-+E,H*+,+C,.;(7D+/),7-,.-+3M+!K%+/C,B*/5+.*/4=)(7D
(7+,+C,.;(7D+/),7-,.-+.*S4(.*J*7)+3M+!`K`+/C,B*/K+IE*+37*+8*-.33J+M=,)+)E*+/48\*B)+3M+)E(/+,CC=(B,)(37
A34=-+(7B.*,/*+)E(/+)3+!bK`/C,B*/K

`K+ IE*+I.,7/C3.)+'),)*J*7)+/),)*/+)E,)+,+C,.;(7D+/),7-,.-+3M+$K&+/C,B*/+C*.+47()+/E34=-+,CC=9+E3A*H*.+)E(/
(/+73)+)E*+B,/*+,/+)E*+/()*+(/+73)+A()E(7+,7+,.*,+A()E+D33-+C48=(B+).,7/C3.)+,BB*//(8(=()9K+IE*+,.*,+E,/+,
:48=(B+I.,7/C3.)+OBB*//(8(=()9+>*H*=+V:IO>W3M+"5+AE(BE+(/+B=,//(M(*-+,/+XJ3-*.,)*XK+IE*+@347B(=+,CC=9
J(7(J4J+/),7-,.-/+)3+C,.;(7D+C.3H(/(37+,7-+A34=-+,BB*C)+,+J(7(J4J+C.3H(/(37+3M+U&m+3M+)E*+J,N(J4J
/),7-,.-+(7+)E(/+=3B,)(37K+]3.+)E(/+-*H*=3CJ*7)+)E(/+A34=-+*S4,)*+)3+)E*+7**-+)3+C.3H(-*+!a+/C,B*/K

bK IE*+I.,7/C3.)+'),)*J*7)+/),)*/+)E,)+B,.+3A7*./E(C+/),)(/)(B/+M3.+)E*+,.*,+,.*+(7+)E*+3.-*.+3M+$K``+C*.
E34/*E3=-K+IE*+@347B(=+2(DEA,9/+GMM(B*.+8*=(*H*+)E(/+.*(7M3.B*/+*H(-*7B*+)E,)+M3.+)E*+!&+M=,)/+,7-+)E*
47,4)E3.(/*-+.*/(-*7)(,=+47()+,+C.3H(/(37+3M+!aKb%+/C,B*/+A34=-+8*+7**-*-+)3+J**)+-*J,7-+M3.+C,.;(7D
37+)E*+/()*K

!$K+i()E+7*A+-*H*=3CJ*7)/+(7+,.*,/+A()E+,+:IO>+.,)(7D+3M+"+3.+=*//+B,.+M.**+,D.**J*7)/+A(==+73)+8*+C*.J())*-
,7-+C.3C3/*-+-*H*=3CJ*7)+A(==+7**-+)3+C.3H(-*+,+J(7(J4J+3M+U&m+3M+)E*+J,N(J4J+/),7-,.-K+IE(/+A34=-
.*S4(.*+)E*+-*H*=3CJ*7)+)3+C.3H(-*+,+J(7(J4J+3M+!&+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/K+IE*+7*(DE834.(7D+6.37-*/84.9
:,.;+(/+,+T(/).(84)3.+L3,-+,7-+,/+/4BE+()+(/+73)+/4(),8=*+M3.+,--()(37,=+37R/).**)+C,.;(7DK

!!K+ P7+.*/C37-(7D+)3+)E*+.*H(/*-+=,934)+,7-+/),)*J*7)+)E*+@347B(=X/+2(DEA,9/+GMM(B*.+/),)*/+)E,)+)E*9+A34=-
B37)(74*+)3+38\*B)+)3+)E(/+/BE*J*+37+)E*+D.347-/+)E,)+)E*+=3//+3M+37R/()*+B,.+C,.;(7D+A(==+=*,-+)3+,7
(7B.*,/*+(7+47/,M*+,7-#3.+(==*D,=+C,.;(7D+AE(BE+B,773)+8*+,BB3JJ3-,)*-+37+/()*+3.+37R/).**)+(7+)E*
=3B,=()95+73.+B,7+()+8*+,BB*C),8=9+J()(D,)*-+)E.34DE+=*D,=+,D.**J*7)K+i()E(7+)E*+/()*5+C*-*/).(,7/+,7-
H*E(B=*/+/E,.*+,BB*//+,)+,+74J8*.+3M+C3(7)/+,7-+()+(/+B37/(-*.*-+)E,)+)E*+=3//+3M+)E*/*+/C,B*/+A34=-+8*
=(;*=9+)3+.*/4=)+(7+C,.;(7D+(7+=3B,)(37/+AE*.*+)E(/+A34=-+.*/4=)+(7+47/,M*+B37-()(37/+M3.+C*-*/).(,7/K+IE*
74J8*./+3M+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/+.*S4(.*-+M3.+,+-*H*=3CJ*7)+3M+)E(/+/(j*+B,773)+8*+,BB3JJ3-,)*-+A()E(7+)E*
/()*+(M+)E*+C,.;(7D+,.*,+E,/+8**7+.*J3H*-5+,/+E,/+E,CC*7*-+E*.*K

!FK+IE*+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+*N(/)(7D+84(=-(7D+.*/4=)/+(7+)E*+C*.J,7*7)+=3//+3M+%+*N(/)(7D+C,.;(7D+/C,B*/+.*S4(.*-
M3.+)E*+C.3H(/(37+3M+,BB*C),8=*+=*H*=+3M+C,.;(7D+M3.+)E*+*N(/)(7D+.*/(-*7)(,=+M=,)/+,)+1,.,-,+234/*5+)3+)E*
-*).(J*7)+3M+=3B,=+E(DEA,9+B37-()(37/+B37).,.9+)3+C=,77(7D+C3=(B(*/+ILY"5+ILYF"+,7-+:'!a+3M+6.*7)X/
_T:+F$$aK

^821$%P'"L'(&9$N&3%$21'7MM"##"N2%$"3
!"K+IE*+.*/(-*7)(,=+,BB3JJ3-,)(37+(/+C.3H(-*-+(7+)E*+.*,.+3M+)E*+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+34)84(=-(7DK+IE*+M=,)+E,/+,7

,.*,+3M+,CC.3N(J,)*=9+%$/SJK+IE(/+(/+,83H*+)E*+J(7(J4J+M=33.+,.*,+.*S4(.*-+89+>37-37+:=,7+C3=(B9+"K&
AE(BE+/*)/+)E*+J(7(J4J+M=33.+,.*,+M3.+,+!R8*-+M=,)+,/+&$/SJK

!aK+IE*+.*/(-*7)(,=+,BB3JJ3-,)(37+(/+C3/()(37*-+)3+)E*+.*,.+3M+)E*+84(=-(7D+,/+)E*.*+(/+,+737R.*/(-*7)(,=
/)3.,D*+/C,B*+A()E+,7+,.*,+3M+bKF/SJ+)3+)E*+M.37)+3M+)E*+C.3C*.)9K+IE(/+/)3.,D*+/C,B*+(/+47.*=,)*-+)3+)E*
.*/(-*7)(,=+4/*K+IE*+J,(7+=(H(7D+.33J+A(7-3A+M,B*/+)3A,.-/+)E*+J,(7+,C,.)J*7)+84(=-(7D+,CC.3N(J,)*=9
%J+,A,9K+IE*.*+(/+,++/*B37-,.9+A(7-3A+M,B(7D+73.)E+A*/)+AE(BE+(/+C3/()(37*-+`&BJ+M.3J+)E*+73.)E
8347-,.9+3M+)E*+/()*+A()E+7*(DE834.(7D+/BE33=K+IE*+C.3C3/*-+;()BE*7+E,/+)E.**+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/K
IA3+3M+)E*/*+M,B*+73.)E+A*/)+,7-+,.*+C3/()(37*-+A()E(7+&$BJ+3M+)E*+73.)E+8347-,.9+AE(=*+)E*+/*B37-,.9
A(7-3A+M,B*/+73.)E+*,/)+,7-+(/+/()4,)*-+!J+M.3J+)E*+8347-,.9+A()E+)E*+7*(DE834.(7D+/BE33=+/()*K+IE*
C.3C3/*-+8*-.33J+(/+C3/()(37*-+(7+)E*+.*,.+J3/)+C,.)+3M+)E*+84(=-(7D+,7-+E,/+)A3+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/
M,B(7D+73.)E+*,/)+/()4,)*-+,CC.3N(J,)*=9+U$BJ+M.3J+)E*+8347-,.9+A()E+)E*+/BE33=+V83)E+3M+)E*/*+A(7-3A/
,.*+38/B4.*+D=,j*-WK+IE*.*+(/+,=/3+,+C.3C3/*-+A(7-3A+(7+)E*+/34)E+*,/)+*=*H,)(37+AE(BE+M,B*/+)3A,.-/
)E*+B,.+C,.;K+IE(/+=*H*=+3M+34)=33;+(/+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+47,BB*C),8=*+M3.+,+.*/(-*7)(,=+47()+C,.)(B4=,.=9+,/
)E*9+,.*+=3B,)*-+/3+B=3/*+)3+=,7-+34)/(-*+3M+)E*+B37).3=+3M+)E*+,CC=(B,7)/+,7-+,.*+/()*-+8*=3A+)E*+E*(DE)+3M
)E*+*N(/)(7D+8347-,.9+M*7B*K

!&K+IE*+,J*7()9+3M+.*/(-*7)/+3M+)E*+47()+(/+,=/3+-*).(J*7),==9+,MM*B)*-+89+C.(H,B9+(7+)*.J/+3M+)E*+C.3N(J()9+3M
7*(DE834.(7D+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/+,7-+)E*+8,=B37(*/+)E,)+E,H*+8**7+(JC=*J*7)*-+37+)E*+.*,.+A,==+3M
)E*+*N(/)(7D+47()K+IE(/+A34=-+,==3A+H(*A/+-(.*B)=9+(7)3+)E*+,J*7()9+/C,B*+,7-+)E*+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A+3M
)E*+.*/(-*7)(,=+47()K+AE(BE+(/+/()4,)*-+37=9+%J+M.3J+)E*+.*,.+*=*H,)(37+3M+1,.,-,+234/*K+IE*+,J*7-*-
C=,7/+/E3A+)E,)+/3J*+a$/SJ+3M+C.(H,)*+,J*7()9+/C,B*+(/+C.3H(-*-+,=)E34DE+)E(/+(/+(7+*NB*//+3M+':c!U
A34=-+8*+/()4,)*-+H*.9+B=3/*+)3+)E*+.*,.+8347-,.9+3M+1,.,-,+234/*+,7-+A34=-+E,H*+=(J()*-+C.(H,B9+M3.
C.3/C*B)(H*+.*/(-*7)/K+IE*+.*=,)(37/E(C+8*)A**7+)E*+47,4)E3.(/*-+/).4B)4.*+,7-+)E*+,CC.3H*-+1,.,-,
234/*+(/+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+,+C33.+37*K

Page 44



!%K+IE*+C.3C3/*-+-*H*=3CJ*7)+J,;*/+73+C.3H(/(37+M3.+A,/)*+3.+B9B=*+/)3.,D*+M3.+C.3/C*B)(H*+.*/(-*7)/K

!UK+ IE*+C.3C3/*-+.*/(-*7)(,=+,BB3JJ3-,)(375+89+.*,/37+3M+)E*+C.3N(J()9+3M+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/+)3+)E*
/()*+8347-,.(*/+,7-+C,.;(7D+,.*,+C.3H(-*/+(7/4MM(B(*7)+=*H*=/+3M+34)=33;+,7-+C.(H,B9+M3.+C.3/C*B)(H*
.*/(-*7)/5+)E*+=,B;+3M+,-*S4,)*+S4,=()9+,J*7()9+/C,B*5+=,B;+3M+B9B=*+C,.;(7D+,7-+.*M4D*+/)3.,D*+,7-+.*/4=)
(7+,7+47,BB*C),8=*+S4,=()9+3M+,BB3JJ3-,)(37+B37).,.9+)3+C=,77(7D+C3=(B(*/+6Q"5+6Q&5+6Qb5+2!F+,7-+2!`
3M+6.*7)X/+_T:+,7-+':c+!U0XT*/(D7+c4(-*+M3.+Y*A+T*H*=3CJ*7)KX

!_2*2M%&*'23N'2))&2*23M&'"L'%_&'`8$1N$34
CK; O=)E34DE+)E*+84(=-(7D+(/+/J,==+(7+/B,=*+,7-+73)+H(/(8=*+M.3J+)E*+/).**)/B*7*+()+(/+/()4,)*-+,CC.3N(J,)*=9+%J

M.3J+)E*+.*,.+A,==+3M+)E*+*N)*7-*-+1,.,-,+234/*+,)+()/+B=3/*/)+C3(7)+,7-+UK&J+M.3J+)E*+.*B*//*-+C,.)+3M
)E*+84(=-(7D+AE(BE+B37),(7/+)E*+/)3.,D*+M,B(=()(*/K+IE*+C.3N(J()9+3M+)E*+84(=-(7D+)3+)E*+.*,.+A,==
-*).(J*7),==9+,MM*B)/+)E*+/*))(7D+3M+1,.,-,+234/*+B37).,.9+)3+C=,77(7D+C3=(B9+6Qb+3M+6.*7)X/+_T:+AE(BE
/**;/+)3+*7/4.*+)E,)+84(=-(7D/+,.*+3M+,+/B,=*+,CC.3C.(,)*+)3+)E*(.+/*))(7DK+

!bK+ IE*+84(=-(7D+(/+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+A()E+,+/E,==3A+C()BE+.33M+A()E+/J,==+D,8=*+*7-/+M,B(7D+73.)E+*,/)+,7-+/34)E
A*/)K+IE*+.(-D*+=(7*+E,/+,+J,N(J4J+E*(DE)+3M+"KFJ+,7-+,7+*,H*/+=*H*=+3M+FKFJK+IE*+=,7-+A,/+C.*H(34/=9
,==3B,)*-+M3.+C,.;(7D+C.3H(/(37+,/+/*)+34)+,83H*K+P)+(/+M(7(/E*-+A()E+,+C,(7)*-+AE()*+.*7-*.+A()E+,+D.**7
.33MK+IE*+A(7-3A/+,.*+4CHB+A(7-3A/K+IE*/*+J,)*.(,=/+,.*+73)+(7+)E*J/*=H*/+3M+)E*+E(DE*/)+S4,=()95+84)
,.*+73)+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+3M+/4BE+,+C33.+S4,=()9+/3+,/+)3+A,..,7)+,+.*,/37+M3.+.*M4/,=K

F$K+'3M)+=,7-/B,C(7D+E,/+8**7+(7/),==*-+,.347-+)E*+84(=-(7D+,7-+,--()(37,=+/3M)+=,7-/B,C(7D+(/+C.3C3/*-
8*)A**7+)E*+C,.;(7D+,.*,+,7-+)E*+/34)E+*,/)+A,==+3M+)E*+84(=-(7DK+IE*+C.3C3/*-+=,7-/B,C(7D+(7
B37\47B)(37+A()E+)E*+D.**7+.33M+A(==+/3M)*7+)E*+,CC*,.,7B*+3M+)E*+84(=-(7D5+84)+A(==+73)+3H*.B3J*+)E*
/(D7(M(B,7)+C.38=*J/+/*)+34)+,83H*K

+#)2M%'"3'7#&3$%P'"L',&$4_`"8*$34'(&9$N&3%9
AC; IE*+73.)E+*,/)+,7-+73.)E+A*/)+A,==/+M,B*+)3A,.-/+)E*+8347-,.9+A()E+)E*+7*(DE834.(7D+/BE33=K+O/+/4BE

)E*.*+A(==+8*+73+-*).(J*7),=+(JC,B)+37+)E*/*+,/C*B)/K+I3+)E*+/34)E+*,/)+(/+1,.,-,+234/*+,7-+)E(/+E,/
M,B(7D+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/+A()E(7+%J+3M+)E*+84(=-(7DK+IE(/+.*=,)(37/E(C+(/+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+,+C33.+37*5
,/+*NC=,(7*-+,83H*5+*H*7+),;(7D+,BB347)+3M+)E*+=3A+E*(DE)+3M+)E*+/).4B)4.*+)E*+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/
A34=-+8*+A()E(7+%J+3M+*,BE+3)E*.K+IE(/+A34=-+8*+B37).,.9+)3+':c+!U+AE(BE+.*S4(.*/+)E,)+M,B(7D+E,8(),8=*
.33J+A(7-3A/+/E34=-+8*+C3/()(37*-+3H*.+F$J+M.3J+*,BE+3)E*.K+O/+/4BE+)E*+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+34)84(=-(7D
A(==+E,H*+,7+47,BB*C),8=*+(JC,B)+37+)E*+,J*7()9+3M+.*/(-*7)/+3M+1,.,-,+234/*+(7+)*.J/+3M+C.(H,B9K

FFK+I3+)E*+/34)E+*,/)+3M+)E*+84(=-(7D+(/+)E*+.*J,(7(7D+,.*,+3M+B,.+C,.;(7D+,7-+8*937-+)E(/+(/+)E*+-*H*=3CJ*7)
3M+Y3+b+IE*+OH*74*K+:=,77(7D+C*.J(//(37+A,/+D.,7)*-+M3.+b+/*=M+B37),(7*-+M=,)/+(7+F$!!K+IE*+7*,.*/)+.*,.
A(7-3A/+3M+)E(/+-*H*=3CJ*7)5+B4..*7)=9+47-*.+B37/).4B)(375+,.*+3H*.+!FJ+M.3J+)E*+A,==+3M+)E*+/48\*B)
84(=-(7DK+IE*+*N(/)(7D+.*/(-*7)(,=+4/*+E,/+73+A(7-3A/+M,B(7D+)3A,.-/+)E*+7*A+M=,)/+,)+b+IE*+OH*74*K+O/
/4BE+)E*.*+(/+73+-*).(J*7),=+(JC,B)+37+)E*+.*/(-*7)/+3M+)E(/+C.3C*.)9K

F"K+ IE*+C.3C3/*-+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+34)84(=-(7D+89+.*,/37+3M+)E*+C.3N(J()9+3M+M,B(7D+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/+A(==
E,H*+,+-*).(J*7),=+(JC,B)+37+)E*+,J*7()9+3M+7*(DE834.(7D+.*/(-*7)/+3M+1,.,-,+234/*+(7+)*.J/+3M+=3//+3M
C.(H,B9+B37).,.9+)3+C=,77(7D+C3=(B9+6Qb+3M+6.*7)X/+_T:+F$$a+,7-+)E*+D4(-*=(7*/+/*)+34)+(7+':c+!U0+T*/(D7
c4(-*+M3.+Y*A+T*H*=3CJ*7)K

!"3981%2%$"3

D`a&M%$"3 DLL$M&*'!"##&3%
IE*+84(=-(7D+A(==+8*+4/*-+M3.+B3JJ*.B(,=+3C*.,)(37/
,/+)E(/+E,/+3BB4..*-+.*D4=,.=9+/(7B*+)E*+84(=-(7D+E,/
8**7+84(=)K

P)+(/+B=*,.+)E,)+)E*+84(=-(7D+E,/+8**7+4/*-+M3.+/)3.,D*
C4.C3/*/+/(7B*+()+A,/+B37/).4B)*-K+IE*+C.3C3/*-
-*H*=3CJ*7)+A34=-+.*J3H*+J3/)+3M+)E*+/)3.,D*+4/*
E3A*H*.+)E(/+-3*/+73)+34)A*(DE+)E*+@347B(=X/+B37B*.7/
(7+.*=,)(37+)3+)E*+=3//+3M+C,.;(7D+,7-+)E*+C33.+S4,=()9+3M
,BB3JJ3-,)(37+C.3C3/*-K

>3//+3M+C,.;(7D+C.3H(/(37+,/+.*/4=)+3M+)E*+=3//+3M
)E*+B,.+C,.;

IE(/+E,/+8**7+.,(/*-+,/+B37B*.7+89+)E*+@347B(=X/
2(DEA,9/+GMM(B*.+,7-+(/+-(/B4//*-+(7+C,.,D.,CE/+aRb
,83H*K

!"3M189$"3
AN; IE*+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+/(7D=*+/)3.*9+34)84(=-(7D+,7-+()/+4/*+,/+,+.*/(-*7)(,=+84(=-(7D+.*/4=)/+(7+,+=3//+3M

Page 45



*N(/)(7D+C,.;(7D+.*S4(.*-+M3.+)E*+.*/(-*7)/+3M+1,.,-,+234/*+)3+)E*+-*).(J*7)+3M+=3B,=+E(DEA,9+B37-()(37/
AE(=*+)E*+.*/(-*7)(,=+,BB3JJ3-,)(37+(/+73)+B37/(-*.*-+)3+8*+3M+,7+,BB*C),8=*+S4,=()9+M3.+*N(/)(7D+,7-
C.3/C*B)(H*+,7-+A(==+E,H*+,7+47,BB*C),8=*+(JC,B)+37+)E*+,J*7()9+3M+7*(DE834.(7D+.*/(-*7)/+,)+1,.,-,
234/*K+OBB3.-(7D=9+)E*+,CC=(B,)(37+(/+.*B3JJ*7-*-+M3.+.*M4/,=+M3.+)E*+.*,/37/+/*)+34)+(7+)E(/+.*C3.)K

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ L*M4/*+@37/*7)

!D,?+E+D,FU(=7FD,F@

V!W IE*+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+*N(/)(7D+47,4)E3.(/*-+84(=-(7D+.*/4=)/+(7+)E*+C*.J,7*7)+=3//+3M+%+B,.
C,.;(7D+/C,B*/5+,/+A*==+,/+8(B9B=*+C,.;(7D5+)E,)+,.*,+.*S4(.*-+M3.+)E*+C.3H(/(37+3M+,7
,BB*C),8=*+=*H*=+3M+C,.;(7D5+,7-+)E*+,H,(=,8(=()9+3M+,BB*//+)3+737RB,.+J*,7/+3M+).,H*=5+.*S4(.*-
)3+J**)+)E*+7**-/+3M+)E*+*N(/)(7D+.*/(-*7)(,=+M=,)/+,)+1,.,-,+234/*K+IE*+=3//+A34=-+8*+=(;*=9+)3
.*/4=)+(7+,7+(7B.*,/*+(7+*N,JC=*/+3M+47/,M*+C,.;(7D+A()E(7+)E*+/()*+)E,)+A34=-+=*,-+)3+B37-()(37/
C.*\4-(B(,=+)3+C*-*/).(,7+,7-+E(DEA,9+/,M*)95+,/+A*==+,/+3H*./C(==+C,.;(7D+37)3+=3B,=+.3,-/K+O/+,
.*/4=)5+)E*+C.3C3/,=+A34=-+8*+)3+)E*+-*).(J*7)+3M+=3B,=+E(DEA,9+B37-()(37/5+B37).,.9+)3+C=,77(7D
C3=(B(*/+ILY"5+ILYF"+,7-+:'!a+3M+6.*7)X/+_T:+F$$a5+,/+A*==+,/+)E*+@347B(=X/+,-3C)*-
':c!U+^T*/(D7+c4(-*+M3.+Y*A+T*H*=3CJ*7)^K

VFW IE*+.*/(-*7)(,=+,BB3JJ3-,)(375+89+.*,/37+3M+)E*+/(D7(M(B,7)=9+B37/).,(7*-+34)=33;+M.3J
A(7-3A/5+C.3N(J()9+3M+E,8(),8=*+.33J+A(7-3A/+)3+)E*+/()*+8347-,.(*/+,7-+.*=,)(37/E(C+A()E+B,.
C,.;(7D+,.*,+A34=-+C.3H(-*+M3.+,7+47,BB*C),8=*+S4,=()9+3M+*7H(.37J*7)+M3.+.*/(-*7)/K
]4.)E*.J3.*5+)E*+-*H*=3CJ*7)+A34=-+M,(=+)3+C.3H(-*+,7+,-*S4,)*+S4,7)()9+,7-+S4,=()9+3M
*N)*.7,=+,J*7()9+/C,B*+)E,)+A34=-+(7)*7/(M9+)E*+B37B*.7/+,834)+)E*+C33.+(7)*.7,=
,BB3JJ3-,)(37+C.3C3/*-K+O/+,+.*/4=)5+)E*+C.3C3/,=+(/+B37).,.9+)3+C3=(B9+6Qb+3M+6.*7)X/+_T:
,7-+':c+!U0XT*/(D7+c4(-*+M3.+Y*A+T*H*=3CJ*7)KX

V"W IE*+C.3C3/*-+.*)*7)(37+3M+)E*+34)84(=-(7D5+89+.*,/37+3M+)E*+.*=,)(37/E(C+8*)A**7+E,8(),8=*
.33J+A(7-3A/+,7-+)E*+*N(/)(7D+1,.,-,+234/*5+A34=-+.*/4=)+(7+,+-*).(J*7),=+(JC,B)+37+)E*
,J*7()9+3M+.*/(-*7)/+3M+83)E+84(=-(7D/5+(7+)*.J/+3M+=3//+3M+C.(H,B9+,7-+34)=33;5+B37).,.9+)3
C3=(B9+6Qb+3M+6.*7)X/+_T:+F$$a+,7-+)E*+D4(-*=(7*/+/*)+34)+(7+':c+!U0+T*/(D7+c4(-*+M3.+Y*A
T*H*=3CJ*7)K

+,bD(<7E+>=F@

Y37*+'C*B(M(*-

O79+C*./37+A(/E(7D+)3+(7/C*B)+)E*+,83H*+C,C*./+/E34=-+B37),B)+L38(7+'*-DA(B;5+IE*+:=,77(7D+'*.H(B*5+6.*7)
234/*5+"ab+2(DE+L3,-5+i*J8=*95+1(--=*/*N5+2Ob+%6n5+I*=K+Y3K+$F$+`b"U &FFb

Page 46



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.6;

!29&',"- !"#!!$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !!!*0)'12(34*5+-,)4.6*034,346*78!%*"9&

:*;-3<4*=3>?-'12(*+4,*,+(+@+.)*-'12(.*A%!!*B-,4+4=)*&C-D)?*!%%%AEAF%

G2'.*H+>*'.*'4,'=+('D)*34I?J

Agenda Item 7

Page 47



(=!=+>=?@ A!*K+?6*A%!"

A7(?@ L-34,).@C-?*9+-M

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ N'I@C-4*O*N)4.+I*;34.CI(+('D)*P3-CH

BD!7E+D,@ !!!*0)'12(34*5+-,)4.6*034,346*78!%*"9&

0(D0DF7B@ 9-3>3.),*>+-(*(<3Q.(3-)?#>+-(*.'41I)*.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'346*-)>I+=)H)4(*3S
S-34(*)4(-+4=)*>3-=2*+4,*=-)+('34*3S*34)*=+-*>+-M'41*.>+=)*'4=IC,'41
+I()-+('34.*(3*2+-,*+4,*.3S(*I+4,.=+>'41*+(*S-34(*1+-,)4*3S*,<)II'4123C.)*T+.
+H)4,),*@?*>I+4*-)=)'D),*34*%$#%U#A%!"*+4,*%V#%U#A%!"W

700B+!7,E@ K-*&*9+I3H3

!D,E7!E@ 90X7Y'(

0B7,',DGF@
&))*=34,'('34*AJ

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
<=<I=(F'!7BBJ+,'0(D!=?K(=

Z4*+==3-,+4=)*<'(2*9+-(*E*3S*(2)*;34.('(C('34*+4,*&)=('34*!%*3S*(2)*9I+44'41*;3,)*3S*9-+=('=)6*(2)*S3II3<'41
'4S3-H+('34*2+.*@))4*,'.=I3.),*'4*-)I+('34*(3*-)[C).(.*H+,)*@?*;3C4='II3-.*S3-*+>>I'=+('34.*(3*@)*=34.',)-),
@?*(2)*9I+44'41*;3HH'(())*-+(2)-*(2+4*C4,)-*\)I)1+(),*93<)-.

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

;3C4='II3-*&2+<

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%

!!#%U#A%!"J*G2)-)*2+D)*@))4*+*I+-1)*4CH@)-*3S*-).',)4(.*3@])=('34.J*Z*<3CI,*I'M)*H)H@)-.*(3*D')<*(2'.
+>>I'=+('34*+4,*S3-H*(2)'-*3>'4'34*+.*(3*3D)-*,)D)I3>H)4(J

?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N

8+.*+>>-3+=2),*@?*+*I3=+I*-).',)4(*'4*-)I+('34*(3*(2)*+>>I'=+('34J

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

;3C4='II3-*;3I<'II

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%

!!#%U#A%!"J*G2)-)*2+D)*@))4*+*I+-1)*4CH@)-*3S*-).',)4(.*3@])=('34.J*Z*<3CI,*I'M)*H)H@)-.*(3*D')<*(2'.
+>>I'=+('34*+4,*S3-H*(2)'-*3>'4'34*+.*(3*3D)-*,)D)I3>H)4(J

?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N

734)J

,2#&'"L'!"83M$11"*

;3C4='II3-*N+4.+1-+

?2%&'23N'(&29"3'L"*'(&O8&9%

!!#%U#A%!"J*G2)-)*2+D)*@))4*+*I+-1)*4CH@)-*3S*-).',)4(.*3@])=('34.J*Z*<3CI,*I'M)*H)H@)-.*(3*D')<*(2'.
+>>I'=+('34*+4,*S3-H*(2)'-*3>'4'34*+.*(3*3D)-*,)D)I3>H)4(J

Page 48



?&%2$19'"L'23P'*&)*&9&3%2%$"39'*&M&$Q&N

734)J

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
X>>-3D+I

=R+FE+,C
G2)*)R'.('41*>-3>)-(?*'.*+*(<3Q.(3-)?*.)H'Q,)(+=2),*,<)II'4123C.)*I3=+(),*34*0)'12(34*5+-,)4.*<'(2'4
N)4.+I*^'.)J*Z(*'.*43(*+*I'.(),*@C'I,'41*43-*'.*'(*<'(2'4*+*;34.)-D+('34*X-)+J

0(D0DF7B
&))*,).=-'>('34*+@3D)J

S+FED(T
73*-)I)D+4(*>I+44'41*2'.(3-?J

0DB+!T'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
I*&3%'K?0'5..U
I=5
I=/
I=V

F0C'W@'G71%&*$34'23N'=X%&3N$34'T"8*'S"#&G

!D,FKBE7E+D,
XII*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.*<)-)*=34.CI(),*34*A!*K+?*A%!"J*X*(3(+I*3S*_*3@])=('34.*2+D)*@))4*-)=)'D),
H+M'41*(2)*S3II3<'41*>3'4(./

! G2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*S+'I.*(3*=3H>I?*<'(2*(2)*1C',)I'4).*.)(*3C(*'4*&95E
! G2)*>-3>3.),*(<3Q.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'34*'.*3S*+*.'`)*+4,*.=+I)*43(*'4*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)*=2+-+=()-*+4,

+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)*>-3>)-(?J
! G2)*>-3>3.),*)R()4.'34.*<3CI,*,3H'4+()*(2)*.C--3C4,'41*23C.).*+4,*1+-,)4.*+4,*<'II*43(*@)*'4

M))>'41*<'(2*(2)*=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)*.C--3C4,'41*.(-))(.=)4)J
! G2)*>-3>3.),*-33S*()--+=)*<3CI,*-).CI(*'4*+*I3..*3S*>-'D+=?*S3-*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.J
! G2)*>-3>3.),*)R()4.'34.*<3CI,*2+D)*+4*3D)-@)+-'41*D'.C+I*'H>+=(*34*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41

3==C>')-.J
! 03..*3S*I'12(*(3*4)'12@3C-'41*>-3>)-(').J
! G2)*I+-1)*P-)4=2*<'4,3<.*34*(2)*S'-.(*SI33-*+4,*.)=34,*SI33-*I)D)I.*+-)*43(*'4*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)

=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)*>-3>)-(?J
! G2)*>-3>3.),*S-34(*>3-=2*'.*3S*+4*)R=)..'D)*.'`)*3C(*3S*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)*>-3>3-('34.*3S*(2)*)R'.('41

23C.)#
! G2)*>-3>3.),*S-34(*1+-,)4*I+?3C(*-).CI(.*'4*+4*)R=)..'D)*+-)+*3S*2+-,*.(+4,'41*+4,*+*.'14'S'=+4(*I3..

3S*.3S(*I+4,.=+>'41J
! G2)-)*'.*+4*)R'.('41*C4+C(23-'.),*@C'I,'41*'4*(2)*-)+-*1+-,)4J

Z4*+,,'('346*+.*)R>I+'4),*+(*(2)*@)1'44'41*3S*(2'.*-)>3-(6*(2)*=+.)*2+.*@))4*a=+II),*'4a*@?*;3C4='II3-.*&2+<6
N+4.+1-+*+4,*;3I<'IIJ

(=<7(YF
+3%*"N8M%$"3

6- G2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*'4D3ID).*)R()4,'41*+4,*+I()-'41*(2)*)R'.('41*.)H'Q,)(+=2),*,<)II'41*23C.)*+(
!!!*0)'12(34*5+-,)4.J*G2)*H+'4*=34.',)-+('34.*<2)4*+..)..'41*.C=2*>-3>3.+I.*+-)/

Page 49



! G2)*'H>+=(*34*(2)*=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)*>-3>)-(?
! G2)*'H>+=(*34*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.
! Z..C).*-+'.),*S-3H*=34.CI(+('34J

7#&3N#&3%9

AJ* P3-*(2)*'4S3-H+('34*3S*K)H@)-.6*(2)*+>>I'=+('34*2+.*@))4*.'14'S'=+4(I?*+H)4,),*'4*(2)*S3II3<'41*<+?
,C-'41*(2)*I'S)('H)*3S*(2)*+>>I'=+('34/

! G2)*>-3>3.),*1+@I)Q)4,*)R()4.'34*+4,*-)+-*,3-H)-*2+D)*@))4*-)H3D),
! G2)*,)>(2*3S*(2)*S'-.(*SI33-*-)+-*)R()4.'34*2+.*@))4*-),C=),*+4,*+*>'(=2*-33S*'.*>-3>3.),*'4.()+,*3S*(2)

SI+(*-33SJ
! G2)*>-3>3.),*S'-.(*SI33-*+4,*.)=34,*SI33-*-)+-*-33S*()--+=).*2+D)*@))4*-)H3D),J
! G2)*>-3>3-('34*3S*2+-,*.(+4,'41*(2)*S-34(*1+-,)4*2+.*@))4*-),C=),*+4,*(2)*+-)+*3S*.3S(*I+4,.=+>'41*<'II

@)*'4=-)+.),

X.*+*-).CI(6*H+4?*3S*(2)*=3HH)4(.*H+,)*@?*3@])=(3-.*+-)*43*I341)-*-)I)D+4(*+.*(2)?*-)I+(),*(3*+*.C@H'..'34
(2+(*<+.*=34.',)-),*(3*@)*)[C+II?*C4+==)>(+@I)*(3*BSS'=)-.J*G2)*-)D'.'34.*(2+(*2+D)*(+M)4*>I+=)*(3*(2)
>-3>3.+I*43<*H+M)*(2)*.=2)H)*&95E*=3H>I'+4(*+4,*'(*'.*(2'.*-),C=),*.=2)H)*(2+(*'.*(3*@)*=34.',)-),*@?
K)H@)-.J

!Z2*2M%&*'23N'2))&2*23M&'"L'%Z&'N[&11$34'Z"89&

"J* G2)*>-3>3.),*(<3Q.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'34*2+.*+*,)>(2*3S*!JVH*<2'I)*(2)*>-3>3.),*.'41I)*.(3-)?*-)+-
)R()4.'34*2+.*+*,)>(2*3S*"H*@)?34,*(2)*H+'4*-)+-*<+II*3S*(2)*,<)II'41*23C.)6*<'(2*+*.H+II*3>)4*=+43>?
@)?34,J*G2)*-33S*3S*(2)*(<3Q.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'34*'.*2'>>),*(3*H+(=2*(2+(*3S*(2)*)R'.('41*>-3>)-(?*+4,*'.
+>>-3>-'+()I?*.)(*,3<4*S-3H*(2)*H+'4*-33S*-',1)*I'4)*(3*+>>)+-*.C@.)-D')4(J*G2)*>-3>3.),*.'41I)*.(3-)?
-)+-*)R()4.'34*<'II*2+D)*+*SI+(*-33S*+(*+*H+R'HCH*2)'12(*3S*"HJ*G2)*>-3>3.),*-)+-*)R()4.'34.*+-)
=34.',)-),*(3*@)*'4*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)*.=+I)*+4,*,).'14*3S*(2)*)R'.('41*,<)II'41*23C.)J

$J* G3*(2)*S-34(*3S*(2)*>-3>)-(?*+*4)<*S-34(*1+-,)4*I+?3C(*'.*>-3>3.),*.23<'41*(2)*>-3D'.'34*3S*34)*3SSQ.(-))(
>+-M'41*.>+=)*+4,*+,,'('34+I*.3S(*I+4,.=+>'41J*G2)*>-3>3.),*=-3..3D)-*<'II*@)*43*<',)-*(2+4*"H*'4*<',(2J
G2)*I)D)I*3S*.3S(*I+4,.=+>'41*>-3D'.'34*>-3>3.),*'.*.23<4*+.*@)'41*@)I3<*E%b6*<'(2*34I?*+>>-3R*!AJA
.[H*3S*I+4,.=+>'41*)[C+('41*(3*AEb*3S*(2)*S-34(*S3-)=3C-(J*Z(*'.*-)I+('D)I?*.'H>I)*(3*'4=-)+.)*(2'.*+H3C4(
(3*+4*+==)>(+@I)*I)D)I*+4,*+*-)D'.),*>I+4*3S*(2)*S-34(*S3-)=3C-(*(+M'41*+==3C4(*3S*(2)*4)),*S3-*+4
)42+4=),*I+4,.=+>'41*(-)+(H)4(*<'II*@)*.)=C-),*@?*=34,'('34J

EJ* G2)*>-3>3.),*)R()4.'34.*+-)*=34.',)-),*(3*@)*3S*+*.=+I)*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*<2'=2*+-)*'4*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)
)R'.('41*,<)II'41*23C.)6*'4*>+-('=CI+-6*+4,*(2)*I3=+I'(?6*'4*1)4)-+IJ*G2)*>-3>3.),*+I()-+('34.*(3*(2)*S-34(
S3-)=3C-(*<'II*@)*+==)>(+@I)*34*(2)*@+.'.*(2+(*+*=34,'('34*-)[C'-'41*+4*'4=-)+.)*(3*(2)*>-3>3-('34*3S*.3S(
I+4,.=+>'41*<'II*@)*.3C12(J

7#&3$%P'"L',&$4Z\"8*$34'(&9$N&3%9

]- G2)*>-3>3.),*S'-.(*SI33-*-)+-*)R()4.'34*2+.*@))4*-),C=),*(3*+*H+R'HCH*,)>(2*3S*!JVHJ*G2'.*<'II*=3H>I?
<'(2*(2)*A/!*-CI)*.)(*3C(*'4*&95*E*+.*(2)*4)+-).(*2+@'(+@I)*-33H*<'4,3<*34*(2)*4)'12@3C-'41*>-3>)-(?*'.
.'(C+(),*3D)-*$H*S-3H*(2)*>-3>3.),*SI+4M*<+IIJ*X.*.C=2*'(*'.*=34.',)-),*(3*2+D)*+4*+==)>(+@I)*'H>+=(*34
(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.J

UJ* G2)*>-3>3.),*.'41I)*.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'34*2+.*+*,)>(2*3S*"H*S-3H*(2)*H+'4*-)+-*<+II*3S*(2)*,<)II'41
23C.)*+4,*+*SI+(*-33S*+(*2)'12(*3S*"HJ*G2'.*'.*'4*=3H>I'+4=)*<'(2*&95E*.>)='S'=+('34.*+4,*<'II*43(*2+D)*+
,)(-'H)4(+I*'H>+=(*34*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.J

VJ* X*4)<*-+'.),*,)=M'41*+-)+*'.*>-3>3.),*(3*+*,)>(2*3S*AJEH*@)?34,*(2)*-)+-*<+II*3S*(2)*,<)II'41*23C.)*(2'.
2+.*+*H+R'HCH*2)'12(*3S*%J"H*<2'=2*'.*'4*=3H>I'+4=)*<'(2*&95E*.>)='S'=+('34.*+4,*.23CI,*43(*2+D)*+
,)(-'H)4(+I*'H>+=(*34*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.J

_J* "*<'4,3<.*+-)*>-3>3.),*+(*(2)*S'-.(*SI33-*I)D)I*3S*SI+4M*<+II*3S*(2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(J*G2).)*+-)*+II
(2-3C12*(3*434Q2+@'(+@I)*-33H.*T(<3*@+(2-33H.*+4,*34)*I+4,'41WJ*X*=34,'('34*<'II*@)*+((+=2),*(3*)4.C-)
(2+(*+II*(2).)*<'4,3<.*+-)*3@.=C-)*1I+`),*+4,*434Q3>)4'41*34I?J

!"3981%2%$"3

D\^&M%$"3 DLL$M&*'!"##&3%
G2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*S+'I.*(3*=3H>I?*<'(2
(2)*1C',)I'4).*.)(*3C(*'4*&95EJ

G2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*2+.*@))4*+H)4,),*.3*(2+(*'(
=3H>I').*<'(2*(2)*1C',)I'4).*.)(*3C(*'4*&95E

G2)*>-3>3.),*)R()4.'34.*<'II*2+D)*+*,)(-'H)4(+I G2)*>-3>3.),*)R()4.'34.*2+D)*@))4*-),C=),*'4*.=+I)

Page 50



'H>+=(*34*(2)*=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)
>-3>)-(?*S-3H*(2)*.(-))(*.=)4)J

+4,*+I()-),*(3*)4.C-)*(2+(*(2)?*SCII?*=3H>I?*<'(2*&95E
.>)='S'=+('34.J*X.*.C=2*(2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*'.
=34.',)-),*(3*@)*.C@.)-D')4(*(3*(2)*.C@])=(*+4,
.C--3C4,'41*,<)II'41.*+4,*'.*'4*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)
=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)*@C'I,'41*<'(2'4*(2)
.(-))(*.=)4)*+.*.)(*3C(*'4*>+-+1-+>2.*"QE*+@3D)J

G2)*>-3>3.),*-33S*()--+=).*<3CI,*-).CI(*'4*+
I3..*3S*>-'D+=?*S3-*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.J

G2)*-33S*()--+=).*2+D)*@))4*-)H3D),*S-3H*(2)*>-3>3.),
,)D)I3>H)4(J

G2)*>-3>3.),*)R()4.'34.*<3CI,*2+D)*+4
3D)-@)+-'41*D'.C+I*'H>+=(*34*4)'12@3C-'41
-).',)4(.*+4,*<3CI,*-).CI(*'4*+*I3..*3S*,+?I'12(
+4,*.C4I'12(*+.*<)IIJ

G2)*>-3>3.),*(<3Q.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'34*2+.*@))4
-),C=),*(3*+*,)>(2*<2'=2*=3H>I').*<'(2*(2)*A/!*-CI)*.)(
3C(*'4*&95E*<2'I)*(2)*>-3>3.),*.'41I)*.(3-)?*-)+-
)R()4.'34*2+.*+*H+R'HCH*,)>(2*3S*"HJ*G2).)*+-)*'4
=3H>I'+4=)*<'(2*&95E*+4,*+-)*43(*=34.',)-),*(3*2+D)*+
,)(-'H)4(+I*'H>+=(*34*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41
-).',)4(.*'4*()-H.*3S*3D)-@)+-'41*D'.C+I*'H>+=(*+4,*I3..
3S*I'12(J

G2)*P-)4=2*<'4,3<.*+(*S'-.(*SI33-*+4,*.)=34,
SI33-*I)D)I.*+4,*(2)*I+-1)*S-34(*>3-=2*+-)*43(*'4
M))>'41*<'(2*(2)*=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S
(2)*>-3>)-(?J

G2).)*2+D)*@))4*-)H3D),*S-3H*(2)*>-3>3.+I.J

G2)*>-3>3.),*S-34(*1+-,)4*I+?3C(*2+.*)R=)..'D)
+-)+.*3S*2+-,*I+4,.=+>'41J

G2)*+-)+*3S*2+-,*I+4,.=+>'41*2+.*@))4*-),C=),*+4,*(2)
>-3>3-('34*3S*.3S(*I+4,.=+>'41*'4=-)+.),*34*(2)*+H)4,),
>I+4.J

G2)-)*'.*+4*)R'.('41*C4+C(23-'.),*@C'I,'41*'4*(2)
-)+-*1+-,)4J

G2)*)R'.('41*3C(@C'I,'41*(2+(*'.*=I3.)*(3*=3H>I)('34*'4*(2)
-)+-*1+-,)4*,3).*43(*S3-H*>+-(*3S*(2'.*+>>I'=+('34J*&C=2
@C'I,'41.*=+4*@)*@C'I(*<'(23C(*(2)*4)),*S3-*>I+44'41
>)-H'..'34*>-3D',),*(2)?*+-)*3S*+4*+==)>(+@I)*.'`)*+4,
C.),*S3-*+*C.)*<2'=2*'.*'4=',)4(+I*(3*(2)*C.)*3S*(2)
>-3>)-(?*+.*+*,<)II'41*23C.)J*G2)*;3C4='Ic.*)4S3-=)H)4(
3SS'=)-.*+-)*=C--)4(I?*'4D).('1+('41*(3*,)()-H'4)*'S*(2)-)
2+.*@))4*+*@-)+=2*3S*>I+44'41J*X4*Z4S3-H+('D)*<'II*@)
+((+=2),*(3*(2'.*=34.)4(*H+M'41*(2'.*>3'4(*=I)+-J

!"3M189$"3

!%J*G2)*3-'1'4+I*.C@H'..'34*2)-)*<+.*=34.',)-),*(3*@)*C4+==)>(+@I)*(3*BSS'=)-.*+.*'(*<+.*.'14'S'=+4(I?*'4
=34SI'=(*<'(2*+,3>(),*&95EJ*Z(*'.*(2'.*.=2)H)*(2+(*1)4)-+(),*(2)*C4,)-.(+4,+@I)*3@])=('34.*.CHH+-'.),
+@3D)J*d3<)D)-6*,C-'41*(2)*I'S)('H)*3S*(2)*+>>I'=+('34*(2)*+>>I'=+4(*.C@H'((),*-)D'.),*,-+<'41.*(2+(*(33M
+==3C4(*3S*(2)*>-3D'.'34.*3S*+,3>(),*&95E*+4,*'(*'.*(2'.*HC=2*-),C=),*.=2)H)*(2+(*K)H@)-.*+-)*@)'41
+.M),*(3*=34.',)-J

!!J*G2)*>-3>3.),*>+-(*(<3Q.(3-)?#>+-(*.'41I)*.(3-)?*-)+-*)R()4.'34*<'(2*+I()-+('34.*(3*(2)*S-34(*1+-,)4*'.*'4
+==3-,+4=)*<'(2*(2)*;3C4='Ic.*1C',)I'4).*S3-*)R()4.'34.*(3*,<)II'41*23C.).*+.*.)(*3C(*'4*&95E/XI()-'41*+4,
eR()4,'41*f3C-*d3H)J*Z(*'.*(2)-)S3-)*=34.',)-),*(3*@)*'4*M))>'41*<'(2*(2)*=2+-+=()-*+4,*+>>)+-+4=)*3S*(2)
>-3>)-(?*<'(2'4*(2)*.(-))(*.=)4)*+4,*<'II*43(*2+D)*+*,)(-'H)4(+I*'H>+=(*34*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41
-).',)4(.J*X==3-,'41I?*+>>-3D+I*'.*-)=3HH)4,),*.C@])=(*(3*(2)*=34,'('34.*.)(*3C(*@)I3<J

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ 5-+4(*;34.)4(

(=7FD,'_D('C(7,E+,C

T!W G2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*'.*'4*1)4)-+I*+==3-,+4=)*<'(2*>3I'=').*=34(+'4),*'4*(2)/Q

L-)4(*g4'(+-?*\)D)I3>H)4(*9I+4*A%%$
;3C4='Ic.*&C>>I)H)4(+-?*9I+44'41*5C',+4=)*E*Q*XI()-'41*+4,*eR()4,'41*f3C-*d3H)

^)I)D+4(*>3I'=').*'4*(2)*X,3>(),*g4'(+-?*\)D)I3>H)4(*9I+4*+-)*(23.)*'4*(2)*S3II3<'41
=2+>()-./Q

LC'I(*e4D'-34H)4(/*'4*()-H.*3S*(2)*>-3()=('34*+4,*)42+4=)H)4(*3S*(2)*)4D'-34H)4(

Page 51



d3C.'41/*'4*()-H.*3S*>-3()=('41*-).',)4('+I*+H)4'(').*+4,*1C','41*4)<*,)D)I3>H)4(

!D,?+E+D,F`(=7FD,F@

T!W G2)*,)D)I3>H)4(*(3*<2'=2*(2'.*>)-H'..'34*-)I+().*HC.(*@)*@)1C4*43(*I+()-*(2+4*(2)*)R>'-+('34
3S*(2-))*?)+-.*@)1'44'41*34*(2)*,+()*3S*(2'.*>)-H'..'34J

^)+.34/**G3*=34S3-H*<'(2*(2)*-)[C'-)H)4(.*3S*&)=('34*_!*3S*(2)*G3<4*+4,*;3C4(-?*9I+44'41
X=(*!__%J

TAW G2)*,)D)I3>H)4(*2)-)@?*>)-H'((),*.2+II*@)*=+--'),*3C(*'4*+==3-,+4=)*<'(2*(2)*S3II3<'41
+>>-3D),*,-+<'41./

!$UJXJ9J!%%
!$UJXJ9J!%!
!$UJXJ9J!%A*-)D!
!$UJXJ9J!%"*-)D!

^)+.34/**P3-*(2)*+D3',+4=)*3S*,3C@(*+4,*'4*(2)*'4()-).(.*3S*>-3>)-*>I+44'41J

T"W XII* 4)<* )R()-4+I* <3-M* .2+II* @)* =+--'),* 3C(* '4* H+()-'+I.* (2+(* H+(=26* * '4* =3I3C-6* ()R(C-)* +4,
,).'14*,)(+'I*(23.)*3S*(2)*)R'.('41*@C'I,'41J

^)+.34/**G3*)4.C-)*+*.+('.S+=(3-?*,)D)I3>H)4(*<2'=2*,3).*43(*>-)]C,'=)*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*(2)
I3=+I'(?J

T$W 73(<'(2.(+4,'41* (2)* >I+4.* 2)-)@?* +>>-3D),* SCII* ,)(+'I.* 3S* (2)* >-3>3.),* S-34(* 1+-,)4* I+?3C(
'4=IC,'41* ,)(+'I.* 3S* (2)* @3C4,+-?* <+II6* +4* '4=-)+.)* '4* (2)* >-3>3-('34* 3S* (2)* +-)+* 3S* .3S(
I+4,.=+>'41*(3*E%b*3S*(2)*S-34(*S3-)=3C-(*+-)+6*,)(+'I.*3S*>I+4(*.>)=').*+4,*,)4.'(').6*.2+II*@)
.C@H'((),* (3* +4,* +>>-3D),* '4* <-'('41* @?* (2)* 03=+I* 9I+44'41* XC(23-'(?* >-'3-* (3* (2)
=3HH)4=)H)4(* 3S* (2)* ,)D)I3>H)4(J* * XII* ,)(+'I),* <3-M.* .2+II* @)* =+--'),* 3C(* +.* +>>-3D),
<'(2'4*!V*H34(2.*3S*<3-M.*=3HH)4='41J

X4?*>I+4('41*(2+(*'.*>+-(*3S*(2)*+>>-3D),*.=2)H)*(2+(*<'(2'4*+*>)-'3,*3S*S'D)*?)+-.*+S()-*>I+4('41
'.* -)H3D),6*,').*3-*@)=3H).*.)-'3C.I?*,+H+1),*3-*,'.)+.),6*.2+II* @)* -)>I+=),* '4* (2)*4)R(
>I+4('41*.)+.34*+4,*+II*>I+4('41*.2+II*@)*-)>I+=),*'4*(2)*.+H)*>3.'('34.*<'(2*3(2)-.*3S*+*.'H'I+-
.'`)* +4,* .>)=').6* C4I)..* (2)* 03=+I* 9I+44'41* XC(23-'(?* S'-.(* 1'D).* <-'(()4* =34.)4(* (3* +4?
D+-'+('34J

^)+.34/**G3*)4.C-)*+*.+('.S+=(3-?*.(+4,+-,*3S*+>>)+-+4=)*+4,*.)(('41*S3-*(2)*,)D)I3>H)4(
+4,*(3*)4.C-)*(2+(*(2)*>-3>3.),*,)D)I3>H)4(*)42+4=).*(2)*D'.C+I*+H)4'(?*3S*(2)*I3=+I'(?6*'4
(2)*'4()-).(.*3S*(2)*+H)4'(').*3S*(2)*3==C>+4(.*3S*(2)*,)D)I3>H)4(*+4,*(3*>-3D',)*(-))*>I+4('41
'4*>C-.C+4=)*3S*.)=('34*!_U*3S*(2)*G3<4*+4,*;3C4(-?*9I+44'41*X=(*!__%J

TEW G2)*>-3>3.),*S'-.(*SI33-*SI+4M*<+II*<'4,3<.*.2+II*@)*3@.=C-)*1I+`),*+4,*2'12*3>)4'41*T+@3D)
!JUHW*34I?J*G2)?*.2+II*@)*>)-H+4)4(I?*-)(+'4),*+.*.C=2*C4I)..*+1-)),*'4*<-'('41*@?*(2)*03=+I
9I+44'41*XC(23-'(?J

^)+.34/*G3*>-).)-D)*(2)*+H)4'(?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4(.J

TFW 73*+==)..*.2+II*@)*>-3D',),*(3*(2)*-33S*3S*(2)*)R()4.'34*@?*<+?*3S*<'4,3<6*,33-*3-*.(+'-<+?
+4,* (2)* -33S*3S* (2)*)R()4.'34*2)-)@?*+>>-3D),*.2+II*43(*@)*C.),*+.*+*@+I=34?*3-*.'(('41*3C(
+-)+J

^)+.34/*G3*>-).)-D)*(2)*+H)4'(?*+4,*>-'D+=?*3S*4)'12@3C-'41*-).',)4('+I*3==C>')-.J

+,_D(<7E+>=F@

T!W G2)*>-3D'.'34.*3S*G2)*9+-(?*8+II*)(=J*X=(*!__F*H+?*@)*+>>I'=+@I)*+4,*-)I+().*(3*<3-M*34*+4
)R'.('41*<+II*.2+-),*<'(2*+43(2)-*>-3>)-(?h*@C'I,'41*34*(2)*@3C4,+-?*<'(2*+*4)'12@3C-'41
>-3>)-(?h*3-*)R=+D+('41*4)+-*+*4)'12@3C-'41*@C'I,'41J*X4*)R>I+4+(3-?*@33MI)(*.)(('41*3C(*?3C-

Page 52



3@I'1+('34.*=+4*@)*3@(+'4),*S-3H*(2)*;3HHC4'(').*+4,*03=+I*53D)-4H)4(*<)@.'()
<<<J=3HHC4'(').J13DJCM

TAW G2)*+>>I'=+4(*HC.(*)4.C-)6*@)S3-)*<3-M*=3HH)4=).6*(2+(*(2)*(-)+(H)4(#S'4'.2'41*3S*SI+4M*<+II.
=+4*@)*'H>I)H)4(),*+.*(2'.*H+?*'4D3ID)*(2)*C.)*3S*+,]3'4'41*I+4,*+4,*.23CI,*+I.3*)4.C-)*(2+(
+II*,)D)I3>H)4(6*'4=IC,'41*S3C4,+('34.*+4,*-33S#1C(()-'41*(-)+(H)4(*'.*=+--'),*3C(*)4('-)I?
<'(2'4*(2)*+>>I'=+('34*>-3>)-(?J

T"W G2)*+>>I'=+4(*'.*'4S3-H),*(2+(*(2)*)R'.('41*3C(@C'I,'41*'4*(2)*-)+-*1+-,)4*,3).*43(*S3-H*>+-(*3S
(2'.*+>>I'=+('34J*G2)*;3C4='Ic.*9I+44'41*e4S3-=)H)4(*BSS'=)-.*+-)*=C--)4(I?*'4D).('1+('41*(3
,)()-H'4)*'S*(2)-)*2+.*@))4*+*@-)+=2*3S*>I+44'41*+.*S+-*+.*(2)*3C(@C'I,'41*'.*=34=)-4),J

X4?*>)-.34*<'.2'41*(3*'4.>)=(*(2)*+@3D)*>+>)-.*.23CI,*=34(+=(*^3@'4*&),1<'=M6*G2)*9I+44'41*&)-D'=)6*L-)4(
d3C.)6*"$_*d'12*^3+,6*8)H@I)?6*K',,I).)R6*dX_*FLi6*G)IJ*73J*%A%*V_"U EAA_

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.6;

!29&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12*3).(3+456/*7+%89+:+%89;+<(22*/-*=+>,=*7+<(22*/-*=7+>5=-5=7+?<%
@4A

B+C.5D=+35EF.(GH)+,=-+-,),I,/*+.(GH)/+%J!!+K.-=,=3*+'6.L*F+!JJJ%@%9J

MH(/+N,E+(/+(=-(3,)(L*+5=2FO

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



(=!=+>=?@ $+P6=*7+%J!"

A7(?@ <(22*/-*=+Q.**=

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ <(22*/-*=+C5=/62),)(L*+R5.6N

BD!7E+D,@ 12*3).(3+456/*7+%89+:+%89;+<(22*/-*=+>,=*7+<(22*/-*=7+>5=-5=7+?<%+@4A

0(D0DF7B@ S*N52()(5=+5T+*U(/)(=G+5TT(3*+I6(2-(=G+,=-+*.*3)(5=+5T+,+/*L*=+/)5.*F+I6(2-(=G
35NE.(/(=G+%@+.*/(-*=)(,2+,E,.)N*=)/+V!!+U+!WI*-7+!"+U+%WI*-+,=-+!+U+"WI*-X
,=-+"&"/YN+5T+.*),(2+T255./E,3*+5=+)H*+G.56=-T255.+D()H+,//53(,)*-+3F32*
E,.Z(=G7+T(./)+T255.+.*,.+35NN6=,2+.55T+)*..,3*+,=-+,//53(,)*-+2,=-/3,E(=GO

700B+!7,E@ ?*)D5.Z+'),-(6N+456/(=G+;//53(,)(5=

!D,E7!E@ P5=*/+>,=G+>,',22*

0B7,',DGF@
/**+C5=-()(5=+%

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
Q.,=)+E2,==(=G+E*.N(//(5=+/6I[*3)+)5+)H*+35NE2*)(5=+5T+,+/,)(/T,3)5.F+'*3)(5=+!J9+5.+5)H*.+2*G,2+,G.**N*=)
,=-+-*2*G,)*+,6)H5.()F+)5+)H*+4*,-+5T+;.*,+\2,==(=G 5.+5)H*.+-62F+,6)H5.(/*-+E*./5= )5+,G.**+)H*+*U,3)+)*.N/
)H*.*5T+5=+,-L(3*+T.5N+)H*+S(.*3)5.+5T+>*G,2+'*.L(3*/+,=-+\.536.*N*=)O

F=!E+D,'6.I'?=E7+BF
MH*+,EE2(3,)(5=+.*Y6(.*/+,+'*3)(5=+!J9+;G.**N*=)7+(=+5.-*.+)5+/*36.*+)H*+T5225D(=G+I*=*T()/0W

! \,FN*=)+5T+)H*+C56=3(2]/+2*G,2+,=-+5)H*.+E.5T*//(5=,2+35/)/+(=+V,X+E.*E,.(=G+,=-+35NE2*)(=G+)H*
,G.**N*=)+,=-+VIX+N5=()5.(=G+,=-+*=T5.3(=G+()/+E*.T5.N,=3*

! !JJ^+;TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+35NE.(/(=G+5T+%@+6=()/O+@+,TT5.-,I2*+.*=)+6=()/+,=-+%J+'H,.*-+5D=*./H(E+6=()/O
! _*NI*./H(E+,=-+35NE2(,=3*+D()H+)H*+]C5=/(-*.,)*+C5=).,3)5./]+'3H*N*O
! C5NE2(,=3*+D()H+/6/),(=,I(2()F+3H*3Z2(/)+*U3**-(=G+@J^+/35.*
! C5-*+T5.+'6/),(=,I2*+45N*/+>*L*2+$
! CK%+.*-63)(5=+.*E.*/*=)(=G+%@^+(NE.5L*N*=)+5=+%J!J+`6(2-(=G+a*G62,)(5=/
! '6IN(//(5=+5T+Q.**=+M.,L*2+\2,=
! ;=+,G.**N*=)+6=-*.+'%b&+5T+)H*+4(GHD,F/+;3)+!8&J+T5.+D5.Z/+D()H(=+)H*+T55)D,F+)5+)H*+T.5=)+5T+)H*+/()*7

)5+(=326-*+=*D+E,L(=G7+).**+E2,=)(=G7+/).**)+T6.=()6.*+,=-+.*N5L,2#,-[6/)N*=)+)5+*U(/)(=G+L*H(362,.
3.5//5L*./O

! 'H,.*-+6/*+5T+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+I*)D**=+)H(/+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+,=F+T6)6.*+-*L*25EN*=)+5T+)H*+c6**=/
\,.,-*+/()*O

;=-7+)5+,6)H5.(/*+)H*+4*,-+5T+;.*,+\2,==(=G7+5.+5)H*.+-62F+,6)H5.(/*-+E*./5=7+)5+.*T6/*+E2,==(=G+E*.N(//(5=+(T
)H*+,EE2(3,=)+H,/+T,(2*-+)5+-*N5=/).,)*+)H*+,I(2()F+)5+E.5L(-*+T5.+)H*+,I5L*+)*.N/+,=-+N**)+)H*+E52(3(*/+5T+)H*
d=(),.F+S*L*25EN*=)+\2,=+,=-+'*3)(5=+!J9+\2,==(=G+KI2(G,)(5=/+'6EE2*N*=),.F+\2,==(=G+S536N*=)+IF
35=326-(=G+,=+,EE.5E.(,)*+,G.**N*=)O

MH(/+,EE2(3,)(5=+(/+2(,I2*+T5.+C5NN6=()F+e=T.,/).63)6.*+>*LFOVCe>X+O++MH*+_,F5.]/+35=).(I6)(5=+D562-+I* (/
f"$&7@9"O8@(/+f!!7!%8OJ9-

=J+FE+,C
MH*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+(/+,+253,22F+2(/)*-+)H.**+/)5.*F+I6(2-(=G+)H,)+D,/+35=/).63)*-+(=+)H*+!8"J]/O++e)+(/+D()H(=+)H*
<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+O+MH*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+(/+3H,.,3)*.(/*-+IF+)D5+,=-
)H.**+/)5.*F+)*..,3*-+I6(2-(=G/+D()H+.*),(2+5=+)H*+G.56=-+T255.+,=-+.*/(-*=)(,2+,I5L*+DH(3H+-,)*/+E.*-5N(=,=)2F
T.5N+)H*+2,)*+!8)H+,=-+*,.2F+%J)H+3*=)6.FO+;/+/63H+12*3).(3+456/*+-5*/+=5)+T()+D()H+)H*+*/),I2(/H*-+3H,.,3)*.
5T+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O

MH*+=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*+(/+c6**=/+\,.,-*+DH(3H+D,/+.*3*=)2F+/6I[*3)+5T+,+E2,==(=G+,EE2(3,)(5=+T5.

Page 56



.*-*L*25EN*=)+DH(3H+D,/+D()H-.,D=+E.(5.+)5+35=/(-*.,)(5=+IF+)H*+\2,==(=G+C5NN())**O

MH*+/()*+H,/+,=+,.*,+5T+JOJ8%+H*3),.*/+D()H+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+35L*.(=G+N5/)+5T+)H*+/()*O+MH*+N5/)+.*3*=)
E*.N,=*=)+6/*+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G+H,/+I**=+,/+5TT(3*/+,2)H56GH+)H*+G.56=-T255.+H,/+N5.*+.*3*=)2F+I**=+6/*-+T5.
,+)*NE5.,.F+6/*+IF+,+253,2+,.)+G.56E+,/+,=+,.)+G,22*.F+,=-+/)6-(5O

MH*+G.56=-T255.+(/+,2/5+5=+)H*+*-G*+5T+)H*+<(22*/-*=+M5D=+C*=).*+\.(N,.F+'H5EE(=G+R.5=),G*O+MH*+/()*+(/+(=
,=+,.*,+D()H+,+\6I2(3+M.,=/E5.)+;33*//(I(2()F+>*L*2+a,)(=G+5T+$+DH(3H+(/+32,//(T(*-+,/+G55-7+,=-+(/+D()H(=+$JJN
5T+)H*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+M6I*+'),)(5=O

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!K=?LB=
MH*+),I2*V/X+I*25D+(=-(3,)*+)H*+*U(/)(=G+,=-+E.5E5/*-+6/*/+,)+)H*+/()*+,=-+)H*(.+.*/E*3)(L*+T255./E,3*+,=-+,
I.*,Z-5D=+5T+,=F+-D*22(=G/+E.5E5/*-+,)+)H*+/()*O

M1""*9)2N&'O*&2PQ"R3

LF=
,8#S&* 0*$#2*T'L9& F8S'L9&
! I6/(=*//*/+,=-+5TT(3*/

% /H5E/

" -D*22(=G+H56/*/ H56/(=G+W+,TT5.-,I2*

MBDD(F07!='$3'9U#
,8#S&* =V$9%$34 (&%2$3&Q B"9% ,&R ,&%'42$3
! !bJJ J !bJJ J W!bJJ
% J J J "&" "&"
" J J J !9%& !9%&

EDE7BF'$3'9U#
E"%219 =V$9%$34 (&%2$3&Q B"9% ,&R ,&%'42$3

!bJJ J !bJJ "&" W!"!b

0(D0DF7B
'**+-*/3.(E)(5=+,I5L*O

K+FED(W
!"#!$%8O+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+C5=/*=)+/56GH)+T5.+-*N52()(5=+5T+12*3).(3+456/*+)5+T,3(2(),)*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+5T
)H*+/()*O+d=-*.+35=/(-*.,)(5=+,/+.*E5.)*-+*2/*DH*.*+5=+)H(/+35NN())**O

89#!"!%O+R622+E2,==(=G+E*.N(//(5=+/56GH)+T5.+(=)*.=,2+,2)*.,)(5=/+,=-+6/*+5T+T5.N*.+.*),(2+/H5D.55N+5=+G.56=-
T255.+,/+*U)*=/(5=+)5+H56/(=G+,//53(,)(5=+5TT(3*/+5=+6EE*.+T255.O+Q.,=)*-+!J#J8#!889O

?*(GHI56.(=G+c6**=/+\,.,-*+'()*0
6;X66X55- R622+E2,==(=G+E*.N(//(5=+(/+/56GH)+T5.+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G/+,)+!W!%+c6**=/
\,.,-*+,=-+*.*3)(5=+5T+,+E,.)+$W#E,.)+9W#E,.)+bW#E,.)+&W/)5.*F+N(U*-+6/*+I6(2-(=G+35=),(=(=G+"$@/YN+5T
35NN*.3(,2+T255.+/E,3*+5=+G.56=-T255.+,=-+"$+.*/(-*=)(,2+6=()/+V8+U+!WI*-7+%"+U+%WI*-7+%+U+"WI*-X+D()H
I,235=(*/+,=-+35NN6=,2+.55T+)*..,3*/O+;EE2(3,)(5=+D()H-.,D=+IF+,EE2(3,=)O

6;X665;- C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+C5=/*=)+/56GH)+T5.+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+,22+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G/+,=-+.*-*L*25EN*=)+5T
)H*+/()*O ;EE2(3,)(5=+D()H-.,D=+IF+,EE2(3,=)O

0DB+!W'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$NT'M*2#&R"*P
MH*+?\\R+D,/+E6I2(/H*-+5=+%b)H+_,.3H+%J!%+,=-+.*E2,3*/+\2,==(=G+\52(3F+Q6(-,=3*+,=-+\2,==(=G+\52(3F
'),)*N*=)/+D()H+(NN*-(,)*+*TT*3)O++e)+(/+(=)*=-*-+)5+N,Z*+)H*+E2,==(=G+/F/)*N+2*//+35NE2*U+,=-+N5.*

Page 57



,33*//(I2*7+)5+E.5)*3)+)H*+*=L(.5=N*=)+,=-+)5+E.5N5)*+/6/),(=,I2*+G.5D)HO+e)+(=326-*/ ,+E.*/6NE)(5=+(=+T,L56.
5T+/6/),(=,I2*+-*L*25EN*=)+(=+I5)H+E2,=+N,Z(=G+,=-+-*3(/(5=+N,Z(=G+,=-+()/+E6I2(3,)(5=O

',L*-+E52(3(*/+T.5N+)H*+,-5E)*-+dS\+D(22+H,L*+(=3.*,/(=G2F+2*//+D*(GH)+6=2*//+)H*F+,.*+(=+35=T5.N()F+D()H+)H*
?\\R+,=-+3,=+I*+-*N5=/).,)*-+)5+I*+/)(22+.*2*L,=)O++C5.*+').,)*GF+E52(3(*/+D(22+,2/5+=**-+)5+I*+(=+35=T5.N()F
D()H+I5)H+)H*+>5=-5=+\2,=+,=-+)H*+?\\R+,=-+H,L*+35=/(-*.,I2*+D*(GH)O

<H*.*+\\Qg/7+\\'g/7+>SR+C5.*+').,)*GF+,=-+dS\+/,L*-+E52(3(*/+,.*+.*T*..*-+)5+(=+)H*+.*E5.)+I*25D+)H*F
H,L*+I**=+35=/(-*.,)(5=/+(=+)H*+,//*//N*=)+5T+)H*+,EE2(3,)(5=O++45D*L*.7+)H*+.*35NN*=-,)(5=+(/+35=/(-*.*-
)5+35NE2F+D()H+)H*+?\\RO

B"3Q"3'0123'5.66'23Q'<2T"*G9'!"##83$%T'+3Y*29%*8N%8*&'B&ZT'[!+B\

<2T"*G9'K"89$34'F0C'5.65

O*&3%G9'B"N21'?&Z&1")#&3%'M*2#&R"*P

F$%&'F)&N$Y$N'711"N2%$"3'5/']8&&3G9'02*2Q&X=1&N%*$N'K"89&
_(U*-+6/*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+T5.+.*),(2+,=-#5.+T55-+,=-+-.(=Z+D()H+.*/(-*=)(,2+,I5L*O+\.5E5/,2/+/H562-+(=326-*
(NE.5L*N*=)+)5+)H*+E6I2(3+.*,2N+,25=G+)H*+E,L*N*=)+T.5=),G*O+MH*+C56=3(2+D(22+6/*+()/+C5NE62/5.F+\6.3H,/*
\5D*./+)5+,//*NI2*+)H(/+/()*+(T+=*3*//,.FO+S*L*25EN*=)+E.5E5/,2/+/H562-+H,L*+.*G,.-+)5+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=
;.*,+-*/(G=,)(5=+5T+)H*+/()*O

!"*&'F%*2%&4T

C\%+\5E62,)(5=+,=-+456/(=G+Q.5D)H
C\9+S*/(G=+:+S*=/()F+(=+\2,3*+'H,E(=G
C\!@+e=T.,/).63)6.*+)5+'6EE5.)+S*L*25EN*=)
C\!9+M5D=+C*=).*/+,=-+)H*+'*Y6*=),(2
C\!b+\.5)*3)(=G+,=-+1=H,=3(=G+)H*+'6I6.I,=+CH,.,3)*.+5T+`.*=)
C\!&+\.5)*3)(5=+,=-+1=H,=3*N*=)+5T+KE*=+'E,3*7+'E5.)/+,=-+`(5-(L*./()F
C\!8+`.*=)+').,)*G(3+C2(N,)*+CH,=G*+_()(G,)(5=+;-,E),)(5=+_*,/6.*/
C\%!+;+I,2,=3*-+456/(=G+')53Z

O*&3%G9'L?0'5..^

`de>M+1?heaK?_1?M
`1!+d.I,=+S*/(G=+'),)*N*=)/
`1%+M5D=/3,E*0+>53,2+C5=)*U)+,=-+CH,.,3)*.
`1"+d.I,=+').63)6.*
`1@+d.I,=+C2,.()F+,=-+',T*)F
`19+\6I2(3+a*,2N0+>,=-/3,E*+S*/(G=
`1b+\6I2(3+a*,2N0+').**)/3,E*
`18+;.3H()*3)6.,2+c6,2()F
`1!%+1=L(.5=N*=),2+S*/(G=+\.(=3(E2*/
`1%@+S*L*25EN*=)+(=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,/
`1%b+S*N52()(5=+:+Q,E+'()*/+(=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,/

4Kd'e?Q
48+SD*22(=G+_(U
4!!+456/(=G+5=+`.5D=T(*2-+'()*/
4!%+a*/(-*=)(,2+c6,2()F+i+>,F56)+C5=/(-*.,)(5=/
4!"+a*/(-*=)(,2+S*=/()F

Ma;?'\KaM
Ma?"+1=L(.5=N*=),2+eNE,3)+5T+M.,TT(3
Ma?!J+<,2Z,I2*+1=L(.5=N*=)/
Ma?!$+4(GHD,F+S*/(G=
Ma?%"+\,.Z(=G+'),=-,.-/+i+a*/(-*=)(,2+S*L*25EN*=)/
Ma?"@+M.,=/E5.)+;33*//+T5.+S(/,I2*-+\*5E2*+,=-+5)H*./+D()H+_5I(2()F+S(TT(362)(*/
\'!$+\,.Z(=G+'),=-,.-/+i+a*/(-*=)(,2+S*L*25EN*=)
\'!@+\,.Z(=G+T5.+S(/,I2*-+\*5E2*

Page 58



\'!9+`(3F32*+\,.Z(=G

F8))1&#&3%2*T')1233$34'48$Q23N&'6_@'?&9$43'C8$Q&'Y"*',&R'?&Z&1")#&3%
F8))1&#&3%2*T'01233$34'?"N8#&3%@'F6.I'01233$34'DS1$42%$"39

FLFE7+,7O+B+EW'7FF=FF<=,E
MH(/+,EE2(3,)(5=+(/+,335NE,=(*-+IF+,+,=+1=*.GF+').,)*GF+D()H+,+C5-*+T5.+'6/),(=,I2*+45N*/+VCT'4X
\.*W;//*//N*=)7+`a11;_+\.*+;//*//N*=)+,=-+M\9+'6/),(=,I(2()F+CH*3Z2(/)+DH(3H+35=T(.N+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/,2
D(22+,3H(*L*+,+CT'4+C5-*+2*L*2+5T+$+,=-+,=+(=-(3,)(L*+`a11;_+.,)(=G+5T+j1U3*22*=)g+O+e)+,2/5+=5)*/+)H,)+)H*
/3H*N*+D(22+,3H(*L*+,+!b+^+.*-63)(5=+(=+CK%+*N(//(5=/+T.5N+%J!J+`6(2-(=G+a*G62,)(5=/+M1a+)H.56GH+kI*
2*,=l+VI6(2-(=G+T,I.(3X+N*,/6.*/+,=-+,+T6.)H*.+&+^+.*-63)(5=+)H.56GH+5=W/()*+.*=*D,I2*/+V\h+\,=*2/XO

MH*+/()*+(/+=5)+/()6,)*-+D()H(=+,+-*/(G=,)*-+Q.5D)H+;.*,+,=-+,/+/63H7+)H*+E.5E5/,2+G5*/+I*F5=-+)H*
N(=(N6N+.*Y6(.*N*=)+5T+C5-*+>*L*2+"+,/+/*)+56)+D()H(=+)H*+>SR+C5.*+').,)*GFO++R6.)H*.N5.*7+)H*+$J+^+),.G*)
.*-63)(5=+(=+CK%+)H,)+(/+.*Y6(.*-+IF+)H*+>5=-5=+\2,=+5=2F+35N*/+(=+)5+*TT*3)+5=3*+)H*+%J!"+`6(2-(=G
a*G62,)(5=/+H,L*+I**=+,-5E)*-+,=-+,/+)H(/+H,/+=5)+5336..*-+F*)+)H*+%@+^+),.G*)+.*-63)(5=+(=+CK%+/)(22
,EE2(*/O++;/+/63H7+)H*+E.5E5/,2+35NE2(*/+D()H+)H*+36..*=)+.*Y6(.*N*=)/+T5.+)H*+.*-63)(5=+(=+CK%+,//53(,)*-
D()H+,+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)O

MH*+/6IN(//(5=+35=)*=-/+)H,)+C4\+(/+,EE.5E.(,)*+T5.+)H(/+/3H*N*+,=-+)H,)+5=W/()*+.*=*D,I2*+*=*.GF+3,=+I*
G*=*.,)*-+)H.56GH+)H*+6/*+5T+\H5)5Wh52),(3+\,=*2/+5=+)H*+.55T+5T+)H*+bW/)5.*F+E,.)+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=GO

MH*+,EE2(3,=)/+H,L*+/6IN())*-+,+.*L(/*-+M\9+'6/),(=,I(2()F+CH*3Z2(/)+DH(3H+)H*F+H,L*+/35.*-+,)+@!+^O++m56.
5TT(3*./+H,L*+,//*//*-+)H*+3H*3Z2(/)+,=-+H,L*+/35.*-+()+,)+@!^O+MH(/+(/+(=+35NE2(,=3*+D()H+)H*+N(=(N6N
/35.*+)H,)+(/+/56GH)+V@J+^XO

eT+5TT(3*./+D*.*+N(=-*-+)5+.*35NN*=-+,EE.5L,2+)H(/+D562-+=**-+)5+I*+/*36.*-+)H.56GH+,+/!J9+,G.**N*=)O

!D,FLBE7E+D,
MH(/+,EE2(3,)(5=+H,/+I**=+/6I[*3)+)5+D(-*/E.*,-+35=/62),)(5=O+KL*.+$JJ+2*))*./+D*.*+/*=)+56)+)5+.*/(-*=)/
D()H(=+!JJN+5T+)H*+/()*7+"+/()*+=5)(3*/+D*.*+(=/),22*-+56)/(-*+)H*+/()*+,=-+,+E.*//+=5)(3*+D,/+/*.L*-
,-L*.)(/(=G+-*L*25EN*=)+,TT*3)(=G+,+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+,=-+,+-*E,.)6.*+T.5N+)H*+d=(),.F+S*L*25EN*=)+\2,=O
C5=/62),)(5=+2*))*./+D*.*+,2/5+/*=)+)5+253,2+D,.-+356=3(225./7+M.,=/E5.),)(5=7+').**)3,.*7+1=L(.5=N*=),2
4*,2)H7+d.I,=+S*/(G=7+456/(=G7+>,=-/3,E*+S*/(G=+,=-+\52(3FO

MD*=)F+5I[*3)(5=/+D*.*+.*3*(L*-+T.5N+253,2+.*/(-*=)/+5=+)H*+T5225D(=G+G.56=-/0
! >5//+5T+,=+*U(/)(=G+253,2+2,=-N,.Z+I6(2-(=G+DH(3H+35=).(I6)*/+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+5T+)H*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=

C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O
! MH*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+(=+35=[6=3)(5=+D()H+5)H*.+-*L*25EN*=)/+D()H(=+)H*+)5D=+3*=).*+D(22+-*/).5F+)H*

3H,.,3)*.+5T+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=
! MH*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+.*T2*3)/+=5)H(=G+5T+)H*+,.3H()*3)6.,2+3H,.,3)*.(/)(3/+5T+)H*+,.*,O
! MH*+H*(GH)+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+D562-+3.*,)*+,+)*..,3(=G+*TT*3)+5=+,=+(NE5.),=)+(=)*./*3)(5=+.*/62)(=+(=

,+N5.*+-*=/*+,=-+-,.Z*.+/).**)/3,E*O
! MH*+I6(2-(=G+(/+)55+2,.G*+,=-+(NE5/(=G+,=-+56)+5T+/3,2*+D()H+=*(GHI56.(=G+I6(2-(=G/O
! `.5Z*=+.55T+2(=*/+,.*+,+T*,)6.*+5T+)H*+,.*,+,=-+D(22+=5)+I*+.*E2(3,)*-+D()H+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)O
! >5//+5T+2(GH)+)5+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+5=+)H*+=*(GHI56.(=G+'H*(2+C56.)
! KL*.WE,.Z(=G+5=+/6..56=-(=G+/).**)/+,=-+(=+3,.+E,.Z+,)+'H*(2+C56.)
! \.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+D(22+*U,3*.I,)*+*U(/)(=G+35=G*/)(5=+E.5I2*N/O
! MH*+/E,3*+3562-+I*+I*))*.+6/*-+,/+,+E6I2(3+E,.ZO
! eT+H56/(=G+(/+)5+I*+I6(2)+()+/H562-+I*+)*..,3*-+H56/(=G+5.+,+N,U(N6N+5T+T56.+/)5.*F/+,/+E*5E2*+,.*+H,EE(*.

(=+/63H+I6(2-(=G/O
! 4,L(=G+I,235=(*/+5=+)H*+.5,-+/(-*+(/+N(/G6(-*-+,/+)H*+.5,-+(/+)55+=5(/F+,=-+-(.)F+T5.+E.5/E*3)(L*

.*/(-*=)/+)5+6/*+,=-+D(22+(=/)*,-+I*+6/*-+,/+,--()(5=,2+/)5.,G*+/E,3*+DH(3H+(/+6=/(GH)2FO
! MH*+\2,==(=G+,=-+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,/+;3)+!88J+.*Y6(.*/+)H,)+,.*,/+/H562-+.*),(=+)H*(.+*//*=)(,2

3H,.,3)*.7+DH*.*,/+)H*+E2,==*-+-*L*25EN*=)+.*E.*/*=)/+,+.,-(3,2+3H,=G*+)5+)H*+,.*,+,=-+D(22+,==(H(2,)*
)H*+36..*=)+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+/).**)/3,E*O

! e)+T,(2/+)H*+3H,22*=G*+)5+E.*/*.L*+,.*,/+5T+3H,.,3)*.+DH(2/)+,)+)H*+/,N*+)(N*+*=,I2(=G+H(GH*.+-*=/()F
-*L*25EN*=)O

! MH*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+3562-+I*+/6(),I2F+35=L*.)*-+T5.+.*/(-*=)(,2O
! MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+D(22+5L*./H,-5D+,+D(-*+=6NI*.+5T+=*(GHI56.(=G+E.5E*.)(*/O

Page 59



MH*/*+35NN*=)/+D(22+I*+35=/(-*.*-+T6.)H*.+(=+)H* !"#$%&'+/*3)(5=+5T+)H(/+.*E5.)+D()H+5TT(3*.+35NN*=)O

E*239)"*%2%$"3
?5+5I[*3)(5=/+)5+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+/6I[*3)+)5+,+'*3)(5=+!J9+,G.**N*=)#,=-+5.+Ce>+35=T(.N(=G+)H*
T5225D(=G0
! MH*+-*L*25EN*=)+/H,22+I*+*=)(.*2F+3,.WT.**
! ;+.5I6/)+-*2(L*.F+,=-+/*.L(3(=G+N,=,G*N*=)+E2,=+/H,22+I*+,G.**-+D()H+`.*=)+C56=3(2+/*))(=G+56)+H5D

-*2(L*.(*/+)5+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+D(22+I*+/3H*-62*-+,=-+H5D+5E*.,)(5=+5T+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+D(22+I*+35W5.-(=,)*-
I*)D**=+L,.(56/+6/*./+(=+5.-*.+)5+N(=(N(/*+(NE,3)+5=+)H*+,-[5(=(=G+E6I2(3+H(GHD,FO

! 'H,.*-+6/*+5T+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+I*)D**=+)H(/+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+,=F+T6)6.*+-*L*25EN*=)+5=+)H*+,-[5=(=G
c6**=/+\,.,-*+'()*7+5=+<,2N+>,=*+D()H+N,(=)*=,=3*+5T+,=+6=5I/).63)*-+/*.L(3*+,33*//+35..(-5.
I*)D**=+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+,=-+)H*+,-[5(=(=G+-*L*25EN*=)O

! C5=).(I6)(5=/+)5D,.-/+(NE.5L(=G+H(GHD,F+/,T*)F7+=*D+E,.Z(=G+35=).52/+,=-+*=H,=3(=G+=5=W3,.+,33*//+)5
)H*+I5.56GHO

! ;+/*3)(5=+%b&+,G.**N*=)+)5+I*+N,-*+I*)D**=+)H*+-*L*25E*.+,=-+)H*+C56=3(2+T5.+D5.Z/+D()H(=+)H*+T55)D,F
)5+)H*+T.5=)+5T+)H*+/()*7+)5+(=326-*+=*D+E,L(=G7+).**+E2,=)(=G7+/).**)+T6.=()6.*+,=-+.*N5L,2#,-[6/)N*=)+)5
*U(/)(=G+3.5//5L*./O

L*S23'?&9$43
12*3).(3+H56/*+(/+,=+(=)*.*/)(=G+*U,NE2*+5T+)D*=)(*)H+3*=)6.F+,.3H()*3)6.*7+()/+),22+E.5E5.)(5=/+,=-+-(/)(=3)(L*
;.)+-*35+/)F2*+/*)+()+,E,.)+T.5N+)H*+5)H*.D(/*+*/),I2(/H*-+2,)*+h(3)5.(,=+3H,.,3)*.+5T+)H*+.*/)+5T+)H(/+E,.)+5T+)H*
C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O+MH*+I6(2-(=G+D,/+>53,22F+2(/)*-+E.(=3(E,22F+T5.+()/+/)F2(/)(3+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+253,2+/).**)+/3,E*
3H,.,3)*.n+(=+)*.N/+5T+E2,=+T5.N+)H*+I6(2-(=G+H,/+-(TT(362)+E.5E5.)(5=/+D()H+,+L*.F+2,.G*+5E*=+G.56=-+T255.+,=-
.*2,)(L*2F+/N,22+T255.+E2,)*/+H(GH*.+6EO+MH(/+N,Z*/+)H*+.*6/*+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G+L*.F+-(TT(362)+,=-+()+(/+-(TT(362)+)5
/**+DH,)+,2)*.=,)(L*+35=)*NE5.,.F+6/*+3562-+I*+T56=-+)H,)+D562-+I*+,I2*+)5+6/*+)H*+-(TT(362)+/E,3*/+D()H
/633*//+5.+L(,I(2()FO+e)+(/+,2D,F/+.*G.*)),I2*+)5+25/*+,+I6(2-(=G+(=+,+35=/*.L,)(5=+,.*,+I6)+,/+12*3).(3+456/*
D562-+I*+L*.F+-(TT(362)+)5+L(,I2F+35=L*.)+)5+5)H*.+6/*/+)H*+C56=3(2+=**-/+)5+I,2,=3*+)H*+C5NN6=()F+I*=*T()/
)H,)+,+=*D+N62)(W6=()+.*/(-*=)(,2+-*L*25EN*=)+N,F+I.(=GO+d=T5.)6=,)*2F+I6(2-(=G/+)H,)+,.*+-(TT(362)+)5+35=L*.)+2(*
6=6/*-+T5.+N,=F+F*,./+,=-+/6I/*Y6*=)2F+/6TT*.+T.5N+2,3Z+5T+N,(=)*=,=3*O+MH*+E.5E5/,2/+5TT*.+,=+5EE5.)6=()F
)5+)H*+35NN6=()F+5T+<(22*/-*=+)H,)+D()H+35..*3)+H56/(=G+/H5.),G*/+D*+3,==5)+.*,22F+,TT5.-+)5+(G=5.*O

MH*+E5/()(L*+56)35N*+5T+)H*+253,2+2(/)(=G+(/+)H,)+(=+.*G.*)),I2F+,G.**(=G+)5+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G+)H*
C56=3(2+(/+,I2*+)5+=*G5)(,)*+I*))*.+-*/(G=+56)35N*/+)5+*=,I2*+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+)5+/()+N5.*+35NT5.),I2F+(=
)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+,=-+<(22*/-*=+G*=*.,22FO+MH*+,EE2(3,=)/+,.*+,+'53(,2+H56/(=G+E,.)=*.+5T+)H*+C56=3(2
,=-+H,L*+D5.Z*-+325/*2F+D()H+)H*+E2,==(=G+/*.L(3*+,=-+)H*+C56=3(2+)5+-*L*25E+,+I6(2-(=G+)H,)+D(22+E.5L(-*
N,=F+H5N*/+E.*/*.L*+)H*+-(/)(=3)(L*+,.3H()*3)6.*+,=-+2,=-N,.Z#/).**)/3,E*+.52*+5T+12*3).(3+H56/*OO+MH*+=*D
I6(2-(=G+D(22+=5)+I*+,+E,/)(3H*+5T+)H*+5.(G(=,2+12*3).(3+456/*+I6)+()+D(22+I*+/*=/()(L*2F+.*T*.*=3*-+)5+()+n+)H*
'3H*N*+(/+-*/(G=*-+IF+,D,.-+D(==(=G+,.3H()*3)/+DH5+H,L*+-*L*25E*-+,+/3H*N*+)H,)+D(22+E.*/*.L*+)H*
*/),I2(/H*-+,.3H()*3)6.,2+Y6,2()F+D()H(=+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O+MH*+36.L*-+35.=*.+5T+)H*+=*D+I6(2-(=G+(/
(=/E(.*-+IF+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+5T+*2*3).(3+H56/*+D()H+)H*+H(GH*/)+E,.)+5T+)H*+E.5E5/,2/+253,)*-+(=+)H*+/,N*+E2,=
E5/()(5=+,/+)H*+),22*/)+E,.)+5T+12*3).(3+H56/*O+MH*+N,)*.(,2/+E,2*))*+D(22+I*+/(NE2*+I6)+(=/)*,-+5T+,+.*=-*.+)H*.*
D(22+I*+3,.*T62+35NI(=,)(5=+5T+H(GH+Y6,2()F+I.(3Z/+,=-+,+32,--(=G+/F/)*N+,22+35256.+355.-(=,)*-O+MH*+I6(2-(=G
D(22+5TT*.+,+Y6,2()F+5T+2(L(=G+,335NN5-,)(5=+)H,)+,+35=L*.)*-+I6(2-(=G+=*L*.+3562-n+D()H+E.5E*.2F+E.5E5.)(5=*-
.55N/+G*=*.56/+56)/(-*+/E,3*+,=-+I,235=(*/+)H,)+H,L*+G*=*.56/+/5T)+2,=-/3,E(=GO+++;/+E,.)+5T+)H*+E.5E5/,2/
)H*+,EE2(3,=)/+,.*+E.5E5/(=G+)5+(NE.5L*+)H*+2,=-/3,E*+Y6,2()F+5T+)H*+T5.*356.)7+DH(3H+)5G*)H*.+D()H+)H*+H(GH
Y6,2()F+/H5E+T.5=)/+D(22+E.5L(-*+,+N63H+(NE.5L*-+E6I2(3+.*,2N+,=-+,=+(=3.*,/*+/H5EE(=G+5TT*.+)5+.*/(-*=)/Ol

F2Y&*'F%*&&%9
?5+5I[*3)(5=/+)5+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+/6I[*3)+)5++)H*+/6IN(//(5=+5T+,+.*L(/*-+,(.+Y6,2()F+,//*//N*=)
32,.(TF(=G+N5-*2+(=E6)+,=-+I5(2*.+(=T5.N,)(5=7+L,=-+35=-()(5=/+.*2,)(=G+)5+=5(/*+(=/62,)(5=+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*
E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+E.5L(-*/+,=+,33*E),I2*+Y6,2()F+5T+,335NN5-,)(5=+T5.+E.5/E*3)(L*+.*/(-*=)/+,=-+H,/
,=+,33*E),I2*+(NE,3)+5=+=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=)/O

B23Q9N2)&'?&9$43
?5+5I[*3)(5=/O+;+).**+E.5)*3)(5=+E2,=+D562-+,2/5+I*+.*Y6(.*-+)5+/H5D+)H,)+)H*+*U(/)(=G+/).**)+).**/+D(22+I*
E.5)*3)*-+,=-+=5)+-*).(N*=),22F+(NE,3)+IF+-*L*25EN*=)O+R6.)H*.+-*),(2/+5T+,22+H,.-+N,)*.(,2/7+/5T)+2,=-/3,E(=G
,=-+-.,(=,G*+D562-+I*+.*Y6(.*-+IF+35=-()(5=O+MH(/+/H562-+(=326-*+32*,.+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+E6I2(3+.*,2N+/E,3*7+.55T
)*..,3*+,=-+G.**=+.55T/O

(=<7(`F
+3%*"Q8N%$"3

Page 60



6- MH*+N,(=+35=/(-*.,)(5=/+DH*=+-*)*.N(=(=G+,+N,[5.+N(U*-+6/*+,EE2(3,)(5=+DH(3H+(=326-*/+)H*+-*N52()(5=
5T+,+I6(2-(=G+D()H(=+,+35=/*.L,)(5=+,.*,+,.*0

! <(22+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+.*/62)+(=+)H*+25//+5T+,+253,22F+2(/)*-+I6(2-(=G+DH(3H+35=).(I6)*/+)5
)H*+3H,.,3)*.+,=-+,EE*,.,=3*+5T+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,o

! ;.*+)H*+N(U+5T+6/*/+,33*E),I2*+T5.+,+-*L*25EN*=)+(=+)H(/+253,)(5=o
! e/+)H*.*+,=+,33*E),I2*+E.5L(/(5=+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=Go
! S5*/+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+H,L*+,=+,33*E),I2*+-*/(G=o
! S5*/+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+E.5L(-*+,=+,33*E),I2*+Y6,2()F+5T+.*/(-*=)(,2+,335NN5-,)(5=o
! S5*/+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+H,L*+,=+,33*E),I2*+(NE,3)+5=+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=)/o
! <(22+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+H,L*+,=+,33*E),I2*+).,=/E5.)+(NE,3)o
! S5*/+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+H,L*+,=+,33*E),I2*+*=L(.5=N*=),2+(NE,3)O
! <H,)+N,)*.(,2+35=/(-*.,)(5=/+H,L*+I**=+.,(/*-+-6.(=G+)H*+35=/62),)(5=+E.53*//

?&#"1$%$"3'"Y'1"N211T'1$9%&Q'S8$1Q$34'R$%a$3'!"39&*Z2%$"3'7*&2
%O+ MH*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+35L*./+)H*+,.*,+/56)H+D*/)+5T+,=-+(=326-(=G+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=

'),)(5=7+<,2N+>,=*+,=-+<(22*/-*=+4(GH+a5,-+,/+D*22+,/+4*,)HT(*2-+\,.Z+,=-+,+/N,22+/*3)(5=+5T
<(22*/-*=+>,=*O+e)+(/+,+N(U*-+6/*+3*=).*+DH(3H+D,/+N,(=2F+-*L*25E*-+,.56=-+)H*+2,)*+=(=*)**=)H+,=-
*,.2F+)D*=)(*)H+3*=)6.(*/+T5225D(=G+)H*+*UE,=/(5=+5T+)H*+_*).5E52(),=+a,(2D,FO+MH*+I6(2-(=G/+,.*
E.*-5N(=,=)2F+N(U*-+6/*+D()H+.*),(2+5=+)H*+G.56=-+T255.+,=-+5TT(3*+,=-+.*/(-*=)(,2+,I5L*O+MH*+E.*L,2*=)
T(=(/H*/+,.*+/)53Z+>5=-5=+I.(3Z+,=-+.*-+I.(3ZO+_5/)+5T+)H*+-*),(2(=G+(/+)FE(3,2+5T+)H*+*32*3)(3+h(3)5.(,=
;.3H()*3)6.*+5T+)H*+)(N*O

"O+ MH*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+(/+5336E(*-+IF+,+E,.)+)D5W+E,.)+)H.**W/)5.*F+I6(2-(=G+35=/).63)*-+(=+!8"J/O+MH*
I6(2-(=G+D,/+6/*-+,/+,+/H5D.55N+T5.+*2*3).5=(3+G55-/+6=)(2+!8&@+DH*=+()+D,/+35=L*.)*-+(=)5+5TT(3*/O+MH*
5TT(3*+6/*+3*,/*-+(=+%JJb+,=-+)H*+/()*+H,/+.*N,(=*-+L,3,=)+/(=3*+)H*=+*U3*E)+T5.+)H*+)*NE5.,.F+,.)
G,22*.F+6/*+DH(3H+H,/+I**=+E.*/*=)+(=+)H*+I6(2-(=G+(=+.*3*=)+N5=)H/O

$O+ MH*+/()*+T5.N/+E,.)+5T+,+'()*+'E*3(T(3+;2253,)(5=+V'';X7+DH(3H+D,/+,-5E)*-+(=+%J!!7+DH(3H+(-*=)(T(*-+)H*
/()*+,/+/6(),I2*+T5.+.*-*L*25EN*=)+T5.+N(U*-+6/*+D()H+35NN*.3(,2+5=+)H*+G.56=-+T255.+,=-+.*/(-*=)(,2
,I5L*O+MH*+[6/)(T(3,)(5=+T5.+)H*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+(/+)H,)+()+D562-+,225D+T5.+,+N5.*+(=)*=/(L*+-*L*25EN*=)
DH(3H+(=+)6.=+3562-+,225D+T5.+,+-(L*./(T(3,)(5=+5T+)H*+.*),(2+6/*+,=-+,=+(=3.*,/*+(=+.*/(-*=)(,2+6=()/+(=+)H*
,.*,O+;/+/63H+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+)H*+12*3).(3+456/*+D562-+=**-+)5+5336.+T5.+)H*+,/E(.,)(5=/+5T+)H*+'';+)5
I*+T622F+.*,2(/*-O

@O+ ;+4*.(),G*+;EE.,(/,2+H,/+I**=+/6IN())*-+,/+E,.)+5T+)H*+.*E5.)O+MH(/+H,/+I**=+E.5-63*-+IF+,
C5=/*.L,)(5=+C5=/62),=)+T5.+)H*+;EE2(3,=)/+)5+/*)+56)+)H*+H(/)5.F+,=-+/(G=(T(3,=3*+5T+)H*+/()*O+MH*+I6(2-(=G
D,/+5.(G(=,22F+35NN(//(5=*-+IF+)H*+<(22*/-*=+d.I,=+S(/).(3)+C56=3(2+,=-+-*/(G=*-+IF+)H*+`5.56GH
1=G(=**.+,=-+'6.L*F5.O+MH*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+(/+-(/)(=3)+D()H(=+)H*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+IF
.*,/5=+5T+()/+35=/).63)(5=+(=+)H*+!8"J/+35=).,/)+)5+)H*+h(3)5.(,=+*.,+5T+)H*+N,[5.()F+5T+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=
;.*,+,=-+()/+/(p*+/3,2*+,/+,+/),=-+,25=*+I6(2-(=G+(=+35=).,/)+)5+)H*+*/),I2(/H*-+.HF)HN+,=-+6=(T5.N+E,22*)
5T+)H*+5)H*.+I6(2-(=G/O+MH*+I6(2-(=G+D,/+=5)+-*/(G=*-+IF+,=+,.3H()*3)+5T+,=F+G.*,)+/(G=(T(3,=3*+,=-+DH(2*+()
H,/+/5N*+35==*3)(5=+)5+)H*+5L*.,22+3H,.,3)*.+5T+(=+)H,)+,+/*N(W35NN*.3(,2+,3)(L()F+5E*.,)*-+)H*.*7+)H*
I6(2-(=G+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+N,Z*+,+/2(GH)+E5/()(L*+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+5T+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O

9O+ MH*+4*.(),G*+.*E5.)+=5)*/+)H,)+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G/+,.3H()*3)6.,2+,=-+,*/)H*)(3+/(G=(T(3,=3*+H,/+,2.*,-F
I**=+-(N(=(/H*-+IF+(=,EE.5E.(,)*+,2)*.,)(5=+,=-+,-,E),)(5=O+MH*+H*.(),G*+,EE.,(/,2+=5)*/+)H,)+=5=*+5T+)H*
5.(G(=,2+(=)*.(5.+T(U)6.*/+,=-+T())(=G/+/6.L(L*7++)H*+D(=-5D/+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G+H,L*+I**=+2,.G*2F+.*E2,3*-+,=-
/5N*+H,L*+I**=+I253Z*-+,=-+)H*+T,3(=G+).*,)N*=)+5T+)H*+N,(=+*2*L,)(5=+H,-+I**=+3H,=G*-O+Q(L*=+)H*
-(N(=(/H*-+,.3H()*3)6.,2+/(G=(T(3,=3*+,=-+)H*+I6(2-(=G/+-(/)(=3)(L*+-(TT*.*=3*/+T.5N+)H*+E.*-5N(=,=)
3H,.,3)*.+5T+)H*+35=/*.L,)(5=+,.*,+()+(/+=5)+35=/(-*.*-+)5+N,Z*+,+E5/()(L*+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+5T
)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O

bO+ C56=3(2+5TT(3*./+,.*+5T+)H*+5E(=(5=+)H,)+)H*+I6(2-(=G+-5*/+N,Z*+,+35=).(I6)(5=+)5D,.-/+)H*+253,2
/).**)/3,E*+,2)H56GH+()/+-*/(G=+,=-+,EE*,.,=3*+N,Z*+()+-(/)(=3)+T.5N+)H*+/6..56=-(=G+I6(2)+*=L(.5=N*=)
,/+/*)+56)+(=+d.I,=+S*/(G=+35NN*=)/+.*E5.)*-+(=+)H*+C5=/62),)(5=+/*3)(5=+5T+)H(/+.*E5.)O+e=+E,.)(362,.+)H*F
/),)*0 ()"*+,-./-01*2$'*345$..6*.-'7"/*8%-05-8$..6*94%*-7'*'76.-'7-5*5407%-+,7-40*74*.45$.*'7%""7*'5$8"*5)$%$57"%:
-0*7"%#'*49*8.$0*94%#*7)"*+,-./-01*)$'*/-99-5,.7*8%484%7-40'*2-7)*$*;"%6*.$%1"*48"0*1%4,0/*9.44%*$0/
%".$7-;".6*'#$..*9.44%*8.$7"'*)-1)"%*,8<*()-'*#$&"'*7)"*%",'"*49*7)"*+,-./-01*;"%6*/-99-5,.7*$0/*-7*-'*/-99-5,.7*74
'""*2)$7*$.7"%0$7-;"*5407"#84%$%6*,'"*54,./*+"*94,0/*7)$7*24,./*+"*$+."*74*,'"*7)"*/-99-5,.7*'8$5"'*2-7)
$0/*',55"''*4%*;-$+-.-76<***=7*-'*$.2$6'*%"1%"77$+."*74*.4'"*$*+,-./-01*-0*$*540'"%;$7-40*$%"$*+,7*$'*>."57%-5
)4,'"*24,./*+"*;"%6*/-99-5,.7*74*;-$+.6*540;"%7*74*47)"%*,'"'*7)"*?4,05-.*0""/'*74*+$.$05"*7)"*?4##,0-76
+"0"9-7'*7)$7*$*0"2*#,.7-@,0-7*%"'-/"07-$.*/";".48#"07*#$6*+%-01<*A094%7,0$7".6*+,-./-01'*7)$7*$%"*/-99-5,.7

Page 61



74*540;"%7*.-"*,0,'"/*94%*#$06*6"$%'*$0/*',+'"B,"07.6*',99"%*9%4#*.$5&*49*#$-07"0$05"<**()"*8%484'$.'
499"%*$0*4884%7,0-76*74*7)"*54##,0-76*49*C-.."'/"0*7)$7*2-7)*54%%"57*)4,'-01*')4%7$1"'*2"*5$0047*%"$..6
$994%/*74*-104%"<

&O+ MH*+,EE2(3,=)/+H,L*+35=/(-*.*-+)H*+.*)*=)(5=+,=-+35=L*./(5=+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+,=-+H,L*+35=326-*-
)H,)+,+35=L*./(5=+/3H*N*+(=326-(=G+,+35NN*.3(,2+6/*+D()H+5TTW/).**)+/*.L(3(=G+D562-+5=2F+,225D+T5.+)H*
E.5L(/(5=+5T+b+T2,)/O+MH*/*+6=()/+D562-+H,L*+2(N()*-+56)255Z+D()H+/5N*+I*(=G+/(=G2*+,/E*3)+D()H+2(N()*-
/E,3*+T5.+,N*=()F+,=-+25=G+(=)*.=,2+35..(-5./O+MH*F+35=326-*+)H,)+)H*+35=L*./(5=+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G
D562-+=5)+I*+L(,I2*+(=+-*/(G=+)*.N/+5.+I*+35-*+35NE2(,=)O

8O+ MH6/+DH(2*+()+(/+.*G.*)),I2*+)H,)+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+D(22+I*+-*N52(/H*-+)H*+E.5E5/*-+.*E2,3*N*=)+5TT*./
)H*+E5)*=)(,2+T5.+T6.)H*.+35NN6=()F+I*=*T()/+(=+)H*+T5.N+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+,=-+*NE25FN*=)
5EE5.)6=()(*/O+MH*+253,2+2(/)(=G+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+*=/6.*/+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/*-+.*E2,3*N*=)+I6(2-(=G+D(22
H,L*+)5+I*+5T+)H*+H(GH*/)+Y6,2()F+5T+-*/(G=+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+()+N,Z*/+,+E5/()(L*+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.
5T+)H*+35=/*.L,)(5=+,.*,

0*$3N$)1&'"Y'<$V&Q'L9&'*&Q&Z&1")#&3%XF$%&'F)&N$Y$N'711"N2%$"3
!JO+MH*+/()*+(/+5=+)H*+*-G*+5T+)H*+E.(N,.F+/H5EE(=G+T.5=),G*+5T+<(22*/-*=+M5D=+C*=).*O+MH*+/()*+,25=G+D()H

)H*+=*(GHI56.(=G+c6**=/+\,.,-*+5=+<,2N+>,=*+T5.N/+E,.)+5T+,+'()*+'E*3(T(3+;2253,)(5=+V'';X+(-*=)(TF(=G
)H*+/()*+T5.+N(U*-+6/*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+T5.+.*),(2+,=-#5.+T55-+,=-+-.(=Z+D()H+.*/(-*=)(,2+,I5L*O+MH*+'';
/),)*/+)H,)+E.5E5/,2/+/H562-+(=326-*+(NE.5L*N*=)+)5+)H*+E6I2(3+.*,2N+,25=G+)H*+E,L*N*=)+T.5=),G*O

!!O+MH*+'';+T5.+)H*+/()*+.*Y6(.*/+)H,)+)H*+,I(2()F+)5+.*-*L*25E+I5)H+/()*/+(/+35=/(-*.*-O+MH*+C56=3(2+H,L*
/56GH)+)5+*=356.,G*+I5)H+/()*+5D=*./+)5+D5.Z+)5G*)H*.+)5+E.5-63*+,+[5(=)+E.5E5/,2+T5.+I5)H+/()*/7+H5D*L*.
-*/E()*+E2,==(=G+5TT(3*.+,-L(3*+)5+)H*+35=).,.F7+I5)H+/()*/+H,L*+=5D+35N*+T5.D,.-+(=-*E*=-*=)2FO
MH.56GH56)+)H*+E.*W,EE2(3,)(5=+E.53*//+5L*.+)H*+E,/)+)H.**+F*,./+C56=3(2+5TT(3*./+H,L*+(-*=)(T(*-+/E*3(T(3
35=/).,(=)/+D()H+)H*+(=-*E*=-*=)+.*-*L*25EN*=)+5T+I5)H+/()*/+(=+)*.N/+5T+)H*+-*/(G=+,=-+.*2,)(5=/H(E+)5
*,3H+5)H*.7+/*.L(3(=G+5T+)H*+G.56=-+T255.+35NN*.3(,2+6/*/+,=-+)H*+(NE,3)+5=+.*/(-*=)(,2+Y6,2()FO+?*)D5.Z
456/(=G+H,L*+/56GH)+)5+,--.*//+)H*+35=3*.=/+D()H+)H*+.*2,)(5=/H(E+I*)D**=+)H*+)D5+/()*/+IF+.*-63(=G+)H*
/3,2*+,=-+.*-*/(G=(=G+)H*+35.=*.+*2*N*=)+5T+)H*(.+E.5E5/,2/O+;2)H56GH+)H*+C56=3(2+H,L*+.*Y6*/)*-+)H,)
I5)H+,EE2(3,=)/+D5.Z+)5G*)H*.+,EE.5L,2+5T+)H(/+/3H*N*+D(22+=5)+E.*[6-(3*+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+5T+)H*
=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*O

!%O+ MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+(=326-*/+)H*+E.5L(/(5=+5T+"&"+/YN+5T+.*),(2+T255.+/E,3*+5=+)H*+G.56=-+T255.
,=-+%@+.*/(-*=)(,2+T2,)/+,I5L*O+MH(/+D562-+.*E.*/*=)+,=+(=)*=/(T(3,)(5=+5T+)H*+6/*+5T+)H*+/()*+,=-+D562-
(=L52L*+)H*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+5T+,+I.5D=+T(*2-+/()*+)H,)+D562-+,EE*,.+)5+G5+)5D,.-/+N**)(=G+)H*+,/E(.,)(5=/
5T+)H*+'';+,=-+E52(3F+4!!+5T+`.*=)]/+dS\+%JJ$O

!"O+MH*+E.(=3(E2*+5T+)H*+N(U*-+6/*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+5T+)H*+/()*+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+,33*E),I2*O

0*"Z$9$"3'"Y'7YY"*Q2S1&'K"89$34'23Q'<$V
6^- MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+E.5L(-*/+%@+.*/(-*=)(,2+T2,)/+,=-+(/+T622F+,TT5.-,I2*+D()H+)H*+T5225D(=G+N(U+5T

H56/(=GO

E2S1&'6
M1""* 6bS&Q'[^Ibc^9U#\ 5bS&Q'[cIb_69U#\ ;bS&Q'[Idb/;9U#\ E"%21

! % % ! @
% " " J 9
" " " J 9
$ ! % J "
@ ! % J "
9 ! ! %

E"%21 66'[^^e\ 6;[c5e\ 6'[^e\ 5c

6c- MH*+2*L*2+5T+T,N(2F+H56/(=G+E.5L(/(5=+(/+25D+,)+$^+I6)+)H(/+2*L*2+5T+E.5L(/(5=+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+(=+2(=*+D()H
\52(3F+C\%!+5T+`.*=)]/+C5.*+').,)*GF7+DH(3H+.*Y6(.*/+,+I,2,=3*+H56/(=G+/)53Z7+,/+)H*+/()*+(/+253,)*-
D()H(=+,+)5D=+3*=).*+DH*.*+)H*.*+(/+2(N()*-+/E,3*+T5.+E.(L,)*+,N*=()F+,=-+E,.Z(=GO

!9O+MH*+2*L*2+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+/56GH)+T5.+,+N,[5.+.*/(-*=)(,2+-*L*25EN*=)+/H562-+I*+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H
)H*+C56=3(2]/+C5.*+').,)*GF+\52(3F+C\%+DH(3H+,(N/+)5+,3H(*L*+@J^+5T+=*D+H5N*/+/H562-+I*+,TT5.-,I2*O
<H*.*+)H(/+(/+=5)+T(=,=3(,22F+L(,I2*+)H*+C56=3(2+/**Z+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*+N,U(N6N+.*,/5=,I2*+,N56=)+5T
,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+I*+E.5L(-*-+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+>5=-5=+\2,=+.*Y6(.*N*=)/O+MH*+,EE2(3,=)/+H,L*

Page 62



35=T(.N*-+)H,)+@+V%J^X+5T+)H*+6=()/+,.*+T5.+,TT5.-,I2*+.*=)+,=-+%J+V&J^X+5T+)H*+6=()/+,.*+T5.+/H,.*-
5D=*./H(EO+MH(/+2*L*2+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+E.5L(/(5=+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+(=+35NE2(,=3*+D()H+C56=3(2+,=-+>5=-5=
\2,=+E52(3F+)5D,.-/+,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+E.5L(/(5=+,=-+D(22+I*+/*36.*-+)H.56GH+)H*+/*3)(5=+!J9+,G.**N*=)O

?&9$43
6_- MH*+/()*+(/+253,)*-+(=+,+E.5N(=*=)+253,)(5=+5=+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+325/*+)5+)H*+[6=3)(5=+D()H+<,2N+>,=*+,=-

)H*+4(GH+a5,-+D()H+(NE5.),=)+L(*D/+5T+)H*+/()*+T.5N+,22+)H.**+/).**)/O+;/+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+D(22+.*E2,3*
)H*+*U(/)(=G+>53,22F+>(/)*-+I6(2-(=G+D()H(=+)H*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+,=-+,/+()+(/+(=+/63H+,
E.5N(=*=)+E5/()(5=+D()H(=+)H*+/).**)/3*=*+()+(/+L*.F+(NE5.),=)+)H*+.*E2,3*N*=)+I6(2-(=G+(/+5=*+5T+)H*
H(GH*/)+Y6,2()F+-*/(G=+,=-+-*),(2(=GO+;/+/63H+T5225D(=G+,-L(3*+T.5N+C56=3(2+KTT(3*./7+)H*+,EE2(3,=)/+,=-
)H*(.+-*/(G=+)*,N+H,L*+-*L*25E*-+)H*+E.5E5/,2/+)5+,--.*//+35=3*.=/+,=-+E.5L(-*+,+-*/(G=+DH(3H+3,=
E.5L(-*+,+I6(2-(=G+DH(3H+D(22+35=).(I6)*+E5/()(L*2F+)5+)H*+/).**)/3,E*+DH(2*+,2/5+E.5L(-(=G+H(GH+Y6,2()F+2(L(=G
,335NN5-,)(5=+,=-+35NN*.3(,2+T255.+/E,3*O

D"0'-76
!&O+MH*+C56=3(2]/+E.(N,.F+35=/(-*.,)(5=+(=+-*)*.N(=(=G+)H*+,EE.5E.(,)*+-*=/()F+5T+=*D+.*/(-*=)(,2

-*L*25EN*=)+(/+DH*)H*.+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+,3H(*L*/+,=+,EE.5E.(,)*+6.I,=+-*/(G=+DH(3H+N,Z*/
*TT(3(*=)+6/*+5T+)H*+2,=-+,=-+N**)/+)H*+,N*=()F+=**-/+5T+E5)*=)(,2+.*/(-*=)/O+e)+,2/5+=5)*/+)H,)+(=3.*,/*-
-*=/()(*/+D(22+I*+E*.N())*-+(=+)H5/*+E,.)/+5T+)H*+`5.56GH+D()H+G55-+5.+L*.F+G55-+E6I2(3+).,=/E5.)
,33*//(I(2()F+2*L*2/+V\M;>+$+5.+,I5L*XO+MH(/+/()*+(/+D()H(=+,+)5D=+3*=).*+D()H+,+\M;>+.,)(=G+5T+@+DH(3H+(/
L*.F+G55-O

!8O+MH*+C56=3(2]/+H,/+,+-*=/()F+N,).(U+/*)+56)+(=+'\Q+!b+DH(3H+/),)*/+)H,)+,+/()*+(=+,+)5D=+3*=).*+,=-+=*,.+,
).,=/E5.)+(=)*.3H,=G*+/H562-+H,L*+,+-*=/()F+5T+I*)D**=+%$JWbJJ+H,I(),I2*+.55N/+E*.+H*3),.*VH.HXO+MH*
>5=-5=+\2,=+S*=/()F+_,).(U+/*)/+56)+)H,)+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)/+D()H(=+,=+d.I,=+'*))(=G+D()H+,+\M;>+5T
$+)5+9+/H562-+H,L*+,+-*=/()F+5T+I*)D**=+%%JWbJJ+H.HO+MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+5T+12*3).(3+456/*+H,/+,
-*=/()F+5T+,EE.5U+9JJH.HO+MH*.*T5.*+)H*+2*L*2+5T+-*L*25EN*=)+E.5E5/*-+(/+D()H(=+)H*+-*=/()F+N,).(U
.*35NN*=-,)(5=/+5T+I5)H+)H*+>5=-5=+\2,=+,=-+C56=3(2+Q6(-,=3*O

E5$."F*G$''-01*$0/*3$64,7
%JO+MH*+'';+.*35G=(/*/+)H,)+)H*+/()*+(/+/6(),I2*+T5.+N5.*+(=)*=/(L*+.*-*L*25EN*=)+H5D*L*.+,=F

.*-*L*25EN*=)+/H562-+I*+(=+35NE2(,=3*+D()H+`.*=)]/+dS\+E52(3F+`18+DH(3H+/**Z/+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+=*D
-*L*25EN*=)+(/+5T+,+/3,2*7+N,//(=G+,=-+H*(GH)+)H,)+(/+,EE.5E.(,)*+)5+)H*(.+/*))(=G7+3(L(3+T6=3)(5=+,=-#5.
)5D=/3,E*+253,)(5=O+\52(3F+`1%b+*UE,=-/+)H(/+.*Y6(.*N*=)+IF+/),)(=G+)H,)+.*E2,3*N*=)+I6(2-(=G/+D()H(=+,
C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,+/H562-+I*+/**=+,/+,+/)(N626/+)5+(N,G(=,)(L*7+H(GH+Y6,2()F+-*/(G=+,=-+,=+5EE5.)6=()F+)5
*=H,=3*+)H*+,.*,O

%!O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+.*E2,3*N*=)+I6(2-(=G+D562-+5336EF+N5/)+5T+)H*+/()*+I6)+(/+/*)+(=+T.5N+)H*+/E2,F*-+I56=-,.F
D()H+'H*(2+C56.)+IF+"O"N+,)+)H*+E5(=)+325/*/)+)5+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+,=-+&O$N+,)+()+)H*+.*,.O+MH*+T2,=Z+D,22+5T
)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+(/+/()6,)*-+8ObN+T.5N+)H*+T2,=Z+D,22+5T+)H*+'H*(2+C56.)O+MH(/+/*E,.,)(5=+-(/),=3*+(/
35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+,33*E),I2*+(=+/).**)/3,E*O

%%O+ e)+(/+E,.)+$#E,.)+9#E,.)+b+/)5.*F+(=+H*(GH)+/)*EE(=G+6E+T.5N+T56.+/)5.*F/+5=+)H*+*,/)+T2,=Z+)5+)H*+I56=-,.F
D()H+'H*(2+C56.)7+)5+/*L*=+/)5.*F/+,)+)H*+D*/)+T2,=Z+D,22+5=+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H+c6**=/+\,.,-*O+MH*
N,U(N6N+H*(GH)+(/+.*),(=*-+,-[,3*=)+)5+)H*+=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*+c6**=/+\,.,-*O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+H,/
,+36.L*-+T*,)6.*+,--.*//(=G+)H*+/56)H+D*/)+35.=*.+5T+)H*+/()*O+MH(/+.(/*/+)5+/*L*=+/)5.*F/+,=-+(/+3,EE*-
D()H+,+E,.,E*)+D,22+.(/(=G+,I5L*+)H*+T2,=Z+D,22O

%"O+ M5+)H*+.*,.+5T+)H*+/()*+)H*+I6(2-(=G+-.5E/+-5D=+)5+)H.**+/)5.*F/+5=+)H*+*,/)+T2,=Z+,-[,3*=)+)5+'H*(2+C56.)
,=-+)5+,+T(./)+T255.+.*,.+35NN6=,2+G,.-*=+,-[,3*=)+)5+)H*+I56=-,.(*/+D()H+c6**=/+\,.,-*+,=-+)H*+3,.
E,.Z+,)+)H*+.*,.+5T+a6)2,=-+\,.Z+_,=/(5=/O+MH*+E.5[*3)(=G+.*,.+)H.**+/)5.*F+*2*N*=)+(/+-6*+)5+)H*+/E2,F*-
I56=-,.(*/+/*)+(=+,+N(=(N6N+5T+9N+,=-+,+N,U(N6N+5T+8N+T.5N+)H*+.*,.+I56=-,.FO+M5+)H*+.*,.+)H*.*+(/
,=+*U(/)(=G+!JN+H(GH+.*,.+D,22+D()H+,+2*=G)H+5T+!9O9N+DH(3H+(/+/()6,)*-+2*//+)H,=+%N+T.5N+)H*+.*,.
I56=-,.FO+MH*+E.5E5/*-+E.5[*3)(=G+*2*N*=)+D(22+H,L*+,+D(-)H+5T+!"O@N+,=-+(/+/*)+(=+,+N(=(N6N+5T+9N+,=-
,+N,U(N6N+5T+8N+T.5N+)H*+.*,.+I56=-,.F+,=-+D(22+,2/5+I*+/3.**=*-+IF+E2,=)(=G+5=+)H*+G.56=-+,=-+T(./)
T255./O++M5+)H*+D*/)+-6*+)5+)H*+/E2,F*-+I56=-,.(*/+)H*+.*,.+E.5[*3)(5=+D(22+I*+/*)+(=+,+N(=(N6N+5T+8N+,=-
,+N,U(N6N+5T+!"N+T.5N+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H+c6**=/+\,.,-*O

%$O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+/*.L(3(=G+F,.-+T5.+)H*+35NN*.3(,2+6=()+,=-+T5.+.*T6/*+,=-+.*3F32(=G+3522*3)(5=+T5.+)H*
.*/(-*=)(,2+(/+/()6,)*-+I*)D**=+)H*+T2,=Z+D,22+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+,=-+)H*+/(-*+I56=-,.F+D()H+'H*(2
C56.)O

Page 63



%@O+;/+,3Z=5D2*-G*-+(=+)H*+'';+356=3(2+5TT(3*./+35=/(-*.+)H,)+)H*+/()*+(/+5=*+5T+)H*+/()*/+D()H(=+)H*+<(22*/-*=
Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+,.*,+)H,)+3,=+,335NN5-,)*+,+2,.G*.+I6(2-(=G7+E.5L(-*-+)H,)+)H*+).*,)N*=)+5T+)H*
-*/(G=+-*),(2(=G+(/+/*=/()(L*2F+-5=*O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+N,//(=G+,=-+H*(GH)+DH(2*+G.*,)*.+)H,=+)H,)+5T
=*(GHI56.(=G+-*L*25EN*=)/+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+,EE.5E.(,)*+G(L*=+)H,)+)H*+/()*+(/+(=+,+E.5N(=*=)+)5D=
3*=).*+253,)(5=+,=-+H,/+,+D(-*+E,L*N*=)+D(-)H+5=+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+)5+*=/6.*+,=+,EE.5E.(,)*+/*))(=G+T5.+,
I6(2-(=G+5T+)H(/+/(p*O+MH*+T5225D(=G+/*3)(5=+D(22+35=/(-*.+H5D+)H*+-*/(G=+-*),(2(=G+H,/+I**=+-*L*25E*-+)5
E.5L(-*+,+35=/(-*.*-+,=-+/*=/()(L*+.*/E5=/*+)5+)H*+35=)*U)+5T+)H*+/()*+D()H(=+)H*+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O

>.";$7-40$.*(%"$7#"07F*G$7"%-$.'*$0/*H,+.-5*!"$.#
%9O+KTT(3*./+H,L*+/E*=)+)(N*+3.()(Y6(=G+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+,-L(/(=G+)H*+,EE2(3,=)/+5=+-*/(G=+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)

)H*+-*),(2(=G+,=-+-*/(G=+5T+)H*+.*E2,3*N*=)+I6(2-(=G+(/+,EE.5E.(,)*+T5.+,+-*L*25EN*=)+D()H(=+,+E.5N(=*=)
253,)(5=O+S6.(=G+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+E.53*//+)H*+,EE2(3,=)/+H,L*+N,-*+)H*+T5225D(=G+,2)*.,)(5=/0

! CH,=G*-+)H*+N,(=+N,)*.(,2+5T+)H*+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+T.5=),G*+T.5N+,26N(=(6N+E,=*22(=G+)5+I.(3ZO
! \.5L(-(=G+(NE.5L*-+Y6,2()F+,=-+-*),(2(=G+5T+)H*+E6I2(3+.*,2NO
! e=3.*,/*-+)H*+E.5N(=*=3*+5T+)H*+35.=*.+T*,)6.*+IF+,N*=-(=G+)H*+-*/(G=+5T+)H*+E,.,E*)+,)+)H*+)5E+,=-

*U)*=-(=G+()+T6.)H*.+.56=-+5=)5+<(22*/-*=+>,=*
! \.5L(-(=G+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+I.(3Z+.*L*,2/+T5.+)H*+.*3*//*-+*2*N*=)/+5=+)H*+D*/)+T2,=Z+,=-+)H*+D(=-5D/+5=+)H*

*,/)+T2,=ZO
! a*W35=T(G6.,)(5=+5T+)H*+G.56=-T255.+)5+E.5L(-*+)H*+N,(=+.*/(-*=)(,2+*=).,=3*+5=+)H*+G.56=-+T255.+5T+)H*

35.=*.+T*,)6.*O
! 1U)*=-(=G+)H*+T.5=)+3,=5EF+5L*.+)H*+.*/(-*=)(,2+*=).,=3*

%bO+MH*+N,(=+T.5=)+*2*L,)(5=+(/+3H,.,3)*.(/*-+IF+,+35=)(=656/+I,=-+5T+I.(3Z+D()H+,26N(=(6N+32,-+I,235=(*/
(=)*./*3)*-+D()H+.*3*//*-+I,=-/+5T+G2,p(=G+,=-+/52(-+-,.Z+35256.*-+,26N(=(6N+E,=*2/O+MH*+)5E+/)5.*F+5T
)H*+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+T.5=),G*+(/+.*3*//*-+G2,p(=G+,=-+,26N(=(6N+E,=*22(=G+DH(3H+(/+/*)+I,3Z+T.5N+)H*+N,(=
T.5=),G*O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+I,235=(*/+,.*+,..,=G*-+L*.)(3,22F+D()H+)H*+3,=)(2*L*.*-+I,235=(*/+E.5[*3)(=G+56)+)5
,+-*E)H+5T+,2N5/)+%NO+MH*+T,3(=G+E,=*2+(/+,+I.5=p*+35256.*-+,26N(=(6N+E,=*2+DH(2*+)H*+T2,=Z+E,=*2/+,.*
G2,p*-O

%&O+MH*+G.56=-+T255.+5T+)H*+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+T.5=),G*+35=),(=/+)H*+35NN*.3(,2+T.5=),G*7+)H*+*=).,=3*+)5+)H*
3F32*+/)5.*/+,=-+5=+)H*+35.=*.+)H*+*=).,=3*+)5+)H*+.*/(-*=)(,2O+MH*+35NN*.3(,2+T.5=),G*+(/+N,(=2F+G2,p*-
D()H+,+G.*F+E5D-*.+35,)*-+,26N(=(6N+T.,N*O+;+G2,p*-+3,=5EF+E.5[*3)(=G+56)+)5+,+-*E)H+5T+%O&N+(/
/()6,)*-+,I5L*+)H*+/H5ET.5=)+,25=G+)H*+T.5=),G*+,=-+.56=-+)H*+36.L*-+35.=*.O+MH*+/H5ET.5=)+,-L*.)(/(=G
3,=+I*+(=35.E5.,)*-+6=-*.+)H(/+,=-+5=+)H*+3,=5EF+DH(2*+)H*+2*))*.(=G+T5.+)H*+=,N*+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G+D(22+I*
/()6,)*-+,I5L*+)H*+N,(=+*=).,=3*+)5+)H*+.*/(-*=)(,2O

%8O+ MH*+36.L*-+35.=*.+T*,)6.*+6/*/+)H*+/,N*+F*225D+I.(3Z+I,=-/+I6)+(=)*./*3)/+)H*/*+D()H+I,=-/+5T+.*-+I.(3ZO
)5+E.5L(-*+,--*-+*NEH,/(/+T5.+)H*+E.5E5/*-+35.=*.+,+/*)+5T+"+G2,p*-+E,=*2/+.6=+T.5N+)H*+T(./)+T255.+2*L*2
6E+)5+)H*+/*L*=)H+/)5.*F+,I5L*+)H(/+(/+)H*+T6.)H*.+I,=-+5T+F*225D+I.(3Z+T5.N(=G+,+E,.,E*)+D,22O+;+3253Z+(/
E.5E5/*-+,I5L*+)H(/+,/+,=+,--*-+T*,)6.*O+MH*+*=).,=3*+)5+)H*+.*/(-*=)(,2+(/+/()6,)*-+5=+)H*+G.56=-+T255.O
MH*+36.L*-+35.=*.+T*,)6.*+,=-+)H*+E.5L(/(5=+5T+)H*+3253Z+N,Z*+.*T*.*=3*+)5+3H,.,3)*.(/)(3/+)H,)+D*.*
E.*/*=)+5=+)H*+5.(G(=,2+I6(2-(=GO

"JO+MH*+T2,=Z+,=-+.*,.+D,22/+6/*+)H*+/,N*+I,=-/+5T+F*225D+,=-+.*-+I.(3Z+)5+,--+L(/6,2+(=)*.*/)+)5+)H*/*
T,3,-*/O+MH*+D*/)+T2,=Z+D,22+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G+(/+/()6,)*-+5=+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H+c6**=/+\,.,-*O+MH(/+3562-
I*+6/*-+,/+,=+,-[5(=(=G+T2,=Z+D,22+D()H+,=F+-*L*25EN*=)+5T+)H*+c6**=/+\,.,-*+/()*O+MH(/+(/+/6EE5.)*-+,/
E,.)+5T+)H*+'';+I6)+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+()+-5*/+=5)+.*/62)+(=+)H*+E.5L(/(5=+5T+,+2,.G*+I2,=Z+T,3,-*+.*3*//*-
,.*,/+5T+I.(3Z+,.*+E.5E5/*-+)5+I.*,Z+-5D=+)H*+N,//(=G+,=-+,--+/5N*+L*.)(3,2+*NEH,/(/O+R622+-*),(2/+5T
)H*+.*L*,2/+/H5D(=G+,+-*E)H+5T+,)+2*,/)+5=*+I.(3Z+D(-)H+,.*+.*Y6(.*-O+MH(/+(/+E,.)(362,.2F+(NE5.),=)+G(L*=
)H*+E.5N(=*=3*+5T+)H(/+*2*L,)(5=+DH*=+L(*D*-+T.5N+<,2N+>,=*O

"!O+MH*+T2,=Z+D,22+,-[,3*=)+)5+'H*(2+456/*+(/+T56.+/)5.*F/+H(GH+,=-+35=),(=/+T56.+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+E*.
T255.O+MH(/+,25=G+D()H+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I.(3Z+I,=-(=G+,--/+L(/6,2+(=)*.*/)+)5+)H(/+T,3,-*O+;G,(=+-*),(2/+5T+)H*
E.5E5/*-+D(=-5D/+.*L*,2/+,.*+.*Y6(.*-+)5+-*N5=/).,)*+)H,)+)H*+D(=-5D/+D(22+H,L*+*TT*3)(L*+/H,-5D+2(=*/
)5+I.(=G+L(/6,2+(=)*.*/)+)5+)H(/+T,3,-*O+;+/3.**=+I56=-,.F+).*,)N*=)+(/+E.5E5/*-+,25=G+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H
'H*(2+C56.)+,=-+(=+35=[6=3)(5=+D()H+)H*+*U(/)(=G+2,=-/3,E(=G+5T+'H*(2+C56.)+,=-+/5N*+I56=-,.F+E2,=)(=G
D()H(=+)H*+/()*+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+D(22+I*+*TT*3)(L*2F+/3.**=*-+DH*=+L(*D*-+T.5N+*,/)+,25=G+<(22*/-*=+>,=*O
R622+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+I56=-,.F+).*,)N*=)+,=-+E2,=)(=G+D(22+I*+/56GH)+IF+35=-()(5=O

"%O+MH*+/633*//+5T+)H*+*2*L,)(5=/+D(22+I*+2,.G*2F+I,/*-+5=+)H*+Y6,2()F+5T+)H*+N,)*.(,2/+E.5E5/*-O+C56=3(2
E2,==(=G+E52(3F+.*Y6(.*/+N,)*.(,2/+T5.+=*D+-*L*25EN*=)+)5+I*+5T+)H*+H(GH*/)+Y6,2()F+,=-+-6.,I(2()F+)5
*=/6.*+)H,)+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G/+N,Z*+,+2,/)(=G+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+)H*+,.*,/+D()H(=+DH(3H+)H*F+,.*+253,)*-O+;/

Page 64



/63H+)H*+C56=3(2+D(22+/**Z+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+N,)*.(,2/+IF+35=-()(5=+E.(5.+)5+D5.Z/+35NN*=3(=GO

""O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+(=326-*/+,2)*.,)(5=/+)5+)H*+E6I2(3+.*,2N+I*)D**=+)H*+/H5EWT.5=),G*+5=
<(22*/-*=+>,=*+,=-+)H*+N,(=+C56=3(2O+MH*+N,(=+T*,)6.*/+5T+)H(/+(=326-*+)H*+.*E2,3*N*=)+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G
.,(/*-+I*-/+,=-+H,.-+/6.T,3(=G+,=-+)H*+(=/),22,)(5=+5T+,+=*D+H(GH+Y6,2()F+.*W35=/)()6)*-+/)5=*+E,L(=G7+)D5
=*D+.,(/*-+E2,=)*.+I*-/+D()H+=*D+).**/+,=-+,+I*=3HO+R622+-*),(2/+5T+)H*/*+/E,3*/+D(22+I*+/56GH)+IF
35=-()(5=+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*F+,.*+5T+)H*+H(GH*/)+Y6,2()FO+;=+*U(/)(=G+).**+DH(3H+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+35=).(I6)*
)5+)H*+*U(/)(=G+/).**)+/3*=*+D(22+I*+.*),(=*-O+MH*/*+,2)*.,)(5=/+,.*+35=/(-*.*-+)5+.,(/*+)H*+Y6,2()F+5T+)H*
E6I2(3+.*,2N+(=+Z**E(=G+D()H+)H*+.*Y6(.*N*=)/+5T+)H*+'';O

"$O+ e)+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/*-+*2*L,)(5=/+,=-+E6I2(3+.*,2N+,.*+5T+,+H(GH+Y6,2()F+,=-+D(22+*=/6.*+)H,)
)H*+I6(2-(=G+N,Z*/+,+E5/()(L*+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+,=-+,EE*,.,=3*+5T+)H*+/6..56=-(=G+/).**)
/3*=*+,=-+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O

]821$%T'"Y'0*")"9&Q'(&9$Q&3%$21'7NN"##"Q2%$"3
;c- %@+.*/(-*=)(,2+6=()/+,.*+E.5E5/*-+,=-+,.*+,..,=G*-+5L*.+T(./)+)5+/(U)H+T255./+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=GO+MH*

E.5E5/*-+6=()/+H,L*+,22+I**=+-*/(G=*-+D()H+T255.+,.*,/+)5+N**)+)H*+N(=(N6N+T255.+,.*,/+5T+)H*+>5=-5=
\2,=+E52(3F+"O@O+MH*+5=*+I*-+6=()/+,.*+I*)D**=+@J/YN+,=-+9%/YN+(=+/(p*7+)H*+)D5+I*-+6=()/+,.*+I*)D**=
b%+,=-+b8/YN+,=-+)H*+)H.**+I*-+6=()+DH(3H+(/+/()6,)*-+5=+)H*+T(./)+T255.+(/+!JJ+/YNO+MH.**+5T+)H*+6=()/
(=326-(=G+)H*+)H.**WI*-+6=()/+,.*+-(/,I2*-+,33*//+6=()/O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+6=()/+,.*+,22+-6,2+,/E*3)+6=()/+,=-
H,L*+,33*E),I2*+2*L*2/+5T+56)255ZO+;+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)+/)6-F+H,/+I**=+/6IN())*-+D()H+)H*+,EE2(3,)(5=
,=-+/),)*/+)H,)+,22+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+6=()/+D(22+H,L*+,33*E),I2*+2*L*2/+5T+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)O

"9O+1,3H+5T+)H*+T2,)/+H,L*+,+N(=(N6N+5T+b/YN+5T+E.(L,)*+,N*=()F+/E,3*+H5D*L*.+)H(/+D562-+T,22+/H5.)+5T+)H*
.*Y6(.*N*=)+5T+,+N(=(N6N+5T+%J/YN+E*.+6=()+.*Y6(.*-+IF+'\Q+!bO+MH*.*+(/+,+35NN6=,2+.55T+)*..,3*+,)
)H*+E5-(6N+2*L*2+5=+)H*+T(./)+T255.O+MH(/+,N56=)/+)5+,+E.5L(/(5=+5T+%"@/YN+5T+35NN6=,2+,N*=()F+/E,3*O
MH(/+(=+35=[6=3)(5=+D()H+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I,235=(*/+,=-+.55T+)*..,3*/+D(22+E.5L(-*+,+)5),2+5T+@J@/YN+5T
,N*=()F+/E,3*O+45D*L*.+G(L*=+)H*+5L*.+E.5L(/(5=+5T+,N*=()F+/E,3*+T5.+)D5+6EE*.+T255.+6=()/+)H*+-*T(3()+5T
E.(L,)*+,N*=()F+/E,3*+(/+,EE.5U(N,)*2F+%bJ/YN+)H*.*T5.*+)H*.*+D(22+I*+,+/H5.)T,22+5T+$J/YN+5T+35NN6=,2
,N*=()F+/E,3*O+Q(L*=+)H,)+-*),(2/+5T+,+H(GH+Y6,2()F+2,=-/3,E(=G+/E,3*+(/+)5+I*+E.5L(-*-+T5.+)H*+T(./)+T255.
35NN6=,2+)*..,3*+,=-+)H*+E6I2(3+.*,2N+,.*,+)5+)H*+T.5=)+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+/H5.)T,22+(/+=5)+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*
/(G=(T(3,=)+,=-+D(22+=5)+-*).,3)+T.5N+)H*+Y6,2()F+5T+)H*+,335NN5-,)(5=+E.5E5/*-O

"bO+MH*+E.5E5/*-+.*/(-*=)(,2+,335NN5-,)(5=+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+5T+,+H(GH+Y6,2()F+,=-+(/+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H
>5=-5=+\2,=+,=-+C56=3(2+\2,==(=G+\52(3(*/+.*2,)(=G+)5+)H*+Y6,2()F+5T+.*/(-*=)(,2+,335NN5-,)(5=O

+#)2N%'"3'(&9$Q&3%$21'7#&3$%T'"Y',&$4aS"8*$34'(&9$Q&3%9-
"&O+MH*+=*,.*/)+/*=/()(L*+.*/(-*=)(,2+E.5E*.)(*/+,.*+)H5/*+,)+'H*(2+C56.)+)5+)H*+*,/)O+MH*+,.*+=5+T2,=Z+D,22

H,I(),I2*+.55N/+D(=-5D/+5=+)H*+T2,=Z+D,22+,2)H56GH+)H*.*+,.*+=5=WH,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+5=+)H*+T2,=Z
D,22+5T+'H*(2+C56.)O+MH*+-(/),=3*/+I*)D**=+)H(/+I6(2-(=G+,=-+)H*+T2,=Z+D,22+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+,.*
5L*.+!JNO+MH*+E.5E5/*-+T2,=Z+D,22+E.5[*3)/+56)+(=+T.5=)+5T+)H*+N,(=+T.5=)+D,22+5T+'H*(2+C56.)7+DH(3H+(/+/*)
I,3Z+!$N+T.5N+)H*+N,(=+T.5=)+D,22+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=GO+MH*.*+,.*+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+(=+)H*
N,(=+T.5=)+D,22+5T+'H*(2+C56.)O+MH*+,EE2(3,=)/+H,L*+,2/5+/6IN())*-+,+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)+/)6-F+DH(3H
35=326-*/+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+D(22+H,L*+,=+,33*E),I2*+(NE,3)+5=+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)+)5
=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=)(,2+E.5E*.)(*/O+KTT(3*./+H,L*+=5)+3H,22*=G*-+)H*+35=326/(5=/+5T+)H(/+.*E5.)O

"8O+ M5+)H*+=5.)H+,.*+)H*+.*/(-*=)(,2+,E,.)N*=)/+,)+a6)2,=-+\,.Z+_,=/(5=/O+MH*+T56.+/)5.*F+.*,.+D,22+5T+)H*
E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+(/+/()6,)*-+,EE.5U(N,)*2F+!&N+T.5N+)H*+=*,.*/)+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+5T+)H(/
E.5E*.)F+,=-+)H*+/(U+,=-+/*L*=+/)5.*F+*2*N*=)/+,.*+5L*.+%bN+T.5N+)H*+.*,.+*2*L,)(5=+5T+)H(/+,E,.)N*=)
I253ZO+MH*.*+,.*+=5+-(.*3)2F+T,3(=G+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+,=-+,/+/63H+)H*.*+D(22+I*+=5+-*).(N*=),2
(NE,3)+(=+)*.N/+5T+E.(L,3FO+'3.**=+E2,=)(=G+,25=G+)H*+E*.(N*)*.+5T+)H*+35NN6=,2+.55T+)*..,3*+D(22+,2/5
*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*.*+(/+=5+-(.*3)+5L*.+255Z(=GO+MH*+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)+/)6-F+=5)*/+)H,)+)H*.*+D(22+I*+=5
-*).(N*=),2+(NE,3)+5=+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)+)5+)H*/*+T2,)/O

$JO+ MH*.*+,.*+,2/5+.*/(-*=)(,2+E.5E*.)(*/+5=+)H*+T(./)+,=-+/*35=-+T255.+5T+)H*+E.5E*.)(*/+5=+)H*+5EE5/()*+/(-*+5T
<(22*/-*=+>,=*O+MH*/*+H,L*+T,3(=G+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+DH(3H+,.*+/()6,)*-+5L*.+%@N+T.5N+)H*
E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+2(=*O+;/+/63H+)H*.*+56)255Z+D(22+=5)+I*+-*).(N*=),22F+,TT*3)*-O

$!O+ +e)+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+D(22+H,L*+,=+,33*E),I2*+(NE,3)+5=+)H*+,N*=()F+5T
=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=)/+(=+)*.N/+5T+-,F2(GH)7+/6=2(GH)7+56)255Z+,=-+E.(L,3FO

E*239)"*%2%$"3

Page 65



^5- MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+E.5L(-*/+=5+E,.Z(=G+T5.+E.5/E*3)(L*+.*/(-*=)/O+MH(/+(/+35=/(-*.*-+,33*E),I2*
,/+()+(/+(=+,+253,)(5=+D()H+L*.F+G55-+E6I2(3+).,=/E5.)+,33*//(I(2()FO+M5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/,2+-(-+=5)+.*/62)
(=+,+/(G=(T(3,=)+(=3.*,/*+(=+5=W/).**)+E,.Z(=G+,+/*3)(5=+!J9+32,6/*+D562-+=**-+)5+I*+(=/*.)*-+.*N5L(=G+)H*
.(GH)/+5T+E.5/E*3)(L*+.*/(-*=)/+T.5N+,33*//(=G+,+E,.Z(=G+E*.N()+T5.+)H*+C\AO+MH*+,EE2(3,=)/+H,L*+,G.**-
)5+,+32,6/*+)5+.*N5L*+)H*+.(GH)/+5T+.*/(-*=)/+)5+E,.Z(=G+E*.N()/+T5.+)H*+253,2+C\A

$"O+MH*+C56=3(2+.*Y6(.*+)H*+E.5L(/(5=+5T+,+T622+5TTW/).**)+/*.L(3(=G+I,F+T5.+)H*+E.5E5/*-+.*),(2+6=()+)5+*=/6.*
)H,)+)H*.*+(/+=5+-*).(N*=),2+(NE,3)+5=+253,2+H(GHD,F+35=-()(5=/+5=+<(22*/-*=+>,=*7+DH(3H+(/+,+253,2
-(/).(I6)5.+.5,-+D()H+,+=6NI*.+5T+E.5N(=*=)+I6/+.56)*/O+MH*+E.5E5/,2+/H562-+,2/5+E.5L(-*+,=+5EE5.)6=()F
)5+-*,2+D()H+)H*+(//6*+5T+)H*+,I/*=3*+5T+/*.L(3(=G+T5.+)H*+=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*+,)+c6**=/+\,.,-*+/H562-+)H(/
,2/5+35N*+T5.D,.-+T5.+-*L*25EN*=)+,)+,+2,)*.+/),G*O+;/+,+.*/62)+,+/*.L(3(=G+F,.-+(/+/H5D=+I*)D**=+)H*
*,/)+T2,=Z+D,22+,=-+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H+'H*(2+C56.)+DH(3H+E.5L(-*/+/*.L(3(=G+/E,3*+T5.+)H*+E.5E5/*-
35NN*.3(,2+,=-+/E,3*+2(=Z*-+)5+,+.*,.+35..(-5.+DH(3H+3562-+2(=Z+D()H+)H*+=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*+(=+)H*+*L*=)
)H,)+)H*+/()*+D,/+.*-*L*25E*-+(=+)H*+T6)6.*O+;=+,EE.5E.(,)*2F+D5.-*-+32,6/*+D(22+=**-+)5+I*+(=326-*-+D()H(=
)H*+/*3)(5=+!J9+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H(/+.*,.+/*.L(3(=G+2(=Z+(/+.*),(=*-+)H.56GH+)5+)H*+=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*O+;
/6TT(3(*=)2F+.5I6/)+/*.L(3(=G+N,=,G*N*=)+E2,=+D(22+,2/5+I*+.*Y6(.*-+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*+/*.L(3(=G
,..,=G*N*=)/+,.*+,EE.5E.(,)*2F+N,=,G*-+)5+E.5L(-*+,33*//+)5+I5)H+6=()/+,=-+)H*+D,/)*+/*.L(3(=G+DH(2*
,2/5+N(=(N(/(=G+-(/)6.I,=3*+T5.+=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=)/O

=3Z$*"3#&3%21'!"39$Q&*2%$"39
I-%*J,$.-76
^^- MH*+E.5E5/,2+(/+,335NE,=(*-+IF+,=+;(.+c6,2()F+;//*//N*=)+DH(3H+*U,N(=*/+)H*+E5)*=)(,2+(NE,3)+5T+)H*

-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+)H*+(NE,3)/+5T+*U(/)(=G+,(.+Y6,2()F+5=+T6)6.*+.*/(-*=)/O+e)+/*)/+56)+)H,)+)H*+(NE,3)/+5T
).,TT(3+,//53(,)*-+D()H+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+2(Z*2F+)5+I*+(=/(G=(T(3,=)O+45D*L*.+)H*F+=5)*+)H,)+-6.(=G
35=/).63)(5=+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+H,/+)H*+E5)*=)(,2+)5+3,6/*+(NE,3)/+5=+,(.+Y6,2()FO++M5+,--.*//+)H(/
()+(/+.*35NN*=-*-+)H,)+G55-+E.,3)(3*+(/+T5225D*-+(=+.*2,)(5=+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+-6/)+35=).52+N*,/6.*/+,.*
(NE2*N*=)*-O

$@O+MH*+;(.+c6,2()F+;//*//N*=)+,2/5+H(GH2(GH)/+)H,)+)H*.*+D(22+I*+=5+/(G=(T(3,=)+(NE,3)+5=+E.5/E*3)(L*
.*/(-*=)/+(=+)*.N/+5T+,(.+Y6,2()F+,=-+)H,)+,/+/63H+=5+N()(G,)(5=+N*,/6.*/+,.*+.*Y6(.*-O+',T*.+').**)/+H,L*
.*Y6*/)*-+T6.)H*.+(=T5.N,)(5=+.*G,.-(=G+)H*+N5-*2+(=E6)+,=-+E5//(I2*+I5(2*.+(NE,3)/O+MH*F+H,L*+,2/5
.*35NN*=-*-+)H,)+35=-()(5=/+,.*+,)),3H*-+.*G,.-(=G+)H*+N()(G,)(5=+N*,/6.*/+)5+I*+(NE2*N*=)*-+-6.(=G
35=/).63)(5=O

K4-'"
^I- MH*+,EE2(3,=)+H,/+/6IN())*-+,+=5(/*+,//*//N*=)+DH(3H+*U,N(=*/+)H*+E5)*=)(,2+(NE,3)+5=+=5(/*+T.5N

<(22*/-*=+>,=*+5=+)H*+E.5E5/*-+H5N*/O++e)+H(GH2(GH)/+)H*+E5)*=)(,2+(NE,3)/+5T+=5(/*+5=+)H*+<(22*/-*=
>,=*+,=-+<,2N+>,=*+T,3,-*/+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)O++e)+(/+.*35NN*=-*-+)H,)+,+35=-()(5=+(/
,)),3H*-+.*Y6(.(=G+,+N(=(N6N+/56=-+.*-63)(5=+5T+$J-`+T5.+)H*+<(22*/-*=+>,=*+T,3,-*+,=-+)H,)+/56=-
.*-63)(5=+5T+,EE.5U(N,)*2F+"!-`+(/+.*Y6(.*-+,)+)H*+<,2N+>,=*+R,3,-*+T5.+)H*+I6(2-(=G+)5+N**)+)H*+G55-
(=)*.=,2+-*/(G=+3.()*.(,+5T+"J-`O

(&9)"39&'E"'DSf&N%$"39

DSf&N%$"3 DYY$N&*'!"##&3%
>5//+5T+,+253,22F+/(G=(T(3,=)+I6(2-(=G+DH(3H
35=).(I6)*+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+,=-+,EE*,.,=3*+5T
)H*+<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O

MH*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+H,/+,2.*,-F+I**=+,2)*.*-+(=
6=/FNE,)H*)(3+D,F/+,=-+(/+=5)+35=/(-*.*-+)5+N,Z*+,
/(G=(T(3,=)+35=).(I6)(5=+)5D,.-/+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+5T
<(22*/-*=+Q.**=+C5=/*.L,)(5=+;.*,O+MH(/+(/+.*T*..*-+)5
(=+N5.*+-*),(2+(=+E,.,G.,EH/+%Wb+,I5L*O

MH*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+(/+5T+,+/(p*7+/3,2*+,=-
-*/(G=+DH(3H+(/+56)+5T+Z**E(=G+D()H+)H*+3H,.,3)*.
,=-+,EE*,.,=3*+5T+)H*+/6..56=-(=G+/).**)+/3*=*
,=-+35=/*.L,)(5=+,.*,O

MH*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+(/+,+2,.G*.+I6(2-(=G+)H,=+)H*
*U(/)(=G+,=-+/6..56=-(=G+-*L*25EN*=)O+MH*+253,)(5=
D()H(=+,+)5D=+3*=).*+D()H+L*.F+G55-+E6I2(3+).,=/E5.)
,33*//(I(2()F+N*,=/+()+,/+,EE.5E.(,)*+T5.+H(GH*.+-*=/()F
-*L*25EN*=)O+MH*+/()*+(/+5T+,+/(p*+,=-+/()6,)(5=+V,-[,3*=)
)5+,+N,(=+.5,-+D()H+D(-*+E,L*N*=)/X+DH(3H+3,=
,335NN5-,)*+,+I6(2-(=G+2,.G*.+)H,=+=*(GHI56.(=G+/()*/O
MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+5T+,+N5-*.=+-*/(G=+,=-+(/
35=/(-*.*-+)5+H,L*+-*/(G=+3H,.,3)*.(/)(3/+DH(3H+D(22
35=).(I6)*+)5+)H*+3H,.,3)*.+5T+)H*+,.*,O+R6.)H*.+35NN*=)
5=+/3,2*+,=-+-*/(G=+3,=+I*+T56=-+(=+E,.,G.,EH/+!@W"J
,I5L*O

Page 66



>5//+5T+2(GH)+,=-+5L*./H,-5D(=G+,/+,+.*/62)+5T
)H*+H*(GH)+5T+)H*+b+/)5.*F+I6(2-(=G+5=
=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=3*/

MH*+(NE,3)+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I6(2-(=G+5=+)H*+N5/)
/*=/()(L*+H,I(),I2*+.55N+D(=-5D/+5T+=*(GHI56.(=G
E.5E*.)(*/+D,/+,//*//*-+(=+)H*+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)
.*E5.)+/6IN())*-+D()H+)H*+,EE2(3,)(5=O+MH(/+T56=-+)H,)
)H*.*+D562-+I*+=5+H,.N+)5+-,F2(GH)+,=-+/6=2(GH)+2*L*2/+T5.
=*(GHI56.(=G+.*/(-*=)/O+e)+/H562-+I*+=5)*-+)H,)+)H*
H(GH*/)+E,.)+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+253,)*-+5=+)H*+E,.)+5T
)H*+/()*+DH(3H+(/+T6.)H*/)+T.5N+)H*+N5/)+/*=/()(L*
.*/(-*=)(,2+D(=-5D/O

MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+D(22+,--+)5+*U(/)(=G
=5(/*+,=-+35=G*/)(5=+(=+)H*+253,2+,.*,

e)+(/+=5)*-+)H,)+)H*.*+D(22+I*+/5N*+=5(/*+,=-+-(/)6.I,=3*
-6.(=G+)H*+35=/).63)(5=+E.53*//+T5.+,=F+=*D
-*L*25EN*=)+/H562-+)H*+,EE2(3,)(5=+I*+,EE.5L*-
H5D*L*.+35=-()(5=/+D562-+I*+,)),3H*-+.*Y6(.(=G+-*),(2/
5T+,+C5=/).63)(5=+>5G(/)(3/+\2,=+,=-+,+N*,/6.*/+)5
35=).52+H56./+5T+D5.Z+,=-+-6/)+T.5N+D5.Z/O

e=+.*2,)(5=+)5+)H*+E.5E5/*-+.*),(2+,=-+.*/(-*=)(,2+6/*/
)H*/*+,.*+=5)+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+/(G=(T(3,=)+=5(/*
G*=*.,)(=G+6/*/+,=-+D(22+=5)+H,L*+,+/(G=(T(3,=)+(NE,3)+5=
=5(/*+2*L*2/O
O

>,3Z+5T+E,.Z(=G+D(22+.*/62)+(=+E.*//6.*+5=+*U(/)(=G
5=W/).**)+E,.Z(=G+E.5L(/(5=O

MH*+,EE2(3,)(5=+(T+()+(/+)5+I*+,EE.5L*-+D(22+H,L*+,+/*3)(5=
!J9+32,6/*+)5+.*/).(3)+)H*+,33*//+5T+E.5/E*3)(L*+.*/(-*=)/
)5+E,.Z(=G+E*.N()/+T5.+)H*+253,2+C\A+)5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*
E.5E5/,2+D562-+=5)+.*/62)+(=+,=+*U3*//(L*+(=3.*,/*+(=
5=W/).**)+E,.Z(=GO

MH*+I,235=(*/+D(22+=5)+I*+6/*-+,=-+D(22+I*35N*
,=-+*F*/5.*O

<H(2*+()+(/+.*35G=(/*-+)H,)+I,235=(*/+DH(3H+,.*+6/*-
/52*2F+T5.+/)5.,G*+3,=+I*+,=+*F*/5.*+)H*.*+(/+,
.*Y6(.*N*=)+)5+E.5L(-*+E.(L,)*+,N*=()F+/E,3*+T5.+,22+=*D
.*/(-*=)(,2+6=()/O+MH*+E.5E5/*-+I,235=(*/+,.*+5T+,
G*=*.56/+/(p*+,=-+,.*+35=/(-*.*-+)5+E.5L(-*+/E,3*
DH(3H+3,=+I*+6/*-+T5.+,N*=()F+E6.E5/*/+,=-+)H*.*T5.*
2*//+2(Z*2F+)5+I*+6/*-+/52*2F+T5.+/)5.,G*+E6.E5/*/O+MH*
2,3Z+5T+E.(L,)*+,N*=()F+/E,3*+T5.+=*D+.*/(-*=)(,2
E.5E*.)(*/+(/+5T+N5.*+35=3*.=+)H,=+)H*+.(/Z+)H,)+/63H
/E,3*+3562-+I*+6/*-+T5.+/)5.,G*+E6.E5/*/OO

MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+I*(=G+I6(2)+T5.
E.(L,)*+G,(=+,)+)H*+*UE*=/*+5T+)H*+253,2
35=/(-*.,)(5=/O

MH*+E.5E5/*-+.*/(-*=)(,2+,335NN5-,)(5=+(/+T622F
,TT5.-,I2*+,=-+D(22+I*+5D=*-+,=-+N,=,G*-+IF+?*)D5.Z
456/(=G+;//53(,)(5=O+>,3Z+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+(/
/(G=(T(3,=)+253,2+(//6*+D()H(=+`.*=)+,=-+)H*+E.5E5/*-
-*L*25EN*=)+D(22+N,Z*+,+/(G=(T(3,=)+35=).(I6)(5=+)5+)H*
2*L*2+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+H56/(=G+E.5L(/(5=+(=+)H*+253,2+,.*,O

!"3N189$"3
$bO+MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5+I*+(=+35NE2(,=3*+D()H+)H*+.*2*L,=)+E2,==(=G+E52(3(*/+,=-

G6(-,=3*+,=-+)H*+.*Y6(.*N*=)/+5T+)H*+'()*+'E*3(T(3+;2253,)(5=+DH(3H+T5.N/+E,.)+5T+)H*+C56=3(2]/+>53,2
S*L*25EN*=)+R.,N*D5.ZO+<H(2*+()+(/+.*35G=(/*-+)H,)+)H*+E.5E5/*-+25//+5T+)H*+*U(/)(=G+I6(2-(=G+H,/
G*=*.,)*-+/(G=(T(3,=)+253,2+35=3*.=+)H*+E.5E5/*-+.*E2,3*N*=)+N(U*-+6/*+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+35=/(-*.*-+)5
I*+5T+,+H(GH+Y6,2()F+5T+-*/(G=+DH(3H+(=3.*,/*/+)H*+L(),2()F+5T+)H*+/H5EE(=G+3*=).*+DH(2*+,2/5+E.5L(-(=G+,
L,26,I2*+(=3.*,/*+(=+)H*+=6NI*.+5T+,TT5.-,I2*+H5N*/+(=+)H*+253,2+,.*,O+;335.-(=G2F+)H*+,EE2(3,)(5=+(/
.*35NN*=-*-+T5.+,EE.5L,2+/6I[*3)+)5+)H*+35=-()(5=/+/*)+56)+I*25DO

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ Q.,=)+C5=/*=)+/6I[*3)+)5+>*G,2+,G.**N*=)

V!X MH*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+(=+G*=*.,2+,335.-,=3*+D()H+E52(3(*/+35=),(=*-+(=+)H*0W

>5=-5=+\2,=+%J!!
`.*=)]/+'()*+'E*3(T(3+;2253,)(5=/+%J!!

Page 67



`.*=)]/+C5.*+').,)*GF+%J!J
`.*=)]/+d=(),.F+S*L*25EN*=)+\2,=+%JJ$
C56=3(2]/+'6EE2*N*=),.F+\2,==(=G+Q6(-,=3*+?5)*/+!b+:+!8+++

a*2*L,=)+E52(3(*/+(=+)H*+;-5E)*-+d=(),.F+S*L*25EN*=)+\2,=+,.*+)H5/*+(=+)H*+T5225D(=G
3H,E)*./0W

`6(2)+1=L(.5=N*=)0+(=+)*.N/+5T+)H*+E.5)*3)(5=+,=-+*=H,=3*N*=)+5T+)H*+*=L(.5=N*=)
1=L(.5=N*=),2+\.5)*3)(5=0+(=+)*.N/+5T+E.5)*3)(=G+/E*3(T(3+T*,)6.*/+5T+)H*+*=L(.5=N*=)+,=-
E.5)*3)(=G+)H*+E6I2(3
456/(=G0+(=+)*.N/+5T+E.5)*3)(=G+.*/(-*=)(,2+,N*=()(*/+,=-+G6(-(=G+=*D+-*L*25EN*=)
1NE25FN*=)0+(=+)*.N/+5T+N,(=),(=(=G+,=-+/6/),(=(=G+,+.,=G*+5T+*NE25FN*=)+5EE5.)6=()(*/
M5D=+C*=).*/+,=-+'H5EE(=G0+(=+)*.N/+5T+)H*+.,=G*+,=-+,33*//(I(2()F+5T+/*.L(3*/+,=-+)H*(.
,)).,3)(L*=*//
M.,=/E5.)0+(=+)*.N/+5T+/6/),(=,I(2()F7+/,T*)F+,=-+/*.L(3(=G+=**-/

!D,?+E+D,FX(=7FD,F@

V!X MH*+-*L*25EN*=)+)5+DH(3H+)H(/+E*.N(//(5=+.*2,)*/+N6/)+I*+I*G6=+=5)+2,)*.+)H,=+)H*+*UE(.,)(5=
5T+)H.**+F*,./+I*G(==(=G+5=+)H*+-,)*+5T+)H(/+E*.N(//(5=O

a*,/5=0++M5+35=T5.N+D()H+)H*+.*Y6(.*N*=)/+5T+'*3)(5=+8!+5T+)H*+M5D=+,=-+C56=).F+\2,==(=G
;3)+!88JO

V%X MH*+-*L*25EN*=)+H*.*IF+E*.N())*-+/H,22+I*+3,..(*-+56)+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+)H*+T5225D(=G
,EE.5L*-+-.,D(=GV/X+,=-#5.+-536N*=)V/X0

\J!
\J%
\J"
\J$
\J@
\J9
\Jb
\J&
\J8
\!J
\!!a*L`
\!%a*L;
\!"a*L;
\!$a*L;
\!@a*L;
\!9a*L;
\!ba*L;
\!&a*L;
\!8a*L`
\%Ja*L`
\%!a*L`
\%%a*L`
\%"a*L;
\%$a*L;
\%@a*L;
\%9
\%b
\%&
\%8

'6EE5.)(=G+S536N*=)/0
\2,==(=G+'),)*N*=)+IF+P5=*/+>,=G+>,/,22*+-,)*-+_,F+%J!"
S*/(G=+,=-+;33*//+'),)*N*=)+IF+')*L*=+_,./H,22+;.3H()*3)/+_,F+%J!"

Page 68



13525G(3,2+;//*//N*=)+IF+_(--2*N,.3H+1=L(.5=N*=),2+>)-+-,)*-+R*I.6,.F+%J!"
;TT5.-,I2*+456/(=G+'),)*N*=)+IF+?*)D5.Z+'),-(6N
;(.+c6,2()F+;//*//N*=)+IF+4F-*.+C5=/62)(=G+-,)*-+R*I.6,.F+%J!"
;NI(*=)+?5(/*+;//*//N*=)+IF+4F-*.+C5=/62)(=G+-,)*-+_,F+%J!"
S,F2(GH)+,=-+'6=2(GH)+a*E5.)+IF+C,2T5.-+'*,-*=+-,)*-++_,F+%J!"
1=*.GF+').,)*GF+IF+C,2T5.-+'*,-*=+-,)*-+_,F+%J!"
R255-+a(/Z+;//*//N*=)+IF+122(/+,=-+_55.*+-,)*-+_,F+%J!"
4*.(),G*+;EE.,(/,2+IF+q_4*.(),G*+-,)*-+R*I.6,.F+%J!"
;.I5.(362)6.*+a*E5.)+IF+'(N5=+\.F3*+;.I5.(362)6.*+-,)*-+R*I.6,.F+%J!"
M.,=/E5.)+'),)*N*=)+IF+4F-*.+C5=/62)(=G+-,)*-+_,F+%J!"

a*,/5=0++R5.+)H*+,L5(-,=3*+5T+-56I)+,=-+(=+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+E.5E*.+E2,==(=GO

V"X S6.(=G+-*N52()(5=+,=-#5.+35=/).63)(5=+D5.Z/+5=+/()*0W
V,X+)H*+5E*.,)(5=+5T+/()*+*Y6(EN*=)+G*=*.,)(=G+=5(/*+,=-+5)H*.+=6(/,=3*+3,6/(=G+,3)(L()(*/7
,6-(I2*+,)+)H*+/()*+I56=-,.(*/+5.+(=+=*,.IF+.*/(-*=)(,2+E.5E*.)(*/7+/H,22+5=2F+I*+3,..(*-+56)
I*)D**=+)H*+H56./+5T+J&JJ+W+!bJJ+_5=-,F+W+R.(-,F7+J&JJ+W+!"JJ+',)6.-,F+,=-+,)+=5+)(N*+5=
'6=-,F+5.+`,=Z+452(-,F/n
VIX+L*H(362,.+,33*//+)5+)H*+,-[5(=(=G+,=-+5EE5/()*+E.*N(/*/+/H,22+=5)+I*+(NE*-*-
V3X+,22+E2,=)+,=-+N,3H(=*.F+,//53(,)*-+D()H+/63H+D5.Z/+/H,22+,)+,22+)(N*/+I*+/()6,)*-+,=-
5E*.,)*-+D()H(=+)H*+36.)(2,G*+5T+)H*+/()*n
V3X+=5+D,/)*+5.+5)H*.+N,)*.(,2+/H,22+I*+I6.=)+5=+)H*+,EE2(3,)(5=+/()*n
V-X+,22+*U3,L,)*-+)5E/5(2+/H,22+I*+/)5.*-+5=+)H*+/()*+T5.+.*6/*+(=+35==*3)(5=+D()H+)H*+2,=-/3,E*
D5.Z/+/3H*N*O
V*X+,+I,..(*.+/H,22+I*+35=/).63)*-+,.56=-+)H*+/()*7+)5+I*+*.*3)*-+E.(5.+)5+-*N52()(5=
VTX+,+/6(),I2*+,=-+/6TT(3(*=)+N*,=/+5T+/6EE.*//(=G+-6/)+N6/)+I*+E.5(L-*-+,=-+N,(=),(=*-
VGX+)H*+I*/)+E.,3)(3,2+N*,=/+,L,(2,I2*+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+`'@%%&0+!8&$+/H,22+I*+*NE25F*-+,)
,22+)(N*/+)5+N(=(N(/*+)H*+*N(//(5=+5T+=5(/*+T.5N+)H*+/()*
VHX+,22+35=/).63)(5=+L*H(32*/+6/*-+-6.(=G+35=/).63)(5=+N6/)+N**)+16.5E*,=+1N(//(5=
'),=-,.-/+5T+16.5+"+-6.(=G+,=F+D5.Z/+5=+/()*O
V(X+,22+=5=W.5,-+N5I(2*+L*H(32*+D()H+35NE.*//(5=+(G=()(5=+*=G(=*/+6/*-+5=+)H*+/()*+/H,22+35NE2F
D()H+)H*+*N(//(5=+/),=-,.-+35=),(=*-+(=+1C+S(.*3)(L*+8b#9&#1CO
V[XO,=F+-(*/*2+E5D*.*-+N,3H(=*/+6/*-+5=+5.+5)H*.D(/*+/*.L(=G+)H*+/()*+/H,22+I*+5E*.,)*-+5=
62).W25D+/62EH6.+-(*/*2+N**)(=G+)H*+/E*3(T3(,)(5=+`'1?8@J

a*,/5=0++M5+2(N()+)H*+-*).(N*=),2+*TT*3)/+5T+=5(/*+,=-+-(/)6.I,=3*+T.5N+35=/).63)(5=+D5.Z/+5=
,-[5(=(=G+.*/(-*=)(,2+5336E(*./O

V$X ;22+*U(/)(=G+3.5//5L*./+.*=-*.*-+.*-6=-,=)+IF+)H(/+E.5E5/,2+/H,22+I*+.*(=/),)*-+)5+T55)D,F+,)
)H*+,EE2(3,=)]/+5D=+*UE*=/*+,=-+)5+)H*+/,)(/T,3)(5=+5T+)H*+C56=3(2]/+S(.*3)5.+5T+M.,=/E5.),)(5=
E.(5.+)5+T(./)+5336E,)(5=+5T+)H*+=*D+-*L*25EN*=)O

a*,/5=0+e=+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+).,TT(3+,=-+E*-*/).(,=+/,T*)FO

V@X ?5)D()H/),=-(=G+)H*+E.5L(/(5=/+5T+)H*+M5D=+,=-+C56=).F+\2,==(=G+Vd/*+C2,//*/X+K.-*.
!8&bV5.+(=+,=F+E.5L(/(5=+*Y6(L,2*=)+)5+)H,)+C2,//+(=+,=F+/),)6)5.F+(=/).6N*=)+.*L5Z(=G+,=-
.*W*=,3)(=G)H,)+K.-*.+D()H+5.+D()H56)+N5-(T(3,)(5=X+,=-+)H*+M5D=+,=-+C56=).F+\2,==(=G
VQ*=*.,2+\*.N())*-+S*L*25EN*=)X++K.-*.++!88@++V5.++,=F++5.-*.++.*L5Z(=G++,=-++.*W*=,3)(=G
)H,)++K.-*.++D()H++5.++D()H56)+N5-(T(3,)(5=X++)H*++35NN*.3(,2++T255./E,3*++H*.*IF++E*.N())*-
/H,22++5=2F++I*++T5.++++E6.E5/*/++T,22(=G+D()H(=++d/*+C2,//+;!+E.5L(-(=G+)H,)+,=F+*U).,3)(5=
*Y6(EN*=)+.*Y6(.*-+T5.+)H5/*+6/*/+,.*+/6IN())*-+)5+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF+)H*+>53,2
\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+(=+,-L,=3*+5T+5336E,)(5=+5T+)H*+6=()+I*(=G+/*.L*-+IF+)H*+.*Y6(.*-+*U).,3)(5=
*Y6(EN*=)O

a*,/5=0+?5+/*E,.,)*+6/*+/H562-+35NN*=3*+D()H56)+)H*+E.(5.+,EE.5L,2+5T+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G
;6)H5.()F+T5.+)H*+T5225D(=G+.*,/5=/+/5+)H,)+)H*+6/*+-5*/+=5)+E.*[6-(3*+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+)H*+,.*,O

V9X ?5)HD()H/),=-(=G+)H*+-*),(2/+5T+N,)*.(,2/+(=-(3,)*-+(=+E2,=/+E.(5.+)5+)H*+35NN*=3*N*=)+5T
-*L*25EN*=)+T622+-*),(2/+5T+N,)*.(,2/+T5.+,22+*U)*.=,2+D5.Z7+(O*O+I.(3Z/7+T*=*/).,)(5=+,=-+.55T(=G

Page 69



N,)*.(,2/7+(=326-(=G+/,NE2*/7+/H,22+I*+/6IN())*-+)5+,=-+,EE.5L*-+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G
;6)H5.()F+D()H+)H*+D5.Z/+3,..(*-+56)+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+)H*+,EE.5L*-+-*),(2/

a*,/5=0+M5+*=/6.*+,+/,)(/T,3)5.F+-*L*25EN*=)+DH(3H+-5*/+=5)+E.*[6-(3*+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+)H*
253,2()FO

VbX ;22+.*/(-*=)(,2+E.*N(/*/+/H,22+I*+-*/(G=*-+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+`'&%""0!888+]'56=-+(=/62,)(5=
,=-+=5(/*+.*-63)(5=+T5.+I6(2-(=G/WC5-*+5T+\.,3)(3*]+)5+,)),(=+)H*+T5225D(=G+(=)*.=,2+=5(/*+2*L*2/0

!*$%&*$"3 ET)$N21'9$%82%$"39 ?&9$43'*234&'B7&U:'E
a*,/5=,I2*+.*/)(=G
C5=-()(5=/

>(L(=G+.55N/ "J+i+$J+-`+V-,F0+M+r!9+H56./+Jb0JJ
i+%"0JJX

a*,/5=,I2*+/2**E(=G
C5=-()(5=/

`*-.55N/ "J+i+"@+-`+V=(GH)0+M+r+&+H56./+%"0JJ
i+Jb0JJXn+>;N,U+$@+-`+V=(GH)+%"0JJ
i+Jb0JJX+/H562-+=5)+=5.N,22F+I*
*U3**-*-

\.(5.+)5+)H*+5336E,)(5=+5T+)H*+-D*22(=G/+)H*+,EE2(3,=)+/H,22+/6IN()+(=+D.()(=G+)5+)H*+>53,2
\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+)H*+.*/62)/+5T+E5/)W35NE2*)(5=+)*/)(=G+6=-*.),Z*=+)5+/H5D+)H,)+)H*+,I5L*
(=)*.=,2+=5(/*+2*L*2/+H,L*+I**=+,3H(*L*-O

a*,/5=0+M5+5I),(=+.*Y6(.*-+/56=-+(=/62,)(5=+,=-+E.*L*=)+=5(/*+=6(/,=3*O

V&X S*),(2/+ 5T+ )H*+ E.5L(/(5=+ 5T+ ,+ N(=(N6N+ 5T+ %@+ /*36.*+ 3F32*+ E,.Z(=G+ /E,3*/+ T5.+ E.5/E*3)(L*
.*/(-*=)/+,=-+T(L*+E6I2(32F+,33*//(I2*+/E,3*/+,25=G+)H*+/()*+T.5=),G*+T5.+)H*+35NN*.3(,2+6=()7
/H,22+ I*+ /6IN())*-+ )5+ ,=-+ ,EE.5L*-+ (=+ D.()(=G+ IF+ )H*+ >53,2+ \2,==(=G+ ;6)H5.()F+ E.(5.+ )5+ )H*
35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+D5.Z+5=+/()*O+ +MH*.*,T)*.+ )H*+-*L*25EN*=)+/H,22+=5)+I*+5336E(*-+6=)(2+ )H*
3F32*+E,.Z(=G+/E,3*/+H,L*+I**=+2,(-+56)+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+)H*+-*),(2/+,/+,EE.5L*-+,=-+)H*/*
T,3(2()(*/+/H,22+I*+.*),(=*-O

a*,/5=0++M5+*=/6.*+/,)(/T,3)5.F+T,3(2()(*/+T5.+3F32(/)/O

V8X \.(5.+)5+)H*+35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+,+C5=/).63)(5=+_*)H5-+'),)*N*=)+/H,22+I*
/6IN())*-+)5+,=-+,G.**-+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+56)2(=(=G+N*,/6.*/+)H,)+D(22+I*+),Z*=
)5+35=).52+-6/)7+=5(/*+,=-+5)H*.+*=L(.5=N*=),2+(NE,3)/+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)O+MH*+-*L*25EN*=)
/H,22+I*+3,..(*-+56)+(=+T622+,335.-,=3*+D()H+)H*+-*),(2/+,EE.5L*-+(=+)H*+C5=/).63)(5=+_*)H5-
'),)*N*=)O

a*,/5=0+M5+/,T*G6,.-+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+)H*+=*(GHI56./+IF+N(=(N(/(=G+(NE,3)/+5T+)H*
-*L*25EN*=)+)H,)+D562-+5)H*.D(/*+G(L*+.(/*+)5+=6(/,=3*O

V!JX R5225D(=G+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+)H*+I6(2-(=G/+,=-+E.(5.+)5+)H*+35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+I6(2-(=G+D5.Z/7+,
/()*+(=L*/)(G,)(5=+/H,22+I*+3,..(*-+56)+IF+35NE*)*=)+E*./5=/+)5+-*)*.N(=*+)H*+=,)6.*+,=-+*U)*=)
5T+,=F+/5(2+35=),N(=,)(5=+E.*/*=)O+MH*+(=L*/)(G,)(5=+/H,22+I*+3,..(*-+56)+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+,
/3H*N*7+DH(3H+/H,22+I*+/6IN())*-+)5+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F7
)H,)+(=326-*/+)H*+.*/62)/+5T+,=F+.*/*,.3H+,=-+,=,2F/(/+6=-*.),Z*=+,/+D*22+,/+,=+,//*//N*=)+5T
)H*+.(/Z/+E5/*-+IF+)H*+35=),N(=,)(5=+,=-+,=+,EE.,(/,2+5T+.*N*-(,)(5=+5E)(5=/+.*Y6(.*-+)5
35=),(=7+).*,)+5.+.*N5L*+,=F+35=),N(=,)(5=+T56=-O+MH*+D.())*=+.*E5.)+(/+/6I[*3)+)5+)H*+,EE.5L,2
(=+D.()(=G+5T+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()FO

a*,/5=0 M5+*=/6.*+)H*+/,T*+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+/*36.*+5336E,=3F+5T+)H*+/()*+E.5E5/*-+T5.
-5N*/)(3+6/*+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+E52(3F+1\9+5T+`.*=)]/+d=(),.F+S*L*25EN*=)+\2,=+%JJ$

V!!X ;=F+.*N*-(,)(5=+N*,/6.*/+.*Y6(.*-+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+/H,22+I*+3,..(*-+56)+(=+T622O
;+L*.(T(3,)(5=+.*E5.)+/H,22+I*+E.5L(-*-+)5+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F7+/),)(=G+)H,)+.*N*-(,)(5=
H,/+I**=+3,..(*-+56)+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+)H*+,EE.5L*-+.*N*-(,)(5=+/3H*N*+,=-+)H*+/()*+(/
E*.N())*-+T5.+*=-+6/*+V6=2*//+)H*
\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+H,/+E.*L(56/2F+35=T(.N*-+)H,)+=5+.*N*-(,)(5=+N*,/6.*/+,.*+.*Y6(.*-XO

a*,/5=0+M5+*=/6.*+)H*+/,T*+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+/*36.*+5336E,=3F+5T+)H*+/()*+E.5E5/*-+T5.
-5N*/)(3+6/*+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+E52(3F+1\9+5T+`.*=)]/+d=(),.F+S*L*25EN*=)+\2,=+%JJ$

Page 70



V!%X ?5)D()H/),=-(=G+ ,=F+ -*),(2/+ 5T+ 2,=-/3,E*+ D5.Z/+ .*T*..*-+ )5+ (=+ )H*+ /6IN())*-+ ,EE2(3,)(5=7+ ,
/3H*N*+ T5.+ )H*+ 2,=-/3,E*+ D5.Z/+ ,=-+ ).*,)N*=)+ 5T+ )H*+ /6..56=-(=G/+ 5T+ )H*+ E.5E5/*-
-*L*25EN*=)+V(=326-(=G+/E*3(*/7+E2,=)+/(p*/+,=-+E2,=)(=G+-*=/()(*/X+/H,22+I*+/6IN())*-+)5+,=-
,EE.5L*-+ (=+D.()(=G+ IF+ )H*+ >53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+ E.(5.+ )5+ )H*+ 35NN*=3*N*=)+ 5T+ ,=F+ /()*
32*,.,=3*7+ -*N52()(5=+ 5.+ 35=/).63)(5=+ D5.Z/+ 5=+ )H*+ /()*O+ + ;=F+ ,EE.5L*-+ E2,=)(=G7+ )6.T(=G+ 5.
/**-(=G+ (=326-*-+ (=+ /63H+ -*),(2/+ /H,22+ I*+ 35NE2*)*-+ (=+ /).(3)+ ,335.-,=3*+D()H+ )H*+ ,EE.5L*-
-*),(2/+ E.(5.+ )5+ )H*+ 5336E,)(5=+ 5T+ ,=F+ E,.)+ 5T+ )H*+ -*L*25EN*=)+ 5.+ (=+ ,335.-,=3*+ D()H+ ,
E.5G.,NN*+,G.**-+(=+D.()(=G+D()H+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()FO++'63H+,+/3H*N*+/H,22+(=326-*0W

V,X+E.5E5/*-+D,22/+,=-+T*=3*/+(=-(3,)(=G+N,)*.(,2/+,=-+H*(GH)/n

VIX+/3.**=+E2,=)(=G+,25=G+)H*+I56=-,.(*/+5T+)H*+T(./)+T255.+.55T+)*..,3*n

V3X+-*),(2/+5T+-.,(=,G*7+(..(G,)(5=+,=-+D,)*.+E5(=)/O

V-X+,.*,/+5T+H,.-+2,=-/3,E*+D5.Z/+,=-+E.5E5/*-+N,)*.(,2/n

V*X+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+).**+E()/+5=+)H*+T.5=),G*

VTX+-.56GH)+.*/(/),=)+E2,=)+/E*3(*/

VGX+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+(=/),22,)(5=+,=-+N,(=)*=,=3*+5T+)H*+G.**=+.55T/

VHX+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+E.5E5/*-+,..,=G*N*=)/+T5.+)H*+N,(=)*=,=3*+5T+)H*+2,=-/3,E*+D5.Z/O

;=F+E2,=)(=G+)H,)+(/+E,.)+5T+)H*+,EE.5L*-+/3H*N*+)H,)+D()H(=+,+E*.(5-+5T 9-;" F*,./+,T)*.+E2,=)(=G
(/+ .*N5L*-7+-(*/+5.+I*35N*/+/*.(56/2F+-,N,G*-+5.+-(/*,/*-7+/H,22+ I*+ .*E2,3*-+ (=+ )H*+=*U)
E2,=)(=G+/*,/5=+,=-+,22+E2,=)(=G+/H,22+I*+.*E2,3*-+D()H+5)H*./+5T+,+/(N(2,.+/(p*+,=-+/E*3(*/+,=-
(=+ )H*+/,N*+E5/()(5=/7+6=2*//+ )H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+ T(./)+G(L*/+D.())*=+35=/*=)+ )5+,=F
L,.(,)(5=O

a*,/5=0++M5+*=/6.*+,+/,)(/T,3)5.F+,EE*,.,=3*+,=-+/*))(=G+T5.+)H*+E.5E5/*-+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-
*=/6.*+)H,)+()+*=H,=3*/+)H*+L(/6,2+,N*=()F+5T+)H*+,.*,O

V!"X \.(5.+)5+T(./)+5336E,)(5=+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)7+35=T(.N,)(5=+)H,)+,22+-D*22(=G/+H,L*+I**=+I6(2)+)5
)H*+>(T*)(N*+45N*/+/),=-,.-+,=-+"+5T+)H*+-D*22(=G/+H,L*+I**=+35=/).63)*-+,/+<H**23H,(.
;33*//(I2*+456/(=G+V5.+,.*+*,/(2F+,-,E),I2*+)5+<H**23H,(.+;33*//(I2*+456/(=GX+/H,22+I*
/6IN())*-+(=+D.()(=G+)5+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()FO

a*,/5=0+M5+*=/6.*+,+-*L*25EN*=)+)H,)+(/+/6TT(3(*=)2F+,33*//(I2*

V!$X MH*+-*L*25EN*=)+(/+D()H(=+,=+;(.+c6,2()F+_,=,G*N*=)+;.*,+,=-+35=/).63)(5=+,=-+-*N52()(5=
D5.Z/+,.*+2(Z*2F+)5+35=).(I6)*+)5+I,3ZG.56=-+,(.+E5226)(5=+2*L*2/O+MH*+,EE2(3,=)+N6/)+*NE25F
N*,/6.*/+)5+N()(G,)*+)H*+(NE,3)/+5T+-6/)+,=-+T(=*+E,.)(32*/+G*=*.,)*-+IF+)H*+5E*.,)(5=7+)H*
-*),(2/+5T+DH(3H+N6/)+I*+/6IN())*-+)5+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+E.(5.+)5
35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)O

a*,/5=0+M5+N(=(N(/*+-6/)+,.(/(=G+T.5N+)H*+5E*.,)(5=

V!@X ?5)D()H/),=-(=G+)H*+E2,=/+H*.*IF+,EE.5L*-+,+.*L(/*-+,(.+Y6,2()F+N,=,G*N*=)+,//*//N*=)
/H,22+I*+/6IN())*-+)5+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+E.(5.+)5+)H*+-*N52()(5=+5T+,=F+/).63)6.*/+5=+/()*O
;=F+N()(G,)(5=+N*,/6.*/+.*Y6(.*-+/H,22+I*+(NE2*N*=)*-+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H+)H*
.*35NN*=-,)(5=/O

a*,/5=0+M5+/,T*G6,.-+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+E.5/E*3)(L*+.*/(-*=)/+,=-+=*(GHI56./+IF+N(=(N(/(=G
(NE,3)/+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+)H,)+D562-+5)H*.D(/*+G(L*+.(/*+)5+=6(/,=3*O

V!9X e=+5.-*.+)5+N()(G,)*+,G,(=/)+)H*+E5//(I(2()F+5T+=6N*.56/+/,)*22()*+-(/H*/+I*(=G+(=/),22*-+5=+)H*
I6(2-(=G/+H*.*IF+,EE.5L*-7+-*),(2/+5T+35NN6=,2+)*2*L(/(5=+/F/)*N#/,)*22()*+-(/H+E.5L(/(5=+/H,22
I*+/6IN())*-+)57+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF7+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+I*T5.*+)H*
35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+*,3H+.*2*L,=)+EH,/*+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)O+MH*+,EE.5L*-+-*),(2/+/H,22+I*
T622F+(NE2*N*=)*-O

Page 71



a*,/5=0+e=+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+)H*+L(/6,2+,EE*,.,=3*+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+(=+E,.)(362,.+,=-+)H*
253,2()F+(=+G*=*.,2O

V!bX ?5+-*L*25EN*=)+/H,22+35NN*=3*+6=)(2+,+S*2(L*.F+,=-+'*.L(3(=G+\2,=+T5.+)H*+/()*+(/+/6IN())*-
)5+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()FO+MH(/+/H,22+*=/6.*+)H,)+-*2(L*.(*/+)5
)H*+35NN*.3(,2+6=()/+,)+12*3).(3+456/*+V,/+D*22+,/+.*/(-*=)(,2+-*2(L*.(*/X+,=-+)H5/*+)5+,=F
35NN*.3(,2+6=()/+)H,)+T5.N+E,.)+5T+,+T6)6.*+-*L*25EN*=)+,)+c6**=/+\,.,-*+,.*+E.5E*.2F
E.*WE2,==*-+,=-+35W5.-(=,)*-7+)5+N(=(N(/*+)H*+.(/Z+5T+)H,)+,+2,.G*+=6NI*.+5T+-*2(L*.F+L*H(32*/
D(22+.*Y6(.*+,33*//+)5+)H*+/*.L(3*+F,.-+,)+)H*+/,N*+)(N*O+;22+-*2(L*.(*/#+3522*3)(5=/+/H,22+5=2F
),Z*+E2,3*+D()H(=+)H*+-*/(G=,)*-+/*.L(3(=G+I,F+,=-+,)+=5+)(N*+/H,22+,=F+/*.L(3(=G+I*+E.5L(-*-
T.5N+<(22*/-*=+>,=*O

MH*.*,T)*.+)H*+,EE.5L*-+N,=,G*N*=)+E2,=+/H,22+I*+(NE2*N*=)*-+T5.+)H*+2(T*)(N*+5T+)H*
-*L*25EN*=)7+,=-+6E-,)*-+DH*=*L*.+=*3*//,.F

a*,/5=0+e=+5.-*.+)5+/,T*G6,.-+H(GHD,F+/,T*)F7+,=-+E.*L*=)+5I/).63)(5=/+)H,)+D(22+5L*./E(22+5=)5
)H*+3,..(,G*D,F

V!&X ?5)D()H/),=-(=G+)H*+E2,=/+H*.*IF+,EE.5L*-+-*),(2/+5T+,=+,356/)(3+,=-+L(/6,2+/3.**=+V(=326-(=G
E2,=)(=GX+)5+I*+/()6,)*-+I*)D**=+)H*+E.5E5/*-+/*.L(3(=G+F,.-+,=-+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H+'H*(2
C56.)+/H,22+I*+/6IN())*-+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+E.(5.+)5+)H*
35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+-*L*25EN*=)O+MH*+-*L*25EN*=)+/H,22+I*+(NE2*N*=)*-+(=+,335.-,=3*+D()H
)H*+,EE.5L*-+-*),(2/O

a*,/5=0+e=+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+,-[5(=(=G+5336E,=)/OO

V!8X ?5+D5.Z/+/H,22+35NN*=3*7+(=326-(=G+,=F+D5.Z/+5T+-*N52()(5=+5.+/()*+32*,.,=3*7+6=)(2+,
C5=/).63)(5=+>5G(/)(3/+\2,=+VC>\X+H,/+I**=+/6IN())*-+)57+,=-+,EE.5L*-+(=+D.()(=G+IF7+)H*+253,2
E2,==(=G+,6)H5.()FO+MH*+,EE.5L*-+C>\+/H,22+I*+,-H*.*-+)5+)H.56GH56)+)H*+35=/).63)(5=+E*.(5-O
MH*+C>\7+DH(3H+/H,22+I*+,335NE,=(*-+IF+,+/()*+2,F56)+E2,=+/H5D(=G+)H*+T5225D(=G+*2*N*=)/7
/H,22+(=326-*+-*),(2/+5T0

V(X )H*+35=/).63)(5=+L*H(32*+,33*//n

V((X+ )(N(=G+5T+-*2(L*.(*/+V)5+,L5(-+E*,Z+H56./+,=-+)5+35NE2F+D()H+253,2+.5,-+.*/).(3)(5=/X
,=-+)H*+35=).52+5T+).,TT(3+*=)*.(=G+)H*+/()*n

V(((X+ )H*+E,.Z(=G+5T+L*H(32*/+5T+/()*+5E*.,)(L*/+,=-+L(/()5./n

V(LX+ 25,-(=G+,=-+6=25,-(=G+5T+E2,=)+,=-+N,)*.(,2/n

VLX+ /)5.,G*++5T++E2,=)++,=-++N,)*.(,2/++6/*-++(=++35=/).63)(=G++)H*++-*L*25EN*=)7++)5
,L5(-++)H*++.55)+E.5)*3)(5=+p5=*/+5T+.*),(=*-+).**/+*()H*.+5=+5.+5TT+)H*+/()*n

VL(X+ +)H*++*.*3)(5=++,=-++N,(=)*=,=3*++5T++/*36.()F++H5,.-(=G++(=326-(=G++-*35.,)(L*
-(/E2,F/++,=-+T,3(2()(*/+T5.+E6I2(3+L(*D(=G7+DH*.*+,EE.5E.(,)*n

VL((X+ DH**2+D,/H(=G+T,3(2()(*/+)5+I*+(=/),22*-+E.(5.+)5+35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+,=F+D5.Z/n

VL(((X+ N*,/6.*/++)5++35=).52++)H*++*N(//(5=++,=-++N()(G,)*++)H*++,G,(=/)++)H*++(NE,3)/++5T
-6/)++,=-++T(=*+E,.)(32*/+-6.(=G+35=/).63)(5=n+,=-

V(UX+ ,+/3H*N*+T5.+.*3F32(=G#-(/E5/(=G+5T+D,/)*+.*/62)(=G+T.5N+-*N52()(5=+,=-
35=/).63)(5=+D5.Z/

MH*++-*N52()(5=#/()*++32*,.,=3*#I6(2-(=G++D5.Z/++H*.*IF++,EE.5L*-++/H,22++=5)++35NN*=3*++6=)(2

Page 72



)H*+L*H(32*++DH**2+D,/H(=G++T,3(2()(*/++H,L*++I**=++E.5L(-*-++5=++/()*++(=++,335.-,=3*++D()H++)H*
,EE.5L*-+-*),(2/+,=-+/63H+T,3(2()(*/+/H,22+I*+(=/),22*-+E.(5.+)5+)H*+35NN*=3*N*=)+5T+)H*
-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+6/*-+IF+,22+L*H(32*/+2*,L(=G+)H*+/()*+,=-+/H,22+I*+N,(=),(=*-+(=+D5.Z(=G+5.-*.
6=)(2+35NE2*)(5=+5T+)H*+,EE.5E.(,)*+/),G*/+5T+-*L*25EN*=)+5.+/63H+5)H*.+)(N*+,/+N,F+I*
,G.**-+(=+D.()(=G+D()H+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()FO

a*,/5=0+e=+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+)H*+,N*=()F+5T+,-[5(=(=G+5336E,=)/+,=-+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+)H*+T.**
T25D+5T+).,TT(3+,=-+H(GHD,F+,=-+E*-*/).(,=+/,T*)F7+)5+*=/6.*+)H*+T55)D,F+,=-+3,..(,G*D,F+(/+=5)
I253Z*-+-6.(=G+)H*+D5.Z/+,=-+(=+)H*+(=)*.*/)/+5T+253,2+;(.+c6,2()F+_,=,G*N*=)+;.*,+5I[*3)(L*/O

V%JX S*),(2*-+-.,D(=G/+/H5D(=G+,22+*U(/)(=G+).**/+DH(3H+,.*+=5)+-(.*3)2F+,TT*3)*-+IF+)H*+I6(2-(=GV/X
,=-+ D5.Z/+ H*.*IF+ ,EE.5L*-+ /H,22+ I*+ /6IN())*-+ )5+ )H*+ >53,2+ \2,==(=G+ ;6)H5.()F+ E.(5.+ )5
-*N52()(5=+ ,=-+ 35=/).63)(5=+ D5.Z/O+ + '63H+ ).**/+ /H,22+ I*+ .*),(=*-+ ,=-+ /H,22+ =5)+ I*+ 25EE*-7
)5EE*-7+ T*22*-7+E.6=*-7+H,L*+ )H*(.+ .55)/+/*L*.*-+5.+I*+6E.55)*-+5.+ )H*(.+/5(2+ 2*L*2/+D()H(=+ )H*
).**+3,=5EF+,2)*.*-+,)+,=F+)(N*+D()H56)+E.(5.+,EE.5L,2+(=+D.()(=G+5T+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()FO
+;=F+/63H+).**+DH(3H+/6I/*Y6*=)2F+-(*/7+I*35N*/+/*.(56/2F+-(/*,/*-+5.+H,/+)5+I*+.*N5L*-+,/
,+.*/62)+5T+3,..F(=G+56)+)H(/+-*L*25EN*=)+/H,22+I*+.*E2,3*-+(=+)H*+=*U)+E2,=)(=G+/*,/5=+D()H+,
).**+ 5T+ ,+ /(N(2,.+ /E*3(*/+ ,=-+ /(p*+ (=+ )H*+ /,N*+ E5/()(5=+ 5.+ (=+ /63H+ E5/()(5=+ ,/+ )H*+ >53,2
\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+N,F+5)H*.D(/*+(=+D.()(=G+,EE.5L*O

a*,/5=/0++M5+*=/6.*+)H,)+)H*+*U(/)(=G+).**/+,.*+=5)+-,N,G*-+-6.(=G+)H*+E*.(5-+5T+35=/).63)(5=7
,/+)H*F+.*E.*/*=)+,=+(NE5.),=)+L(/6,2+,N*=()F+DH(3H+)H*+>53,2+\2,==(=G+;6)H5.()F+35=/(-*./
/H562-+I*+/6I/),=)(,22F+N,(=),(=*-+,/+,=+(=)*G.,2+T*,)6.*+5T+)H*+-*L*25EN*=)+,=-+253,2()F+,=-
Z*E)+(=+G55-+35=-()(5=O

+,MD(<7E+>=F@

V!X MH*+E.5L(/(5=/+5T+MH*+\,.)F+<,22+*)3O+;3)+!889+N,F+I*+,EE2(3,I2*+,=-+.*2,)*/+)5+D5.Z+5=+,=
*U(/)(=G+D,22+/H,.*-+D()H+,=5)H*.+E.5E*.)Fn+I6(2-(=G+5=+)H*+I56=-,.F+D()H+,+=*(GHI56.(=G
E.5E*.)Fn+5.+*U3,L,)(=G+=*,.+,+=*(GHI56.(=G+I6(2-(=GO+;=+*UE2,=,)5.F+I55Z2*)+/*))(=G+56)+F56.
5I2(G,)(5=/+3,=+I*+5I),(=*-+T.5N+)H*+C5NN6=()(*/+,=-+>53,2+Q5L*.=N*=)+D*I/()*
DDDO35NN6=()(*/OG5LO6Z

V%X MH*+,EE2(3,=)+(/+,-L(/*-+5T+)H*+=**-+)5+5I),(=+,=+5L*./,(2(=G+2(3*=3*+T.5N+`.*=)+C56=3(2g/
M.,=/E5.),)(5=+d=()+6=-*.+'!bb+5T+)H*+4(GHD,F/+;3)+!8&J+T5.+)H*+E.5E5/*-+I,235=(*/7+DH(3H
D(22+(=+)6.=+.*Y6(.*+T6.)H*.+-*),(2/+5T+)H*+35=/).63)(5=+5T+)H*+I,235=(*/+,=-+-*/(G=+5T+)H*(.
E,.,E*)/S*2*)*+)H(/+,=-+*=)*.+6=(Y6*+(=T5.N,)(L*+H*.*

V"X MH*+-*L*25E*.+(/+,-L(/*-+)5+35=),3)+)H*+C56=3(2]/+4*,-+5T+4(GHD,F/+:+M.,=/E5.)+S*2(L*.F+(=
5.-*.+)5+E.5G.*//+)H*+'"&#'%b&+H(GHD,F+D5.Z/O

;=F+E*./5=+D(/H(=G+)5+(=/E*3)+)H*+,I5L*+E,E*./+/H562-+35=),3)+a5I(=+'*-GD(3Z7+MH*+\2,==(=G+'*.L(3*7+`.*=)
456/*7+"$8+4(GH+a5,-7+<*NI2*F7+_(--2*/*U7+4;8+9`A7+M*2O+?5O+J%J+&8"b @%%8

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'78489%:
5.6;

!29&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12*3).(3+456/*7+%&8+9+%&8:+;(22*/-*<+=,<*7+;(22*/-*<7+=5<-5<7+>;%
?4@

A+B.5C<+35DE.(FG)+,<-+-,),H,/*+.(FG)/+%I!!+J.-<,<3*+'6.K*E+!III%?%8I

LG(/+M,D+(/+(<-(3,)(K*+5<2EN

Agenda Item 9

Page 75



(=!=+>=?@ $+O6<*7+%I!"

A7(?@ ;(22*/-*<+P.**<

0B7,,+,C'7(=7@ ;(22*/-*<+B5</62),)(K*+Q5.6M

BD!7E+D,@ 12*3).(3+456/*7+%&8+9+%&8:+;(22*/-*<+=,<*7+;(22*/-*<7+=5<-5<7+>;%+?4@

0(D0DF7B@ B5</*.K,)(5<+,.*,+35</*<)+R5.+-*M52()(5<+5R+12*3).(3+456/*+)5+R,3(2(),)*
.*-*K*25DM*<)+5R+)G*+/()*N

700B+!7,E@ >*)C5.S+'),-(6M+456/(<F+://53(,)(5<

!D,E7!E@ O5<*/+=,<F+=,',22*

0B7,',DGF@
'**+B5<-()(5<+%N

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,
P.,<)+B5</*<)N

=I+FE+,C
LG*+*T(/)(<F+D.5D*.)E+(/+,+)G.**U/)5.*E+5RR(3*+H6(2-(<F+5<+)G*+<5.)G+/(-*+5R+;(22*/-*<+=,<*N+V)+(/+,+253,22E+2(/)*-
H6(2-(<F+,<-+(/+C()G(<+)G*+;(22*/-*<+P.**<+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,N

0(D0DF7B
'**+-*/3.(D)(5<+,H5K*N

J+FED(K
!"#!$%WN+X*M52()(5<+5R+*T(/)(<F+5RR(3*+H6(2-(<F+,<-+*.*3)(5<+5R+,+/*K*<+/)5.*E+H6(2-(<F+35MD.(/(<F+%?
.*/(-*<)(,2+,D,.)M*<)/+Y!!+T+!UH*-7+!"+T+%UH*-+,<-+!+T+"UH*-Z+,<-+"W"/[M+5R+.*),(2+R255./D,3*+5<+)G*
F.56<-R255.+C()G+,//53(,)*-+3E32*+D,.S(<F7+R(./)+R255.+.*,.+35MM6<,2+.55R+)*..,3*+,<-+,//53(,)*-+2,<-/3,D(<FN
\<-*.+35</(-*.,)(5<+*2/*CG*.*+5<+)G(/+.*D5.)N

&8#!"!%N+Q622+D2,<<(<F+D*.M(//(5<+/56FG)+R5.+(<)*.<,2+,2)*.,)(5</+,<-+6/*+5R+R5.M*.+.*),(2+/G5C.55M+5<+F.56<-
R255.+,/+*T)*</(5<+)5+G56/(<F+,//53(,)(5<+5RR(3*/+5<+6DD*.+R255.N+P.,<)*-+!I#I&#!&&8

0DB+!K'!D,F+?=(7E+D,F
>,)(5<,2+]2,<<(<F+]52(3E+ ++

LG*+>,)(5<,2+]2,<<(<F+]52(3E+Q.,M*C5.S+Y>]]QZ+C,/+D6H2(/G*-+5<+%^+_,.3G+%I!%+,<-+.*D2,3*/+]2,<<(<F
]52(3E+P6(-,<3*+,<-+]2,<<(<F+]52(3E+'),)*M*<)/+C()G+(MM*-(,)*+*RR*3)N+V)/+(<326-*/+,+D.*/6MD)(5<+(<+R,K56.
5R+/6/),(<,H2*+-*K*25DM*<)+(<+H5)G+D2,<+M,S(<F+,<-+-*3(/(5<+M,S(<FN+V)+(/+35</(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*+/,K*-+D52(3(*/
.*R*..*-+)5+(<+)G*+,-5D)*-+\X]+,<-+B5.*+').,)*FE+,.*+(<+35<R5.M()E+C()G+)G*+>]]Q+,<-+,.*+/)(22+.*2*K,<)N+LG*
>]]Q+/),)*/+)G,)+F55-+[6,2()E+-*/(F<+,<-+,+F55-+/),<-,.-+5R+,M*<()E+R5.+*T(/)(<F+,<-+R6)6.*+5336D,<)/+5R
2,<-+,<-+H6(2-(<F/+,.*+.*[6(.*-N+JR+D,.)(362,.+.*R*.*<3*+)5+)G(/+B:B+,DD2(3,)(5<7+)G*+>]]Q+56)2(<*/+D52(3(*/+R5.
)G*+G(/)5.(3+*<K(.5<M*<)+,<-+G*.(),F*+,//*)/N+V)+*MDG,/(/*/+)G*+(MD5.),<3*+5R+H*(<F+,H2*+)5+,//*//+)G*
/(F<(R(3,<3*+5R+G*.(),F*+,//*)/+)G,)+M,E+H*+,RR*3)*-+HE+,+-*K*25DM*<)N

:335.-(<F2E7+)G*+D52(3(*/+35<),(<*-+C()G(<+)G*+,-5D)*-+']P`/7+=5<-5<+a5.56FG+5R+a.*<)+\<(),.E+X*K*25DM*<)
]2,<+%II$+,<-+B5.*+').,)*FE+%I!I+3,..E+35</(-*.,H2*+C*(FG)+(<+)G*+-*)*.M(<,)(5<+5R+D2,<<(<F+,DD2(3,)(5</
,<-+,DD*,2/N

:-5D)*-+a.*<)+\X]

a1%$+ =53,22E+=(/)*-+a6(2-(<F/N+LG*+/D*3(,2+3G,.,3)*.+5R+H6(2-(<F/+5<+)G*+253,2+2(/)+C(22+H*+D.5)*3)*-+,<-

Page 76



*<G,<3*-N
a1%8+ :2)*.,)(5</+9+1T)*</(5</+)5+a6(2-(<F/+(<+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,/N+LG*E+/G562-+.*),(<+)G*+5.(F(<,2
-*/(F<+,<-+M,)*.(,2/+5.+CG*.*+<5)+D.,3)(3,H2*+H*+/EMD,)G*)(3+)5+)G*+5.(F(<,2+-*/(F<N
a1%^+ X*M52()(5<+9+P,D+'()*/+(<+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,/N+LG(/+D52(3E+(/+*TD,<-*-+5<+(<+)G*+bc*M,.S/b
/*3)(5<+H*25CN

!D,FLBE7E+D,
LG(/+,DD2(3,)(5<+G,/+H**<+/6Hd*3)+)5+C(-*/D.*,-+35</62),)(5<N+JK*.+$II+2*))*./+C*.*+/*<)+56)+)5+.*/(-*<)/
C()G(<+!IIM+5R+)G*+/()*7+"+/()*+<5)(3*/+C*.*+(</),22*-+56)/(-*+)G*+/()*+,<-+,+D.*//+<5)(3*+C,/+/*.K*-
,-K*.)(/(<F+)G*+-*M52()(5<+C()G(<+,+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,N+B5</62),)(5<+2*))*./+C*.*+,2/5+/*<)+)5+253,2+C,.-
356<3(225./7+\.H,<+X*/(F<+,<-+]52(3EN

J<2E+5<*+5Hd*3)(5<+G,/+H**<+.*F(/)*.*-+(<+.*2,)(5<+)5+)G(/+,DD2(3,)(5<+.*R*.*<3*+<6MH*.+G5C*K*.+%I+5Hd*3)(5</
C*.*+/6HM())*-+(<+.*2,)(5<+)5+)G*+R622+D2,<<(<F+,DD2(3,)(5<+,2/5+6<-*.+35</(-*.,)(5<+*2/*CG*.*+5<+)G(/+,F*<-,N
:+<6MH*.+5R+)G*/*+5Hd*3)*-+)5+)G*+25//+5R+,<+*T(/)(<F+253,2+2,<-M,.S+H6(2-(<F+CG(3G+35<).(H6)*/+)5+)G*
3G,.,3)*.+5R+)G*+;(22*/-*<+P.**<+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,N

LG*/*+35MM*<)/+C(22+H*+35</(-*.*-+R6.)G*.+(<+)G* !"#$%&'+/*3)(5<+5R+)G(/+.*D5.)+C()G+5RR(3*.+35MM*<)N

(=<7(MF
+3%*"N8O%$"3
6- LG(/+,DD2(3,)(5<+/**S/+35</*<)+R5.+)G*+-*M52()(5<+5R+12*3).(3+456/*+)5+R,3(2(),)*+)G*+.*-*K*25DM*<)+5R+)G*

/()*+)5+D.5K(-*+,+M(T*-+6/*+H6(2-(<F+35<),(<(<F+,+F.56<-+R255.+.*),(2+6/*+,<-+%?+,RR5.-,H2*+R2,)/+,H5K*N
_*MH*./+C(22+H*+,C,.*+)G,)+]52(3E+a1%^+5R+)G*+,-5D)*-+a.*<)+\X]+/),)*/+)G,)+35</*<)+C(22+<5)+<5.M,22E
H*+F(K*<+R5.+)G*+-*M52()(5<+5R+,+H6(2-(<F+(<+,+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,7+6<2*//+)G,)+H6(2-(<F+D5/()(K*2E+-*).,3)/
R.5M+)G*+3G,.,3)*.+5.+,DD*,.,<3*+5R+)G*+,.*,N++V)+F5*/+5<+)5+/,E+)G,)+CG*.*+-*M52()(5<+(/+35</(-*.*-+)5+H*
,33*D),H2*7+.*D2,3*M*<)+H6(2-(<F/+/G562-+H*+/**<+,/+,+/)(M626/+)5+(M,F(<,)(K*+G(FG+[6,2()E+-*/(F<+,<-+,<
5DD5.)6<()E+)5+*<G,<3*+)G*+,.*,N

?&#"1$%$"3'"P'1"O211Q'1$9%&N'R8$1N$34'S$%T$3'!"39&*U2%$"3'7*&2
%N+ LG*+>]]Q+M,S*/+()+32*,.+)G,)+CG*<+-*)*.M(<(<F+,DD2(3,)(5</+=53,2+:6)G5.()(*/+<**-+)5+6<-*./),<-+)G*

/(F<(R(3,<3*+5R+,<E+G*.(),F*+,//*)+)G,)+M,E+H*+,RR*3)*-+HE+)G*+-*K*25DM*<)N+Q6.)G*.M5.*7+=53,2
:6)G5.()(*/+/G562-+,3356<)+R5.+)G*+-*/(.,H(2()E+5R+/6/),(<(<F+,<-+*<G,<3(<F+)G*+/(F<(R(3,<3*+5R+G*.(),F*
,//*)/+,<-+D6))(<F+)G*M+)5+K(,H2*+6/*/+35</(/)*<)+C()G+)G*(.+35</*.K,)(5<7+)G*+D5/()(K*+35<).(H6)(5<+)G,)
35</*.K,)(5<+5R+G*.(),F*+,//*)/+3,<+M,S*+)5+/6/),(<,H2*+35MM6<()(*/7+(<326-(<F+)G*(.+*35<5M(3+K(,H(2()EN
>*C+-*K*25DM*<)+/G562-+M,S*+,+D5/()(K*+35<).(H6)(5<+)5+253,2+3G,.,3)*.+,<-+-(/)(<3)(K*<*//N+V<+.*/D*3)+5R
)G(/7+,+.*D5.)+(<)5+)G*+.*-*K*25DM*<)+5R+)G*+/()*+,DD*,./+*2/*CG*.*+5<+)G(/+:F*<-,+,<-+/*)/+56)+)G,)+)G*
D.5D5/*-+.*D2,3*M*<)+H6(2-(<F+(/+5R+,+G(FG+[6,2()E+-*/(F<N

"N+ LG*+;(22*/-*<+P.**<+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,+35K*./+)G*+,.*,+/56)G+C*/)+5R+,<-+(<326-(<F+;(22*/-*<+P.**<
'),)(5<7+;,2M+=,<*+,<-+;(22*/-*<+4(FG+c5,-+,/+C*22+,/+4*,)GR(*2-+],.S+,<-+,+/M,22+/*3)(5<+5R
;(22*/-*<+=,<*N+V)+(/+,+M(T*-+6/*+3*<).*+CG(3G+C,/+M,(<2E+-*K*25D*-+,.56<-+)G*+2,)*+<(<*)**<)G+,<-
*,.2E+)C*<)(*)G+3*<)6.(*/+R5225C(<F+)G*+*TD,</(5<+5R+)G*+_*).5D52(),<+c,(2C,EN+LG*+H6(2-(<F/+,.*
D.*-5M(<,<)2E+M(T*-+6/*+C()G+.*),(2+5<+)G*+F.56<-+R255.+,<-+5RR(3*+,<-+.*/(-*<)(,2+,H5K*N+LG*+D.*K,2*<)
R(<(/G*/+,.*+/)53S+=5<-5<+H.(3S+,<-+.*-+H.(3SN+_5/)+5R+)G*+-*),(2(<F+(/+)ED(3,2+5R+)G*+*32*3)(3+e(3)5.(,<
:.3G()*3)6.*+5R+)G*+)(M*N

$N+ LG*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F+(/+5336D(*-+HE+,+D,.)+)C5U+D,.)+)G.**U/)5.*E+H6(2-(<F+35</).63)*-+(<+!&"I/N+LG*
H6(2-(<F+C,/+6/*-+,/+,+/G5C.55M+R5.+*2*3).5<(3+F55-/+6<)(2+!&W?+CG*<+()+C,/+35<K*.)*-+(<)5+5RR(3*/N+LG*
5RR(3*+6/*+3*,/*-+(<+%II^+,<-+)G*+/()*+G,/+.*M,(<*-+K,3,<)+/(<3*+)G*<+*T3*D)+R5.+)G*+)*MD5.,.E+,.)
F,22*.E+6/*+CG(3G+G,/+H**<+D.*/*<)+(<+)G*+H6(2-(<F+(<+.*3*<)+M5<)G/N

?N+ LG*+/()*+R5.M/+D,.)+5R+,+'()*+'D*3(R(3+:2253,)(5<+Y'':Z7+CG(3G+C,/+,-5D)*-+(<+%I!!7+CG(3G+(-*<)(R(*-+)G*
/()*+,/+/6(),H2*+R5.+.*-*K*25DM*<)+R5.+M(T*-+6/*+C()G+35MM*.3(,2+5<+)G*+F.56<-+R255.+,<-+.*/(-*<)(,2
,H5K*N+LG*+d6/)(R(3,)(5<+R5.+)G*+.*-*K*25DM*<)+(/+)G,)+()+C562-+,225C+R5.+,+M5.*+(<)*</(K*+-*K*25DM*<)
CG(3G+(<+)6.<+3562-+,225C+R5.+,+-(K*./(R(3,)(5<+5R+)G*+.*),(2+6/*+,<-+,<+(<3.*,/*+(<+.*/(-*<)(,2+6<()/+(<+)G*
,.*,N+:/+/63G+)G*+-*M52()(5<+5R+)G*+12*3).(3+456/*+C562-+<**-+)5+5336.+R5.+)G*+,/D(.,)(5</+5R+)G*+'':+)5
H*+R622E+.*,2(/*-N

Page 77



8N+ :+4*.(),F*+:DD.,(/,2+G,/+H**<+/6HM())*-+,/+D,.)+5R+)G*+.*D5.)N+LG(/+G,/+H**<+D.5-63*-+HE+,
B5</*.K,)(5<+B5</62),<)+R5.+)G*+:DD2(3,<)/+)5+/*)+56)+)G*+G(/)5.E+,<-+/(F<(R(3,<3*+5R+)G*+/()*N+LG*+H6(2-(<F
C,/+5.(F(<,22E+35MM(//(5<*-+HE+)G*+;(22*/-*<+\.H,<+X(/).(3)+B56<3(2+,<-+-*/(F<*-+HE+)G*+a5.56FG
1<F(<**.+,<-+'6.K*E5.N+LG*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F+(/+-(/)(<3)+C()G(<+)G*+;(22*/-*<+P.**<+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,+HE
.*,/5<+5R+()/+35</).63)(5<+(<+)G*+!&"I/+35<).,/)+)5+)G*+e(3)5.(,<+*.,+5R+)G*+M,d5.()E+5R+)G*+B5</*.K,)(5<
:.*,+,<-+()/+/(f*+/3,2*+,/+,+/),<-+,25<*+H6(2-(<F+(<+35<).,/)+)5+)G*+*/),H2(/G*-+.GE)GM+,<-+6<(R5.M+D,22*)
5R+)G*+5)G*.+H6(2-(<F/N+LG*+H6(2-(<F+C,/+<5)+-*/(F<*-+HE+,<+,.3G()*3)+5R+,<E+F.*,)+/(F<(R(3,<3*+,<-+CG(2*+()
G,/+/5M*+35<<*3)(5<+)5+)G*+5K*.,22+3G,.,3)*.+5R+(<+)G,)+,+/*M(U35MM*.3(,2+,3)(K()E+5D*.,)*-+)G*.*7+)G*
H6(2-(<F+(/+35</(-*.*-+)5+M,S*+,+/2(FG)+D5/()(K*+35<).(H6)(5<+)5+)G*+3G,.,3)*.+5R+)G*+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,N

^N+ LG*+4*.(),F*+.*D5.)+<5)*/+)G,)+)G*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F/+,.3G()*3)6.,2+,<-+,*/)G*)(3+/(F<(R(3,<3*+G,/+,2.*,-E
H**<+-(M(<(/G*-+HE+(<,DD.5D.(,)*+,2)*.,)(5<+,<-+,-,D),)(5<N+LG*+G*.(),F*+,DD.,(/,2+<5)*/+)G,)+<5<*+5R+)G*
5.(F(<,2+(<)*.(5.+R(T)6.*/+,<-+R())(<F/+/6.K(K*7++)G*+C(<-5C/+5R+)G*+H6(2-(<F+G,K*+H**<+2,.F*2E+.*D2,3*-+,<-
/5M*+G,K*+H**<+H253S*-+,<-+)G*+R,3(<F+).*,)M*<)+5R+)G*+M,(<+*2*K,)(5<+G,-+H**<+3G,<F*-N+P(K*<+)G*
-(M(<(/G*-+,.3G()*3)6.,2+/(F<(R(3,<3*+,<-+)G*+H6(2-(<F/+-(/)(<3)(K*+-(RR*.*<3*/+R.5M+)G*+D.*-5M(<,<)
3G,.,3)*.+5R+)G*+35</*.K,)(5<+,.*,+()+(/+<5)+35</(-*.*-+)5+M,S*+,+D5/()(K*+35<).(H6)(5<+)5+)G*+3G,.,3)*.+5R
)G*+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,N

WN+ B56<3(2+5RR(3*./+,.*+5R+)G*+5D(<(5<+)G,)+)G*+H6(2-(<F+-5*/+M,S*+,+35<).(H6)(5<+)5C,.-/+)G*+253,2
/).**)/3,D*+,2)G56FG+()/+-*/(F<+,<-+,DD*,.,<3*+M,S*+()+-(/)(<3)+R.5M+)G*+/6..56<-(<F+H6(2)+*<K(.5<M*<)N
LG*+B56<3(2g/+\.H,<+X*/(F<+JRR(3*.+/),)*/0 ()"*+,-./-01*2$'*345$..6*.-'7"/*8%-05-8$..6*94%*-7'*'76.-'7-5
5407%-+,7-40*74*.45$.*'7%""7*'5$8"*5)$%$57"%:*-0*7"%#'*49*8.$0*94%#*7)"*+,-./-01*)$'*/-99-5,.7*8%484%7-40'*2-7)
$*;"%6*.$%1"*48"0*1%4,0/*9.44%*$0/*%".$7-;".6*'#$..*9.44%*8.$7"'*)-1)"%*,8<*()-'*#$&"'*7)"*%",'"*49*7)"
+,-./-01*;"%6*/-99-5,.7*$0/*-7*-'*/-99-5,.7*74*'""*2)$7*$.7"%0$7-;"*5407"#84%$%6*,'"*54,./*+"*94,0/*7)$7*24,./
+"*$+."*74*,'"*7)"*/-99-5,.7*'8$5"'*2-7)*$0/*',55"''*4%*;-$+-.-76<***=7*-'*$.2$6'*%"1%"77$+."*74*.4'"*$*+,-./-01
-0*$*540'"%;$7-40*$%"$*+,7*$'*>."57%-5*?4,'"*24,./*+"*;"%6*/-99-5,.7*74*;-$+.6*540;"%7*74*47)"%*,'"'*7)"
@4,05-.*0""/'*74*+$.$05"*7)"*@4##,0-76*+"0"9-7'*7)$7*$*0"2*#,.7-A,0-7*%"'-/"07-$.*/";".48#"07*#$6
+%-01<*B094%7,0$7".6*+,-./-01'*7)$7*$%"*/-99-5,.7*74*540;"%7*.-"*,0,'"/*94%*#$06*6"$%'*$0/*',+'"C,"07.6
',99"%*9%4#*.$5&*49*#$-07"0$05"<

&N+ LG*+,DD2(3,<)/+G,K*+35</(-*.*-+)G*+.*)*<)(5<+,<-+35<K*./(5<+5R+)G*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F+,<-+G,K*+35<326-*-
)G,)+,+35<K*./(5<+/3G*M*+(<326-(<F+,+35MM*.3(,2+6/*+C()G+5RRU/).**)+/*.K(3(<F+C562-+5<2E+,225C+R5.+)G*
D.5K(/(5<+5R+^+R2,)/N+LG*/*+6<()/+C562-+G,K*+2(M()*-+56)255S+C()G+/5M*+H*(<F+/(<F2*+,/D*3)+C()G+2(M()*-
/D,3*+R5.+,M*<()E+,<-+25<F+(<)*.<,2+35..(-5./N+LG*E+35<326-*+)G,)+)G*+35<K*./(5<+5R+)G*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F
C562-+<5)+H*+K(,H2*+(<+-*/(F<+)*.M/+5.+H*+35-*+35MD2(,<)N

!IN++ LG6/+CG(2*+()+(/+.*F.*)),H2*+)G,)+)G*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F+C(22+H*+-*M52(/G*-+)G*+D.5D5/*-
.*D2,3*M*<)+5RR*./+)G*+D5)*<)(,2+R5.+R6.)G*.+35MM6<()E+H*<*R()/+(<+)G*+R5.M+5R+,RR5.-,H2*+G56/(<F+,<-
*MD25EM*<)+5DD5.)6<()(*/N+LG*+253,2+2(/)(<F+5R+)G*+*T(/)(<F+H6(2-(<F+*</6.*/+)G,)+)G*+D.5D5/*-+.*D2,3*M*<)
H6(2-(<F+C(22+G,K*+)5+H*+5R++ + )G*+G(FG*/)+[6,2()E+5R+-*/(F<+)5+*</6.*+)G,)+()+M,S*/+,
D5/()(K*+35<).(H6)(5<+)5+)G*+3G,.,3)*.+5R+)G*+35</*.K,)(5<+,.*,N+:/+,+.*/62)7+)G*.*+(/+<5+5Hd*3)(5<+(<+D.(<3(D2*+)5
()/+-*M52()(5<N+:/+*TD2,(<*-+(<+)G*+.*D5.)+*2/*CG*.*+5<+)G*+:F*<-,+255S(<F+,)+)G*+.*-*K*25DM*<)+5R+)G*+/()*+()
(/+35</(-*.*-+)G,)+,+.*-*K*25DM*<)+5R+)G*+/()*++ ,225C/+R5.+)G*+D.5K(/(5<+5R+,+G(FG+[6,2()E7+,2)G56FG+32*,.2E
M5-*.<7+.*D2,3*M*<)+H6(2-(<FN+45C*K*.7+)G*+-*M52()(5<+5R+)G*+H6(2-(<F/+/G562-+<5)+H*+,225C*-+(<+)G*+,H/*<3*
5R+,<+,33*D),H2*+.*D2,3*M*<)+/3G*M*+,<-+)G(/+/G562-+H*+M,-*+,+35<-()(5<+5R+,<E+,DD.5K,2N

(=!D<<=,?7E+D,@ P.,<)+B5</*<)

(=7FD,'VD('C(7,E+,C

Y!Z LG*+D.5D5/*-+-*K*25DM*<)+(/+(<+F*<*.,2+,335.-,<3*+C()G+D52(3(*/+35<),(<*-+(<+)G*0U

a.*<)+\<(),.E+X*K*25DM*<)+]2,<+%II$

c*2*K,<)+D52(3(*/+(<+)G*+:-5D)*-+\<(),.E+X*K*25DM*<)+]2,<+,.*+)G5/*+(<+)G*+R5225C(<F
3G,D)*./0U

a6(2)+1<K(.5<M*<)0+(<+)*.M/+5R+)G*+D.5)*3)(5<+,<-+*<G,<3*M*<)+5R+)G*+*<K(.5<M*<)

!D,?+E+D,FW(=7FD,F@

Page 78



Y!Z LG*+-*K*25DM*<)+)5+CG(3G+)G(/+D*.M(//(5<+.*2,)*/+M6/)+H*+H*F6<+<5)+2,)*.+)G,<+)G*+*TD(.,)(5<
5R+)G.**+E*,./+H*F(<<(<F+5<+)G*+-,)*+5R+)G(/+D*.M(//(5<N

c*,/5<0++L5+35<R5.M+C()G+)G*+.*[6(.*M*<)/+5R+'*3)(5<+&!+5R+)G*+L5C<+,<-+B56<).E+]2,<<(<F
:3)+!&&IN

Y%Z LG*+-*K*25DM*<)+G*.*HE+D*.M())*-+/G,22+H*+3,..(*-+56)+(<+,335.-,<3*+C()G+)G*+R5225C(<F
,DD.5K*-+-.,C(<FY/Z+,<-#5.+-536M*<)Y/Z0

]I!
]I%
]I"
]I$
]I?
]I8
]I^
]IW
]I&
]!I
]!!c*K:
]!%c*K:
]!"c*K:
]!$c*K:
]!?c*K:
]!8c*K:
]!^c*K:
]!Wc*K:
]!&c*K:
]%Ic*K:
]%!c*K:
]%%c*K:
]%"c*K:
]%$c*K:
]%?c*K:
]%8
]%^

'6DD5.)(<F+X536M*<)/0
]2,<<(<F+'),)*M*<)+HE+O5<*/+=,<F+=,/,22*+-,)*-+_,E+%I!"
X*/(F<+,<-+:33*//+'),)*M*<)+HE+')*K*<+_,./G,22+:.3G()*3)/+_,E+%I!"
4*.(),F*+:DD.,(/,2+HE+h_4*.(),F*+-,)*-+Q*H.6,.E+%I!"

c*,/5<0++Q5.+)G*+,K5(-,<3*+5R+-56H)+,<-+(<+)G*+(<)*.*/)/+5R+D.5D*.+D2,<<(<FN

Y"Z LG*+-*M52()(5<+C5.S/+G*.*HE+,DD.5K*-+/G,22+<5)+H*+,225C*-+(<+)G*+,H/*<3*+5R+,<+,33*D),H2*
.*D2,3*M*<)+/3G*M*N

c*,/5<0+V<+)G*+(<)*.*/)+5R+)G*+K(/6,2+,M*<()E+,<-+3G,.,3)*.+5R+)G*+B5</*.K,)(5<+:.*,7+(<
F*<*.,27+,<-+)G(/+H6(2-(<F7+(<+D,.)(362,.N

+,VD(<7E+>=F@

>5<*+'D*3(R(*-

:<E+D*./5<+C(/G(<F+)5+(</D*3)+)G*+,H5K*+D,D*./+/G562-+35<),3)+c5H(<+'*-FC(3S7+LG*+]2,<<(<F+'*.K(3*7+a.*<)
456/*7+"$&+4(FG+c5,-7+;*MH2*E7+_(--2*/*T7+4:&+8a@7+L*2N+>5N+I%I+W&"^ ?%%&

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5.'67478%9
5/.:

!28&',"- !"#!$%$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 010*23-(4*56,*73+,8*9):;<)=8*>?%*@AA

B*C-3D6*E3F=-'G4(*+6,*,+(+;+.)*-'G4(.*H@!!*I-,6+6E)*&J-K)=*!@@@H0HL@

M4'.*:+F*'.*'6,'E+('K)*36<=N

Agenda Item 10

Page 81



(<!<+=<>? 1*OJ6)8*H@!"

@6(>? M3P=6G(36

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? 9):;<)=*C36.J<(+('K)*Q3-J:

AC!6D+C,? 010*23-(4*56,*73+,8*9):;<)=8*>?%*@AA

0(C0CE6A? R-3F3.),*,):3<'('36*3S*)T'.('6G*;J'<,'6G*+6,*E36.(-JE('36*3S*F+-(*%U*8*F+-(*!$U8
F+-(*!1*+6,*F+-(*!%U.(3-)=*;J'<,'6G*E3:F-'.'6G*$0@*-33:.*3S*.(J,)6(
+EE3::3,+('36*+6,*+..3E'+(),*+6E'<<+-=*S+E'<'(').*+6,*<+6,.E+F'6G*D3-P.N

600A+!6,D? >M?*V).'G6*WWR

!C,D6!D? >M?*?-E4'()E(.*W(,

0A6,',CFE?
R<)+.)*.))*E36,'('36*23N*HN

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
M4+(*(4)*F<+66'6G*E3::'(())*-).3<K)*(3*G-+6(*F<+66'6G*F)-:'..'36*.J;X)E(*(3*-)S)--+<*(3*(4)*Y+=3-*3S*W36,36
+6,*.J;X)E(*(3*(4)*E3:F<)('36*3S*+*.+('.S+E(3-=*&)E('36*!@L*3-*3(4)-*<)G+<*+G-)):)6(*+6,*,)<)G+()*+J(43-'(=*(3
(4)*>)+,*3S*?-)+*R<+66'6G 3-*3(4)-*,J<=*+J(43-'.),*F)-.36 (3*+G-))*(4)*)T+E(*()-:.*(4)-)3S*36*+,K'E)*S-3:
(4)*V'-)E(3-*3S*W)G+<*&)-K'E).*+6,*R-3EJ-):)6(N

E<!D+C,'./H'><D6+AE
M4)*+FF<'E+('36*-)ZJ'-).*+*&)E('36*!@L*?G-)):)6(8*'6*3-,)-*(3*.)EJ-)*(4)*S3<<3D'6G*;)6)S'(./U

! R+=:)6(*3S*(4)*C3J6E'<[.*<)G+<*+6,*3(4)-*F-3S)..'36+<*E3.(.*'6*+\*F-)F+-'6G*+6,*E3:F<)('6G*(4)
+G-)):)6(*+6,*;\*:36'(3-'6G*+6,*)6S3-E'6G*'(.*F)-S3-:+6E)

! ?*,)(+'<),*]&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*^:F<):)6(+('36*&(-+()G=]*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=
+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*F-'3-*(3*(4)*F'<'6G*3S*S3J6,+('36.*S3-*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*4)-);=*+FF-3K),N*M4'.
.4+<<*,):36.(-+()/

! >3D*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*D'<<*+E4')K)*+*:'6':J:*3S*_755?Y*`5TE)<<)6(a*b.J;:'..'36*3S*+
,).'G6*.(+G)*+..)..:)6(*;=*+*_75*+FF-3K),*'6.F)E(3-\c

! >3D*(4)*'6,'E+(),*_-)6(*&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*C4)EP<'.(*:)+.J-).*D'<<*;)*':F<):)6(),*D'(4'6*(4)
.E4):)*b3-*3(4)-*.JE4*:)+.J-).*+FF-3K),*;=*(4)*C3J6E'<*D4'E4*:))(*+*<)K)<*3S*+(*<)+.(
0@d\N

! >3D*(4)*.E4):)*D'<<*+E4')K)*+*:'6':J:*CIH*-),JE('36*3S*H0*d*S-3:*H@!@*M57*b-)GJ<+(),\
'6E<J,'6G*+*:'6':J:*3S*-),JE('36*3S*H@*d*(4-3JG4*36U.'()*-)6)D+;<).*b+S()-*`;)*<)+6a*+6,*`;)
E<)+6a*:)+.J-).*4+K)*;))6*+FF<'),\*3-*3(4)-*.JE4*-)K'.),*:)+.J-).*+.*+FF-3K),*;=*(4)
C3J6E'<*D4'E4*+E4')K)*(4)*.+:)*<)K)<.*3S*CIH*-),JE('36c

! M4+(*(4)*.E4):)*E+6*;)*)+.'<=*E366)E(),*(3*+*,'.(-'E(*D',)*4)+(*6)(D3-P8*.43J<,*36)*E3:)
S3-D+-,*'6*(4)*SJ(J-)N

! M4)*+FF<'E+6(*.4+<<*'6E<J,)#-)(+'6*+FF-3F-'+()*,).'G6*:)+.J-).*'6*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*S3-*(43.)*)6)-G=
+6,*D+()-*E36.)-K+('368*.J.(+'6+;<)*,-+'6+G)8*.J.(+'6+;<)#-)E=E<),*:+()-'+<.8*F3<<J('36*E36(-3<8*+6,
,):3<'('36#E36.(-JE('36*E3::'(:)6(.*:+,)*D'(4'6*_-)6(].*&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*C4)EP<'.(*+6,*3(4)-
.J;:'((),*,3EJ:)6(+('36*b3-*+G-)),*;=*SJ-(4)-*6)G3('+('36\8*+6,*+,3F(*+,)ZJ+()*F-3EJ-):)6(
:)E4+6'.:.*(3*,)<'K)-*(4).)*E3::'(:)6(.N

! I6*E3:F<)('368*'6,)F)6,)6(*)K',)6E)*b(4-3JG4*+*_75*R3.(UC36.(-JE('36*7)K')D*+6,*E3:F<)('36
E)-('S'E+().\*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*36*(4)*.E4):)*+.*;J'<(8*(3*K)-'S=*(4)*+E4')K):)6(*3S*+(*<)+.(*_755?Y
`5TE)<<)6(aN

! ^S*(4)*)K',)6E)*3S*(4)*+;3K)*-)K')D.*.43D.*(4+(*+6=*3S*(4).)*.J.(+'6+;'<'(=*:)+.J-).*4+K)*63(*;))6
':F<):)6(),*D'(4'6*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(8*(4)6*(4)*S3<<3D'6G*D'<<*+EE3-,'6G<=*;)*-)ZJ'-),/

! (4)*.J;:'..'36*+6,*+FF-3K+<*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*3S*:)+.J-).*(3
-):),=*(4)*3:'..'36c*3-8*'S*(4'.*'.*63(*S)+.';<)8

! (4)*.J;:'..'36*+6,*+FF-3K+<*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*3S*+EE)F(+;<)
E3:F)6.+(3-=*:)+.J-).*36*.'()c*3-*3(4)-D'.)*F+=*(3*(4)*C3J6E'<*+*.J:*)ZJ'K+<)6(*(3*(4)*E3.(

Page 82



3S*(4)*3:'((),*:)+.J-).*(3*;)*+G-)),*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=8*(3*;)*J.),*;=*(4)
C3J6E'<*(3*.)EJ-)*.J.(+'6+;'<'(=*:)+.J-).*36*3(4)-*.'().*'6*(4)*_3-3JG4N

! M4)*.J;:'..'36*+6,*+FF-3K+<*'6*D-'('6G*3S*+*-)K'.),*M-+K)<*R<+6*+6,*(3*':F<):)6(*(4'.*F<+68*(4)
FJ-F3.)*3S*(4)*F<+6*;)'6G*(3*:+6+G)*(4)*(-+6.F3-(*6)),.*3S*(4)*V)K)<3F:)6(*.3*+.*(3*:'6':'.)*E+-
J.+G)*+6,*F-3:3()*+<()-6+('K)*:3,).*3S*(-+6.F3-(N

! M-+'6'6G*+6,*):F<3=:)6(
! M3*F-)F+-)*+6,*G+'6*+FF-3K+<*3S*+*5:F<3=:)6(*+6,*M-+'6'6G*R<+6*F-'3-*(3*E3::)6E):)6(

+6,*(3*':F<):)6(*(4)*R<+6
! M3*3SS)-*+6*'6()-K')D*(3*+6=*X3;*+FF<'E+6(*D43*'.*+*-).',)6(*'6*_-)6(*+6,*:))(.*(4)*:'6':J:

E-'()-'+*S3-*(4)*X3;
! M3*J.)*-)+.36+;<)*)6,)+K3J-.*(3/*+E4')K)*!*'6*!@*3S*(4)*F-3X)E(),*E36.(-JE('36*X3;.*(3*;)

4)<,*;=*_-)6(*-).',)6(.*+6,*S3-*)K)-=*!*'6*!@@*E36.(-JE('36*X3;.*(3*F-3K',)*F+',*(-+'6'6G*S3-*+
F-)K'3J.<=*J6):F<3=),*_-)6(*-).',)6(*3-*_-)6(*.E433<*<)+K)-*S3-*+(*<)+.(*L*:36(4.

! Q-3:*:+()-'+<*.(+-(8*(3*F-3K',)*:36(4<=*K)-'S'E+('36*3S*(4)*6J:;)-*3S*_-)6(*7).',)6(.
):F<3=),*3-*F-3K',),*(-+'6'6G*,J-'6G*E36.(-JE('36*+6,*'S*(4)*+;3K)*(+-G)(.*+-)*63(*;)'6G*:)(8
(3*':F<):)6(*:)+.J-).*(3*+E4')K)*(4):

! R-'3-*(3*3EEJF+('368*K)-'S=*(3*(4)*C3J6E'<*(4)*6J:;)-*3S*_-)6(*7).',)6(.*):F<3=),*,J-'6G
E36.(-JE('36*+6,*J6):F<3=),#.E433<*<)+K)-.*D43*-)E)'K),*(-+'6'6GN

?6,8*(3*+J(43-'.)*(4)*>)+,*3S*?-)+*R<+66'6G8*3-*3(4)-*,J<=*+J(43-'.),*F)-.368*(3*-)SJ.)*F<+66'6G*F)-:'..'36*'S
(4)*+FF<'E+6(*4+.*S+'<),*(3*,):36.(-+()*(4)*+;'<'(=*(3*F-3K',)*S3-*(4)*+;3K)*()-:.*+6,*:))(*(4)*F3<'E').*3S*(4)
W36,36*R<+6*H@!!8*W3E+<*V)K)<3F:)6(*Q-+:)D3-P*C3-)*&(-+()G=*H@!!8*A6'(+-=*V)K)<3F:)6(*R<+6*H@@$*+6,
&)E('36*!@L*R<+66'6G*I;<'G+('36.*&JFF<):)6(+-=*R<+66'6G*V3EJ:)6(*;=*E36E<J,'6G*+6*+FF-3F-'+()
+G-)):)6(N

M4'.*+FF<'E+('36*'.*<'+;<)*S3-*C3::J6'(=*^6S-+.(-JE(J-)*W)K=NbC^W\*N**M4)*Y+=3-].*E36(-';J('36*D3J<,*;) '.
e""$8$f@N@%'.*e!8%!!8"!$Nf@-

<I+ED+,B
M4'.*.'()*'.*<3E+(),*36*(4)*.3J(4UD).()-6*E3-6)-*3S*(4)*XJ6E('36*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,*+6,*?<;'36*9+=N*^(*4+.*+6
+-)+*3S*+FF-3T':+()<=*@N!L*4)E(+-).N*M4)*<3E+<*+-)+*4+.*+*:'T),*J.)*E4+-+E()-*D'(4*3SS'E)*+6,*E3::)-E'+<
;J'<,'6G.*+<36G*(4)*.3J(4)-6*.',)*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,*+6,*V)+6.*C3J-(8*+6*'6()-UD+-*-).',)6('+<*).(+()8*(3*(4)
63-(4N*M4)*!1*.(3-)=*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36*,)K)<3F:)6(*(4+(*'.*EJ--)6(<=*;)'6G*;J'<(*'.*<3E+(),
36*(4)*3FF3.'()*.',)*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,*+*.43-(*,'.(+6E)*+D+=N*M3*(4)*-)+-*'.*(4)*&4J;)(()*>3J.)*.'()*D4'E4
S-36(.*I<=:F'E*9+=*+6,*D4)-)*+*H@*.(3-)=*:'T),*43()<#-).',)6('+<*,)K)<3F:)6(*4+.*-)E)6(<=*;))6*E3:F<)(),N

9)+<,.(36)*_-33P*-J6.*(3*(4)*63-(4*3S*(4)*.'()*J6,)-*23-(4*56,*73+,N*9):;<)=*R+-P*A6,)-G-3J6,*&(+('36*'.
+FF-3T':+()<=*H@@*:)(-).*S-3:*(4)*.'()N*M4)*.'()*'.*+<.3*D'(4*(4)*9):;<)=*h-3D(4*?-)+N

M4)*.'()*'.*EJ--)6(<=*3EEJF'),*;=*+*(4-))*.(3-)=*3SS'E)*;J'<,'6G*D'(4*+*<+-G)*.'6G<)*.(3-)=*D+-)43J.)*+(*(4)
-)+-N**M4)*)T'.('6G*;J'<,'6G.*+-)*3S*;-'EP*E36.(-JE('36*+6,*-)<+('K)<=*J('<'(+-'+6*'6*+FF)+-+6E)N**M4)=*,3*63(
4+K)*+6=*F+-('EJ<+-*+-E4'()E(J-+<*:)-'(*;)'6G*E3::36*'6*.(=<)*(3*:+6=*F3.(UD+-*3SS'E)*;J'<,'6G.N**M4)-)*+-)*63
(-)).*3-*3(4)-*K)G)(+('36*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*;3J6,+-=*+6,*(4)*.'()*'.*3S*<'((<)*F3.'('K)*'6()-).(*3-*;)6)S'(*(3*(4)
.(-))(.E+F)*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,N

><=<AC0;<,D'E!J<>KA<
M4)*(+;<)b.\*;)<3D*'6,'E+()*(4)*)T'.('6G*+6,*F-3F3.),*J.).*+(*(4)*.'()*+6,*(4)'-*-).F)E('K)*S<33-.F+E)*+6,*+
;-)+P,3D6*3S*+6=*,D)<<'6G.*F-3F3.),*+(*(4)*.'()N

L1""*8)2M&'N*&2OP"Q3

KE<
,7#R&* 0*$#2*S'K8& E7R'K8&
! ;J.'6)..).*+6,*3SS'E).

H .J'*G)6)-'.

LACC(E06!<'$3'8T#
,7#R&* <U$8%$34 (&%2$3&P A"8% ,&Q ,&%'42$3
! "$1$ "$1$ @ U"$1$
H @ @ !HfH! !HfH!

Page 83



DCD6AE'$3'8T#
D"%218 <U$8%$34 (&%2$3&P A"8% ,&Q ,&%'42$3

"$1$ "$1$ !HfH! %"$1

0(C0CE6A
?.*+;3K)N

J+EDC(V
I6*(4)*Hf(4*OJ<=*H@@0*_-)6(].*F<+66'6G*E3::'(())*-).3<K),*(3*G-+6(*3J(<'6)*F<+66'6G*F)-:'..'36*S3-*(4)
,):3<'('36*3S*(4)*)T'.('6G*;J'<,'6G*+6,*(4)*)-)E('36*3S*+*;J'<,'6G*-+6G'6G*'6*4)'G4(*S3-*f*(3*!1*.(3-)=.
E3:F-'.'6G*+*!H@U;),-33:*43()<*36*(4)*!.(*U*0(4*S<33-.8*!@f*(':).4+-)*3-*+F+-(:)6(*43()<*<)(.*36*L(4*U*!0(4
S<33-.*bf$*.(J,'3.8*H$*36)U;),-33:\8*+*FJ;<'E*K')D'6G*G+<<)-=*+6,*-).(+J-+6(*36*(4)*!L(4*S<33-8*36)*;+.):)6(
<)K)<*3S*$@*F+-P'6G*.F+E).*+6,*+..3E'+(),*S+E'<'(').N*M4)*.!@L*+G-)):)6(*D+.*.'G6),*+6,*3J(<'6)*F)-:'..'36
S3-:+<<=*G-+6(),*36*(4)*!1(4*?F-'<*H@@fN**M4)*+FF<'E+('36*-)S)-)6E)*D+.*@0#@LHLN

M4)*7).)-K),*Y+(()-*bW+6,.E+F'6G*36<=\*FJ-.J+6(*(3*(4)*3J(<'6)*F<+66'6G*E36.)6(*D+.*G-+6(),*36*1*OJ<=
H@!!*b+FF<'E+('36*-)S)-)6E)*!!#@f1@\N

?6*+FF<'E+('36*(3*)T()6,*(4)*(':)S-+:).*S3-*(4)*':F<):)6(+('36*3S*(4'.*E36.)6(*D+.*.J;:'((),*36*0*OJ6)*H@!"
+6,*'(*D+.*3-'G'6+<<=*'6()6,),*(4+(*'(*D3J<,*;)*E36.',)-),*+(*(4)*.+:)*F<+66'6G*E3::'(())*:))('6GN**>3D)K)-8
SJ-(4)-*'6S3-:+('36*'.*-)ZJ'-),*+6,*(4'.*+FF<'E+('36*'.*<'P)<=*(3*;)*-)F3-(),*(3*(4)*R<+66'6G*C3::'(())*'6
&)F():;)-N

0CA+!V'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,6D+C,6A
2+('36+<*R<+66'6G*R3<'E=*Q-+:)D3-P

(<B+C,6A
M4)*Y+=3-*3S*W36,36
M4)*W36,36*R<+6*H@!!

M4)*-)K'.),*W36,36*R<+6*D+.*+,3F(),*'6*OJ<=*H@!!*+6,*.)(.*3J(*+6*'6()G-+(),*.3E'+<8*)E363:'E*+6,
)6K'-36:)6(+<*S-+:)D3-P*S3-*(4)*SJ(J-)*,)K)<3F:)6(*3S*W36,36N*7)<)K+6(*R3<'E').*'6E<J,)/
"N%* Y'T),*+6,*_+<+6E),*C3::J6'(').
0N!* C<':+()*C4+6G)*Y'('G+('36
0NH* Y'6':'.'6G*C+-;36*V'3T',)*5:'..'36.
0N"* &J.(+'6+;<)*V).'G6*+6,*C36.(-JE('36
0NL* V)E)6(-+<'.),*56)-G=*'6*V)K)<3F:)6(*R-3F3.+<.
0N1* 7)6)D+;<)*56)-G=
0N%* IK)-4)+('6G*+6,*C33<'6G
0N!@* A-;+6*h-))6'6G
0N!!* h-))6*733S.*+6,*V)K)<3F:)6(*&'()*56K'-36.
0N!H* Q<33,*7'.P*Y+6+G):)6(
0N!0* 9+()-*A.)*+6,*&JFF<').
0NH!* C36(+:'6+(),*W+6,
LN"* ?..)..'6G*5SS)E(.*3S*V)K)<3F:)6(*36*M-+6.F3-(*C+F+E'(=
LN%* C=E<'6G
LN!@* 9+<P'6G
LN!"* R+-P'6G
1N!* _J'<,'6G*W36,36[.*2)'G4;3J-433,.*+6,*C3::J6'(').
1NH* ?6*^6E<J.'K)*56K'-36:)6(
1N"* V).'G6'6G*IJ(*C-':)
1N$* W3E+<*C4+-+E()-
1N0* RJ;<'E*7)+<:
1NL* ?-E4'()E(J-)
1N!$* ^:F-3K'6G*?'-*iJ+<'(=

M4)=*Y+=3-[.*M-+6.F3-(*&(-+()G=
&JFF<):)6(+-=*R<+66'6G*hJ',+6E)*j*&J.(+'6+;<)*V).'G6*+6,*C36.(-JE('36*bY+=*H@@L\

Page 84



&JFF<):)6(+-=*R<+66'6G*hJ',+6E)*j*?EE)..';<)*W36,36/*?E4')K'6G*+6*^6E<J.'K)*56K'-36:)6(*b?F-'<*H@@$\

AC!6A
N*&3%'A"M21'>&W&1")#&3%'L*2#&Q"*O'!"*&'E%*2%&4S'5/./
CR*!* &F+('+<*V)K)<3F:)6(*&(-+()G=
CRH* R3FJ<+('36*+6,*>3J.'6G*h-3D(4
CR0* R<+E):+P'6G
CRL* V).'G6*+6,*V)6.'(=*'6*R<+E):+P'6G
CR!0* ^6S-+.(-JE(J-)*(3*&JFF3-(*V)K)<3F:)6(
CR!f* R-3()E('36*+6,*564+6E):)6(*3S*IF)6*&F+E)8*&F3-(.*+6,*_'3,'K)-.'(=
CR!%* _-)6(*&(-+()G'E*C<':+()*Y'('G+('36*+6,*?,+F(+('36*Y)+.J-).
CRH!* ?*_+<+6E),*>3J.'6G*&(3EP

N*&3%'K3$%2*S'>&W&1")#&3%'0123'5//X
R3<'E').
_5H*W3E+<*C36()T(*k*C4+-+E()-
_5"*A-;+6*&(-JE(J-)/*&F+E)*k*Y3K):)6(
_5$*?EE)..*S3-*,'.+;<),*F)3F<)
_50*A-;+6*E<+-'(=*+6,*.+S)(=
_5L*W+6,.E+F)*,).'G6
_51*&(-))(.E)6)
_5f*W'G4('6G*+6,*<'G4(*F3<<J('36
_5%*?-E4'()E(J-+<*iJ+<'(=
_5!H*&J.(+'6+;<)*,).'G6*F-'6E'F<).
5R"*W3E+<*+'-*ZJ+<'(=*:+6+G):)6(
5RL*C36(+:'6+(),*<+6,
5R!H*Q<33,*F-3()E('36
5R!0*^6S-+.(-JE(J-)
M72H*RJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(*'6()G-+('36
M72"*56K'-36:)6(+<*^:F+E(*3S*M-+SS'E
M72$*Y)+.J-).*(3*:+P)*(-+6.F3-(*':F+E(*+EE)F(+;<)
M72%*_J.*R-'3-'(=
M72!@*9+<P+;<)*)6K'-36:)6(.
M72!!*M4)*W36,36*C=E<)*2)(D3-P
M72!$
M72HH*R+-P'6G*&(+6,+-,.*j*236U7).',)6('+<*V)K)<3F:)6(.
M72"$*&)-K'E'6G*'6*6)D*,)K)<3F:)6(.
M72"0*M-+6.F3-(*+EE)..*S3-*,'.+;<),*F)3F<)*k*3(4)-.*D'(4*:3;'<'(=*,'SS'EJ<(').
?FF)6,'T*M72H*R+-P'6G*+6,*&)-K'E'6G*&(+6,+-,.

_-)6(*C3J6E'<*&JFF<):)6(+-=*R<+66'6G*hJ',+6E)*+6,*V3EJ:)6(.
&Rh!H*?EE)..*S3-*,'.+;<),*F)3F<)
&Rh!1*V).'G6*hJ',)*S3-*2)D*V)K)<3F:)6(
&Rh!%*&J.(+'6+;<)*,).'G68*E36.(-JE('36*+6,*F3<<J('36*E36(-3<
&RV*&)E('36*!@L*R<+66'6G*I;<'G+('36.

EKED6+,6N+A+DV'6EE<EE;<,D
M4'.*+FF<'E+('36*'.*+EE3:F+6'),*;=*+*&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*&(+():)6(*D4'E4*,):36.(-+().*43D*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.+<*D'<<
;)*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*<3E+<*+6,*W36,36*R<+6*F3<'E').N

?*_755?Y*F-)U+..)..:)6(*4+.*;))6*.J;:'((),*D4'E4*E36S'-:.*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.+<*D'<<*:))(*(4)*:'6':J:
.(+6,+-,*3S*`5TE)<<)6(a*+.*.)(*3J(*D'(4'6*(4)*WVQ*C3-)*&(-+()G=N

M4)*56)-G=*?..)..:)6(*.F)E'S').*(4+(*(4)*.E4):)*D'<<*+EE3-,*D'(4*(4)*Y+=3-*3S*W36,36[.*)6)-G=*4')-+-E4=
+6,*(+-G)(.*S3-*CIH*-),JE('368*D4'E4*EJ--)6(<=*-)ZJ'-)*,)K)<3F:)6(.*(3*+E4')K)*CIH*<)K)<.*(4+(*+-)*+(*<)+.(
H0*d*<3D)-*(4+6*H@!@*_J'<,'6G*7)GJ<+('36.*M+-G)(*5:'..'36*7+().*bH@!@*M57\N**W36,36*R<+6*F3<'E=*+<.3*.)(.
+*(+-G)(*S3-*CIH*-),JE('36*(4-3JG4*36U.'()*-)6)D+;<).*3S*H@*dN**&F)E'S'E*:)+.J-).*+-)*F-3F3.),*(3*:))(
(4).)*(+-G)(.N

M4)*.J;:'((),*.(+():)6(*F-3F3.).*+*K+-')(=*3S*S+;-'E*b`;)*<)+6a\*:)+.J-).8*(4)*'6E3-F3-+('36*3S*C3:;'6),
>)+(*+6,*R3D)-*bC>R\*(3*F-3K',)*S3-*(4)*43(*D+()-*;+.)*4)+('6G*<3+,8*+6,*(4)*J.)*3S*+*;'3:+..*;3'<)-*(3
+E4')K)*(4)*(+-G)(*S3-*36U.'()*-)6)D+;<).N*M4)*J.)*3S*;'3:+..*;3'<)-*'6*E36XJ6E('36*D'(4*+*G+.*S'-),*C>R
)6G'6)*'.*J6J.J+<*(4'.*4+.*;))6*ZJ).('36),*;=*(4)*hW?N**M4)*+FF<'E+6(*4+.*+EE3-,'6G<=*'6,'E+(),*(4+(*(4)=*D'<<

Page 85



-)U)K+<J+()*(4)*)6)-G=*.(-+()G=N**M4'.*D'<<*'6E<J,)*`;)*<)+6a*:)+.J-).*+6,*(4)*'6E3-F3-+('36*3S*C>RN
>3D)K)-8*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*36U.'()*-)6)D+;<).*:+=*;)*+<()-),N**Y3.(*,)K)<3F:)6(.*3S*(4'.*6+(J-)*F-3F3.)*(4)
J.)*3S*G+.*S'-),*C>R*+6,*Rg*b.3<+-\*F+6)<.N**QJ-(4)-*'6S3-:+('36*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*)6)-G=*.(-+()G=*D'<<*;)
'6E<J,),*D'(4'6*(4)*&JFF<):)6(+-=*7)F3-(N

M4)*&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*&(+():)6(*E36S'-:.*(4+(*(4)*;J'<,'6G*D'<<*;)*E366)E(),*(3*+*,'.(-'E(*D',)*4)+(*6)(D3-P
.43J<,*36)*;)*,)<'K)-),*'6*(4)*SJ(J-)N

M4)*+FF<'E+6(.*4+K)*+<.3*.J;:'((),*+*MRL*&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*E4)EP<'.(*D4'E4*=3J-*3SS'E)-.*4+K)*.E3-),*+(*$fN0*dN
94'<)*(4'.*'.*:+-G'6+<<=*<3D)-*(4+6*(4)*(+-G)(*3S*0@*d8*=3J-*3SS'E)-.*E36.',)-*(4'.*(3*;)*+EE)F(+;<)N

!C,EKAD6D+C,
W)(()-.*.)6(/* !!*OJ6)*H@!"*bS'-.(*E36.J<(+('36\
* * !1*OJ<=*H@!"*b-)UE36.J<(+('36*-)G+-,'6G*-)K'.),*,-+D'6G.\
&'()*23('E)./* !f*OJ6)*H@!"
R-)..*23('E)/* H@*OJ6)*H@!"

W)(()-.*D)-)*.)6(*(3*$""*+,X3'6'6G*+6,*6)+-;=*3D6)-.*+6,*3EEJF')-.N

7).F36.).*D)-)*-)E)'K),*S-3:*(D3*F-3F)-(').*D'(4'6*(4)*V+6).*C3J-(*E3:F<)T*63('6G*(4)*S3<<3D'6G*'..J)./

C3::)6( &))*R+-+G-+F4
&)EJ-'(=/*94)6*(4'.*;J'<,'6G*'.*)-)E(),8*D)*D3J<,*<'P)*(3*;)*+..J-),*(4+(*(4)-)*D'<<*;)*+
H$*43J-*.)EJ-'(=*#*C36E')-G)*#*EE(K*E+:)-+.*)(E

"0

R+-P'6G/*7)+..J-+6E)*D+.*G'K)6*(4+(*63*E+-*F+-P'6G*S+E'<'(').*D)-)*-)ZJ'-),*S3-*(4)
g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.E4):)*3(4)-*(4+6*,'.+;<),*;+=.*3J(.',)*;J(*(43.)*;+=.*+-)*63D
E36('6J3J.<=*3EEJF'),*;=*K)4'E<).*(4+(*,3*63(*43<,*,'.+;<),*;+,G).*+6,*.(-))(*F+-P'6G
'6*23-(4*56,*73+,*'.*E36('6J3J.<=*;)'6G*J.),*;=*.(J,)6(.*3S*(4)*g>*S+E'<'(=N**7).',)6(.
+-)*E36E)-6),*+;3J(*D4)-)*.(J,)6(.*3S*(4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*+6,*.(J,)6(.8*()+E4)-.
+6,*K'.'(3-.*(3*(4)*6)D*l?(<+.*>3J.)[*.E433<*D'<<*F+-P

!1U!f

M4)*F<+66)-.*D3J<,*.JGG).(*+*CRm8*;J(*'(*'.*63(*S+'-*(4+(*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(.*4+K)*(3*F+=
S3-*F+-P'6G*S3-*(4):.)<K).*+6,*(4)'-*K'.'(3-.*,J)*(3*.E4):).*(4+(*+-)*63*;)6)S'(*(3
(4):

!1U!f

M4)*.'()*'.*.'(J+(),*36*+*;<'6,*E3-6)-*+6,*+FF)+-.*(4+(*63*,-3FU3SS*F3'6(*'.*F-3K',),*36
?<;'36*9+=*S3-*(4)*.(J,)6(.N**M4'.*D'<<*-).J<(*'6*+EE',)6(.

H@8*H!8*"L

7).',)6(.*D3J<,*<'P)*(3*.))*G-+F4'E+<*-)F-).)6(+('36.*+6,*F43(3G-+F4.*3S*(4)
F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G

$"

M4)*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*+EE3::3,+('36*(3G)(4)-*D'(4*$L!*+,,'('36+<*.(J,)6(*-33:.*'6*(4'.
F-3F3.+<*D'<<*E3:F<)()<=*+<()-*(4)*EJ--)6(*,):3G-+F4'E*3S*(4)*-3+,*S-3:*+*ZJ')(*S+:'<=
3-')6(),*-3+,*(3*+*.(J,)6(*K'<<+G)

"1

M4)*F-3F3.+<.*,3*63(*E36(-';J()*(3D+-,.*(4)*+:)6'(=*+6,*S+E'<'(').*3S*(4)*)T'.('6G
-).',)6(.*36*(4)*-3+,*'N)N*V+6).*+6,*5:F'-)*C3J-(8*=)(*4)+K'<=*'6E-)+.).*(4)
-).',)6('+<*,)6.'(=*+6,*4)6E)*J.)#':F+E(*36*(4)*.J--3J6,'6G*+-)+

"fU$@

M4)*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.E4):)*'.*'.3<+(),*S-3:*'(.*.J--3J6,'6G.*+6,*4+.*63(*4+,*+*F3.'('K)
':F+E(*36*(4)*ZJ+<'(=*3S*<'S)*S3-*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(.8*=)(*(4)=*.JSS)-*D'(4*+6*3F)6*.F+E)
;)'6G*-)F<+E),*D'(4*+*(3D)-'6G8*'6E3:F+(';<)8*3;(-J.'K)*+6,*3FF-)..'K)*;J'<,'6G*D4'E4
4)+K'<=*3K)-<33P.*(4)*E3::J6+<*+-)+.*+6,*:+6=*D'6,3D.*3S*V+6).*+6,*5:F'-)
C3J-(.N**^([.*+*.4+:)*(4+(*_-)6(*4+.*+<<3D),*.JE4*+*<3..*3S*+:)6'(=*D'(43J(*.)EJ-'6G
':F-3K):)6(.*3-*E36(-';J('36.*(3*3SS.)(*(4)*<3..N**^S*'(*4+.*;))6*.)EJ-),8*(4)*-).',)6(.
4+K)*63(*.))6*+6=*+E(J+<*':F-3K):)6(.*+.*+*-).J<(*3S*(4'.

"fU$@

?6=*SJ-(4)-*F-3F3.),*,)K)<3F:)6(*K'+*'6E-)+.),*,)6.'(=*.43J<,*F3.'('K)<=*':F+E(*(4)
<'K).*3S*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(.*+6,*):F3D)-*(4):N**M4)*F-)K'3J.*.E4):)*b43()<8
-).(+J-+6(8*K')D'6G*G+<<)-=\*D3J<,*'6K'()*+6,*+((-+E(*-).',)6(.*+6,*(4)*FJ;<'E*+6,*D3J<,
;)*J.)SJ<*(3*(4):*D4'<)*+63(4)-*)TE<J.'K)*.(J,)6(*,)K)<3F:)6(*D3J<,*63(

"fU$@

M4).)*.(J,)6(*,)K)<3F:)6(.*36<=*.)-K)*(3*:+P)*:36)=*S3-*(4)'-*,)K)<3F)-.*+(*+
E3:F<)()*<3..*3S*+:)6'(=*(3*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(.

"fU$@

_-)6(*C3J6E'<*.43J<,*;)*)6E3J-+G'6G*,)K)<3F:)6(.*D4'E4*':F-3K)8*-)G)6)-+()*+6,
JF<'S(*(4)*+-)+*+6,*E36(-';J()*S+E'<'(').*+6,*+:)6'(=*S3-*(4)*+E(J+<*-).',)6(.*3S*_-)6(
+6,*+-)*3S*FJ;<'E*;)6)S'(

"fU$@

&3:)*3S*(4)*)T'.('6G*.(J,)6(.*J.)*(4)*3F)6*.F+E)*'6*V+6).*+6,*5:F'-)*C3J-(. $!
g'E(3-'+*>+<<8*D4'E4*D+.*.43-(<'.(),*+.*36)*3S*(4)*JG<').(*6)D*;J'<,'6G.*'6*(4)*E3J6(-=
F-3K',).*)K',)6E)*3S*(4)*+FF+<<'6G*ZJ+<'(=*3S*.J;:'..'36.*+EE)F(),*;=*_-)6(

$H

Page 86



+3%&*321'M"3871%&&8?
E2Y&*'E%*&&%8'Z'<3W$*"3#&3%21'J&21%[?
23*3;X)E('36.*.J;X)E(*(3*E36,'('36.*-)G+-,'6G*E36(+:'6+(),*<+6,8*-):),'+('368*+'-*ZJ+<'(=*+6,*.3J6,
'6.J<+('36N

J$4[Q2S8?
M4)*E3::)6(.*S-3:*>'G4D+=.*4+K)*;))6*.J::+-'.),*'6*(4)*7):+-P.*.)E('36*3S*(4'.*-)F3-(N

<U%&*321'M"3871%&&8?
D[&'B*&2%&*'A"3P"3'67%["*$%S
M4)*.E4):)*'.*,J)*(3*;)*F-).)6(),*(3*(4)*Y+=3-*3S*W36,36*36*!$*?JGJ.(N**M4)*Y+=3-[.*S3-:+<*&(+G)*!
-).F36.)*D'<<*+EE3-,'6G<=*;)*,'.EJ..),*'6*(4)*&JFF<):)6(+-=*7)F3-(N**>3D)K)-8*=3J-*3SS'E)-.*4+K)*,'.EJ..),
(4)*-)F3-(*(4+(*D'<<*;)*F-).)6(),*(3*(4)*Y+=3-*D'(4*hW?*3SS'E)-.N

M4)=*4+K)*4'G4<'G4(),*(4+(*(4)=*'6()6,*(3*-+'.)*(4)*S3<<3D'6G*'..J)./
V):+6,*S3-*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36/*?*,):+6,*+..)..:)6(*.43J<,*;)*.J;:'((),*S3-*E36.',)-+('36N
>'G4D+=./*?*;<J)*;+,G)*F+-P'6G*.F+E)*.43J<,*;)*F-3K',),*S3-*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,*+,,'('36+<*E=E<)*F+-P'6G
.43J<,*;)*F-3F3.),N
56)-G=/*hW?*3SS'E)-.*4+K)*E36E)-6.*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*()E46'E+<*S)+.';'<'(=*3S*(4)*F-3F3.),*;'3:+..*;3'<)-.*+6,
4+K)*-)ZJ).(),*SJ-(4)-*E<+-'S'E+('36*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*E+<EJ<+('36.*3S*)6)-G=*+6,*CIHN

9'(4*-)G+-,*(3*(4).)*'..J).8*(4)*,):+6,*+..)..:)6(*D'<<*;)*,'.EJ..),*D'(4'6*(4)*&JFF<):)6(+-=*7)F3-(N
>'G4D+=.*4+K)*E3::)6(),*(4+(*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*+*;<J)*;+,G)*F+-P'6G*.F+E)*'.*+EE)F(+;<)*36*(4)*4'G4D+=
3FF3.'()*(4)*.'()*+6,*MSW*4+K)*E36S'-:),*(4+(*(4'.*'.*<'P)<=*(3*;)*+EE)F(+;<)N**C=E<)*F+-P'6G*'.*63D*F-3F3.),
+(*+*-+('3*3S*!*.F+E)*F)-*H*.(J,)6(.*+6,*'(*63D*:))(.*(4)*C3J6E'<[.*.(+6,+-,.N**MSW*4+K)*-)ZJ).(),*(4+(*(D3
FJ;<'E*.F+E).*b&4)SS')<,*.(+6,.\*+-)*F-3K',),*+6,*(4'.*4+.*;))6*-)ZJ'-),*;=*E36,'('36N**M4)*+FF<'E+6(*'.
-)E36.',)-'6G*(4)*)6)-G=*.(-+()G=*+6,*:+=*<33P*+(*+<()-6+('K)*3F('36.*S3-*(4)*,)<'K)-=*3S*36U.'()*-)6)D+;<).N
QJ-(4)-*'6S3-:+('36*36*(4).)*:+(()-.*D'<<*;)*'6E<J,),*D'(4'6*(4)*&JFF<):)6(+-=*7)F3-(N

D[&'<3W$*"3#&3%'64&3MS'\D[&'<6]
23*3;X)E('36*.J;X)E(*(3*+*-)E3::)6,),*E36,'('36N

D[2#&8'@2%&*
M4+:).*9+()-*4+.*',)6('S'),*+6*'6+;'<'(=*3S*(4)*)T'.('6G*D+.()*D+()-*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)*(3*+EE3::3,+()*(4)*6)),.
3S*(4'.*+FF<'E+('36N**&43J<,*(4)*WR?*<33P*(3*+FF-3K)*(4)*+FF<'E+('368*M4+:).*9+()-*-)ZJ).(*(4+(*+*h-+:F'+6
E36,'('36*'.*':F3.),*D4'E4*.F)E'S').*(4+(*,)K)<3F:)6(*.4+<<*63(*E3::)6E)*J6<)..*+*,-+'6+G)*.(-+()G=
,)(+'<'6G*+6=*36U3SS*.'()*,-+'6+G)*D3-P.*'.*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*;=*(4)*WR?*'6*E36.J<(+('36*D'(4*(4)
.)D)-+G)*J6,)-(+P)-N

^6S3-:+('K).*+-)*-)E3::)6,),*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*'6.(+<<+('36*3S*+*636U-)(J-6*K+<K)8*.J-S+E)*D+()-*,-+'6+G)8
F)(-3<#3'<*'6()-E)F(3-.*S3-*+6=*E+-*F+-P.8*+6,*S+(*(-+F*36*+<<*E+()-'6G*).(+;<'.4:)6(.N

@&#R1&S',2%$"321'E%2P$7#'A$#$%&P
C3::)6( &))*F+-+G-+F4
M4)*+FF<'E+('36*,3).*63(*'6E<J,)*+*63'.)*+..)..:)6(*3-*3(4)-*)K+<J+('36*3S*63'.)
<)K)<.*36*)K)6(*,+=.N**M4'.*'6S3-:+('36*.43J<,*;)*F-3K',),*F-'3-*(3*,)()-:'6+('36*+6,
E36,'('36.*(4+(*+-)*.':'<+-*(3*(43.)*+((+E4),*(3*F<+66'6G*F)-:'..'36*@"#"H@@*b(4)
iJ'6(+'6*&(+G)*!*3J(<'6)*E36.)6(\*.43J<,*;)*+((+E4),

Hf8*"$

M4)*+FF<'E+('36*,3).*63(*-)S)-*(3*)K)6(*,+=*:+6+G):)6( "$
M4)*F-3F3.+<*E3:F-'.).*+*!%U.(3-)=*;J'<,'6GN**94'<)*(4)*V).'G6*k*?EE)..*&(+():)6(
.43D.*(4)*K')D*S-3:*_+-6*>'<<8*(4)*R<+66'6G*&(+():)6(*63().*(4+(*+*P)=*K')D.
+..)..:)6(*+6,*(4-))*,':)6.'36+<*,'G'(+<*:3,)<*D'<<*;)*F-3K',),N**>+K)*(4).)*;))6
.J;:'((),n

f8*"$

(<;6(^E
B&3&*21')*$3M$)1&'"Y'%[&'78&
.- M4'.*.'()*4+.*,).'G6+('36.*D'(4'6*;3(4*(4)*+,3F(),*&'()*&F)E'S'E*?<<3E+('36.*+6,*(4)*9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36

R<+6*b.J;:'..'36*K)-.'36\N**M4)*&'()*&F)E'S'E*?<<3E+('36*,).'G6+('36*b.'()*9$\*'6E<J,).*;3(4*&4J;)(()
>3J.)*+6,*?F)T*>3J.)8*4'G4<'G4(.*(4).)*.'().*+.*+*:+X3-*3FF3-(J6'(=*S3-*+*:'T*3S*J.).*'6E<J,'6G*43()<8
-).',)6('+<8*-)(+'<8*3SS'E)8*:+6+G),*+SS3-,+;<)*D3-P.F+E)*+6,*FJ;<'E*.F+E)N**^(*4'G4<'G4(.*(4+(*(+<<*;J'<,'6G

Page 87



.43J<,*4+K)*E+-)SJ<*-)G+-,*(3*(4)*.)(('6G*3S*(4)*&(+,'J:*+6,*(4)*F-3()E(),*K')D*S-3:*_+-6*>'<<N**M4)
9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*,).'G6+('36*b.'()*9!0\*'6E<J,).*o+-:+*+6,*?F)T*>3J.)*+.*&4J;)(()*>3J.)
4+.*63D*;))6*E3:F<)(),N**M4'.*4'G4<'G4(.*(4)*F3()6('+<*S3-*J.).*.JE4*+.*43()<8*-).',)6('+<*+6,*E3::)-E'+<
J.).*.JE4*+.*+SS3-,+;<)*D3-P.F+E)N

HN* M4)*9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*.)(.*+*:+T':J:*<':'(*S3-*&(J,)6(*?EE3::3,+('36*D'(4'6*(4)*9):;<)=
h-3D(4*?-)+*+(*H@*d*3S*(4)*F-3X)E(),*'6E-)+.)*'6*F3FJ<+('36N**M4'.*):)-G'6G*F3<'E=*<33P.*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(
(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36*,3).*63(*+SS)E(*(4)*,)<'K)-=*3S*43:).*3-*-).J<(*'6*+6*J6;+<+6E),
F3FJ<+('36N**M4)*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*.)(.*3J(*(4+(*+FF-3T':+()<=*H8L"L*.(J,)6(*-33:.*4+K)*;))6*)'(4)-
E36.(-JE(),*3-*E36.)6(),*+6,*(4+(*(4'.*E3:F-'.).*<)..*(4+6*!@*d*3S*(4)*F-3X)E(),*'6E-)+.)*'6*F3FJ<+('36N
?.*.JE48*(4'.*E36.)6(*D3J<,*63(*-).J<(*'6*(4)*F-3F3-('36*3S*.(J,)6(*-33:.*)TE)),'6G*(4)*H@*d*<)K)<N

A2S"7%'23P'P&8$43
:- 9'(4*-)G+-,*(3*<+=3J(8*(4)*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*,).'G6+('36*4'G4<'G4(.*(4+(*+*C3J-(=+-,*(=F)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+.

,)(+'<),*D'(4'6*(4)*9):;<)=*Y+.()-F<+6*'.*S+K3J-),*S3-*(4)*.'()N**M4)*'6'('+<*F-3F3.+<.*-)S<)E(),*(4'.
G)6)-+<*<+=3J(N**>3D)K)-8*E36E)-6.*D)-)*-+'.),*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*F3()6('+<*)SS)E(*36*(4)*<'G4(*+6,*3J(<33P*S3-
(4)*)T'.('6G*43:).*D'(4'6*V+6).*C3J-(N**?.*+*-).J<(*(4)*+FF<'E+6(.*-)K'.),*(4)*.E4):)*(3*-)(+'6*+*<)K)<*3S
3F)66)..*bD4)6*K')D),*S-3:*V+6).*C3J-(\*(3*(4+(*D'(4'6*(4)*)T'.('6G*b43()<\*E36.)6(N**M4)*.3J(4UD'6G*3S
(4)*;J'<,'6G*,3).*63(*F-3X)E(*3J(.',)*3S*(4)*)6K)<3F)*3S*(4)*)T'.('6G*b43()<\*E36.)6(*+6,*+.*.JE48*F-3K',).
+6*)ZJ+<*3-*G-)+()-*<)K)<*3S*3F)66)..*(3*(4)*)T'.('6G*.E4):)8*,)F)6,'6G*36*D4)-)*(4)*.E4):)*'.*K')D),N

$N* M4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*E3:F-'.).*(4-))*D'6G.*3S*,'SS)-'6G*4)'G4(.8*D'(4*(4)*<3D).(*D'6G*.'(J+(),*E<3.).(*(3
(4)*)T'.('6G*43:).*+(*V+6).*C3J-(N**M4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*'.*(+<<)-*(4+6*(4)*43()<*E36.)6(*-)<+('6G*(3*(4'.
.'()8*;J(*<3D)-*(4+6*(4)*(+<<)-*)<):)6(*3S*(4)*+,X3'6'6G*&4J;)(()*>3J.)*,)K)<3F:)6(*bD4'E4*'.*"N0*:
4'G4)-*+;3K)*,+(J:\*+6,*(4)*6)+-;=*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.(J,)6(*;J'<,'6G*bD4'E4*'.*L*:*4'G4)-*+;3K)*,+(J:\N

0N* 5<):)6(.*3S*(4)*;J'<,'6G*+-)*.'(J+(),*E<3.)*(3*(4)*S33(D+=8*D'(4*-)E)..),*)<):)6(.*3S*(4)*;J'<,'6G*+(
G-3J6,*+6,*JFF)-*G-3J6,*S<33-*<)K)<*E-)+('6G*+*G-)+()-*.)6.)*3S*3F)66)..*D'(4'6*(4)*S-36(+G).N**M4)
F-3F3.+<*'6E<J,).*D'6,3D.*(4+(*+-)*-)<+('K)<=*E<3.)*(3*(4)*;3J6,+-=*D'(4*+,X3'6'6G*.'().N*94'<.(*(4)
C3J6E'<*,3).*63(*4+K)*.(+6,+-,.*S3-*3J(<33P*S3-*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('368*E36.',)-+('36*'.*G'K)6*(3*(4)
F-'K+E=*3S*+6=*+,X3'6'6G*43:).*+6,*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*F3()6('+<*3S*+,X3'6'6G*.'().N

LN* M4)*F-3F3.+<*'6E<J,).*E4+6G).*(3*(4)*,).'G6*3S*(4)*XJ6E('36*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,*+6,*?<;'36*9+=8*(4)
F-3K'.'36*3S*+6*36U.(-))(*.)-K'E'6G*;+=*+6,*(4)*+,3F('36*3S*.3:)*<+6,*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*+.*FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*(3
F-3K',)*+,,'('36+<*S33(D+=N**&3S(*<+6,.E+F'6G*'.*F-3F3.),*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*S-36(+G)N**C=E<)*+6,*-)SJ.)
.(3-+G)*'.*F-3K',),*+(*G-3J6,*<)K)<*D'(4'6*(4)*63-(4U)+.()-6*.',)*3S*(4)*.'()8*D'(4*(4)*E=E<)*+6,*-)SJ.)
.(3-)*E3K)-),*;=*+*G-))6*-33S*D4'E4*+<.3*F-3K',).*+6*+:)6'(=*.F+E)*S3-*.(J,)6(.N

1N* M4)*K+-'),*J.)*3S*:+()-'+<.*'.*F-3F3.),*(3*E-)+()*K'.J+<*'6()-).(8*D'(4*+*E3:;'6+('36*3S*.3<',*F+6)<.8
F)-S3-+(),*F+6)<.*+6,*G<+..*F-3F3.),N**M4)*F)-S3-+('36.*+-)*(3*;)*,).'G6),*;=*+6*+-('.(*+6,*-33:
K)6('<+('36*D'<<*;)*'6E3-F3-+(),*'6(3*(4).)N**MD3*.(3-)=*3-')<*D'6,3D.*+-)*F-3F3.),*'6*+*6J:;)-*3S
<3E+('36.*(3*F-3K',)*SJ-(4)-*'6()-).(*D'(4'6*P)=*S+E+,).N**^(*'.*F-3F3.),*(4+(*(4)*E3<3J-*F+<)(()*S3-*)+E4
D'6G*D'<<*;)*E3:F<):)6(+-=*;J(*D'<<*;)*E43.)6*(3*,'SS)-)6('+()*;)(D))6*)+E4*D'6GN**?63,'.),*+<J:'6'J:
'.*.JGG).(),*S3-*(4)*E<+,,'6G*F+6)<.N**p3J-*3SS'E)-.*E36.',)-*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*4+.*(4)*F3()6('+<
(3*;)*'6()-).('6G*+.*.43D6*'6*(4)*.J;:'((),*':+G).N**M4'.*'.*4'G4<=*,)F)6,)6(*36*(4)*.JEE)..*3S*(4)
:+()-'+<.*(4+(*+-)*E43.)6*+6,*(4)*,)(+'<'6G*3S*(4)*S'T'6G.*+6,*XJ6E('36.*;)(D))6*:+()-'+<.N**?*E36,'('36*'.
-)E3::)6,),*-)G+-,'6G*(4'.N

fN* 9'(4*-)G+-,*(3*(4)*F-3()E(),*K')D.*(3*(4)*&(+,'J:8*(4)*.'()*'.*.'(J+(),*E<3.)*(3*(4)*K')D'6G*E36)*S-3:*_+-6
>'<<*bW36G#:',,<)*,'.(+6E)*K')D*!*S-3:*AVR*R3<'E=*95Y!%*+6,*K')D*!*+.*',)6('S'),*D'(4'6*F3<'E=*95YL
3S*(4)*):)-G'6G*9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*.J;:'..'36*K)-.'36\N**M4)*.J;:'((),*K')D*bD'(4'6*(4)*V).'G6
+6,*?EE)..*&(+():)6(\*,):36.(-+().*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.+<*,3).*63(*4+K)*+*,)(-':)6(+<*':F+E(*36*(4+(*K')DN
M4)*F-3F3.),*,)K)<3F:)6(*'.*.)(*.JSS'E')6(<=*+D+=*S-3:*(4)*K')D'6G*E36).*S-3:*(4)*3(4)-*F-3()E(),*K')D.
(3*(4)*&(+,'J:*+6,*K')D.*S-3:*(43.)*<3E+('36.*+-)*63(*E36.',)-),*(3*;)*6)E)..+-=N

A23P8M2)$34
_- M4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*E3K)-.*(4)*:+X3-'(=*3S*(4)*.'()N**>3D)K)-8*(-))*+6,*.4-J;*F<+6('6G*4+.*;))6

F-3F3.),*D'(4'6*(4)*.(-))(*S-36(+G)8*(3*(4)*.3J(4*3S*(4)*;J'<,'6G*+6,*36*(4)*-33S*()--+E).N**M4)
<+6,.E+F'6G*F-3F3.+<.*-)F-).)6(.*+*.'G6'S'E+6(*':F-3K):)6(*3K)-*(4)*43()<*E36.)6(*-)<+('6G*(3*(4)*.'()
D4'E4*'6E<J,),*K)-=*<'((<)*.3S(*<+6,.E+F'6GN**M4'.*F-3F3.+<*:+T':'.).*(4)*J.)*3S*(4)*J.)*3S*-33S.*+6,
G-3J6,*<)K)<*.F+E).*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*S3-*;3(4*+:)6'(=*FJ-F3.).*bS3-*.(J,)6(\*+6,*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*.3S(
<+6,.E+F'6G*+6,*=3J-*3SS'E)-.*E36.',)-*(4+(*(4)*<+6,.E+F'6G*F-3F3.+<.*+-)*+EE)F(+;<)*.J;X)E(*(3
E36,'('36.*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*SJ-(4)-*,)(+'<.*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*F-3F3.+<.N

Page 88



;$U'23P'T721$%S'"Y'2MM"##"P2%$"3
./- ?*(3(+<*3S*$0@*.(J,)6(*-33:.*+-)*F-3F3.),8*3S*D4'E4*"$@*+-)*.(+6,+-,*`E<J.()-a*-33:.*b)6.J'()*-33:.

.4+-'6G*+*P'(E4)6#<'K'6G#,'6'6G*-33:\8*L0*+-)*.(+6,+-,*`.(J,'3a*-33:.8*$$*b%Nf*d\*+-)*D4))<E4+'-
+EE)..';<)*.(J,'3*-33:.*+6,*!*'.*+*`.(+SS*.J'()aN**M4)*&(J,'3*J6'(.*+-)*(=F'E+<<=*!fN0*.ZJ+-)*:)(-).*'6*.'q)
D4'<)*)+E4*)6.J'()*-33:*D'(4'6*+*E<J.()-*'.*+FF-3T':+()<=*!"N0*.ZJ+-)*:)(-).*'6*+-)+N**94))<E4+'-
+EE)..';<)*-33:.*+-)*(=F'E+<<=*H@*.ZJ+-)*:)(-).N**94'<.(*(4)*C3J6E'<*,3).*63(*4+K)*+,3F(),*.(+6,+-,.
-)<+('6G*(3*(4)*ZJ+<'(=*+6,*:'T*3S*.(J,)6(*J6'(.8*(4)*F-3F3.),*-33:*.'q).*+-)*(=F'E+<*3S*3(4)-*F-3F3.+<.*(4+(
4+K)*;))6*+FF-3K),*D'(4'6*9):;<)=8*+.*'.*(4)*-+('3*3S*E<J.()-*-33:.*(3*.(J,'3*-33:.N**94'<.(*(4)*6J:;)-
3S*D4))<E4+'-*+EE)..';<)*-33:.*'.*:+-G'6+<<=*;)<3D*(4)*W36,36*R<+6*.(+6,+-,*b%Nfd*-+(4)-*(4+6*!@*d\8
(4'.*'.*E36.',)-),*(3*;)*+EE)F(+;<)N**C3::J6+<*-33:.*+6,*S+E'<'(').*+-)*F-3K',),*36*(4)*G-3J6,*S<33-8
D'(4*3J(.',)*.F+E)*.'(J+(),*+(*G-3J6,*<)K)<*+6,*36*-33S*()--+E).N

>2S1$4[%'23P'E731$4[%'*&)"*%
..- V+=<'G4(*+6,*.J6<'G4(*+6+<=.'.*D+.*J.),*;=*(4)*+FF<'E+6(*(3*'6S3-:*(4)*3-')6(+('36*+6,*:+..'6G*3S*(4)

.E4):)*'6*3-,)-*(3*<':'(*(4)*F3()6('+<*':F+E(.*3S*(4)*F-3F3.)*-)<+('6G*(3*,+=<'G4(*+6,*.J6<'G4(*3S*6)+-;=
)T'.('6G*43:).N**?*,+=<'G4(*+6,*.J6<'G4(*4+.*;))6*.J;:'((),*D4'E4*)K+<J+().*(4)*F3()6('+<*':F+E(.*3S*(4)
F-3F3.),*,)K)<3F:)6(*36*(4)*.J--3J6,'6G*F-3F)-(').*+6,*'6*F+-('EJ<+-8*(4)*6)+-;=*43:).*+(*V+6).
C3J-(N**M4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*4+.*;))6*().(),*J.'6G*(4)*_75*GJ',+6E)8*`&'()*W+=3J(*R<+66'6G*S3-*V+=<'G4(
+6,*&J6<'G4(*j*?*hJ',)*(3*h33,*R-+E('E)a*H6,*5,'('368*H@!!*+6,*_*fH@L*j*H/*H@@f*`W'G4('6G*S3-*_J'<,'6G.
j*R+-(*H/*C3,)*3S*R-+E('E)*S3-*V+=<'G4('6Ga

!HN*M4)*-)F3-(*4'G4<'G4(.*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.+<*D'<<*+EE3-,*D'(4*(4)*GJ',+6E)*<)K)<.*'6*-)<+('36*(3*,+=<'G4(*S3-*(4)
:+X3-'(=*3S*(4)*D'6,3D.*D'(4'6*6)+-;=*F-3F)-(').*D'(4*36)*)TE)F('36N**M4'.*D'6,3D*'.*J6,)-*+6*)T'.('6G
;+<E36=*+6,*6)T(*(3*+*-)(J-6*D+<<8*D4'E4*+<-)+,=*-).(-'E(*(4)*<)K)<.*3S*,+=<'G4(N**M4)*-)F3-(*63().*(4+(*(4)
+..3E'+(),*-33:*'.*+<.3*.)-K),*;=*+63(4)-*D'6,3D*D4'E4*E36('6J).*(3*:))(*(4)*GJ',+6E)*<)K)<.*S3-
,+=<'G4(N**M4)*-)F3-(*<33P.*+(*(4)*,'SS)-)6E)*;)(D))6*(4)*E36.)6(),*b43()<\*.E4):)*+6,*(4)*EJ--)6(
F-3F3.+<8*+6,*.F)E'S').*(4+(*(4)*<)K)<.*3S*,+=<'G4(*;)(D))6*(4)*(D3*.E4):).*+-)*.':'<+-8*D'(4*+K)-+G)
-),JE('36.*+..3E'+(),*D'(4*(4)*EJ--)6(*F-3F3.+<*;)'6G*!*d*+(*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*+6,*0N"*d*+(*V+6).*C3J-(
D4)6*E3:F+-),*D'(4*(4)*43()<*E36.)6(N

!"N*9'(4*-)G+-,*(3*.J6<'G4(8*(4)*F-3F3.+<*+EE3-,.*D'(4*(4)*GJ',+6E)*+6,*.(+6,+-,.N**94)6*E3:F+-),*(3*(4)
E36.)6(),*b43()<\*.E4):)8*<)K)<.*3S*.J6<'G4(*+-)*':F-3K),*S3-*.3:)*D'6,3D.8*-):+'6*(4)*.+:)*S3-*3(4)-.
+6,*+-)*-),JE).*.<'G4(<=*S3-*3(4)-.8*D'(4*+<<*-):+'6'6G*D'(4'6*GJ',+6E)*<)K)<.N**M4)*-)F3-(*.)(.*3J(*(4+(
(4)-)*+-)*63*G+-,)6.*(4+(*D'<<*;)*+SS)E(),*;=*(4)*F-3F3.+<*'6*()-:.*3S*3K)-.4+,3D'6GN

!$N*p3J-*3SS'E)-.*E36.',)-*(4+(*.J;:'..'36*E36S'-:.*(4+(*4)*F-3F3.+<*:+()-'+<<=*E3:F<').*D'(4*(4)*-)<)K+6(
GJ',+6E)*+6,*.(+6,+-,.*S3-*,+=<'G4(*+6,*.J6<'G4(*'6*()-:.*3S*(4)*':F+E(*36*)T'.('6G*43:).*'6*(4)*K'E'6'(=N

J$4[Q2S8
.`- M4'.*.'()*'.*<3E+(),*36*(4)*.3J(4U)+.()-6*E3-6)-*3S*(4)*F-'3-'(=*XJ6E('36*3S*?<;'36*9+=*+6,*23-(4*56,*73+,

b(D3*<3E+<*+EE)..*-3+,.\N*?(*F-).)6(8*(4)=*()-:'6+()*'6*+*EJ<U,)U.+E*(3*(4)*63-(4D).(8*;J(*(4)-)*+-)
,)(+'<),*,).'G6*F-3F3.+<.*'6E<J,),*'6*(4)*9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*(3*E36.(-JE(*+*6)D*-3+,*E366)E('36
;)(D))6*(4)*)6,*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,*+6,*_-',G)*73+,8*(3*F-3K',)*+*6)D*(4-3JG4*-3J()*'6(3*(4)*+-)+*S-3:
(4)*D).(N**I6U.(-))(*F+-P'6G*3J(.',)*(4)*.'()*'.*F-34';'(),*+<<*(':).8*,J)*(3*'(.*<3E+('36*+,X3'6'6G*+*-3+,
XJ6E('36N*M4)-)*'.*J6-).(-'E(),*F+-P'6G*+K+'<+;<)*6)+-;=*+<36G*(4)*63-(4)-6*.',)*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,8
(43JG4*(4'.*'.*-).(-'E(),*(3*F)-:'(*43<,)-.*36<=*;)(D))6*!@+:*+6,*:',6'G4(*36*9):;<)=*&(+,'J:*)K)6(
,+=.N*M4).)*.F+E).*+-)*G)6)-+<<=*K)-=*D)<<*J.),*,J-'6G*(4)*,+=8*+<(43JG4*3K)-6'G4(*F+-P'6G*'.*<'G4(N
RJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(*+EE)..*(3*(4)*.'()*'.*K)-=*G33,*bRM?W*0\8*D'(4*9):;<)=*R+-P*A6,)-G-3J6,*.(+('36
bOJ;'<))*+6,*Y)(-3F3<'(+6*<'6).\*+6,*.)K)6*;J.*-3J().*D'(4'6*L$@*:)(-).N

!LN*?*.)EJ-)*E=E<)*.(3-)*(3*+EE3::3,+()*HH0*;'E=E<).*'.*F-3F3.),*(3G)(4)-*D'(4*D3-P.*(3*(4)*XJ6E('36*+6,
4'G4D+=*(3*F-3K',)*+*6)D*36U.(-))(*<3+,'6G*;+=N**23*3SSU.(-))(*E+-*F+-P'6G*'.*F-3F3.),N

!1N* M4)*C3J6E'<[.*E+-*F+-P'6G*.(+6,+-,.*D3J<,*+<<3D*+*:+T':J:*3S*Hf*.F+E).*+.*+*F+-(*3S*(4)*F-3F3.+<N**M4)
3:'..'36*3S*+6=*E+-*F+-P'6G*.F+E).*+EE3-,.*D'(4*(4).)*.(+6,+-,.*+6,*G'K)6*(4)*6+(J-)*3S*(4)*J.)*+6,*(4)
<)K)<*3S*FJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(*+EE)..';'<'(=8*(4)*3:'..'36*3S*F+-P'6G*.F+E).*'.*E36.',)-),*(3*;)*+EE)F(+;<)N
>'G4D+=.*4+K)*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*(4)*.E4):)*'.*`F+-P'6G*F)-:'(*-).(-'E(),a*D4)-)*3EEJF+6(.*+-)*63(
)<'G';<)*S3-*36U.(-))(*F)-:'(.*'6*(4)*)K)6(*(4+(*+*C36(-3<<),*R+-P'6G*m36)*'.*':F<):)6(),N**W)K)<.*3S*E=E<)
.(3-+G)*+-)*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*C3J6E'<[.*.(+6,+-,.N

!fN*I;X)E(3-.*4+K)*63(),*(4)*4'G4*<)K)<.*3S*F+-P'6G*'6*(4)*+-)+*+6,*36)*3;X)E(3-*4+.*E3::)6(),*(4+(*(4)
'6(-3,JE('36*3S*CRm.*'.*J6S+'-*36*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(.*D43*:J.(*(4)-)+S()-*F+=*S3-*F+-P'6G*F)-:'(.N**p3J-

Page 89



3SS'E)-.*.=:F+(4'.)*D'(4*(4'.*-).',)6(*+6,*+EP63D<),G)*(4+(*(4)*-).',)6(.*D43*,3*63(*4+K)*+EE)..*(3
3SSU.(-))(*F+-P'6G*+6,*D'.4*(3*F+-P*36*.(-))(*:+=*6)),*(3*F+=*S3-*+*F+-P'6G*F)-:'(*bEJ--)6(<=*;)(D))6*e@
+6,*eH!$*,)F)6,'6G*36*K)4'E<)*):'..'36.\N**>3D)K)-8*.JE4*:)+.J-).*+-)*3S()6*-)ZJ'-),*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(
(43.)*-).',)6(.*E+6*.('<<*F+-P*D4)-)*6)D*,)K)<3F:)6(*'.*;J'<(N**M4)*6+(J-)*3S*(4)*+-)+*+-3J6,*9):;<)=
&(+,'J:*'.*E4+6G'6G*+6,*+*.'G6'S'E+6(*6J:;)-*3S*6)D*43:).*+6,*X3;.*+-)*(3*;)*.3JG4(*D'(4'6*(4'.*+-)+*(3
:))(*G3K)-6:)6(*(+-G)(.*S3-*43:).*+6,*):F<3=:)6(*;J(*+<.3*(3*':F-3K)*(4)*+-)+*S3-*)T'.('6G*+6,*SJ(J-)
-).',)6(.*+6,*3EEJF')-.N**R<+66'6G*E36.)6(*4+.*;))6*+<-)+,=*;))6*G-+6(),*S3-*6J:)-3J.*6)D*.43F.8
E+S).8*-).(+J-+6(.*+6,*;+-.8*3(4)-*;J.'6)..).*+6,*E3::J6'(=*S+E'<'(').N**M4).)*,)K)<3F:)6(.*D'<<*4)<F*(3
E4+6G)*(4)*6+(J-)*3S*(4'.*F+-(*3S*9):;<)=*D4'E4*D+.*F-)K'3J.<=*3EEJF'),*;=*+*6J:;)-*3S*<+-G)
D+-)43J.'6G*+6,*<'G4(*'6,J.(-'+<*;J'<,'6G.*'6*K+-='6G*.(+().*3S*-)F+'-*+6,*3EEJF+('36N**94'<)*:3.(*F)3F<)
D43*<'K)*D'(4'6*3-*K'.'(*(4)*6)D*,)K)<3F:)6(.*D'<<*(-+K)<*;=*FJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(8*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*C36(-3<<),
R+-P'6G*m36).*'6*(4)*.J--3J6,'6G*+-)+.*'.*3S()6*+*6)E)..'(=*'S*D)*+-)*(3*:'6':'.)*(4)*F3()6('+<*':F+E(.*3S
3K)-U.F'<<*F+-P'6G*36*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(.N

!%N*>'G4D+=.*4+K)*63(),*(4+(*(4)*-)SJ.)*.(3-+G)*+-)+*'.*'6*)TE)..*3S*!@*:*S-3:*(4)*F-3F3.),*<3+,'6G*;+=
+6,*(4)-)S3-)*'.*G-)+()-*(4+6*(4)*,'.(+6E)*.F)E'S'),*D'(4'6*(4)*C3J6E'<[.*9+.()*GJ',+6E)N**>3D)K)-8*(4)
+G)6(.*4+K)*E36S'-:),*(4+(*-)SJ.)*E3<<)E('36*D'<<*;)*J6,)-(+P)6*;=*F-'K+()*E36(-+E(3-.N**?.*.JE48*(4)
,'.(+6E)*(3*(4)*-)SJ.)*.(3-)*'.*E36.',)-),*(3*;)*+EE)F(+;<)N

H@N* W3+,'6G*+6,*J6<3+,'6G*3S*.(J,)6(.[*F3..)..'36.*+(*(4)*.(+-(*+6,*)6,*3S*(4)*+E+,):'E*=)+-*E+6*-).J<(*'6
K)4'E<).*;<3EP'6G*(4)*4'G4D+=*+6,*+.*.JE48*4'G4D+=.*4+K)*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*+*:+6+G):)6(*F<+6
-)<+('6G*(3*(4)*J.)*3S*(4)*<3+,'6G*;+=*+6,*.(+SS*+..'.(+6E)*S3-*.(J,)6(.*'.*.)EJ-),*(4-3JG4*E36,'('36*3-
.)E('36*!@LN

H!N*C4+6G).*D'(4'6*(4)*FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*D)-)*'6'('+<<=*F-3F3.),8*'6E<J,'6G*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*+*6)D*<+=;=*36*(4)
FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*+6,*(4)*+,3F('36*3S*<+6,*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*+.*6)D*FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*(3*+<<3D*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*(4)
S33(D+=N**>'G4D+=.*3;X)E(),*(3*(4)*-)K'.),*<+=3J(*(4+(*D+.*.J;:'((),*,J)*(3*(4)*'6+,)ZJ+()*D',(4*3S*(4)
S33(D+=*(4+(*D+.*F-3F3.),N**^6*-).F36.)*(3*-)E3::)6,+('36.*S-3:*>'G4D+=.8*(4)*+FF<'E+6(*4+.
.J;:'((),*+*.J;.)ZJ)6(*-)K'.'36*D4'E4*'6E<J,).*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*+*HN$*:*D',)*S33(D+=8*+*<3+,'6G*;+=*+6,
+*-)K'.),*XJ6E('36*<+=3J(*D4'E4*F-'3-'('.).*(4)*-3J()*S-3:*(4)*63-(4)-6*)6,*3S*23-(4*56,*73+,*(3*?<;'36
9+=8*D4'E4*'.*+*.(-+()G'E*3;X)E('K)*3S*(4)*C3J6E'<N**M4'.*F-3F3.+<*'6E<J,).*(4)*,),'E+('36*3S*<+6,*+<36G*(4)
:+X3-'(=*3S*(4)*S-36(+G)*3S*(4)*.'()*+.*6)D*FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*+6,*.'G6'S'E+6(*':F-3K):)6(.*(3*S33(D+=*D',(4
+6,*4'G4D+=*+<'G6:)6(N**>'G4D+=.*4+K)*E3::)6(),*(4+(*(4)*-)K'.),*<+=3J(*'.*+EE)F(+;<)*'6*F-'6E'F<)8
.J;X)E(*(3*(4)*3J(E3:)*3S*+*.+S)(=*+J,'(N

HHN* M4)*+FF<'E+6(*4+.*.J;:'((),*+*M-+6.F3-(*&(+():)6(*+6,*,-+S(*M-+K)<*R<+6*D4'E4*)T+:'6).*(4)*F-3X)E(),
6J:;)-*3S*(-'F.*+..3E'+(),*D'(4*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,*(4)*<'P)<=*:3,+<*.F<'(N**>'G4D+=.*63()*(4+(*(4)
F-3F3.+<*'.*J6<'P)<=*(3*4+K)*+6=*.'G6'S'E+6(*':F+E(*36*(-+SS'E*S<3D.*'6*(4)*+-)+*D4'<.(*(4)*4'G4*6J:;)-*3S
;J.8*-+'<*+6,*(J;)*.)-K'E).*'6*(4)*+-)+*:)+6*(4+(*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*'.*63(*<'P)<=*(3*4+K)*+*.'G6'S'E+6(*':F+E(
36*FJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(*.)-K'E).N

H"N* M4)*,-+S(*M-+K)<*R<+6*4+.*;))6*+..)..),*J.'6G*MSW[.*?MM-_JM5*.3S(D+-)*+6,*'.*63(*3S*.JSS'E')6(*ZJ+<'(=
(3*.E3-)*+*F+..*:+-PN**^(*'.*+EE3-,'6G<=*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*+*-)K'.),*(-+K)<*F<+6*'.*.)EJ-),*(4-3JG4
E36,'('36*3-*&)E('36*!@LN**>'G4D+=.*4+K)*+<.3*-)ZJ).(),*(4+(*&)E('36*!@L*E36(-';J('36.*+-)*.3JG4(
(3D+-,.*4'G4D+=.*+6,*.J.(+'6+;<)*(-+6.F3-(*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)*'6*(4)*<3E+<'(=N**>3D)K)-8*(4'.*'.*63D*.)EJ-),
(4-3JG4*(4)*C3::J6'(=*^6S-+.(-JE(J-)*W)K=N

6*M[2&"1"4S
5X- M4'.*+FF<'E+('36*'.*.JFF3-(),*;=*+*,).P*;+.),*+-E4+)3<3G'E+<*+..)..:)6(*D4'E4*E36E<J,).*(4+(*(4)

F3()6('+<*S3-*+-E4+)3<3G'E+<*S)+(J-).*4+.*;))6*.'G6'S'E+6(<=*':F+E(),*;=*(4)*F-)K'3J.*,)K)<3F:)6(*3S*(4)
.'()8*'6E<J,'6G*(4)*E36.(-JE('36*+6,*,):3<'('36*3S*(4)*!%H@.*-).(+J-+6(*+6,*(4)*)T'.('6G*!%1@.*;J'<,'6GN
M4)*-)F3-(*.F)E'S').*(4+(*(4)*E3:;'6),*':F+E(.*3S*P63D6*F-)K'3J.*+E('K'(=*'6,'E+(),*(4+(*(4)*F3()6('+<*S3-
+-E4+)3<3G=*S-3:*+<<*F)-'3,.*(3*-):+'6*'6*.'(J*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*'.*E36.',)-),*(3*;)*<3D8*+6,*63*SJ-(4)-
+-E4+)3<3G'E+<*'6()-K)6('36*'.*F-3F3.),N**p3J-*3SS'E)-.*E36EJ-*D'(4*(4)*S'6,'6G.*3S*(4'.*-)F3-(N

L1""P'($8O'688&88#&3%
5`- M4)*+FF<'E+6(*4+.*.J;:'((),*+*Q<33,*7'.P*?..)..:)6(*bQ7?\*+.*F+-(.*3S*(4)*.'()*S+<<*D'(4'6*Q<33,*7'.P

m36)*H*b:3,)-+()*-'.P\N**M4)*Q7?*E36S'-:.*(4+(*D4'<.(*(4)*63-(4U)+.()-6*E3-6)-*3S*(4)*.'()*'.*+(*-'.P*S3-*+
!/!@@*=)+-*S<33-*bq36)*H\8*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*'(.)<S*'.*63(*+(*+*:),'J:*3-*4'G4*b<)K)<*H*3-*"\*-'.P*3S*S<33,'6GN
^(*E36S'-:.*(4+(*G-))6S')<,*-J63SS*-+().*D'<<*;)*+E4')K),*+6,*F-3F3.).*(4)*J.)*3S*F)-:)+;<)*F+K'6G*+6,
G-))6*-33S.N**M4)*56K'-36:)6(*?G)6E=*4+K)*E36.',)-),*(4)*F-3F3.+<*+6,*4+K)*E3::)6(),*(4+(*(4)
F-3F3.+<*'.*'6*E3:F<'+6E)*D'(4*(4)*2+('36+<*R<+66'6G*R3<'E=*Q-+:)D3-P*F-3K','6G*(4)*:)+.J-).*',)6('S'),
'6*(4)*Q<33,*7'.P*?..)..:)6(*+-)*.)EJ-),*;=*E36,'('36N

Page 90



D&1&W$8$"3'*&M&)%$"3
5H- ?6*+..)..:)6(*3S*(4)*F3()6('+<*':F+E(*3S*(4)*F-3F3.+<*36*()<)K'.'36*-)E)F('36*D+.*.J;:'((),*D'(4*(4'.

+FF<'E+('368*:3,)<<'6G*;3(4*,'G'(+<*()--).(-'+<*()<)K'.'36*bQ-))K')D\*+6,*.+()<<'()N**M4)*+..)..:)6(*-)F3-(),
(4+(*63*+,K)-.)*':F+E(.*4+K)*;))6*',)6('S'),*;=*(4)*:3,)<<'6G*+6,*(4+(*63*:'('G+('36*:)+.J-).*+-)
-)ZJ'-),N

6$*'a721$%S
5b- ?6*?'-*iJ+<'(=*?..)..:)6(*4+.*;))6*.J;:'((),*S3-*(4'.*+FF<'E+('36*+.*(4)*.'()*'.*D'(4'6*+6*?'-*iJ+<'(=

Y+6+G):)6(*?-)+N**&+S)-*.(-))(.*4+K)*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*E36,'('36.*+-)*+((+E4),*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*(4)
F-3F3.+<*,3).*63(*':F+E(*36*+'-*ZJ+<'(=*D'(4*(4)*+-)+N

,"$8&
5c- M4)*F-3F3.),*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36*'.*E<3.)*(3*+*K)-=*;J.=*+-)+*D4'E4*+<.3*)TF)-')6E).*63'.)

+..3E'+(),*D'(4*9):;<)=*&(+,'J:*)K)6(.N*p3J-*3SS'E)-.*(4)-)S3-)*-)E3::)6,*(4+(*+*E36,'('36*(3*)6.J-)
(4+(*+EE)F(+;<)*'6()-6+<*63'.)*<)K)<.*+-)*+E4')K),*D'(4'6*(4)*+EE3::3,+('36N

!"3%2#$32%$"3
5_- ?*R4+.)*^*C36(+:'6+(),*W+6,*V).P*&(J,=*4+.*;))6*.J;:'((),N**M4'.*E36E<J,).*(4+(*+*.'()*'6K).('G+('36

'.*-)ZJ'-),*G'K)6*(4)*4'.(3-=*3S*(4)*.'()N**C36,'('36.*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*+FF-3K+<*3S*+*&'()*^6K).('G+('368
7):),'+('36*7)F3-(8*g+<',+('36*-)F3-(*+6,*+..3E'+(),*E)-('S'E+().*+-)*-)E3::)6,),*;=*&+S)-*&(-))(.N

@$3P'&3W$*"3#&3%
:/- ?6*+..)..:)6(*3S*D'6,*)6K'-36:)6(*4+.*;))6*.J;:'((),*D4'E4*E36S'-:.*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.),*,)K)<3F:)6(

'.*63(*)TF)E(),*(3*4+K)*+6=*.'G6'S'E+6(*':F+E(*36*F),).(-'+6*<)K)<*D'6,*E36,'('36.*D'(4'6*(4)*+-)+*+6,*(4+(
E36,'('36.*'6*+6,*+-3J6,*(4)*.'()*D'<<*;)*.+S)*S3-*+<<*J.)-.N

D[2#&8'@2%&*'!"##&3%8
:.- M4+:).*9+()-*4+.*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*+*h-+:F'+6*E36,'('36*'.*+((+E4),*-)ZJ'-'6G*,)(+'<.*3S*36*3SS*.'()

,-+'6+G)*D3-P.N**&JE4*+*E36,'('36*'.*-)E3::)6,),N**>3D)K)-8*(4'.*4+.*;))6*('),*(3*(4)*F'<'6G*3S
S3J6,+('36.*,J)*(3*(4)*('G4(*(':)S-+:).*S3-*(4)*,)<'K)-=*3S*(4'.*,)K)<3F:)6(*(4+(*4+K)*;))6*.)(*3J(*;=*(4)
,)K)<3F)-N

"HN* ^6S3-:+('K).*4+K)*;))6*-)E3::)6,),N**M4).)*4+K)*;))6*'6E3-F3-+(),8*.+K)*S3-*(4)*36).*-)G+-,'6G*(4)
F)(-3<*#*3'<*'6()-E)F(3-*b,J)*(3*(4)*<+EP*3S*+6=*E+-*F+-P'6G#D+.4'6G#-)F+'-*S+E'<'(').\*+6,*S+(*(-+F.*b+.*(4)-)
+-)*63*E+()-'6G*).(+;<'.4:)6(.\N

(&8)"38&'%"'M"##&3%8'23P'"Rd&M%$"38
::- &3:)*3S*(4)*E3::)6(.*4+K)*;))6*,'.EJ..),*F-)K'3J.<=*D'(4'6*(4'.*-)F3-(N**M4'.*.)E('36*3S*(4)*-)F3-(*D'<<

E36.',)-*+6,*,'.EJ..*(43.)*E3::)6(.*(4+(*4+K)6[(*;))6*+,,-)..),*+<-)+,=N

"$N*9):;<)=*2+('36+<*&(+,'J:*<':'(),*4+.*E3::)6(),*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.+<*,3).*63(*-)S)-*(3*)K)6(*,+=
:+6+G):)6(N**g)4'E<)*+EE)..*(3*(4)*.'()*'.*S3-*.)-K'E'6G#,)<'K)-=*K)4'E<).*36<=*+6,*.(J,)6(.*D'<<*G)6)-+<<=
(-+K)<*(3*+6,*S-3:*(4)*.'()*J.'6G*FJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(N**?.*.JE48*)K)6(*,+=*(-+K)<*+--+6G):)6(.*E+6*;)
E3K)-),*(4-3JG4*(4)*M-+K)<*R<+6N**M4)*:+6+G):)6(*F<+6*S3-*(4)*<3+,'6G*;+=*E+6*+<.3*<33P*(3*,'.E3J-+G)
.(J,)6(.*,-3FF'6G*3SS*G33,.*,J-'6G*P)=*(':).*36*&(+,'J:*5K)6(*,+=.N**M4)*.'()*'.*63(*.'(J+(),*36*36)*3S
(4)*:+'6*-3J().*(3*(4)*&(+,'J:*+6,*(4)-)S3-)*'.*J6<'P)<=*(3*)TF)-')6E)*4'G4*K3<J:).*3S*F)3F<)*36*(4)
+,X3'6'6G*S33(F+(4N**?.*.JE48*(4)*F-3F3.),*<+=3J(.*+6,*.JGG).(),*E36,'('36.*+-)*E36.',)-),*.JSS'E')6(*(3
+,,-)..*)K)6(*,+=*E36,'('36.*'6*9):;<)=N**M4)*F3'6(.*-+'.),*;=*(4)*&(+,'J:*-)G+-,'6G*63'.)*+6,*(4)
F-3()E(),*K')D.*(3*(4)*&(+,'J:*4+K)*;))6*,'.EJ..),*F-)K'3J.<=N

"0N*&)EJ-'(=*#*E36E')-G)*#*EE(K/*^(*'.*E36.',)-),*<'P)<=*(4+(*.(+SS*D'<<*;)*36*.'()*+(*+<<*(':).*G'K)6*(4)*6+(J-)*3S
(4)*;J'<,'6G*+6,*(4)*.(+SS*S+E'<'(').*+6,*(4)*E3::J6+<*S+E'<'(').*S3-*(4)*.(J,)6(*4+K)*;))6*.'(),*'6*<3E+('36.
D4'E4*D'<<*+<<3D*G33,*<)K)<.*3S*6+(J-+<*.J-K)'<<+6E)*3S*(4)*+,X3'6'6G*.(-))(N**>3D)K)-8*=3J-*3SS'E)-.*,3*63(
E36.',)-*'(*+FF-3F-'+()*(3*+((+E4*+*E36,'('36*-)ZJ'-'6G*H$*43J-*.)EJ-'(=*3-*+*E36E')-G)N**94'<.(*CCMg*E+6
4)<F*(3*-),JE)*E-':)*'6*.3:)*'6.(+6E).8*G33,*<)K)<.*3S*6+(J-+<*.J-K)'<<+6E)*+-)*E36.',)-),*(3*;)*S+-*:3-)
)SS)E('K)*'6*+E4')K'6G*(4'.N

"LN*V-3FU3SS*F3'6(/*M4)*F-3F3.+<*,3).*'6E<J,)*+*,-3FU3SS*#*<3+,'6G*;+=*+.*,'.EJ..),*F-)K'3J.<=*D'(4'6*(4'.
-)F3-(N**>'G4D+=.*E36.',)-*(4+(*(4)*<3E+('36*3S*(4'.*(3*;)*+EE)F(+;<)*'6*F-'6E'F<)8*;J(*4+K)*-)ZJ).(),*+
.+S)(=*+J,'(*(3*;)*J6,)-(+P)6N

"1N*V):3G-+F4'E*'6*(4)*+-)+8*.P)D),*(3D+-,.*.(J,)6(*43J.'6G*-+(4)-*(4+6*F)-:+6)6(*43:)./*M4'.*:+(()-*'.

Page 91



E3K)-),*;=*(4)*):)-G'6G*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*F3<'E=*D4'E4*<33P.*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*63*:3-)*(4+6*H@*d*3S*(4)
6)D*-).',)6(.*+-)*.(J,)6(.N**^6*(4)*.43-(*()-:*'(*'.*F3..';<)*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3-('36*3S*.(J,)6(.*D43*-).',)
D'(4'6*(4'.*+-)*+;3K)*(4'.*<)K)<*'S*(4)*.(J,)6(*43J.'6G*.E4):).*E3:)*S3-D+-,*;)S3-)*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*3S
(4)*3(4)-*.'().*'6*(4)*<3E+<'(=N**>3D)K)-8*(4'.*F3<'E=*<33P.*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*+6*+FF-3F-'+()*;+<+6E)*'.
+E4')K),*'6*(4)*:),'J:*(3*<36G*()-:N

"fN*V)K)<3F:)6(.*.43J<,*':F-3K)*(4)*+EE)..*(3*+:)6'(').*S3-*)T'.('6G*-).',)6(./*M4'.*.E4):)*'6E<J,).
':F-3K):)6(.*(3*(4)*-3+,*<+=3J(*+6,*+6*'6E-)+.)*'6*(4)*D',(4*3S*(4)*S33(D+=*+,X+E)6(*(3*(4)*.'()N**^6
+,,'('36*(3*(4'.8*.'G6'S'E+6(*E36(-';J('36.*D'<<*;)*F+=+;<)*J6,)-*(4)*C3::J6'(=*^6S-+.(-JE(J-)*W)K=*(3D+-,.
.3E'+<*+6,*F4=.'E+<*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)8*+*F-3F3-('36*3S*D4'E4*:J.(*;)*.F)6(*<3E+<<=N**?.*.JE48*D4'<.(*(4)
,)K)<3F)-.*D'<<*6+(J-+<<=*43F)*(3*:+P)*+*F-3S'(*S-3:*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(8*'(*D'<<*E36(-';J()*.'G6'S'E+6(<=*(3*(4)
+:)6'(').*S3-*)T'.('6G*+6,*SJ(J-)*-).',)6(.*+6,*3EEJF')-.N

"%N* M4)*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.E4):)*'6E<J,),*S'6+6E'+<*E36(-';J('36.*J6,)-*&)E('36*!@L*3S*+FF-3T':+()<=*e1L8@@@
(3D+-,*.F3-(.*S+E'<'(').8*e0H8@@@*(3D+-,.*<3E+<*(-+6.F3-(*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)*bD'(4'6*(4)*9):;<)=*7)G)6)-+('36
?-)+\*+6,*e!$!8@@@*(3D+-,.*3F)6*.F+E)N**M4)*(-+6.F3-(*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)*E36(-';J('36*4+.*;))6*.F)6(*36*+
4'G4D+=.*F-3X)E(*(3*':F-3K)*(4)*)6K'-36:)6(*S3-*-).',)6(.*+6,*3EEJF')-.*D'(4'6*9):;<)=*;J(*63(*36
23-(4*56,*73+,N**M4)*.F3-(.*+6,*3F)6*.F+E)*E36(-';J('36.*4+K)*;))6*-)E)'K),*;J(*4+K)*63(*;))6*.F)6(
=)(N

$@N* M4)*6)),*(3*F-3K',)*S+E'<'(').*S3-*)T'.('6G*+6,*SJ(J-)*-).',)6(.*'.*+*P)=*(4-)+,*3S*(4)*H@@%*9):;<)=
Y+.()-F<+68*(4)*WVQ*C3-)*&(-+()G=*H@!@*+6,*(4)*9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6*bF-3F3.),*.J;:'..'36
K)-.'36\N**7+(4)-*(4+6*F-3K','6G*S+E'<'(').*36*+<<*.'().8*(4).)*F<+6.*F-3X)E(*3J(*(4)*<'P)<=*-)ZJ'-):)6(.*S3-
.3E'+<*+6,*F4=.'E+<*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)*+6,*<3E+('36.*D4)-)*(4).)*:+=*;)*.J'(+;<)N

$!N*&(J,)6(.*S-3:*(4)*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.E4):)*J.)*(4)*G+-,)6.*3S*V+6).*+6,*5:F'-)*C3J-(/*M4)*EJ--)6(
F-3F3.+<*'6E<J,).*-)+.36+;<)*<)K)<.*3S*)T()-6+<*+:)6'(=*.F+E)*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*+(*G-3J6,*<)K)<*+6,*D'(4'6
()--+E).N*?.*.JE48*(4'.*.43J<,*4)<F*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*.(J,)6(.*,3*63(*(-=*(3*J.)*3(4)-*F-'K+()<=*3D6),*.F+E).
'6*(4)*+-)+N

$HN*M4)*,).'G6*+6,*+FF)+-+6E)*3S*(4)*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.E4):)8*,).'G6),*;=*(4)*'6()-6+('36+<<=*-)63D6),
+-E4'()E(*R')-.*h3JG4*3S*Cm9h8*4+.*+((-+E(),*,'.EJ..'36*.'6E)*'(*D+.*S'-.(*F-3F3.),N**^(*D+.*+FF-3K),*36
+FF)+<*;=*(4)*R<+66'6G*^6.F)E(3-+()*'6*H@@fN**^(*D+.*63:'6+(),*S3-*(4)*`C+-;J6E<)*CJFa*'6*H@!H8*+
E3:F)('('36*-J6*;=*+-E4'()E(J-+<*6)D.F+F)-*_V*D4'E4*E3:F-'.).*,)K)<3F:)6(*(4+(*+-)*63:'6+(),*;=*(4)
FJ;<'EN**^(*,',*63(*:+P)*(4)*.43-(<'.(8*D4'E4*'6E<J,),*,)K)<3F:)6(.*.JE4*+.*`M4)*I-;'(a*(3D)-*,).'G6),*;=
?6'.4*o+F33-*+6,*C)E'<*_+<:36,*S3-*(4)*H@!H*I<=:F'E.*+6,*(4)*&4+-,*56,*W';-+-=*'6*_'-:'6G4+:8
,).'G6),*;=*^VR*R+-(6)-.4'FN**M4)*EJF*D+.*`D36a*;=*h-':.4+D*?-E4'()E(.*CJ((=*&+-P*g'.'(3-*S+E'<'(').*'6
h-))6D'E4N**IF'6'36*'.*3S()6*,'K',),*-)G+-,'6G*(4)*,).'G6*3S*;J'<,'6G.*(4+(*,'SS)-*S-3:*(4)*.(+6,+-,*S3-:.
+6,*:+()-'+<.N**>3D)K)-8*(4)*,).'G6*:)-'(.*3S*(4)*g'E(3-'+*>+<<*.E4):)*+-)*63(*-)<)K+6(*(3*(4'.*+FF<'E+('36
D4'E4*:J.(*;)*E36.',)-),*36*'(.*3D6*:)-'(.N

$"N* ^:+G).*3S*(4'.*F-3F3.+<*4+K)*;))6*'6E3-F3-+(),*'6(3*(4)*V).'G6*+6,*?EE)..*&(+():)6(N

E7##2*S
XX- M4)*F-3F3.),*F-3K'.'36*3S*$0@*-33:.*3S*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36*'.*E36.',)-),*(3*:+'6(+'6*+6

+FF-3F-'+()<=*;+<+6E),*E3::J6'(=*'6*(4)*:),'J:*(3*<36G*()-:*+.*'(*,3).*63(*)TE)),*(4)*:'6':J:*.)(*3J(
D'(4'6*(4)*):)-G'6G*9):;<)=*?-)+*?E('36*R<+6N**M4)*<+=3J(*+6,*,).'G6*3S*(4)*;J'<,'6G*4+.*;))6*'6S3-:),
;=*(4)*K')D.*S-3:*(4)*6)+-;=*V+6).*C3J-(*43:).8*<33P'6G*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*36*;+<+6E)8*+*.':'<+-*<)K)<*3S
3F)66)..*+-)*+E4')K),*D4)6*K')D),*S-3:*(43.)*F-3F)-(').N*94'<.(*(4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*'.*(+<<)-*(4+6
(4+(*(4)*E36.)6(),*.E4):)*36*(4'.*.'()8*'(*'.*<3D)-*(4+6*(4)*6)+-;=*&4J;)(()*>3J.)*+6,*g'E(3-'+*>+<<
;J'<,'6G.*+6,*,3).*63(*4+K)*+6*+,K)-.)*':F+E(*36*+6=*F-3()E(),*K')D.*(3*(4)*&(+,'J:N**M4)*.E4):)*4+.
;))6*,).'G6),*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*:))(.*(4)*_75*GJ',+6E)*-)<+('6G*(3*,+=<'G4(*+6,
.J6<'G4(*D'(4*-)G+-,*(3*'(.*':F+E(*36*(4)*D'6,3D.*3S*(4)*6)+-;=*V+6).*C3J-(*;J'<,'6GN**I6<=*36)*D'6,3D
S+<<.*;)<3D*_75*hJ',+6E)*<)K)<.*S3-*,+=<'G4(*+6,*(4+(*-33:*'.*.)-K),*;=*+63(4)-*D'6,3D*(4+(*+E4')K).*(4)
_75*<)K)<.N**^6*()-:.*3S*,).'G6*+6,*+FF)+-+6E)8*(4)*F-3F3.),*;J'<,'6G*4+.*(4)*F3()6('+<*(3*<33P
'6()-).('6G*F-3K',),*+*4'G4*ZJ+<'(=*3S*:+()-'+<.*+6,*,)(+'<'6G*'.*.)EJ-),*(4-3JG4*E36,'('36N

$0N*M4)*.E4):)*'.*E36.',)-),*+EE)F(+;<)*'6*4'G4D+=.*()-:.*D'(4*63*.'G6'S'E+6(*':F+E(*F-3X)E(),*36*(4)
FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*3-*FJ;<'E*(-+6.F3-(*'6S-+.(-JE(J-)N**^(*'.*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*+*K+-')(=*3S*M-+6.F3-(+('36
:)+.J-).*+-)*.)EJ-),*(4-3JG4*E36,'('36*+6,*(4)*&)E('36*!@L*+G-)):)6(8*'6E<J,'6G*+*-)K'.),*M-+K)<*R<+68
+*F+-P'6G*F)-:'(*-).(-'E('368*+*:+6+G):)6(*F<+6*S3-*(4)*<3+,'6G*;+=*+6,*D3-P.*(3*(4)*4'G4D+=*J6,)-*+
&)E('36*"f#H1f*+G-)):)6(N**M43.)*D3-P.*'6E<J,)*(4)*-)+<'G6:)6(*3S*(4)*+,X3'6'6G*XJ6E('368*(4)*F-3K'.'36
3S*+6*36U.(-))(*<3+,'6G*;+=*+6,*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*+,,'('36+<*<+6,*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*+.*+,3F(),*4'G4D+=N**M4).)

Page 92



D3-P.*D'<<*;)*;)6)S'E'+<*(3*(4)*D',)-*E3::J6'(=*+.*D)<<*+.*;)'6G*6)E)..+-=*S3-*(4)*.E4):)N

$LN*C36,'('36.*+-)*+<.3*-)E3::)6,),*-)G+-,'6G*S<33,*-'.P8*E36(+:'6+('368*63'.)8*+'-*ZJ+<'(=*+6,*D+.()*D+()-
'6S-+.(-JE(J-)N

p3J-*3SS'E)-.*+EE3-,'6G<=*-)E3::)6,*(4+(*(4)*C3J6E'<*-).3<K)*(3*G-+6(*F<+66'6G*F)-:'..'36*.J;X)E(*(3
E36,'('36.*+6,*+*&)E('36*!@L*<)G+<*+G-)):)6(8*+6,*.J;X)E(*(3*-)S)--+<*(3*(4)*Y+=3-*3S*W36,36N

(<6EC,E'LC('!C,>+D+C,E

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? h-+6(*C36.)6(*.J;X)E(*(3*W)G+<*+G-)):)6(

b!\ M4)*F-3F3.),*,)K)<3F:)6(*'.*'6*G)6)-+<*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*F3<'E').*E36(+'6),*'6*(4)/U

2+('36+<*R<+66'6G*R3<'E=*Q-+:)D3-P
W36,36*R<+6*H@!!
WVQ*C3-)*&(-+()G=*H@!@
_-)6(*A6'(+-=*V)K)<3F:)6(*R<+6*H@@$
C3J6E'<].*&JFF<):)6(+-=*R<+66'6G*hJ',+6E)

!C,>+D+C,EZ(<6EC,E?

b!\ M4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*(3*D4'E4*(4'.*F)-:'..'36*-)<+().*:J.(*;)*;)GJ6*63(*<+()-*(4+6*(4)*)TF'-+('36
3S*(4-))*=)+-.*;)G'66'6G*36*(4)*,+()*3S*(4'.*F)-:'..'36N

7)+.36/**M3*E36S3-:*D'(4*(4)*-)ZJ'-):)6(.*3S*&)E('36*%!*3S*(4)*M3D6*+6,*C3J6(-=*R<+66'6G
?E(*!%%@N

bH\ M4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*4)-);=*F)-:'((),*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*S3<<3D'6G
+FF-3K),*,-+D'6Gb.\*+6,#3-*,3EJ:)6(b.\/

?WU@@!
?WU@@H
?WU@@"
?WU@@$
?WU@H@
?WU@H!
?WU@HH
?WU@H"
?WU@H$
?WU@H0
?WU@HL
?WU@Hf
?WU@$0
?WU@0@
?WU@0!
?WU@L@
?WU@L!
?WU@LH
?WU@L"
?WU@L$
?WU@L0
?WU@LL
?WU@L1
?WU@Lf
`V).'G6*+6,*?EE)..*&(+():)6(a*,+(),*H*?JGJ.(*H@!"
`M-+6.F3-(*&(+():)6(a*,+(),*1*?JGJ.(*H@!"*-)S)-)6E)*C&#@LL@%$#Vr@@!?
`9'6,*56K'-36:)6(a*,+(),*1*?JGJ.(*H@!"
`V+=<'G4(*+6,*&J6<'G4(*7)F3-(a*,+(),*0*OJ<=*H@!"*-)S)-)6E)*"$!Hf#^Y#P):
`R4+.)*!*C36(+:'6+(),*W+6,*V).P*&(J,=a*,+(),*H$*OJ6)*H@!"*-)S)-)6E)*C&#@LL@%$#R4+.)*!

Page 93



`&J.(+'6+;'<'(=*&(+():)6(a*,+(),*H*?JGJ.(*!"*-)S)-)6E)*RRU@HLf1""@
`Q<33,*7'.P*?..)..:)6(a*,+(),*HL*OJ<=*H@!"
`?'-*iJ+<'(=*?..)..:)6(a*,+(),*1*OJ6)*H@!"*-)S)-)6E)*@!
`M)<)K'.'36*7)E)F('36*^:F+E(*?..)..:)6(a*,+(),*L*OJ6)*H@!"
`?-E4+)3<3G'E+<*V).P*_+.),*?..)..:)6(a*,+(),*L*OJ6)*H@!"
`R<+66'6G*&(+():)6(a*,+(),*OJ6)*H@!"

7)+.36/**Q3-*(4)*+K3',+6E)*3S*,3J;(*+6,*'6*(4)*'6()-).(.*3S*F-3F)-*F<+66'6GN

b"\ M4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*F)-:'((),*;=*(4'.*F<+66'6G*F)-:'..'36*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4
(4)*+FF-3K),*Q<33,*7'.P*?..)..:)6(*bQ7?\*,+(),*HL*OJ<=*H@!"*F-3,JE),*;=*C+F'(+*&=:36,.
+6,*(4)*S3<<3D'6G*:'('G+('36*:)+.J-).*,)(+'<),*D'(4'6*(4)*Q7?/
!N*^,)6('S'E+('36*+6,*F-3K'.'36*3S*.+S)*-3J()b.\*'6(3*+6,*3J(*3S*(4)*.'()*(3*+6*+FF-3F-'+()*.+S)
4+K)6N
HN*Q'6'.4),*S<33-*<)K)<.*+-)*.)(*63*<3D)-*(4+6*"!N1!*:*+;3K)*I-,6+6E)*V+(J:*b?IV\N
M4)*:'('G+('36*:)+.J-).*,)(+'<),*D'(4'6*(4)*`Q<33,*7'.P*?..)..:)6(a*;=*C+F'(+*&=:36,.*,+()
HL#@1#H@!"8*4)-);=*+FF-3K),8*.4+<<*;)*SJ<<=*':F<):)6(),*F-'3-*(3*3EEJF+('36*+6,*.J;.)ZJ)6(<=
'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*(':'6G*#*F4+.'6G*+--+6G):)6(.*):;3,'),*D'(4'6*(4)*.E4):)8*3-*D'(4'6
+6=*3(4)-*F)-'3,*+.*:+=*.J;.)ZJ)6(<=*;)*+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G8*;=*(4)*<3E+<*F<+66'6G*+J(43-'(=N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*.+S)*+EE)..*+6,*)G-)..*S-3:*+6,*(3*(4)*.'()*+6,*(3*-),JE)*(4)*-'.P*3S
S<33,'6G*(3*(4)*F-3F3.),*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,*SJ(J-)*3EEJF+6(.N

b$\ M4)*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36*4)-);=*+FF-3K),*.4+<<*;)*3EEJF'),*;=*&(J,)6(.*S3-*+*F)-'3,*3S
63(*<)..*(4+6*"%*D))P.*'6*+6=*=)+-*J6<)..*3(4)-D'.)*+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G
?J(43-'(=N**Q3-*(4)*FJ-F3.)*3S*(4'.*E36,'('368*&(J,)6(.*+-)*,)S'6),*+.*+6=*F)-.36*)6-3<<),*36*+
SJ<<*(':)*Ao*+EE-),'(),*+6,*;+.),*SJ-(4)-*),JE+('36*E3J-.)*+(*+*-)E3G6'.),*4'G4)-*),JE+('36
'6.('(J('36*S3-*63(*<)..*(4+6*f@*d*3S*(4)*E3J-.)*(':)*J6<)..*3(4)-D'.)*+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)
W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*(4+(*(4)*+EE3::3,+('36*:))(.*+6*',)6('S'),*6)),*+6,*E36(-';J().*(3D+-,.
+*;+<+6E),*E3::J6'(=N

b0\ ?<<*)T'.('6G*E-3..3K)-.*-)6,)-),*-),J6,+6(*;=*(4'.*F-3F3.+<*.4+<<*;)*-)'6.(+(),*(3*S33(D+=*+(
(4)*+FF<'E+6(].*3D6*)TF)6.)*+6,*(3*(4)*.+('.S+E('36*3S*(4)*C3J6E'<].*V'-)E(3-*3S*M-+6.F3-(+('36
F-'3-*(3*S'-.(*3EEJF+('36*3S*(4)*6)D*,)K)<3F:)6(N

7)+.36/*^6*(4)*'6()-).(.*3S*(-+SS'E*+6,*F),).(-'+6*.+S)(=N

bL\ M4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*4)-);=*+FF-3K),*.4+<<*63(*;)*3EEJF'),*J6('<*.JE4*(':)*+.*C)-('S'E+().*3S
&J;.(+6('+<*C3:F<)('36*4+K)*;))6*'..J),*S3-*(4)*+<()-+('36.*(3*(4)*)T'.('6G*+,3F(),*4'G4D+=
J6,)-*+6*?G-)):)6(*FJ-.J+6(*(3*&)E('36.*H1f*3S*(4)*>'G4D+=.*?E(*!%f@*+6,*(4)*E36.(-JE('36
3S*(4)*6)D*+-)+.*(3*;)*E36.(-JE(),*+.*6)D*S33(D+=*(3*+6*+,3F(+;<)*.(+6,+-,8*+6,*(43.)
)<):)6(.*3S*6)D*S33(D+=*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*4+K)*;))6*3SS)-),*(3*(4)*W3E+<*?J(43-'(=*S3-*+,3F('36
+.*FJ;<'E*4'G4D+=*FJ-.J+6(*(3*&)E('36*"f*3S*(4)*>'G4D+=.*?E(*!%f@8*J6<)..*3(4)-D'.)*+G-)),
'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N**M4)*D3-P.*+6,*<+6,*(3*;)*3SS)-),*S3-*+,3F('36*.4+<<
;)*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*,-+D'6G*?WU@0@*b3-*3(4)-*.JE4*F<+6*+.*'.*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)
W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*FJ-.J+6(*(3*(4'.*E36,'('36\8*'6E<J,'6G*(4)*D3-P.*(3*(4)*XJ6E('36*+6,
S33(D+=8*'6E<J,'6G*(4)*-)+<'G6:)6(*3S*(4)*XJ6E('368*F-3K'.'36*3S*(4)*<3+,'6G*;+=*+6,*6)D
S33(D+=N**M4)*D3-P.*.4+<<*;)*+(*(4)*,)K)<3F)-.*3D6*)TF)6.)*+6,*(4)*<+6,*.4+<<*;)*3SS)-),*S3-
+,3F('36*+(*63*E3.(*(3*(4)*C3J6E'<N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*+*.+('.S+E(3-=*,)K)<3F:)6(*'6*(4)*'6()-).(*3S*4'G4D+=*S<3D*+6,*.+S)(=*+6,
+:)6'(=N

b1\ V)(+'<.*3S*:+()-'+<.*S3-*+<<*)T()-6+<*.J-S+E).*3S*(4)*;J'<,'6G*+6,*+<<*3(4)-*)T()-6+<*D3-P.
b'6E<J,'6G*.+:F<).*D4)-)*6)E)..+-=\*+6,*(4)*,)(+'<'6G*3S*(4)*P)=*S'T'6G.*+6,*XJ6E('36.
;)(D))6*,'SS)-)6(*:+()-'+<.*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G
?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3*D3-P.*E3::)6E'6G*36*(4)*.JF)-.(-JE(J-)*+6,*(4)*D3-P.*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(
'6*SJ<<*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*+*.+('.S+E(3-=*,)K)<3F:)6(*D4'E4*,3).*63(*F-)XJ,'E)*(4)*+:)6'(=*3S*(4)
<3E+<'(=N

Page 94



bf\ ?<<*+-)+.*.43D6*36*(4)*+FF-3K),*F<+6.*.4+<<*;)*.J'(+;<=*<+6,.E+F),*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*+
.E4):)*(3*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*'6*F-'3-*(3
(4)*F'<'6G*3S*S3J6,+('36.*36*(4)*.'()*+6,*(4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.*.4+<<*;)*':F<):)6(),*'6*SJ<<N
&JE4*<+6,.E+F'6G*D3-P*.4+<<*;)*E3:F<)(),*F-'3-*(3*S'-.(*3EEJF+('36*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*4)-);=
+FF-3K),*+6,*(4)-)+S()-*:+'6(+'6),N

M4)*.J;:'((),*.E4):)*.4+<<*'6E<J,)*,)(+'<.*3S/
+\* (4)*F<+6('6G*.E4):)*S3-*(4)*.'()8*D4'E4*.4+<<*'6E<J,)*.F)E').8*.'q)*+6,*,)6.'(=*3S

F<+6(.8*.J;U.J-S+E)*(-)+(:)6(.*b3-*F<+6()-.*#*G-))6*-33S*.J;.(-+()*F-3S'<).*D4)-)
+FF<'E+;<)\8*,)(+'<.*3S*(4)*)T()6(*+6,*(=F)*3S*6+('K)*F<+6('6G8*+6=*6)D*4+;'(+(.*E-)+(),
36*.'()*+6,*(4)*(-)+(:)6(*3S*.'()*;3J6,+-').*+6,*;JSS)-.*+-3J6,*D+()-*;3,').c

;\* D+<<.8*S)6E'6G*+6,*+6=*3(4)-*:)+6.*3S*)6E<3.J-)8*'6E<J,'6G*:+()-'+<.8*,).'G6.*+6,
4)'G4(.c

E\* (-)+(:)6(*3S*+-)+.*3S*4+-,.(+6,'6G*+6,*3(4)-*+-)+.*3S*4+-,*<+6,.E+F'6G*3-*SJ-6'(J-)8
'6E<J,'6G*:+()-'+<.c

,\* ,)(+'<.*3S*<)K)<.*+6,*E36(3J-.*D'(4'6*+6,*+,X3'6'6G*(4)*.'()c
)\* +*<+6,.E+F'6G*:+'6()6+6E)*.(-+()G=8*'6E<J,'6G*,)(+'<.*3S*:+6+G):)6(*-).F36.';'<'(').c

?6=*(-)).*+6,*.4-J;.*F<+6(),*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*<+6,.E+F'6G*.E4):)*+6,*+6=*F<+6(.
D4'E4*4+K)*;))6*',)6('S'),*S3-*-)()6('36*D'(4'6*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*D4'E48*D'(4'6*0*=)+-.*3S
F<+6('6G8*+-)*-):3K),8*,='6G8*.)-'3J.<=*,+:+G),*3-*;)E3:)*,'.)+.),8*.4+<<*;)*-)F<+E),*(3*(4)
.+('.S+E('36*3S*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=8*;=*(-)).*+6,*.4-J;.*3S*.':'<+-*.F)E').*+6,*.'q)*(3
(43.)*3-'G'6+<<=*F<+6(),N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*+*.+('.S+E(3-=*.(+6,+-,*3S*+FF)+-+6E)*+6,*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*(4)*F-3F3.),
,)K)<3F:)6(*)64+6E).*(4)*K'.J+<*+:)6'(=*3S*(4)*<3E+<'(=N

b%\ V)(+'<),*,-+D'6G.*D4'E4*.43D*(4)*<+=3J(*+6,*E=E<)*.(+6,.*S3-*(4)*E=E<)*.(3-+G)*+-)+.*(3G)(4)-
D'(4*(4)*F-3K'.'36*3S*(D3*FJ;<'E<=*+EE)..';<)*&4)SS')<,*.(+6,.*D'(4'6*(4)*.'()*S-36(+G)*.4+<<*;)
.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3*(4)
E3::)6E):)6(*3S*D3-P.*36*(4)*.JF)-.(-JE(J-)*+6,*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*'6
SJ<<*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.*+6,*(4)-)+S()-*F)-:+6)6(<=*-)(+'6),*J6<)..
3(4)-D'.)*+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*+*.+('.S+E(3-=*,)K)<3F:)6(*(4+(*:+P).*+,)ZJ+()*F-3K'.'36*3S*E=E<)
.(3-+G)N

b!@\ A6<)..*3(4)-D'.)*+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=8*(4)*F'<'6G*3S*S3J6,+('36.*S3-
(4'.*,)K)<3F:)6(*.4+<<*63(*E3::)6E)*J6<)..*+*,-+'6+G)*.(-+()G=*,)(+'<'6G*+6=*36*+6,#3-*3SS
.'()*,-+'6+G)*D3-P.8*4+.*;))6*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*;=8*(4)*<3E+<*F<+66'6G*+J(43-'(=*'6
E36.J<(+('36*D'(4*(4)*.)D)-+G)*J6,)-(+P)-N*23*,'.E4+-G)*3S*S3J<*3-*.J-S+E)*D+()-*S-3:*(4)*.'()
.4+<<*;)*+EE)F(),*'6(3*(4)*FJ;<'E*.=.():*J6('<*(4)*,-+'6+G)*D3-P.*-)S)--),*(3*'6*(4)*.(-+()G=
4+K)*;))6*E3:F<)(),*J6<)..*3(4)-D'.)*+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N

7)+.36/*M4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*:+=*<)+,*(3*.)D+G)*S<33,'6Gc*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*.JSS'E')6(*E+F+E'(=*'.
:+,)*+K+'<+;<)*(3*E3F)*D'(4*(4)*6)D*,)K)<3F:)6(c*+6,*'6*3-,)-*(3*+K3',*+,K)-.)
)6K'-36:)6(+<*':F+E(*JF36*(4)*E3::J6'(=N

b!!\ V)(+'<.*3S*+6=*)T()-6+<*<'G4('6G*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<
R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(4)*E3::)6E):)6(*3S*D3-P.*36*(4)*.JF)-.(-JE(J-)*J6<)..*3(4)-D'.)
+G-)),*'6*D-'('6G*D'(4*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N**M4'.*.4+<<*'6E<J,)*,)(+'<.*3S*(4)*<'G4('6G
S'T(J-).8*<J:'6+6E)*<)K)<.*(4-3JG4*(4)*.'()*+6,*<J:'6+6E)*<)K)<.*+(*.)6.'('K)*-)E)F(3-.*D'(4'6
+6,*+,X3'6'6G*(4)*.'()N**M4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.*.4+<<*;)*':F<):)6(),*'6*SJ<<*F-'3-*(3*S'-.(
3EEJF+('36*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(N

7)+.36/*^6*(4)*'6()-).(.*3S*.+S)(=*+6,*(4)*+:)6'(').*3S*(4)*+-)+N

b!H\ Q3<<3D'6G*(4)*,):3<'('36*3S*(4)*;J'<,'6G.*+6,*F-'3-*(3*(4)*E3::)6E):)6(*3S*;J'<,'6G*D3-P.8*+
.'()*'6K).('G+('36*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*;=*E3:F)()6(*F)-.36.*(3*,)()-:'6)*(4)*6+(J-)*+6,*)T()6(
3S*+6=*.3'<*E36(+:'6+('36*F-).)6(N*M4)*'6K).('G+('36*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)
F-'6E'F<).*3S*_&*!@!10/H@!!N*?*-)F3-(*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)
W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3*(4)*E3::)6E):)6(*3S*D3-P.*36*(4)*.JF)-.(-JE(J-)8*(4+(

Page 95



'6E<J,).*(4)*-).J<(.*3S*+6=*-).)+-E4*+6,*+6+<=.'.*J6,)-(+P)6*+.*D)<<*+.*+6*+..)..:)6(*3S*(4)
-'.P.*F3.),*;=*+6=*',)6('S'),*E36(+:'6+('368*+6,*+6*+FF-+'.+<*3S*-):),'+('36*3F('36.*.43J<,
+6=*E36(+:'6+('36*;)*S3J6,*(4+(*F-).)6(.*+6*J6+EE)F(+;<)*-'.P*(3*SJ(J-)*.'()*J.)-.N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*(4)*.+S)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,*.)EJ-)*3EEJF+6E=*3S*(4)*.'()

b!"\ ?6=*-):),'+('36*:)+.J-).*-)ZJ'-),*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*FJ-.J+6(*(3*E36,'('36*23N
!H*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*'6*SJ<<N*?*K)-'S'E+('36*-)F3-(*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G
;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3*S'-.(*3EEJF+('36*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*.(+('6G*(4+(
-):),'+('36*4+.*;))6*E+--'),*3J(*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*(4)*+FF-3K),*-):),'+('36*.E4):)*+6,
(4)*.'()*'.*F)-:'((),*S3-*)6,*J.)*bJ6<)..*(4)*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*4+.*F-)K'3J.<=*E36S'-:),*(4+(
63*-):),'+('36*:)+.J-).*+-)*-)ZJ'-),\N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*(4)*.+S)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,*.)EJ-)*3EEJF+6E=*3S*(4)*.'()

b!$\ M4)*C3:;'6),*>)+(*+6,*R3D)-*+6,*_'3:+..*J6'(.*'6.(+<<),*.4+<<*:))(*3-*':F-3K)*JF36*(4)
):'..'36.*.(+6,+-,.*+6,*()E46'E+<*,)(+'<.*,).E-';),*'6*(4)*?'-*iJ+<'(=*?..)..:)6(N*R-'3-*(3
(4)*E3::)6E):)6(*3S*(4)*J.)8*,)(+'<.*3S*().(.*J6,)-(+P)6*36*(4)*'6.(+<<),*J6'(*(3*,):36.(-+()
(4+(*(4)*):'..'36.*.(+6,+-,.*4+K)*;))6*:)(*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=
(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N**M4'.*.4+<<*'6E<J,)*F-3F3.),*:'('G+('36*:)+.J-).*'S*(4)
.J;:'..'36*,):36.(-+().*(4+(*(4)*):'..'36.*.(+6,+-,.*4+K)*63(*;))6*:)(*+6,*(4)*+FF-3K),
:)+.J-).*.4+<<*(4)-)+S()-*;)*':F<):)6(),*'6*SJ<<N**M4)*J6'(.*.4+<<*;)*:+'6(+'6),*(4)-)+S()-*'6
.JE4*+*D+=*+.*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*(4).)*.(+6,+-,.*E36('6J)*(3*;)*:)(N

7)+.36/*M3*F-3()E(*<3E+<*+'-*ZJ+<'(=8*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*_-)6(*R3<'E').*5R"*+6,*5R$

b!0\ ?<<*-).',)6('+<*F-):'.).*.4+<<*;)*,).'G6),*'6*+EE3-,+6E)*D'(4*_&fH""/!%%%*]&3J6,*'6.J<+('36
+6,*63'.)*-),JE('36*S3-*;J'<,'6G.UC3,)*3S*R-+E('E)]*(3*+((+'6*(4)*S3<<3D'6G*'6()-6+<*63'.)*<)K)<.8
(+P'6G*'6(3*+EE3J6(*<'P)<=*63'.)*<)K)<.*S-3:*9):;<)=*&(+,'J:*)K)6(./
M':)* * * ?-)+* * Y+T':J:*63'.)*<)K)<
V+=(':)*63'.)* * W'K'6G*-33:.* "0*,_*W?)Z*b!L4-\
@1/@@UH"/@@
2'G4(*(':)*63'.)** _),-33:.* "@*,_*W?)Z*bf4-\
H"/@@U@1/@@* * * * $0*,_*W?:+T
V)(+'<.*,):36.(-+('6G*(4+(*(4)*+;3K)*63'.)*<)K)<.*D'<<*;)*:)(*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,
+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*F-'3-*(3*(4)*E36.(-JE('36*3S*D3-P.*36*(4)*.JF)-.(-JE(J-)*+6,*(4)*+FF-3K),
,)(+'<.*.4+<<*;)*':F<):)6(),*'6*SJ<<N**?*().(*.4+<<*;)*E+--'),*3J(*F-'3-*(3*(4)*,'.E4+-G)*3S*(4'.
E36,'('36*(3*.43D*(4+(*(4)*-)ZJ'-),*'6()-6+<*63'.)*<)K)<.*4+K)*;))6*:)(*+6,*(4)*-).J<(.
.J;:'((),*(3*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*S3-*+FF-3K+<N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*+*.+('.S+E(3-=*.(+6,+-,*3S*+EE3::3,+('36*S3-*SJ(J-)*-).',)6(.N

b!L\ R-'3-*(3*(4)*E3::)6E):)6(*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+*C36.(-JE('36*Y)(43,*&(+():)6(*.4+<<*;)
.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*,)(+'<'6G*:)+.J-).*(4+(
D'<<*;)*(+P)6*(3*E36(-3<*,J.(8*63'.)*+6,*3(4)-*)6K'-36:)6(+<*':F+E(.*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,
(4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.*.4+<<*(4)-)+S()-*;)*':F<):)6(),N

7)+.36/*M3*.+S)GJ+-,*(4)*+:)6'(=*3S*(4)*6)'G4;3J-.*;=*:'6':'.'6G*':F+E(.*3S*(4)
,)K)<3F:)6(*(4+(*D3J<,*3(4)-D'.)*G'K)*-'.)*(3*6J'.+6E)N

b!1\ V)(+'<.*3S*+6=*+'-UE36,'('36'6G8*K)6('<+('36*+6,*S<J)*)T(-+E('36*.=.():.*'6E<J,'6G*F+-('EJ<+-.*3S
63'.)*<)K)<.*+6,*+6=*+..3E'+(),*63'.)*:'('G+('36*:)+.J-).*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,
+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3*'6.(+<<+('36*3S*+6=*.JE4*.=.():.N
M4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.*.4+<<*(4)-)+S()-*;)*SJ<<=*':F<):)6(),N

7)+.36/*M3*.+S)GJ+-,*(4)*+:)6'(').*3S*(4)*)T'.('6G*3-*SJ(J-)*-).',)6(.N

b!f\ ?*&(J,)6(*Y+6+G):)6(*R<+6*,)(+'<'6G*:)+.J-).*(3*:+6+G)*(4)*J.)*3S*(4)*36U.(-))(*.)-K'E'6G
;+=*4)-);=*+FF-3K),*,J-'6G*P)=*F)-'3,.*'6E<J,'6G*(4)*F)-'3,.*D4)6*.(J,)6(.*D'<<*<3+,*+6,
J6<3+,*F3..)..'36.*+(*(4)*.(+-(*+6,*)6,*3S*(4)*E3<<)G)*=)+-8*(4)*F-)U;33P'6G*3S*+--'K+<*(':).
+6,*.(+SS*-).3J-E'6G*(3*+..'.(*(4'.*+6,*4+K'6G*-)G+-,*(3*&(+,'J:*5K)6(*,+=*E36,'('36.8*.4+<<*;)
.J;:'((),*(3*+6,*+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*;=*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3*(4)
E3::)6E):)6(*3S*(4)*J.)*+6,*(4)*+FF-3K),*,)(+'<.*.4+<<*;)*':F<):)6(),*'6*SJ<<N

Page 96



7)+.36/*^6*(4)*'6()-).(*3S*4'G4D+=*+6,*F),).(-'+6*.+S)(=*+6,*S<3D8*+6,*F+-P'6G*.+(J-+('36*'6
(4)*<3E+<'(=N

b!%\ V)(+'<.*,):36.(-+('6G*(4+(*(4)*,)K)<3F)-*3S*E36.(-JE(3-*4+.*X3'6),*(4)*C36.',)-+()
C36.(-JE(3-.*&E4):)*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=*F-'3-*(3
E3::)6E):)6(*3S*D3-P.*+6,*(4)*,)K)<3F)-*3-*E36.(-JE(3-*.4+<<*(4)-)+S()-*+,4)-)*(3*(4)
-)ZJ'-):)6(.*3S*(4)*&E4):)*S3-*(4)*F)-'3,*3S*E36.(-JE('36N

7)+.36/*^6*(4)*'6()-).(*3S*(4)*+:)6'(').*3S*(4)*+,X3'6'6G*+6,*6)+-;=*3D6)-.*+6,*3EEJF')-.N

bH@\ ?*C36.(-JE('36*W3G'.('E.*R<+68*.)(('6G*3J(*43D*,)<'K)-').*(3*(4)*<+6,*,J-'6G*(4)*E36.(-JE('36*3S
(4)*V)K)<3F:)6(*D'<<*;)*:+6+G),*.3*+.*(3*3F(':'.)*(-+SS'E*3F)-+('36.*+6,*:'6':'.)*,'.-JF('36
+.*+<.3*:'6':'.)*(4)*)6K'-36:)6(+<*':F+E(*3S*S-)'G4(*+E('K'(=8*.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*(3*+6,
+FF-3K),*'6*D-'('6G*F-'3-*(3*(4)*E3::)6E):)6(*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*+6,*(4)*+FF-3K),*F<+6
.4+<<*(4)-)+S()-*;)*':F<):)6(),N

7)+.36/*^6*(4)*'6()-).(*3S*4'G4D+=*S<3D*+6,*.+S)(=N

bH!\ R-'3-*(3*S'-.(*3EEJF+('36*3S*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(*E36S'-:+('36*(4+(*+*:'6':J:*3S*$$*94))<E4+'-
?EE)..';<)*-33:.*3S*.(J,)6(*+EE3::3,+('36*4+K)*;))6*,)<'K)-),*D'(4'6*(4)*,)K)<3F:)6(
.4+<<*;)*.J;:'((),*'6*D-'('6G*(3*(4)*W3E+<*R<+66'6G*?J(43-'(=N

7)+.36/*M3*)6.J-)*+*,)K)<3F:)6(*(4+(*'.*.JSS'E')6(<=*+EE)..';<)N

+,LC(;6D+=<E?

b!\ M4+:).*9+()-*-)ZJ).(.*(4+(*(4)*?FF<'E+6(*.43J<,*'6E3-F3-+()*D'(4'6*(4)'-*F-3F3.+<8*F-3()E('36
(3*(4)*F-3F)-(=*;=*'6.(+<<'6G*S3-*)T+:F<)8*+*636U-)(J-6*K+<K)*3-*3(4)-*.J'(+;<)*,)K'E)*(3*+K3',
(4)*-'.P*3S*;+EPS<3D*+(*+*<+()-*,+()8*36*(4)*+..J:F('36*(4+(*(4)*.)D)-+G)*6)(D3-P*:+=
.J-E4+-G)*(3*G-3J6,*<)K)<*,J-'6G*.(3-:*E36,'('36.N

bH\ 9'(4*-)G+-,*(3*.J-S+E)*D+()-*,-+'6+G)*'(*'.*(4)*-).F36.';'<'(=*3S*+*,)K)<3F)-*(3*:+P)*F-3F)-
F-3K'.'36*S3-*,-+'6+G)*(3*G-3J6,8*D+()-*E3J-.).*3-*+*.J'(+;<)*.)D)-N*^6*-).F)E(*3S*.J-S+E)
D+()-*'(*'.*-)E3::)6,),*(4+(*(4)*+FF<'E+6(*.43J<,*)6.J-)*(4+(*.(3-:*S<3D.*+-)*+(()6J+(),*3-
-)GJ<+(),*'6(3*(4)*-)E)'K'6G*FJ;<'E*6)(D3-P*(4-3JG4*36*3-*3SS*.'()*.(3-+G)N*94)6*'(*'.*F-3F3.),
(3*E366)E(*(3*+*E3:;'6),*FJ;<'E*.)D)-8*(4)*.'()*,-+'6+G)*.43J<,*;)*.)F+-+()*+6,*E3:;'6),*+(
(4)*S'6+<*:+643<)*6)+-).(*(4)*;3J6,+-=N*C366)E('36.*+-)*63(*F)-:'((),*S3-*(4)*-):3K+<*3S
h-3J6,*9+()-N*94)-)*(4)*,)K)<3F)-*F-3F3.).*(3*,'.E4+-G)*(3*+*FJ;<'E*.)D)-8*F-'3-*+FF-3K+<
S-3:*M4+:).*9+()-*V)K)<3F)-*&)-K'E).*D'<<*;)*-)ZJ'-),N*M4)=*E+6*;)*E36(+E(),*36*@f$0*f0@
H111N*7)+.36/*(3*)6.J-)*(4+(*(4)*.J-S+E)*D+()-*,'.E4+-G)*S-3:*(4)*.'()*.4+<<*63(*;)
,)(-':)6(+<*(3*(4)*)T'.('6G*.)D)-+G)*.=.():N

b"\ M4)*56K'-36:)6(*?G)6E=*+,K'.)*(4+(*,)K)<3F)-.*.43J<,*)6.J-)*(4+(*+6=*F-3F3.),*F'<'6G
:)(43,.*,3*63(*F3.)*+*F3<<J('36*-'.P*(3*E36(-3<<),*D+()-.N**R'<'6G*(3*S+E'<'(+()*;J'<,'6G
S3J6,+('36.*3-*(4)*'6.(+<<+('36*3S*G-3J6,*.3J-E)*4)+(*FJ:F.*4+.*(4)*F3()6('+<*(3*E-)+()*+
F+(4D+=*;)(D))6*E36(+:'6+(),*.4+<<3D*.3'<.*+6,*,))F)-*G)3<3G'E+<*S3-:+('36.*+6,*+ZJ'S)-.N*
V))F*F'<'6G*E+6*+<.3*-).J<(*'6*F4=.'E+<*,'.(J-;+6E)*3S*+ZJ'S)-.N

b$\ M4)*56K'-36:)6(*?G)6E=*+,K'.)*(4+(*'S*F'<'6G*'.*F-3F3.),8*+*R'<'6G*7'.P*?..)..:)6(*D'<<*;)
-)ZJ'-),*(3*,):36.(-+()*(4+(*(4)*E43.)6*F'<'6G*:)(43,*,3).*63(*'6E-)+.)*(4)*-'.P*3S
6)+-U.J-S+E)*F3<<J(+6(.*:'G-+('6G*'6(3*,))F)-*G)3<3G'E+<*S3-:+('36.*+6,*+ZJ'S)-.N**?
>=,-3G)3<3G'E+<*7'.P*?..)..:)6(*3S*F4=.'E+<*,'.(J-;+6E)*(3*(4)*+ZJ'S)-*.43J<,*+<.3*;)
J6,)-(+P)6*+6,*'S*J6+EE)F(+;<)*-'.P.*+-)*',)6('S'),8*+FF-3F-'+()*:'('G+('36*:)+.J-).*:J.(*;)
F-3K',),N

b0\ M4)*56K'-36:)6(*?G)6E=*-)E3::)6,*(4+(*,)K)<3F)-.*S3<<3D*(4)*-'.P*:+6+G):)6(*S-+:)D3-P
F-3K',),*'6*(4)'-*GJ',+6E)*S3-*lR'<'6G*'6(3*C36(+:'6+(),*&'().[*+6,*+<.3*-)S)-*(3*(4)*,3EJ:)6(/
lR'<'6G*+6,*R)6)(-+('K)*h-3J6,*^:F-3K):)6(*Y)(43,.*36*W+6,*?SS)E(),*;=*C36(+:'6+('36/
hJ',+6E)*36*R3<<J('36*R-)K)6('36N

(<L<(<,!<'>C!K;<,DE?

Page 97



?6=*F)-.36*D'.4'6G*(3*'6.F)E(*(4)*+;3K)*F+F)-.*.43J<,*E36(+E(*V+K',*h<3K)-8*M4)*R<+66'6G*&)-K'E)8*_-)6(
>3J.)8*"$%*>'G4*73+,8*9):;<)=8*Y',,<).)T8*>?%*L_m8*M)<N*23N*@H@*f%"1 0"$$

Page 98



 
 

1.0 Summary 
 
1.1 This report follows previous monitoring information presented to the Members on 

13 February 2013 and 17 June 2013, providing recent information and analysis of 
appeal decisions for the period of April - June 2013 (First Quarter: 2013/2014).  

 
1.2 The purpose of the analysis is to provide the following outcomes: 
 

- To help evaluate how saved Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies and 
Council’s supplementary guidance (SPGs and SPDs) are currently being used 
in determining planning applications and help to ensure that the Council’s new 
development plan documents (DPDs) being developed through the Local 
Development Framework (LDF) process are usable, effective in terms of 
development management and can be successfully defended at Appeal; 

 
- To identify areas where Appeal Statements and/or Officer Reports can be 

strengthened to further justify reasons for refusal; 
 

- To consider whether a revised approach should be taken when assessing 
applications if it is identified that the Planning Inspectorate consistently allows 
appeals on a particular ground.  

 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
2.1 This report is a summary of appeal monitoring and is for information only. 
 
3.0 Background Information 
 
 Planning Appeal Decisions 
 
3.1 Between 1 April 2013 and 30 June 2013 (2013/2014 – Q1), the Council 

determined a total of 810 planning applications; of these applications 83% were 
granted and 17% were refused. 

 

Planning Committee 
21 August 2013 

Report from the Strategic Director 
of Regeneration & Growth 
 

For Information 
 

 Wards affected: 
ALL 

  

Appeals Decision Monitoring:  April – June 2013 (Q1) 

Agenda Item 11

Page 99



 
3.2 During this period, 22 appeal decisions were issued by the Planning Inspectorate. 

Graph 1: Planning Appeal Decisions shows the proportion of planning appeals 
which were ‘Allowed’, ‘Dismissed’ or where a ‘Split Decision’ has been issued, 
comparing the periods 2011/2012 (Q4), 2012/2013 (Full Year) and 2013/2014 
(Q1).  

 
3.3 For information, whilst the Planning Inspectorate has the authority to issue a ‘Split 

Decision’ (where part of the proposal is part allowed and part is dismissed) the 
Council is not able to issue this type of decision. In these cases, whilst the Council 
may have found part of the scheme acceptable, the entire proposal is refused. 

 
 
  

  
 
 
3.4 The graph shows that the Council was successful in defending the majority of 

appeals across the period of analysis. In addition, performance has improved in 
the most recent quarter with 82% of appeals dismissed in the first quarter of 
2013/2014. 

 

12

14

1

5

7

3
2

12

0

13

27

2

9

24

1

4

18

0

Fo
ut

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
1/

20
12

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

2/
13

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Th
ir

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

3/
20

14
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Graph 1: Planning Appeal Decisions
2011/2012 (Q4), 2012/2013 (Full Year), 2013/2014 (Q1)

Page 100



 Enforcement Appeal Decisions 
 
3.5 Between 1 April 2013 and 30 June 2013 (2013/2014 – Q1), the Council issued 50 

enforcement notices. 
  
 

 
 
  
3.6 Graph 2: Enforcement Appeal Decisions shows that the Council continues to be 

successful in defending the majority of enforcement appeals across the period of 
analysis.  

 

1

13

1
2

16

0 0

11

4
5

21

2

5

16

0

2

13

0

Fo
ut

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
1/

20
12

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

2/
13

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Th
ir

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

3/
20

14
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Graph 2: Enforcement Appeal Decsions
2011/2012 (Q4), 2012/2013 (Full Year), 2013/2014 (Q1)

Page 101



 
4.0 Further Analysis of Appeal Decisions 
 
4.1 Further analysis undertaken involves an assessment of reasons for refusal cited in 

the decision issued by the Council and recording whether the reasons are: 
 
 ‘Upheld’  the Planning Inspectorate did not agree with the Council’s decision 
 
 ‘Not Upheld’  the Planning Inspectorate agreed with the Council’s decision 
 
4.2 It should be noted that in some cases, whilst the Planning Inspectorate has 

dismissed the appeal, not all reasons for refusal cited by the Council have been 
supported by the Planning Inspectorate. The reasons for refusal have been 
categorised as set out in the Table 1: Categorisation of Reasons for Refusal. 

 
 

4.2 The frequency that each category of reason for refusal is cited is set out in Graph 
2: Frequency Reasons for Refusal Upheld/Not Upheld; this provides an indication 
of how successful the Council has been in defending each category of reason for 
refusal at appeal. 

Table 1: Categorising Reasons for Refusal  
 

Use:  principle of use proposed i.e. whether the change of 
use in a Primary Shopping Area complies with our 
policy to protect A1 retail shopping frontages. 

 
Design:  consideration of the height, bulk, use of materials etc. 

and the appropriateness in the local context. 
 
Residential Amenity:  quality of accommodation provided for future occupiers 

including provision of external amenity space, internal 
space standards. 

 
Neighbour Amenity:  reasons which have cited an impact on neighbouring 

occupiers. This may include noise nuisance, loss of 
light etc. from building works and other amenity 
impacts on neighbouring occupiers. 

 
Highways:   includes parking, access and highway safety. 
 
Section 106:  included in all cases where an obligation would be 

required; this generally is to accord with the Councils 
SPD: Planning Obligations. 

 
Other:  includes reasons that don’t fall into the above 

categories.  

Page 102



4.3 Collating the recent appeal data with previous analysis will assist in identifying 
clear patterns. Graph 3: Frequency of Reasons for Refusal and Upheld/Not 
Upheld strengthens previous conclusions drawn that: 

 
- A ‘Design’ reason for refusal can be quite difficult to defend at appeal. The 

data shows that in 44 cases over the review period, the Planning Inspectorate 
did not agree with the Council’s determination that the design of a proposal 
was unacceptable (in 42% of cases where design reason cited). It is 
recommended that further analysis is carried out to help inform the 
development of new guidance and when producing DPDs. It is anticipated that 
guidance documents recently adopted for the Barn Hill Conservation Area and 
Queens Park Conservation Area, which provide greater clarity on acceptable 
forms of development, will assist the Council when defending ‘design’ reasons 
at appeal. This work is being extending to include other conservation areas.  
 

- The data indicates that when refusing an application on the grounds of the 
impact on ‘Neighbouring Amenity’, the Council was successful in defending 
this reason in 55% of cases. A similar result was highlighted in the previous 
report where it was identified that in some cases, in particular for side infill 
extensions to terraced properties, different views have been taken by the 
Planning Inspectorate. Updated guidance will provide greater clarity on these 
points. Guidance on side infill extensions has been included in the adopted 
Queens Park Design Guide where this type of extension is often proposed.    
 

 

 

 
Notable Issues 

4.3 There have been a number of decisions within this quarter which have already 
been quoted in the Officer reports when determining similar types of applications. 
Of particular relevance is a decision relating to whether an outbuilding could be 
considered incidental where it contained a shower and toilet.  

 
4.4  The Planning Inspectorate agreed with the Council’s decision to refuse a 

certificate of lawfulness for single storey outbuilding which contained shower 

6

10

18

30

10

62

17

2

9

6

24

10

44

8

Other

S.106

Highways

Neighbour Amenity

Residential Amenity

Design

Use

Graph 3: Frequency of Reasons for 
Refusal and Upheld/Not Upheld

Upheld Not Upheld

Page 103



facilities; the building was not considered to be incidental to the enjoyment of the 
dwellinghouse (LPA Ref:12/2547). In his decision, the Planning Inspectorate 
states that “Fthe Appellant has failed to discharge the onus of proof to show that 
the proposed building would be permitted development because it incorporates 
primary living accommodation in the form of a shower room and a toilet, which is 
not an incidental purpose.” (Appeal Decision APP/T5150/X/13/2193479) 

 
5.0 Conclusions 
 
5.1 Including more recent appeal data helps to clearly identify trends. This will ensure 

that further work, in particular when updating guidance documents, can focus on 
these specific issues. 

 
5.2 On 30 May 2013, the permitted development allowance changed and a new ‘Prior 

Approval’ procedure was introduced relating to single storey rear extensions 
(between 3 metres and 6 metres for an attached house and between 4 metres and 
8 metres for detached houses). The Council has received a total of 146 household 
prior approval applications and determined 43.  

 
5.3 To date only one valid appeal has been made to the Planning Inspectorate where 

prior approval was refused due to the amenity impacts of the proposed extension 
on neighboring properties. It will be important to monitor the outcome of appeals 
decisions for prior approval applications to assist in the assessment of future 
applications.  

 
6.0 Legal Implications 
 
6.1 In it anticipated that this work will help the Council when defending reasons for 

refusal at appeal. 
 
7.0 Diversity Implications 
 
7.1 It is not the intention to prevent development but to ensure that the works are 

appropriate in the local context. 
 
8.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 
 
8.1 This work may result in a reduction in planning appeals in the future which will 

reduce officer workload. 
 
9.0 Environmental Implications 
 
9.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development is in compliance with the 

Councils adopted policy 
 
10.0  Background 
 
10.1 Sourced from Brent’s IT system - Acolaid 

 
Contact Officers 
 
Rachel McConnell, North Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 
5223 
 
Andy Donald, Strategic Director of Regeneration & Growth 

Page 104


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Land of former Scout Hut, John Billam Playing Fields, Woodcock Hill, Harrow (Ref. 13/0687)
	4 557 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 9RS (Ref. 13/0947)
	5 17 & 19 Bermans Way, London, NW10 (Ref. 13/1403)
	6 Marada House, Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, London (Ref. 13/1065)
	7 111 Leighton Gardens, London, NW10 3PS (Ref. 13/1140)
	8 Electric House, 296 & 296A Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HZ (Ref. 13/1428)
	9 Electric House, 296 & 296A Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HZ (Ref. 13/1429)
	10 575 North End Road, Wembley, HA9 0U (Ref. 13/1494)
	11 Appeals Monitoring April to June 2013, Q1

